
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT 
Received 

MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC LA^sdroom 
a California corporation A i 9niii ' 

17555 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 200 MAY 0 1 

^Tl8°70^03lf ^ Depan-nent of 
818-/08-0316 Business Oversight 

www menchies com 

We grant you the right to operate a MENCHIE'S Store Your Store will offer for sale soft-
serve frozen yogurt, ice cream, desserts and beverage items and other related products We also 
grant to qualified franchisees the right to develop MENCHIE'S stores under a Multi Unit Agreement 

The total investment necessary to begin operation of your Store is from $230,507 to 
$392,710 This includes $45,000 that must be paid to us The total investment necessary to begin 
operation under a Multi Unit Agreement is from $226,325 to $479,158 This includes $48,000 to 
$125,000 that must be paid to us 

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of your Franchise Agreement and 
other information in plain English Read this Disclosure Document and all accompanying 
agreements carefully You must receive this Disclosure Document at least 14 calendar days before 
you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in 
connection with the proposed franchise sale Note, however, that no governmental agency has 
verified the information contained in this document 

You may wish to receive your Disclosure Document in another format that is more 
convenient for you To discuss the availability of disclosures in different formats, contact MJ Kwon, 
at 17555 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 200, Encino,'CA 91316, telephone 818-708-0316 

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship Don't rely on the 
Disclosure Document alone to understand your contract Read all of your contract carefully Show 
your contract and this Disclosure Document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant 

Buying a franchise is a complex investment The information in this Disclosure Document 
can help you make up your mind More information on franchising, such as "A Consumer's Guide to 
Buving a Franchise." which can help you understand how to use this Disclosure Document, is 
available from the Federal Trade Commission You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by 
writing to the FTC at 600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, D C 20580 You can also visit 
the FTC's home page at www ftc gov for additional information Call your state agency or visit your 
public library for other sources of information on franchising 

There may also be laws on franchising in your state Ask your state agencies about them 

Issuance Date April 30, 2015 
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STATE COVER PAGE 

Your state may have a franchise law that requires a franchisor to register or file with a 
state franchise admimstrator before offermg or selling m your state REGISTRATION OF A 
FRANCHISE BY A STATE DOES NOT MEAN THAT THE STATE RECOMMENDS THE 
FRANCHISE OR HAS VERIFIED THE INFORMATION IN THIS DISCLOSURE 
DOCUMENT 

Call the state franchise admimstrator listed m Exhibit A for information about the / 
franchisor, or about franchising m your state 

MANY FRANCHISE AGREEMENTS DO NOT ALLOW YOU TO RENEW 
UNCONDITIONALLY AFTER THE INITIAL TERM EXPIRES YOU MAY HAVE TO 
SIGN A NEW AGREEMENT WITH DIFFERENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS IN ORDER 
TO CONTINUE TO OPERATE YOUR BUSINESS BEFORE YOU BUY, CONSIDER 
WHAT RIGHTS YOU HAVE TO RENEW YOUR FRANCHISE, IF ANY, AND WHAT 
TERMS YOU MIGHT HAVE TO ACCEPT IN ORDER TO RENEW 

Please consider the follovving RISK FACTORS before you buy this franchise 

1 THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND MULTI UNIT AGREEMENT REQUIRE 
YOU TO RESOLVE DISPUTES WITH US BY 
LITIGATION/ARBITRATION/MEDIATION ONLY IN CALIFORNIA, OUT-OF-
STATE LITIGATION/ARBITRATION/MEDIATION MAY FORCE YOU TO 
ACCEPT A LESS FAVORABLE SETTLEMENT FOR DISPUTES IT MAY ALSO 
COST YOU MORE TO LITIGATE/ARBITRATE/MEDIATE WITH US IN 
CALIFORNIA THAN IN YOUR OWN STATE 

2 YOU DO NOT RECEIVE AN EXCLUSIVE TERRITORY WE CAN COMPETE 
WITH YOU IN NON-TRADITIONAL (SPECIAL SITE) LOCATIONS AND IN 
ALTERNATE CHANNELS OF DISTRIBUTION 

3 THERE MAY BE OTHER RISKS CONCERNING THIS FRANCHISE 

We use the services of one or more FRANCHISE BROKERS or referral sources to assist us m 
selling our franchise A franchise broker or referral source represents us, not you We pay this 
person a fee for selling our franchise or referrmg you to us You should be sure to do your own 
mvestigation of the franchise 

Registration States Effective Dates See following page 
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MENCHIE'S 

Franchise Disclosure Document Effective Dates 

The following states require that the Franchise Disclosure Document be registered or 
filed with the state, or be exempt from registration California, Hawaii, Illmois, Indiana, 
Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota, New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, 
Virgmia, Washington and Wisconsin 

This Franchise Disclosure Document is registered, on file, or exempt from registration 
m the followmg states havmg franchise registration and disclosure laws, with the following 
effective dates 

California 

Hawaii 

Illinois 

Indiana 

Maryland 

Michigan 

Minnesota 

New York 

North Dakota 

Rhode Island 

South Dakota 

Virgima 

Washmgton 

Wisconsin 
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NOTICE REQUIRED 
BY 

STATE OF MICfflGAN 

THE STATE OF MICHIGAN PROHIBITS CERTAIN UNFAIR PROVISIONS 
THAT ARE SOMETIMES IN FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS IF ANY OF THE 
FOLLOWING PROVISIONS ARE IN THESE FRANCHISE DOCUMENTS, THE 
PROVISIONS ARE VOID AND CANNOT BE ENFORCED AGAINST YOU 

Each of the followmg provisions is void and unenforceable if contained in any documents 
relatmg to a franchise 

(a) A prohibition on the nght of a franchisee to jom an association of franchisees 

(b) A requirement that a fimichisee assent to a release, assignment, novation, waiver, or 
estoppel which depnves a frmichisee of nghts and protections provided m this act This shall not 
preclude a franchisee, after entering mto a fimichise agreement, from setthng any and all claims 

(c) A provision that permits a fi^chisor to termmate a franchise pnor to the expiration of 
Its term except for good cause Good cause shall mclude the failure of the franchisee to comply 
with any lawful provision of the franchise agreement and to cure such failure after bemg given 
wntten notice thereof and a reasonable opportumty, which m no event need be more than 30 days, 
to cure such failure 

(d) A provision that permits a franchisor to refiise to renew a franchise without fairly 
compensatmg the franchisee by repurchase or other means for the fan market value at the time of 
expiration of the franchisee's mventory, supplies, eqmpment, fixtures, and ftirmshmgs 
Personalized matenals which have no value to the franchisor and mventoiy, supplies, eqmpment, 
fixtures, and ftirmshmgs not reasonably required m the conduct of the franchise busmess are not 
subject to compensation This subsection applies only if (i) the term of the franchise is less than 5 
years and (ii) Ae franchisee is prohibited by the franchise or other agreement from contmumg to 
conduct substantially the same busmess under another trademark, service mark, trade name, 
logotype, advertising, or other commercial symbol m the same area subsequent to the expiration of 
the franchise or the franchisee does not receive at least 6 months advance notice of franchisor's 
intent not to renew the franchise 

(e) A provision that permits the frmichisor to refuse to renew a fimichise on terms 
generally available to other fimichisees of the same class or type under similar circumstances This 
section does not requne a renewal provision 
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THE MICHIGAN NOTICE APPLIES ONLY TO FRANCHISEES WHO ARE RESIDENTS OF 
MICHIGAN OR LOCATE THEIR FRANCHISES IN MICHIGAN 

(f) A provision requiring that arbitration or litigation be conducted outside this state 
This shall not preclude the franchisee from entenng mto an agreement, at the time of arbitration, to 
conduct arbitration at a location outside this state 

(g) A provision which permits a franchisor to refuse to permit a transfer of ownership of a 
franchise, except for good cause This subdivision does not prevent a franchisor from exercismg a 
nght of first refosal to purchase the franchise Good cause shall mclude, but is not hrmted to 

(i) The failure of the proposed transferee to meet the franchisor's then-current 
reasonable qualifications or standards 

(ii) The fact that the proposed transferee is a competitor of the franchisor or 
subfr:anchisor 

(ill) The unwillmgness of the proposed transferee to agree m wntmg to comply with 
all lawful obligations 

(iv) The failure of the franchisee or proposed transferee to pay any sums owmg to 
the franchisor or to cure any default m the franchise agreement existmg at the time of the 
proposed transfer 

(h) A provision that reqmres the franchisee to resell to the franchisor items that are not 
imiquely idenUfied with the franchisor This subdivision does not prohibit a provision that grants 
to a franchisor a right of first refusal to purchase the assets of a franchise on the same terms and 
conditions as a bona fide third party willing and able to purchase those assets, nor does this 
subdivision prohibit a provision that grants the franchisor the right to acquue the assets of a 
franchise for the market or appraised value of such assets if the franchisee has breached the lawful 
provisions of the franchise agreement and has failed to cure the breach m the manner provided in 
subdivision (c) 

(i) A provision which permits the franchisor to directly or mdirectly convey, assign, or 
otherwise transfer its obligations to fulfill contractual obligations to the franchisee unless provision 
has been made for providmg the requned contractual services 

The fact that there is a notice of this offering on file with the attorney general does not 
constitute approval, recommendation, or endorsement by the attorney general 

Any questions regardmg this notice should be dnected to the Department of Attorney 
General, State of Michigan, 670 Williams Buildmg, Lansmg, Michigan 48913, telephone (517) 
373-7117 
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Item 1 

THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS, AND AFFILIATES 

The franchisor is "Menchie's Group, Inc " For ease of reference, we will be referred to as 
"Menchie's," "we," or "us" in this Disclosure Document The person or entity who buys the 
franchise will be referred to as "you" and "your" throughout this Disclosure Document If you 
are a corporation or limited liability company, your owners must sign our "Guaranty and 
Assumption of Obligations," which means that all of our Franchise Agreement's provisions also 
will apply to your owners 

The Franchisor 

We are a Cahforma corporation mcorporated on January 2, 2008 Our pnncipal business 
address is 17555 Ventura Boulevard, Smte 200, Encmo, California 91316 We began offermg 
jfranchises m March 2008 Smce September 2011, we have operated a busmess similar to the 
business bemg ffanchised m Encmo, Cahforma We do not offer and have not offered franchises 
in any line of busmess 

We operate under the name "MENCHIE'S" and the other marks described m Item 13 (the 
"Marks") 

Agent for Service of Process 

Our agents for service of process are disclosed in Exhibit A 

Parents. Predecessors and Affiliates 

We do not have any parents or predecessors We do not have any affiliates that need to 
be disclosed m this Disclosure Document 

From March, 2009 to Apnl 2013, our affiliate BSD USA, LLC ("BSD") served as a 
subfranchisor of Menchie's Group, Inc and granted MENCHIE'S franchises m certam states All 
of BSD's subfranchise agreements were transferred to us m Apnl 2013 BSD does not operate 
any other busmess and has never offered franchises m any other Ime of busmess 

The Franchise Offered 

We grant you the right to operate a store under the "MENCHIE'S" trademark and other 
Marks (the "Store") We also offer qualified franchisees the nght to develop multiple 
MENCHIE'S stores under the terms of a Multi Umt Agreement (the "Multi Umt Agreement") If 
you sign a Multi Umt Agreement, you will sign a separate Franchise Agreement for each Store 
developed under your Multi Umt Agreement 

Your Store will offer premium frozen yogurt, ice cream, dessert items, beverages, and 
other products (the "Menu Items") for retail sale to the public Menu Items are prepared 
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according to specified recipes and procedures and use high-quality ingredients, mcludmg our 
specially formulated and specially produced propnetary Imes of frozen yogurt and other food 
products Each Store will operate under the name MENCHIE'S and other Marks we designate 

You must operate your Store under the MENCHIE'S System (the "System") The System 
IS charactenzed by a distmctive layout, service style, design, signs, decor, furmshings, recipes, 
procedures and techniques all of which we may change MENCHIE'S stores range m size from 
900 to 1,700 square feet dependmg on the location of your Store You must adhere to the 
System regardless of the size of your Store 

We also offer qualifymg franchisees the nght to develop multiple MENCHIE'S stores 
under a Multi-Umt Development Agreement For stores developed under a Multi-Unit 
Development Agreement, you will sign our then-current form of Franchise Agreement 

Market and Competition 

Your Store will offer products and services to the general public throughout the year and 
compete with other frozen dessert chains (local, regional, and national), restaurants, grocery 
stores, and food service businesses The market for your type of products and services is 
developed and very competitive Because sales of frozen desserts generally mcrease in warmer 
weather, your sales may be seasonal 

Industry-Specific Regulations 

We know of no trade or license regulations which specifically affect the frozen yogurt 
industry Laws exist m every state that govern the food-service industry (mcludmg health, 
samtation, and safety regulations regarding food storage, preparation and safety) You must 
comply with all local, state, and federal laws that apply to your store's operation, including 
health, samtation, EEOC, OSHA, discnmination, employment, and sexual harassment laws The 
Amencans with Disability Act of 1990 requires readily accessible accommodation for disabled 
persons and therefore may affect your bmlding construction You must obtam real estate permits 
(such as zomng permits), real estate licenses and operational licenses You also must comply 
with all PCI Data Security Standards 

There are also regulations that pertain to samtation, labelmg, food preparation, food 
handling, and food service You will be required to comply with all applicable federal, state, and 
local laws and regulations durmg the operation of your Store You should consult with an 
attorney concermng those and other local laws and ordmances that may effect to your Store's 
operation 
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Item 2 

BUSINESS EXPERIENCE 

Chief Executive Officer, Board Director AmitY Kleinberger 

Mr Kleinberger has served as a Board Director and Chief Executive Officer for Menchie's since 
July 2008 

Director of Business Development, Chairman Ehe Balas 

Mr Balas has served as Dnector of Business Development and Chairman for Menchie's smce 
July 2008 

Chief Operations Officer Adam Caldwell 

Mr Caldwell has served as a Board Du-ector and Chief Operations Officer for Menchie's smce 
July 2008 

Vice President of Operations Tom Regev 

Mr Regev has served as Vice President of Operations for Menchie's smce March 2009 

Vice President of Marketmg Ana Hernandez 

Ms Hernandez has served as Vice President of Marketmg smce December 2014 From 2011 to 
November 2014 she served as Executive Director, International Marketmg at DineEquity, Inc 
located m Glendale, CA From 1999 to 2011 she served as Director of Brand Marketmg for 
Wendy's International, Inc located in Dublin, OH 

Senior Director of Food Services Gary Hunter 
I 

Mr Hunter has served as the Semor Director of Food Services for Menchie's smce May 2012 
From June 2008 to April 2012, Mr Hunter served as the Semor Director of Operations for 
Robeks, located m Los Angeles, California 

Senior Director of Real Estate and Development David Goldberg 

Mr Goldberg has served as the Semor Director of Real Estate and Development for Menchie's 
since October 2012 From July 2010 to September 2012 Mr Goldberg was investigating 
employment opportumties From Januaiy 2010 to Jime 2010 Mr Goldberg served as a 
consultant for Marco's Pizza located m Toledo, Ohio 
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Senior Director of Real Estate and Development Bonnie Gatme 

Ms Gatme has served as the Semor Director of Real Estate and Development for Menchie's 
since January 2013 From February 2012 to December 2012 Ms Gatme served as a consultant 
for Altura LLC located m Mission Viejo, California From March 2011 to January 2012 and 
from September 2008 to August 2009 Ms Gatme was an independent consultant for BCG 
Consulting located m Irvine, Cahforma From September 2009 to February 2011 Ms Gatme 
served as the Senior Manager of Real Estate for Coffee Bean & Tea Leaf located m Los Angeles, 
Cahforma 

Director of Communications Knstin Belg 

Ms Belg has served as the Director of Commumcations since June 2012 From June 2010 to 
June 2012, she served as our Franchise Relation Manager From June 2009 to 2010, she served 
as a Franchise Relations Leader for us 

Director of Research & Product Development Laura Baldwm 

Ms Baldwm has served as the Director of Research & Product Development since Apnl 2011 
From January 2010 to Apnl 2011 Ms Baldwm served as a Sous Chef for the Sur La Table 
Culmary Program located m Los Angeles, Cahforma From March 2009 to March 2011, Ms 
Baldwm served as a Manager for PepsiCo manufacturmg facilities located m Los Angeles, 
California 

Senior Vice President of Franchise Development Joe Matthews 

Mr Matthews has served as Semor Vice President of Franchise Development for Menchie's 
since January 2010 Since July 2002 Mr Matthews has served as the Director of Franchise 
Performance Group m Litchfield, Connecticut 

Vice President of Franchise Development Brian Melaney 

Mr Melaney has served as Vice President of Franchise Development for Menchie's since 
September 2008 

Franchise Development Manager Chris Brown 

Mr Brown has served as a Franchise Development Manager for Menchie's since August 2013 
From February 2013 to August 2013 Mr Brown served as a freelance Hospitality Consultant m 
Franklin Lakes, New Jersey From February 2010 to February 2013 Mr Brown served as the 
District Manager for Sodexo m Baltimore, Maryland 
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Franchise Development Manager Paul Martell 

Mr Martell has served as a Franchise Development Manager for Menchie's since August 2010 
From September 2008 to August 2010 Mr Martell served as a Franchise Development Manager 
for DoodyCalls Franchising LLC located m Charlottesville, Virginia 

Franchise Development Manager Frank M Morrison 

Mr Momson has served as a Franchise Development Manager for Menchie's since May 2010 
From Apnl 1999 to Apnl 2010 Mr Momson served as a busmess coach and franchise consultant 
for The Entrepreneur's Source located m Miami, Florida 

Franchise Development Manager Michael Mudd 

Mr Mudd has served as a Franchise Development Manager for Menchie's since May 2010 
From November 2009 to May 2010 Michael served as a Sr Consultant for Franchise 
Performance Group and as the Du-ector of Franchise Development for HART Health Franchise 
located m Seattle, Washmgton 

Franchise Development Manager Angela Shaw-Long 

Mrs Shaw-Long has served as a Franchise Development Manager for Menchie's smce January 
2011 From September 2001 to May 2010 Mrs Shaw-Long was a franchise owner of Shaw 
Consulting LLC, d/b/a The Entrepreneur's Source, located in New York, New York 

Franchise Development Manager Eric J Edwards 

Mr Edwards has served as our Franchise Development Manager since July 2014 From August 
2012 to July 2014 Mr Edwards served as a franchise consultant for Executive Franchise 
Development located m Greenville, South Carolina From January 2007 to July 2012 Mr 
Edwards served as Dmector of Development for Del Taco located m Orange County, Califorma 

Franchise Development Manager Dave Crowley 

Mr Crowley has served as our Franchise Development Manager smce July 2014 From June 
2013 to July 2014 he worked as an independent consultant working with clients on Retail Site 
Investigation and Concept Evaluation m Lexmgton, Kentucky From May 2011 until June of 
2013 he served as Vice President Special Projects and Regional Vice President of Development 
for Marco's Franchising LLC m Toledo, Ohio From October 2010 until May 2011 he served at 
Franchise Sales Manager for Valvolme Instant Oil change, located m Lexmgton Kentucky 
From May 2002 to Jime 2010, Mr Crowley served as Semor Manager of Franchise Development 
for Yum Brands, Inc, parent company of KFC, Pizza Hut, Taco Bell, Long John Silver's and 
A&W Restaurants located m Louisville, Kentucky 
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Franchise Development Manager MJ Kwon 

Ms Kwon has served as Franchise Development Manager for Menchie's smce January 2015 
From March 2011 until January 2015 she served as Head Franchise Development Associate 
From October 2008 to October 2010 Ms Kwon served as Executive Admimstrator at World 
Impact m Los Angeles, Califorma From November 2009 to Apnl 2011 Ms Kwon served as 
HOA Associate at Action Property Management m Los Angeles, Califorma 

Item 3 

LITIGATION 

No litigation is reqiured to be disclosed m this Item 

Item 4 

BANKRUPTCY 

No bankruptcy information is required to be disclosed m this Item 

Item 5 

INITIAL FEES 

I 

Franchise Fee 

The Franchise Fee for a smgle franchise is $40,000, which vvnll be paid in full at the time 
you sign the Franchise Agreement The Franchise Fee is earned upon receipt and except as 
noted below is non-refundable 

Within 30 days of the effective date of your first Franchise Agreement, you may choose 
to open additional Stores (a total of three Stores or five Stores, mcludmg the Store to be operated 
under your first Franchise Agreement), and receive the benefit of paymg a reduced, per Store 
Initial Franchise Fee (as described further below) If you choose to exercise this option, you will 
be required to pay us the difference between the Imtial Franchise Fee(s) you already paid and the 
balance owed for the additional Stores you agree to open, which will be calculated and paid as 
stated in our then-current form of Multi Umt Agreement You also will be required to sign a 
Multi Umt Agreement, or if you are already a party to a Multi Umt Agreement, an addendum to 
the Multi Umt Agreement identifying the additional Stores you agree to open 

Umforms. Merchandise. Equipment and Supplies 

You will be required to purchase from us umforms, merchandise, equipment and store 
supplies costing approximately $3,000 00 for each Store you agree to open This amount is 
earned upon receipt and is non-refundable 
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Multi Unit Fee 

If you enter into a Multi Unit Agreement, the Imtial Franchise Fee for each Store will 
depend on the number of Stores you agree to open If you agree to open three Stores, the Imtial 
Franchise Fee for each Store will be $32,000 If you agree to open five Stores, the Imtial 
Franchise Fee for each Store will be $25,000 

If you sign a Multi Umt Agreement, you must pay us a "Multi Unit Fee" based upon the 
number of Stores you agree to develop and operate If you agree to open three Stores, your Multi 
Umt Fee ivill be $96,000 ($32,000 x 3) If you agree to open five Stores, your Multi Umt Fee 
will be $125,000 ($25,000 x 5) You will pay the Multi Umt Fee as follows (i) one-half of the 
total Multi Umt Fee upon the sigmng of the Multi Umt Agreement, or (ii) the total Multi Umt 
Fee upon the sigmng of the Multi Umt Agreement The Multi Umt Fee is fully earned by us 
upon receipt and is non-refundable 

If you pay one-half of the total Multi Umt Fee upon the sigmng of the Multi Umt 
Agreement, the portion of the Multi Umt Fee paid that is attnbutable to each Store you agree to 
develop under the terms of the Multi Unit Agreement will be credited agamst the Imtial 
Franchise Fee due for each Store upon the sigmng of each individual Franchise Agreement The 
remaimng balance of the Imtial Franchise Fee for each Store will be due when you sign a 
Franchise Agreement for the Store Under this option you will develop and open each Store 
before beginmng the development of the next Store 

If you choose to pay the total Multi Umt Fee upon sigmng the Multi Umt Agreement, you 
also will sign a Francluse Agreement and Addendum to Franchise Agreement (attached as 
Schedule G to the Franchise Agreement) for each Store you agree to open when you sign the 
Multi Umt Agreement The Addendum to Franchise Agreement will modify the time you will 
have to develop and open each Store - two years if you agree to open three Stores, and three 
years if you agree to open five Stores 

Menchie's Propnetarv Svstem Software Package 

You must pay us a monthly fee of $80 for the Menchie's Propnetary System Software 
Package The monthly fee will cover our expenses associated with furmshmg one user with our 
fi-anchise management software, creatmg email accounts, email marketmg, and providing 
technology adimmstration and mamtenance according to our then current gmdelmes and 
procedures, which may change from time to time The monthly fee for the Menchie's Propnetary 
System Software Package is non-refundable and you will begm paymg the fee 30 days after you 
sign a lease for your Store The monthly fee will be paid to us via electromc transfer We reserve 
the nght to mcrease or decrease the monthly fee each calendar year We will provide you with 
wntten notice of any change to the fee 14 days pnor to any change 

Menchie's Development Services Fee 

You will pay us a Development Services Fee m the amount of $1,920 The Development 
Services Fee is due when you sign the Franchise Agreement In exchange for the Development 
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Services Fee we will provide you with site selection assistance and support The Development 
Services Fee is earned upon receipt and is not refundable 

The range of imtial fees we collected dunng our last fiscal year are as follows 

Franchise Fee $25,000 to $40,000 
Umforms, Merchandise, Equipment and Supplies $3,000 - $8,000 
Multi Umt Fee $96,000 - $ 125,000 
Technology Fee $80 

Item 6 

OTHER FEES 

Type of Fee (1) Amount Due Date Remarks 
Royalty fee (2) 6% of Gross Sales (3) Weekly Weekly payment (Friday) to us, via 

electronic bankmg 
Marketing Fee (4) 2% of Gross Sales (3) Weekly Weekly payment (Friday) to us, via 

electronic banking 
Local Advertising 
Fee 

$10,000 Yearly 

Franchisee Ad Co­
op Fee (5) 

To be determined by the Co­
op 

To be determined 
by the Co-op 

If we designate a local cooperative, 
you must participate m the 
cooperative 

Audit fee Cost of audit Precise 
estimate is unknown as of the 
date of this Disclosure 
Document, but is estimated to 
range from $100 to $2,000 

5 days after notice 
of amount due 

You will pay us the costs of an audit 
to be performed if you fail to 
provide monthly financial 
statements, which are requu-ed by 
the Franchise Agreement in excess 
of three times per calendar year or if 
a random audit shows an 
understatement of Gross Sales in 
excess of 2% 

Late fee Ten percent (10%) of the 
amount due 

Within 5 days of 
the date of 
Menchie's 
statement for 
amount due 

You will pay us a late fee m the 
amount olF 10% if you fail to pay the 
Royalty and Advertising and 
Marketing Fee within ten days of the 
due date You also will be required 
to pay us a late fee on any other 
overdue amount beginning with the 
date payment is due until you pay 
the arrearage 
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Type of Fee (1) Amount Due Date Remarks 
Interest on late 
payments 

The lesser of 1 '/2% per 
month or the maximum 
amount permitted by 
applicable law 

Within 5 days of 
date of Menchie's 
statement for 
amount due 

You will pay us interest on any 
Royalty or Advertising and 
Marketing Fee or other fees due us, 
in the amount of 1 '/2% per month 
You also will be required to pay us 
interest on any other overdue 
amount beginnmg with the date 
payment is due until you pay the 
arrearage 

Additional training 
fee 

To be determined by us, but 
not to exceed $500 per 
person per day 

Before 
commencement of 
the trainmg 
program 

You will pay us a non-refundable 
fee if you ask for special assistance 
or we determine that additional 
trainmg is warranted after your 
initial training period 

Operations Manual $500 00 As incurred In the event an Operations Manual is 
lost, stolen, or otherwise unavailable 
to you, you must pay us $500 for a 
replacement copy 

Alternative 
supplier evaluation 
fees 

Various amounts to be 
determined by the amount of 
time and money necessary to 
evaluate the alternative 
supplier and/or the 
alternative product Precise 
estimate is unknown as of the 
date of this Disclosure 
Document, but is estimated to 
range from $500 to $5,000 
This amount will include our 
costs and expenses 
associated with any testing, 
mcluding travel and lodging 
expenses incurred by us to 
visit a supplier's facilities 

As incurred If you seek approval of a new 
supplier or product, we may charge 
you a fee for conducting the 
evaluation or you may have to pay 
some third party to evaluate your 
Item or proposal 

Renewal fee 10% of our then current 
franchise fee 

Before signing of 
the renewal 
franchise 
agreement 

Payable to us, if you wish to renew 
your franchise agreement 

Alternative dispute 
fee 

To be determined by the 
American Arbitration 
Association 

At commencement 
of dispute 
resolution 

Fee for participating in any dispute-
resolution process 

Transfer fee Fifty percent (50%) of our 
then current franchise fee 

Due at time 
Transferee signs 
Franchise 
Agreement 

Either you or transferee must pay us 
the transfer fee 
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Type of Fee (1) Amount Due Date Remarks 
Seminar and 
convention fees 

No charge for attending 
seminars or conventions 
Fees for travel, food, and 
lodging will depend on 
distance traveled and 
accommodations which one 
chooses 

As incurred Fees for travel, food, and lodging to 
attend seminars and conventions 
Paid to various vendors Certain 
expenses may be reftmdable under 
various cucumstances 

Costs and 
attomeys' fees 

Will vary under 
circumstances 

As incurred Payable to us, to reimburse us for 
fees incurred by us in obtaining 
injunctive or legal relief for the 
enforcement of any item of the 
Franchise Agreement or for costs 
incurred for arbitration proceedings 

Indemnification Will vary under 
circumstances 

As incurred You must reimburse us if we are 
held liable for any claims ansing 
from your business 

Insurance (6) Will vary according to 
coverage and area 

As incurred You must be fully covered m all 
areas of operating a business If you 
do not procure and maintain the 
required insurance coverage we 
may, but are not required to, procure 
insurance coverage on your behalf 
and to charge the costs to you 
together with a reasonable fee for 
the expenses we incur 

Proprietaiy 
Software 

Various Amounts As incurred If we develop a proprietary 
software, you must use it 

Grand Opening 
Marketing 
Campaign 

$5,000 As incurred You must spend at least $5,000 on 
grand opening marketing and 
promotion during the first month 
your Store is open Your grand 
opening marketing expenditures will 
count towards your first year's local 
advertising requmements 

Inspection Fee Our costs and expenses in 
conducting any subsequent 
pre-openmg Store 
inspection We estimate that 
this amount will not exceed 
$1,500 00 

Upon demand We will inspect your Store prior to 
opening If your Store does not pass 
initial inspection, you will be 
charged for all costs and expenses 
we incur in conducting any 
subsequent inspections 

Notes 

(1) You will pay all fees to us unless otherwise noted All fees are non-refundable unless 
otherwise noted All fees are uniformly imposed 

(2) The amount of the Royalty Fee for any renewal term will be as provided m the franchise 
agreement executed for such renewal 
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(3) Gross Sales means the total revenues and receipts from the sale of all products, services 
and merchandise sold m your Store, whether under any of the Marks or otherwise, 
mcludmg any catenng or delivery services, cover charges or fees m your Store or on its 
premises, and all revenues denved from any type of authonzed vending machines Gross 
Sales excludes sales taxes 

(4) 

(5) 

The Advertising and Marketing Fee is paid to us for deposit m a Marketing Fund 
expenses for local marketmg must be paid by you directly to the vendors 

Any 

We may designate a local advertismg cooperative and require you to contnbute to and 
participate m the cooperative If established, you must direct your local advertismg 
expenditure to the cooperative, which is separate from the Marketmg Fee Each Store, 
mcludmg any company- or affihate-owned stores (except Special Sites) will be a member 
of the cooperative Each Store will have one vote per Store If the majonty of the stores 
in a local marketing cooperative are company- or affiliate-owned, we will have majonty 
voting power 

(6) Insurance includes all nsk or all penl coverage, busmess mterruption insurance, 
comprehensive general liability msurance and other forms of msurance we require You 
pay msurance merchandise directly to our required third party insurer You must deliver 
to us upon commencmg construction of your Store, and thereafter annually or at our 
request, a proper certificate evidencmg the existence of the required msurance coverage 

Item 7 

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

Type of Expenditure Amount Method of 
Payment 

When Due To Whom Payment Is 
to be Made 

Franchise Fee (1) $40,000 Certified funds At time of signing 
of Franchise 
Agreement 

Us 

Training Expenses(2) $2,430-55,000 Check, cash, or 
credit card 

As incurred Paid to various vendors 

Development Services 
Fee(3) 

$1,920 As agreed to At time of signing 
Franchise 
Agreement 

Us 

Rent Deposit (4) $2,500-510,000 As agreed to As mcurred Landlord 
Leasehold 
improvements (5) 

$90,000-
$135,000 

As agreed to As mcurred Paid to various 
providers 

Furniture, Fixtures, and 
Equipment (6) 

$69,792-
$132,800 

As agreed to As incurred Paid to various required 
suppliers 

Computer (POS) System 
(7) 

$5,990 As agreed As incurred Vendor 
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Type of Expenditure Amount 
Method of 
Payment 

When Due To Whom Payment Is 
to be Made 

Signage (8) $1,900-$ 10,000 As agreed to As incurred Vendor 
Opening Inventory (10) $3,000-$4,000 As agreed to As incurred Designated and 

approved suppliers 
Uniforms, Merchandise, 
Equipment and Sales 
(11) 

$3,000 Certified funds As incurred Us 

Initial Marketing (12) $2,975-$4,000 As agreed to As incurred Vendors 
Utility Deposits, 
Security Deposits, 
Busmess Licenses, etc 
(13) 

$l,000-$3,500 As agreed to As incurred Various govt entities, 
utility companies 

Inspection Fee (14) $0-$l,500 As agreed to As incurred Us 
Additional Funds—3 
Months (15) 

$6,000-$36,000 As agreed to As incurred Various vendors 

Total (16) $230,507-
$392,710 

Notes 

*We do not offer direct or indirect financing to franchisees for any items Except where 
otherwise noted, all amotmts that you pay to us are non-refundable Third party suppliers will 
decide if payments to them are refundable 

(1) Franchise Fee The Imtial Franchise Fee is $40,000 for an mdividual fimichise 
If you sign a Multi Umt Agreement, the Imtial Franchise Fee you will pay will depend on the 
number of Stores you agree to open If you agree to open three Stores, your Franchise Fee will 
be $32,000 for each Store If you agree to open five Stores, your Franchise Fee will be $25,000 
for each Store As outlined further m Item 5, you can either pay one-half of the total Imtial 
Franchise Fees for the Stores you agree to open at the time you sign the Multi Umt Agreement or 
pay the total Imtial Franchise Fees for the Stores you agree to open at the time you sign the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

(2) Training Expenses We will not charge you a fee for you and one additional 
person to attend our imtial trainmg program You, however, are responsible for all hotel, 
transportation and other costs and expenses for the people you designate to attend our imtial 
traimng program The amount m the table represents the estunated costs and expenses you will 
incur for you and one additional person to attend our imtial trammg program These amounts are 
not refundable 

(3) Development Services Fee At the time you sign the Franchise Agreement you 
must pay us the Development Services Fee The Development Services Fee is earned upon 
receipt and is non-refundable 

space 
(4) Real Estate A MENCHIE'S Store occupies about 900 to 1,700 square feet of 
Rent depends on geographic location, size, local rental rates, busmesses m the area, site 

12 
MENCHIE S 2015 FDD 
us 56131280 07 



profile, and other factors and could be considerably higher in large metropolitan areas than in 
more suburban or small town areas Stores can be located m stnp shoppmg centers, shoppmg 
malls, free-standing umts, and other venues in downtown commercial areas and m residential 
areas We anticipate that you will rent the Store's premises It is possible, however, that you 
will choose to buy, rather than rent, real estate on which a building suitable for the Store already 
is constructed or could be constructed The rental secunty deposit may be refundable depending 
on your agreement with your landlord 

(5) Leasehold Improvements Leasehold improvement costs, mcludmg floor 
covermgs, wall treatments, counters, ceilings, painting, wmdow coverings, electncal, carpentry, 
and similar work, and architect's and contractor's fees depend on the site's condition, location, 
and size, the demand for the site among prospective lessees, the site's previous use, the build-out 
required to conform the site for your Store, and any construction or other allowances the landlord 
grants The lower figure assumes that you have a umque real estate model, the higher figure 
assumes a high square footage model These monies are not refundable after they have been 
expended The estimates included m the table above reflect the average deduction provided by 
landlords for tenant improvements and other allowances 

I 

(6) Equinment These amounts include the frozen yogurt-makmg machmes that you 
must purchase from our required supplier This amount also includes the cost for refrigerators, 
freezers, and other eqmpment, such as office equipment and furniture and a telephone system 
These amounts are not refimdable, but the machmes may be sold 

(7) Computer (TOSl Svstem You must purchase a Computer System that meets our 
specifications and requirements 

(8) Signage This includes inside and outside signage The monies are usually not 
refundable after they have been expended 

(9) Technologv Fee You must pay us a monthly Technology Fee in the amount of 
$80 per month The estimate in the table above reflects your Technology Fee for the first three 
months of operation 

(10) Inventorv This includes food and beverage products, paper products, cleanmg 
supplies, and printing umforms, promotional matenal and other supplies Momes spent on these 
Items are not refundable, but the unused items may be sold 

(11) Uniforms. Merchandise. Equipment and Supplies You must purchase your 
uniforms, merchandise, and certam equipment and supplies from us 

(12) Grand Onenmg Marketing Momes to be included m imtial marketmg for the first 
3 months of operation This includes funds to be used for your "Grand Openmg Marketmg 
Campaign" These momes are not refundable Amoimts spent on your Grand Openmg 
Marketmg will count toward your first year's local advertising requirements 
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(13) Business Licenses You must obtam busmess licenses as dictated by local 
regulations You will need to provide momes for deposits for utilities and insurance Insurance 
costs depend on policy limits, types of policies, nature and value of physical assets, revenue, 
number of employees, square footage, location, busmess contents, and other factors beanng on 
risk exposure The estimate contemplates insurance costs for 3 months These momes are not 
refundable 

(14) Inspection Fee We will inspect your Store pnor to opemng If your Store does 
not pass imtial inspection, you will be charged for all costs and expenses we incur m conducting 
any subsequent inspection, which amount will not exceed $1,500 

(15) Additional Funds This item estimates your expenses during the mitial period 
(first three (3) months) of operation of your MENCHIE'S Store (other than the items identified 
separately in the table) This estimate mcludes payroll costs These figures are estimates, and 
we cannot guarantee that you will not have additional expenses starting the busmess Your costs 
will depend on factors such as how closely you follow our recommended methods and 
procedures, your management skill, expenence, and busmess acumen, local econormc 
conditions, the local market for your products and services, the prevailmg wage rate, 
competition, and the sales level reached during the imtial penod of operation of your Store This 
amount does not end your mitial mvestment obligation 

(16) Total We relied on our Affiliate's years of expenence operating a MENCHIE'S 
store to compile these estimates You should review these figures carefully with a business 
advisor before deciding to acquire the franchise 

You are cautioned to allow for inflation, discretionary expenditures, fluctuating mterest 
rates and other costs of financing, and local market conditions, which can be highly vanable and 
can result m substantial, rapid and unpredictable increases m costs You must bear any deviation 
or escalation m costs from the estimates m this Item 7 or estimates that we give durmg any phase 
of the development process 

ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 
YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT 

(Multi Unit Agreement) 

Type of Expenditure Amount Method of 
Payment When Due 

To Whom 
Payment Is to be 

Made 
Estimated Imtial 
Investment for First 
Store (1) 

$178,325-
$345,158 

As outlmed in 
table above 

As outlined m 
table above 

As outlmed in 
table above 

Multi Umt Fee (2) $48,000-
$125,000 

Certified funds At time of 
sigmng of 
Multi Umt 
Agreement 

Us 
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Type of Expenditure Amount 
Method of 
Payment 

When Due 
To Whom 

Payment Is to be 
Made 

Total (3) $226325-
$470,158 

(1) This amount reflects the total estimated imtial mvestment needed to open your 
first Store as outlmed m Item 7 above, less the $40,000 Imtial Franchise Fee If you sign a Multi 
Umt Agreement, you will pay us a Multi Umt Fee as described below 

(2) The amount of the Multi Umt Fee will depend on whether you agree to open 3 
Stores or 5 Stores You will pay the Multi Umt Fee as follows (i) one-half of the total Multi 
Umt Fee upon the sigmng of the Multi Umt Agreement, or (ii) the total Multi Umt Fee upon the 
sigmng of the Multi Umt Agreement The low estimate reflects payment of one-half of the total 
Multi Umt Fee for 3 Stores and the high estimate reflects payment of the entire Multi Unit Fee 
for 5 Stores 

(3) You should be aware that your mitial mvestment for your second and subsequent 
Stores likely will be higher than the above estimates for your first Store due to inflation and other 
economic factors that may vary over time 

Item 8 

RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES 

In order to ensure a umform image and umform quality of products and services 
throughout the MENCHIE'S System, you must mamtam and comply with our quality and system 
standards Although you are not required to purchase or lease real estate from us, we will assist 
you m site selection and we must accept the location of your Store You must execute our 
standard form of Lease Addendum m connection with any lease for the location, a copy of which 
IS attached to the Franchise Agreement as Schedule C You must construct and equip your Store 
m accordance with our then current approved design, specifications and standards In addition, it 
IS your responsibility to ensure that your building plans comply with the Amencans with 
Disabilities Act and all other federal, state and loc^ laws You also must use equipment 
(including hardware and software for your Computer System), signage, fixtures, furmshmgs, 
products, ingredients, supplies and advertismg matenals that meet our specifications and 
standards 

Designated Sources 

You must purchase certam equipment, products, merchandise and supplies only from us 
or our requu-ed suppliers as noted m tins Item 8 From time to time we, an affiliate or a third 
party vendor or supplier may be the only approved supplier for certam products For example, as 
of the date of this Disclosure Document, you must purchase all trademarked retail items, 
products and supplies, including apparel and accessones, toys, bags and mugs, from us 
Additionally, you must purchase your umforms, and certam merchandise, supplies, eqmpment 
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and other matenals, including cabinets and gift bags from us You will pay the then-current 
pnce in effect for all purchases you make from us, our affiliate or any third party vendor we 
designate 

Approved Supplies and Suppliers 

We provide you with a list of approved manufacturers, suppliers and distnbutors 
("Approved Suppliers List") and approved inventory products, fixtures, furniture, equipment, 
signs, stationery, supplies and other items or services necessary to operate the Store ("Approved 
Supplies List") The Approved Supplies List may specify a required manufacturer or supplier of 
a specific product or piece of equipment We reserve the nght to designate a required source of 
supply for certam products and supplies, and we or an affiliate may be a required source For 
example, we currently require our franchisees to use the followmg source for a particular 
product, service or piece of equipment 

Required Source Required Item or Service 

Us Site Selection 

Interplan Architecture 

Superior Freezers Soft-Serve Machines 

MICROS Pomt of Sale Systems 
Scott's Dairy Yogurt and Dairy 
FPN Credit Cards and Loyalty Processing 
Retail Radio In-Store Music 
FranConnect Franchise Management Software 
Caspar Insurance Insurance 
Dawn Foods Products Menu Items 
Global Sign Systems Outdoor Signage 
Arrow Restaurant Supply Restaurant Supply 
Color Edge Indoor Signage 

The lists also may include other specific products without reference to a particular 
manufacturer or supplier, or they may set forth the specifications and/or standards for other 
approved products For example, as noted below, you must obtain insurance that meets our 
standards and requirements We may revise the Approved Suppliers List and Approved Supplies 
List We give you the approved lists as we deem advisable We generally do not give these lists 
to approved suppliers We will set up your menu and provide contact information for your 
distnbutors and^r manufacturers of all products offered at the Store 

Except where we identify a sole single source, if you propose to use m the operation of 
your Store any product, supply, matenal, fiirmshmg or equipment which has not yet been 
approved by us as conforming to our specifications and quality and system standards and/or from 
a supplier not yet approved in wntmg by us, you must first notify us m wntmg and must subnut 
to us, upon request, sufficient information, specifications, and samples so that we can determme 
whether the item or service complies with System standards or the supplier meets our supplier 
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critena We will provide you with wntten approval or disapproval within a reasonable time 
period (typically 30 days) You may not use any product, supply, matenal, furmshing or 
equipment that we have not approved 

Supplier approval will depend on product quality, delivery frequency and reliability, 
service standards, financial capability, customer relations, concentration of purchases with 
limited suppliers to obtain better prices and service, and/or a supplier's willmgness to pay us or 
our affiliates for the right to do busmess with our System We may inspect or re-mspect the 
facilities and products of any approved supplier and revoke our approval if the supplier fails to 
contmue to meet our cntena and specifications As a condition of approval, you and/or any 
supplier must reimburse us for all costs and expenses incurred by us associated with any testing, 
mcluding travel and lodging expenses incurred where we deem it necessary to visit a supplier's 
facilities 

Nothmg contained m this Disclosure Document or in Franchise Agreement requires us to 
approve an mordmate number of suppliers of a given item or approve suppliers, which, m our 
reasonable judgment, would result m higher costs to our franclusees or prevent, in our sole 
judgment, our effective and economical supervision of suppliers 

Because we supply the trademarked merchandise to our franchisees, some of our officers 
owns an mterest m one of our suppliers (the Franchisor) No officer owns an mterest m any 
other supplier 

You must carry msurance policies protectmg you, us and our affiliates As of the date of 
this Disclosure Document you must obtam your msurance fi-om Caspar Insurance The 
insurance policy or policies shall be written m accordance with the standards and specifications 
(includmg minimum coverage amounts) outlined m wntmg by us from time to time, and, at a 
mimmum, shall mclude the followmg (except as different coverages and policy linuts may be 
specified for all franchisees from time to time in wntmg) (i) "special" causes of loss coverage 
forms (sometimes called "All Risk coverage" or "All Penl coverage") on the Store, store 
improvements, furmture, fixtures, equipment, supplies and other property used m the operation 
of the Store, for full repair and replacement value, except that an appropnate deductible clause is 
permitted, (ii) busmess mterruption msurance covenng a minimum 12 months loss of income, 
includmg coverage for our Royalty Fees (for example, m the event of a fire or destruction of the 
premises, the insurance must cover our average royalty payments (based on the previous 12 
month timeframe, or if a shorter timeframe, the total operating timeframe for the store) during 
the rebuildmg process), (in) comprehensive general liability msurance, including product 
liability msurance and contractual liability msurance, (iv) workers' compensation covenng all of 
your employees, (v) motor vehicle msurance, (vi) umbrella liability msurance which also 
includes employers liability, (vii) "Per Location" aggregate limits when multiple store locations 
are insured under one comprehensive general liability and umbrella liability policy(cies), (viii) 
Menchie's Group, Inc named as an additional insured on all liability policies required by this 
subparagraph, (ix) severability of interests or separation of insureds provisions must be mcluded 
in the liability policies and all policies must be pnmary and non-contnbuting with any msurance 
policy earned by Menchie's Group, Inc , and (x) any other such msurance coverages or amounts 
as required by law or other agreement related to the Store We may from time to time modify the 
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required minimum Imuts (mcludmg an increase to the umbrella policy referenced m (vi) above) 
and reqmre additional msurance coverages by providmg wntten notice to you, as conditions 
require, to reflect changes m relevant circumstances, mdustry standards, expenences m the 
MENCHIE'S System, standards of liability and higher damage awards 

The msurance coverages referenced above must commence as of the date you sign a lease 
or purchase agreement for the Authonzed Location 

You must deliver to us upon execution of the lease or purchase agreement for the 
Authorized Location, but before commencmg construction of your Store, and thereafter annually 
or at our request a proper certificate evidencmg the existence of such insurance coverage and 
your compliance with Ae provisions of this subparagraph The insurance certificate must show 
our status as an additional msured (as noted m (viii) above) and provide that we will be given 30 
days' pnor wntten notice of matenal change m or termmation or cancellation of the policy If 
you do not procure and maintain the required msurance coverage (mcludmg any modifications 
referenced m the preceding sentence), we have the nght, but not the obligation, to procure 
msurance coverage and to charge the costs to you, together with a reasonable fee for the 
expenses we incur m doing so You must pay these amounts to us immediately upon wntten 
notice 

Although we require certain msurance coverage and have recommended other coverages, 
we do not guarantee that the required or recommended msurance will be adequate to fully protect 
your assets You should therefore consult with an msuramce professional to determine what 
coverage, m addition to the mmimum required coverage, may be needed for you and your Store 

We and our affiliates reserve the nght to receive rebates or other consideration from 
suppliers m connection ivith your purchase of trademarked merchandise, goods, products and 
services as descnbed m this Item 8, as well as m connection with any future purchase of any 
goods, products or services Most of these payments are calculated on an amount based on 
products sold We will retam and use such payments as we deem appropnate or as required by 
the vendor Except for those items you purchase from us directly, dunng our last fiscal year 
endmg December 31, 2014, we did not receive any rebates from any of our required or approved 
suppliers based upon your purchases We do denve revenue from items we sell directly to you 
by charging you more than our cost Durmg our last fiscal year endmg December 31, 2014, we 
derived revenue from your purchases from us m the amount of $3,754,660, which amount 
represents 16% of our total revenue of $23,221,361 

We may negotiate pnces for numerous products for the benefit of the System but not on 
behalf of mdividual franchisees Currently, there is no purchasing or distribution cooperative but 
we reserve the nght to create a cooperative and require you to participate We may receive 
volume discounts for the System which we will pass through to our franchisees Beyond these 
discounts, we do not provide matenal benefits to you because of your use of approved suppliers 

You can expect items purchased or leased m accordance with our specifications will 
represent approximately 90% of total purchases you will make to begm operations of the 
business and 70% of the ongoing costs to operate the business 
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Item 9 

FRANCfflSEE'S OBLIGATIONS 

This table lists your principal obligations under the franchise and other agreements 
It will help you find more detailed information about your obligations in these agreements 
and in other items of this disclosure document 

Obligation Section in Agreement* Item in Disclosure 
Document 

(a) Site selection and 
acquisition/lease 

Sections 2A and 5A, Multi Unit 
Agreement Section 4 and Appendix C 

Items 7 and 11 

(b) Pre-opening purchases/leases Sections 5A, 6A, bE and 9B Items 5, 6, 7 and 8 
(c) Site development and other pre-
opening requirements 

Sections 5A and 5B, Multi Unit 
Agreement Sections 2 and 4 

Items 7, 8 and 11 

(d) Initial and ongoing traming Sections 7B and 7C, Multi Unit 
Agreement Section 6 

Items 6 and 11 

(e) Opening Sections 2B and 5A, Multi Unit 
Agreement Section 4 and Appendix C 

Items 5 and 11 

(f) Fees Sections 9A-9F, Multi Unit 
Agreement Section 3 and Appendix A 

Items 5, 6 and 7 

(g) Compliance with standards and 
policies/operations manual 

Sections 6A and 60, Multi Unit 
Agreement Sections 4 and 6A 

Items 6, 7, 8, 11, 14 and 
16 

(h) Trademarks and propnetary 
information 

Sections 3A-3E and 6J, Multi Unit 
Agreement Section 6B 

Items 13 and 14 

(i) Restrictions on products/services 
offered 

Sections 2D-2E and 6A-6C Items 6, 7, 8, 11 and 16 

(j) Warranty and customer service 
requirements 

Sections 2E and 6K Items 6 and 11 

(k) Territorial development and sales 
quotas 

Sections 2B and 2D, Multi Unit 
Agreement Section 4 and Appendix B 
and C 

Item 12 

(1) Ongoing product/services, 
purchases 

Sections 6A-6C Items 6, 7 and 8 

(m) Maintenance appearance and 
remodeling requirements 

Sections 5B-5F Items 8 and 11 

(n)Insurance Section IOC Items 6, 7 and 8 

(o) Advertising Sections 8A-8E and 90 Items 6, 7 and 11 

(p) Indemnification Section lOB Not Applicable 

(q) Owner's 
participation/management/staffing 

Sections 7A-7F Items 11 and 15 

(r) Records and reports Sections 9G, 9J and 9K Item 11 

(s) Inspections/audits Sections 5A-5C, 6G and 91 Items 6 and 11 

(t) Transfer Sections llA-1 IG, Multi Unit 
Agreement Section 9 

Items 6 and 17 
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Obligation Section in Agreement* 
Item in Disclosure 

Document 
(u) Renewal Section 4B Items 6 and 17 
(v) Post-termination obligations Sections 14A-14C, Multi Unit 

Agreement Sections 8A-8F 
Item 17 

(w) Non-competition covenants Section lOD Item 17 
(x) Dispute resolution Sections 12A-12B, Multi Unit 

Agreement Sections lOH and ION 
Item 17 

(y) Other Not Applicable Not Applicable 

*Unless otherwise noted, Section references are to the Franchise Agreement 

Item 10 

FINANCING 

Neither we nor any of our affiliates offer any direct or indirect financing We do not 
guarantee your notes, leases, or any obligation We are unable to estimate if you will be able to 
obtain financing from third parties and, if so, the terms and conditions of financmg 

Direct Connect Ventures, LLC, ("DCV") is a recommended service provider for new and 
existmg franchisees that can assist and guide you with obtaimng the necessary fimdmg options 
for startup and expansion fmancing that include and are not limited to the standard Small 
Business Admimstration ("SBA") 7(a) loan program DCV may enable those who qualify with 
the opportumty to obtam financmg in an expeditious and more predictable fashion We have not 
entered into any agreements with DCV in connection with any funding or fmancing programs 
that may be available to you We will not receive any compensation for placement of this debt 
and may compensate the funding management company in some manner 

We do not have any past or present practice, or mtention, to sell, assign or discount any 
third party note, contract or other instrument that you may sign We do not guarantee any 
fmancing obligations on your behalf 

We encourage that you seek financial fimdmg management services from Du-ect Coinnect 
Ventures, LLC, a Califorma Lmnted Liability Company whose mailing address is 3835 
Thousand Oaks Boulevard, Suite 206, Westlake Village, CA 91362, whose phone number is 
805 449 2411 and whose website is www DirectConnectVentures com 
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Item 11 

FRANCHISOR'S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS, AND 
TRAINING 

Except as listed below, we are not required to provide you with any assistance 

Pre-Opening Assistance 

Before you open the Store, we will 

1 Provide you with our site selection cntena and general building and design 
requirements for your Store Provide you with site selection assistance and support (Franchise 
Agreement—Sections 5A and 5B ) 

2 Provide you with our Circle of Success Program (Franchise Agreement -
Section 2A ) 

) 

3 Provide you with the Approved Supplies and Approved Suppliers Lists 
(Franchise Agreement—Section 6C) 

4 Loan you either a wntten copy or electromc copy of the Operations Manual, the 
current table of contents of which is m Exhibit G As of the date of this Disclosure Document, 
the Operations Manual contams 295 pages (Franchise Agreement—Section 61) 

5 Provide the imtial trammg program and opening assistance descnbed below 
(Franchise Agreement—Sections 7B and 7C) 

6 Inspect your Store pnor to opemng and provide a Certificate of Opemng A 
Certificate of Opemng may be obtamed only after all local permits, certificates and codes have 
been met and a certificate of occupancy has been granted If you do not pass your imtial 
inspection, you will be charged for all costs and expenses incurred by us m sendmg an mspector 
to re-mspect your Store We estimate that this amount will not exceed $1,500 00 (Franchise 
Agreement - Section 5A) 

Post-Opemng Assistance 

Dunng your operation of the Store, we will 

1 Mamtam the Marketing Fund (Franchise Agreement—Section 8A ) 

2 Provide updates to the Approved Supplies and Approved Suppliers Lists 
(Franchise Agreement—Section 6C) 

3 Make penodic visits to your Store as we reasonably determme necessary to 
provide consultation and guidance We will advise you of any problems ansmg out of the 
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operation of your Store as disclosed by the report or by our inspection (Franchise Agreement— 
Section 6G) 

4 Penodically offer refresher traimng courses as we detemune necessary and 
require you to attend (Franchise Agreement—Section 7C ) 

Our Obligations Under the Multi Umt Agreement 

A developer signs the imtal Franchise Agreement m the Development Schedule at the 
time the Multi Umt Agreement is signed Our obligations under the Franchise Agreement apply 
to a developer Each time a developer signs another Franchise Agreement, our obligations are 
activated for the new Store established We do not have any separate obligations under the Multi 
Umt Agreement 

Time of Opemng 

After you sign the Franchise Agreement, but before you begm the site selection process, 
you must satisfactonly complete our Cu-cle of Success Program The Circle of Success Program 
consists of 8 separate recorded webmar session lasting approximately one hour each It will take 
approxunately 2 weeks (8 hours total) to complete the Circle of Success Program 

We estimate that it will take approximately 8 months after you sign a lease for your Store 
before you open the Store You must sign a lease for an acceptable site withm 24 months after 
the Franchise Agreement's Effective Date We may terminate the Franchise Agreement if you 
fail to sign a lease within the 24-month penod If you sign a Multi Unit Agreement and choose 
to pay the total Multi Umt Fee at the time you sign the MuIti Umt Agreement (see Item 5), you 
will have three years to open three Stores or four years to open five Stores The specific 
timetable for opemng depends on the site's condition, the Store's construction schedule, the 
extent to which you must upgrade or remodel an existmg location, the delivery schedule for 
equipment and supplies, the completion of trammg, and your compliance with local laws and 
regulations You may not open the Store until (1) we mspect your Store and provide you with a 
Certificate of Opemng, (2) you complete pre-opemng trammg to our satisfaction, (3) you pay the 
imtial franchise fee and other amounts then due to us, and (4) you give us certificates for all 
required insurance policies and present copies of required licenses 

Advertising 

As of the date of this Disclosure Document, you pay a Marketing Fee of 2% of your 
Gross Sales to a marketing and development fund (the "Fund") established by us 

We admimster the Fund The Fund is not a trust or escrow account, and we do not have 
any fiduciary obligations with respect to the Fund If all of the Marketmg Fees are not spent m 
the fiscal year m which they accrue, the remaimng amounts are retamed m the Fund for use m 
the followmg years We may use the Fund for various purposes, including, but not limited to 
(1) salanes, benefits and any other payments made to employees/team members or any other 
individual or entity providing services to the Fund, (2) broadcast or prmt advertising, (3) the 
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creation, development and production of advertismg and promotional matenals (z e , pnnt ads, 
radio, film and television commercials, videotapes, direct mail pieces, and other pnnt 
advertising), (4) any marketmg or related research and development, (5) advertismg and 
marketmg expenses, mcludmg product and food research and development, services provided by 
advertismg agencies, public relations firms or other marketmg, research or consultmg firms or 
agencies, menu designs, customer mcentive programs, sponsorships, marketmg meetmgs and 
sales mcentives, development of our website and mtranet system, Internet access provider costs, 
subscnptions to mdustry newsletters or magazines, and admimstrative costs and salanes for 
marketing support personnel, and (6) costs and expenses incurred by us relating to any jfranchise 
convention we hold or sponsor 

We determme the use of the momes m the Fund We are not reqmred to spend any 
particular amount on marketmg, advertising or promotion m the area in which your Store is 
located We oversee the advertismg program and use the Fimd to create marketmg matenals and 
conduct national, regioneil or local advertismg as we determine appropnate We will contribute 
to the Fund amounts equal to your required percentage for each similarly situated company-
owned and affiliate-owned stores m the same local marketmg area, except those stores located at 
"Special Sites From time to time we may contnbute to the Fund some amounts paid to us by 
outside suppliers We will prepare an annual unaudited accountmg of the Fund and will make it 
available for your review upon your wntten request We have our own m-house marketmg and 
advertismg production capabilities, but also may use an outside national, regional, or local 
agency We may be reunbursed for admimstrative costs and overhead mcurred m admimstermg 
the Fund We may use a portion of the advertismg fimds for the solicitation of franchise sales 

Durmg our last fiscal year endmg December 31, 2014, Fund mcome was spent m the 
followmg approximate amounts 31% on admmistration, 1% on supplies, 29% on payroll, and 
39% on marketmg firm fees 

In addition to the Marketmg Fee, you also must spend at least $10,000 per year on local 
marketmg and promotion You may only use your own marketmg matenal if we have approved 
It before its use We will notify you of our approval withm 30 days after the marketing matenal 
IS submitted If we do not notify you of our approval withm 30 days of the marketmg matenal 
bemg subrmtted then the marketmg matenal will be deemed unapproved 

You also must engage m certain grand opemng marketmg events and activities dunng the 
first month your Store is open Specifically, you must spend at least $5,000 on a grand opemng 
campaign which will mclude promotional elements, merchandise/giveaways, entertainment, 
decorations, yogurt and labor (the "Grand Openmg Marketmg Campaign") Your grand opemng 
marketmg expenditures will count towards your first year's local advertismg reqmrements 

You must obtam our wntten approval of all promotional and marketmg matenals pnor to 
their use 

Although we do not currently do so, we reserve the nght to require advertising or 
marketmg cooperatives to be formed, changed, dissolved or merged m our sole determmation If 
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established, you must du-ect your local advertismg expenditures to the advertismg cooperative 
which IS separate from the payment of the Marketing Fee 

Computer System 

You must obtain and use m your Store a MGHQ approved Pomt-Of-Sale cash register 
system You must record all sales on the Pomt-Of-Sale System The System will generate 
reports on the sales and expenses of the Store, and it currently costs approximately $5,990 You 
must obtain the Point-Of-Sale System from our designated supplier, currently Micros You will 
be solely responsible for the acquisition, operation, maintenance, and upgrading of the Pomt-Of-
Sale System Neither we, nor any affiliate or third party, is obligated to provide ongoing 
mamtenance, repairs, upgrades, or updates for the Pomt-Of-Sale System We currently do not 
require that you purchase a mamtenance, repau", upgrade, or update service contract for the 
Computer System, but it is strongly suggested and we reserve the nght to do so m the future 
The current annual cost of a service contract is about $1,200 

Our current Pomt-Of-Sale System requirements are identified m Exhibit E We reserve 
the right to change the pomt-of-sale cash register system and back-of-office computer at any 
time, but will not require you to replace these items more than three times durmg the imtial term 
of the Franchise Agreement We reserve the nght to change the software each calendar year At 
such time as we designate the change or enhancement to the Pomt-Of-Sale System you may be 
reqmred to make certam payments to us or our designated suppliers You will have 30 days to 
install and commence usmg the changed or enhanced Pomt-Of-Sale System You must acquire 
the nght to use hardware, software, peripheral equipment and accessories, and arrange for 
installation, mamtenance and support services of the initial, changed or enhanced Point-Of-Sale 
System all at your cost There are no contractual limitations on the frequency and cost of this 
obligation 

The Point-Of-Sale System we develop may include propnetary software You may be 
required to license the propnetary software from us, an affiliate or a third party, and you also 
may be required to pay a software licensing or use fee m connection with your use of the 
propnetary software All nght, title and interest m the software will remam with the licensor of 
the software 

We may mdependently access the Pomt-Of-Sale System and retneve, analyze, download 
and use all software, data and files stored or used on the Point-Of-Sale System We may access 
the Pomt-Of-Sale System through our mtranet, in your Store or from other locations You must 
store all data and information that we designate and report data and information m the manner 
we specify, including through our intranet or other onlme commumcations You also must 
mamtam a phone Ime and a separate modem dedicated for the sole use of allowmg our computer 
system to interface and commumcate with your Point-Of-Sale System and you may need to 
purchase software designated by us for this to occur You also must have your Store connected 
to the Internet usmg a connection method we approve, currently DSL or Cable modem You 
must have a permanent Internet email account Your e-mail account may not exceed 50 
megabytes 
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You understand that the data storage, phone line, modem, commumcation software, 
Internet access, Internet email account and all additional hardware and software needed to 
implement and mamtam these services is at your cost 

Site Selection 

You select the site for the Store with site selection guidelines we provide We will assist 
you m connection with selecting and secunng a site for your Store, but it is your responsibility to 
find a site for your Store We do not select your site However, upon your submission of all 
required information, we will notify you whether or not we have any objections to the site you 
proposed You may not proceed to develop a Store on the site unless we have provided you with 
our acceptance of the site Further, we must approve your plans and specifications for the Store 
before you commence construction Our identification or consent to a site does not constitute a 
guarantee, recommendation or assurance as to the success of the site or your Store The site 
selection factors considered by us m decidmg whether or not to object to the location may 
mclude the following (a) demographics, (b) traffic patterns, (c) parkmg and visibility, 
(d) business mix and competition, (e) ability to reflect image to be portrayed by MENCHIE'S 
businesses, and (f) size, appearance and other physical charactensties of the site We may reject 
a site proposed by you m which case you will continue to look at alternative sites Under a 
Multi-Umt Development Agreement, we will approve the location of future umts and any 
temtones for those umts based upon our then-current standards for sites and territones 

You have two years to select a site If the site selection cannot be agreed upon withm this 
timeframe, we reserve the nght to terminate the Franchise Agreement 

T raimng/Education 

Before you open your Store, we will tram you and your Operatmg Partner and one of 
your manager-level employees to operate a MENCHIE'S Store We will provide 14 days of 
traimng (although the specific number of days depends on our opinion of your expenence and 
needs) at our traimng facility m Los Angeles, Califorma, or another location we designate You 
must attend the entire 14 days 

Additional people beyond the first two may attend imtial trammg if you pay our then-
current traimng charge for each additional person (we will determine the trammg charge, but m 
no event will this charge exceed $500 per person per day) You also must pay for all travel and 
livmg expenses that you and your employees incur and for your employees' wages and workers' 
compensation msurance while they attend our imtial traimng program 

Trammg will occur after you sign the Franchise Agreement and while you are developmg 
the Store You and your attendees must complete the entire traimng program to our satisfaction 
before you may open your Store If you or your attendees do not successfully graduate our 
trammg program you will have to attend the entire program again at your cost prior the openmg 
of your Store As of the date of this Disclosure Document, we provide the following traimng 
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TRAINING PROGRAM 

Subject Hours of Classroom Hours of on the Job Location Subject Training Training Location 

Welcome 35 0 Encmo, California 
Culture 8 0 Encino, California 
Guest Care 7 0 Encmo, California 
Product Knowledge 9 0 Encino, California 
Store Operations 16 0 Encino, California 
Branding 1 0 Encino, Califomia 
In-Store Marketing 5 0 Encmo, California 
Business 55 0 Encino, California 
Equipment Knowledge 6 3 Encino, California 
Store Openmg Progress 4 1 Encmo, California 
Real Estate 4 1 Encmo, California 
One-on-One Meetings 1 0 Encino, California 
In-Store Experience 0 36 Encino, California 
Electives 25 0 Encino, California 
Practical and Action Plan 2 0 Encmo, Califomia 

Final Testing 1 5 0 Encino, California 
Optional Extra In-Store 0 10 Encino, California 
Expenence 
Total 76 51 

Tom Regev, our Vice President of Operations, oversees all training Mr Regev has 
served as our Vice President of Operations since March 2009 Other staff members, who are 
listed m Item 2 may oversee and assist with traimng The Operations Manual will he used as the 
principal instructional matenal 

When your Store is ready to open, you must obtam approval of the completion of your 
Store Fourteen days after obtaimng the approval to open your Store we will, at our cost, send 
one of our representatives to your Store for 4 days to educate, tram, conduct a fmal mspection 
and assist with your Store openmg Successful completion of this traming phase will enable you 
to open your Store 

You (or your Operating Partner) and/or other previously tramed and expenenced 
employees must attend and satisfactonly complete vanous traimng courses that we penodically 
provide at the times and locations we designate In addition to attendmg these courses, you must 
attend an annual meetmg of all franchisees at a location we designate We will not reqmre 
attendance at the annual meeting for more than 3 days dunng any calendar year You are 
responsible for all related travel and hvmg expenses and wages As of the date of this Disclosure 
Document, the location, duration, frequency and content of any additional trammg program we 
may require is unknown Generally, this additional traming will be available on an "as needed" 
basis dependmg on new product and services mtroduction, and the availability of traimng 
locations 
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We may require Store managers to satisfactonly complete imtial and ongoing traimng 
programs 

We may charge you a fee for traimng managers (we will determme the traimng charge, 
but m no event wall this charge exceed $500 per person per day) You are responsible for all 
related travel and livmg expenses and wages 

Operations Manual 

The Table of Contents of the Operations Manual, together wath the number of pages m 
each Article and the total number of pages, is stated m Exhibit G You must treat the Operations 
Manual, and other wntten materials created for or approved for use m the operation of Ae Store, 
and the information contained m them, as confidential The Operations Manual will remain our 
sole property We may, from time to time, revise the contents of the Operations Manual and you 
must comply wath each new or changed standard 

Item 12 

TERRITORY 

You will operate the Store at a specific location that we first must approve (the 
"Authonzed Location") Except for Special Sites, we wall not durmg the term of your franchise 
operate or grant others the nght to operate a MENCHIE'S Store withm a specified geographic area 
(Ae "Designated Territory"), except as generally descnbed m this Item 12 and more fully stated m 
the Franchise Agreement You do not receive an exclusive temtory You may face competition 
from other fi^chisees, from outlets that we own or from other channels of distnbution or 
competitive brands that we control 

Under a Multi-Umt Development Agreement, we will approve the location of fiiture umts 
and any temtones for those umts based upon our then-current standards for sites and temtones 

We will not locate another MENCHIE'S Store, whether operated by another franchisee, us or 
one of our affihates, any closer than 2 miles from the mam entrance of your Store The boundanes 
of your Designated Territory may depend upon any major topographical features which clearly 
define a contiguous area, like nvers, major jfreeways, etc 

Durmg the term of your Franchise Agreement and provided you are in compliance with the 
terms and conditions of your Franchise Agreement, we will not (i) modify the Designated 
Temtory, (ii) establish a company-owned or franchised MENCHIE'S Store mside the Designated 
Temtory, or (iii) establish a company-owned or fimichised Store inside the Designated Temtory 
that offers the same products and services as your MENCHIE'S Store, except for any 
Merger/Acquisition Activity (as descnbed and defmed below) 

You may operate the Store only at the Authorized Location and may not relocate the 
premises without our approval We will allow relocation if circumstances dictate that it is m your 
and our best mterests 
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We retain all nghts that are not expressly granted to you under the Franchise Agreement 
The license granted to you under the Franchise Agreement does not provide you with any nght 
to (i) sell products and Menu Items identified by the Marks at any location outside the 
Designated Territory, except for any catenng or delivery services we permit, (ii) sell products or 
Menu Items through alternative channels or methods of distnbution, includmg the Internet (or 
any other existing or future form of electronic commerce), (iii) sell products and Menu Items 
identified by the Marks to any person or entity for resale or further distnbution, except as we 
may designate m wntmg, or (iv) exclude, control or impose conditions on our development of 
future fi-anchised, company- or affiliate-owned stores at any tune or at any location regardless of 
the proxirmty to your Designated Temtory 

Further, we may, among other things, on any terms and conditions we deem advisable, 
without paying compensation to any fi-anchisee, and without grantmg you any nghts therem 

(i) establish and/or license others to establish ffanchised or company-
owned Stores at any location outside your Designated Temtory 
regardless of the proximity of such stores to your Designated 
Temtory, 

(ii) merge with, acqune or become associated with 
("Merger/Acquisition Activity") any busmesses or stores of any 
kind under other systems and/or other marks, which busmesses 
and stores may convert to or operate under the Marks and may 
offer or sell menu items, products and services that are the same as 
or sirmlar to the Menu Items offered at or from the Store, and 
which stores may be located anywhere inside or outside of your 
Designated Temtory, and 

(ill) offer, sell and distnbute for ourselves and/or license others to 
offer, sell and distribute through fi-anchised busmesses or any 
other method of distribution, both mside and outside your 
Designated Temtory, menu items the same as or different from the 
Menu Items offered under the System, and which are offered and 
distnbuted under the Marks or marks different than the Marks 
through any distnbution channels or methods The distnbubon 
channels or methods mclude, without linutation, grocery stores, club 
stores, convemence stores, wholesale, busmess or mdustry locations 
(eg manufacturmg site, office buildmg), military installations, 
military commissanes or the Internet (or any other existmg or future 
form of electromc commerce) 

Special Sites will also be excluded fi-om your Designated Temtory and we have the nght 
to develop or franchise the following Special Site locations (1) military bases, (2) public 
transportation facilities, (3) sports facilities, including race tracks, (4) student umons or other 
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similar buildings on college or university campuses, (5) amusement and theme parks, (6) malls 
and (7) special events ("Special Sites") 

You must not offer catenng and delivery services unless we authonze m wnting 

Contmuation of your franchise rights and Designated Temtory do not depend on the 
achievement of a certain sales volume, market penetration or other contingency You do not 
receive the nght to acquire additional franchises unless you sign another franchise agreement 
with us 

We do not place any restrictions on the customers you may solicit You do not, however, 
have the nght to use other channels of distnbution to make sales 

Multi Umt Agreement 

The nghts descnbed above regarding what we and our affiliates can do for a single Store 
are generally the same if you sign a Multi Umt Agreement In addition, we may termmate the 
Multi Umt Agreement if you (i) fail to exercise options to enter into Franchise Agreements with 
us withm any penod on the Development Schedule, (ii) fail to comply with any other terms and 
conditions of the Multi Umt Agreement, (in) make or attempt to make a transfer or assignment m 
violation of the Multi Umt Agreement, or (iv) fail to comply with the terms and conditions of 
any individual Franchise Agreement or of any other agreement to which you and we or our 
affiliates are parties 

Item 13 

TRADEMARKS 

Under the Franchise Agreement, we grant you the non-exclusive nght to use the Marks m 
connection with the operation of your Store 

The followmg Marks are registered upon the pnnciple registry of the Umted States 
Patent and Trademark Office 

Mark Registration No Date of Registration 
MENCfflE'S 3,519,334 October 21,2008 
Menchie's (Design) 3,733,426 January 5,2010 

Menchie's Guy (Design) 3,704,602 November 3,2009 

MIX WEIGH PAY 4,049,126 November 1, 2011 
MY SMILEAGE 4,180,405 July 24, 2012 
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Mark Registration No Date of Registration 
SMILEAGE 4,180,406 July 24,2012 
WHAT'S YOUR MIX 4,180,407 July 24, 2012 
WE MAKE YOU SMILE 4,354,430 June 18, 2013 
3-DIMENSIONAL 
CONFIGURATION OF 
RESTAURANT INTERIOR 
(Design) 

4,524,078 May 6, 2014 

The following Mark has been applied for registration upon the pnnciple registry of the 
United States Patent and Trademark Office 

Mark Application Number Application Date 
OUR MAIN INGREDIENT IS A SMILE 86/372,035 August 20, 2014 

We claim common law trademark rights for all of the Marks We have filed or mtend to 
file all required affidavits and renewals for the Marks noted above 

You must follow our rules when you use the Marks, mcludmg giving proper notices of 
trademark and service mark registration and obtainmg fictitious or assumed name registrations 
required by law You may not use any Mark m your corporate or legal business name, v^th 
modifying words, terms, designs, or symbols (except for those we license to you), m sellmg any 
unauthorized services or products, or as part of any domain name, homepage, electromc address, 
or otherwise in connection with a Web site 

Schedule B to your Franchise Agreement identifies the Marks that you are licensed to 
use We have the nght to change Schedule B fi-om time to time Your use of the Marks and any 
goodwill IS to our exclusive benefit, and you retam no nghts in the Marks You also retain no 
nghts m the Marks upon expiration or temunation of your Franchise Agreement You are not 
permitted to make any changes or substitutions of any kind m or to the use of the Marks unless 
we du-ect in vmtmg We may change the System presently identified by the Marks, including the 
adoption of new Marks, new Menu Items, new products, new equipment, or new techmques, and 
you must adopt the changes m the System as if they were part of the Franchise Agreement at the 
time of Its execution You must comply within a reasonable time, at your expense, if we notify 
you to discontinue or modify your use of any Mark We will have no habihty or obligation as to 
your modification or discontmuance of any Mark, except that we will reimburse you for your 
out-of-pocket expenses, mcludmg letterhead, m an amount not to exceed $250 

There are currently no matenal determinations of the U S Patent and Trademark Office, 
the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, or any state trademark admimstrator or court, or any 
pendmg mfiingement, opposition, or cancellation proceedings mvolvmg the prmcipal Marks 
There is no pendmg material federal or state court litigation regarding our use or ownership 
nghts in any trademark 

There are no currently effective agreements that sigmficantly limit our nghts to use or 
license the use of these trademarks 
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We will protect your nght to use the Marks against claims of mfrmgement or unfair 
competition ansmg out of your proper use of the Marks You must notify us of the use of, or 
claim of rights to, a trademark identical or confusmgly similar to our Marks We have the nght 
to determine whether or not we will take affirmative action when notified of these uses or claims 
and the nght to exclusively control any litigation or proceedings You are required to assist us in 
the prosecution of such litigation or proceedmgs We will reunburse you for all actual damages 
(other than loss of mcome) and out-of-pocket expenses mcurred by you m connection with any 
claim by any third party for mfrmgement or unfair competition ansmg out of your use of the 
Marks, however, our obligations to reimburse you will exist only if you have used the name or 
Mark that is the subject of the controversy m stnct accordance with the provisions of this 
Agreement and our rules, regulations, procedures, requu-ements, and mstructions, and have 
notified us of the challenge as stated above and have otherwise fully cooperated with us m the 
defense of any action 

We know of no supenor pnor nghts or infnnging uses that could matenally affect your 
use of the trademarks m the state where your franchise business will be located 

Item 14 

PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS, AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION 

As of the date of this Disclosure Document, we do not own any nghts m or to any 
patents, patent applications or copynghts that are matenal to the franchise We claim copynght 
protection for our Operations Manual and other publications and promotional matenals, although 
we have not registered any of the matenals with the U S Copyright Office These matenals are 
considered propnetary and confidential and are considered our property and may be used by, you 
only as provided m the Franchise Agreement, Operations Manual, and other commumcations 
that we provide to you We reserve the nght to register any of our copynghted matenals at any 
time we deem appropriate 

There cunently are no effective determinations of the Copyright Office (Library of 
Congress), Umted States Patent & Trademark Office, Board of Patent Appeals & Interferences, 
or any court, or any pending mfrmgement, opposition or cancellation proceedmgs or any pendmg 
matenal litigation involving any patents or copynghts 

There are no agreements m effect that sigmficantly limit our nght to use or license the 
copynghted matenals We are not reqmred by any agreement to protect or defend any patent, 
trademark, or copynght 

We know of no supenor pnor nghts or infringing uses that could matenally affect your 
use of the copynghts m the state where your franchise business will be located 

Our Operations Manual and other matenals contam our confidential information (some of 
which constitutes trade secrets under applicable law) This information includes site selection 
critena, recipes, trammg and operations materials, methods, formats, specifications, standards, 
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systems, procedures, food preparation techniques, sales and marketing techniques, knowledge, 
and expenence used m developmg and operatmg MENCHIE'S Stores, marketing and advertismg 
programs for MENCHIE'S Stores, any computer software or similar technology that is propnetary 
to us or the system, knowledge of specifications for and suppliers of Approved Suppliers and 
other products and supplies, knowledge of the operatmg results and financial performance of 
MENCHIE'S stores other than your Store, and graphic designs and related intellectual property 

All ideas, concepts, techmques, or matenals concermng a MENCHIE'S Store, whether or 
not protectable intellectual property and whether created by or for you or your owners or 
employees, must be promptly disclosed to us and will be deemed to be our sole and exclusive 
property, part of the system, and works made-for-hire for us To the extent any item does not 
qualify as a "work made-for-hire" for us, you assign ownership of that item, and all related nghts 
to that item, to us and must take whatever action (mcludmg signmg assignment or other 
documents) we request to show our ownership or to help us obtain mtellectual property nghts m 
the Item 

You may not use our confidential information m an unauthonzed manner You must take 
reasonable steps to prevent improper disclosure to others and use non-disclosure and non­
competition agreements with those havmg access We may regulate the form of agreement that 
you use and will be a third-party beneficiary of that agreement with independent enforcement 
nghts 

Item 15 

OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE 
FRANCHISE BUSINESS 

The day-to-day operations of your MENCHIE'S business must be managed at all times by 
you (or your Operating Partner as defined below) or an "Assistant Store Leader" who has 
satisfactonly completed our traming program Your Assistant Store Leader need not have an 
equity interest m Ae business but must agree in wnting not to compete against us and to preserve 
confidential information to which they have access and not to compete with you, us, and other 
fi'anchisees We may regulate the form of agreement that you use and be a third-party 
beneficiary of that agreement with independent enforcement nghts Certam other employees may 
also be required to enter mto an agreement not to compete against MENCHIE'S m similar busmesses 
of other systems while employed by you, and for 12 months thereafter, and an agreement not to 
reveal confidential information obtamed durmg the course of their employment with you 

You are required to inform us immediately of a change of the Operatmg Partner or 
General Manager of your busmess operation 

You must attend any annual meetmg, convention or conference of franchisees and all 
meetings related to new products or product preparation procedures, new operational procedures 
or programs, traming, management, sales or sales promotion or similar topics that we offer, at 
your own expense As of the date of this Disclosure Document, we do not anticipate requiring 
franchisees to attend meetings for more than 10 days dunng any calendar year You are 
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responsible for all related travel and living expenses associated with attending any additional 
meetings, conventions or conferences As of the date of this Disclosure Document, the location, 
duration, frequency and content of any additional meetmgs, conventions or conferences we 
require you to attend is unknown and will depend on the frequency with which new products or 
services are mtroduced to the System 

If you are, or at any time dunng the term become, a busmess corporation, partnership, 
limited liability company, or other legal entity, you must designate an "Operating Partner " Your 
Operatmg Partner must be an mdividual who (a) ovras and controls not less than 5% of the 
equity and voting rights, (b) has completed our imtial trainmg program, and (c) has the power 
and authonty to bind you m all dealmgs with us If you are a corporation, limited liability 
company, or partnership, your owners must personally guarantee your obligations imder the 
Franchise Agreement and agree to be boimd personally by every contractual provision, whether 
containing monetary or non-monetary obligations, including the covenant not to compete This 
"Guaranty and Assumption of Obligations" is included with your Franchise Agreement 

Item 16 

RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL 

You must offer and sell all Menu Items and perform all services that we require for 
MENCHIE'S Stores You may not offer or sell any products or perform any services that we have 
not authonzed We have the unlimited right to change the required and/or authorized products 
and services you may offer 

You may not offer any delivery service or engage m any catering services without our 
pnor written approval You also may not offer for sale any Menu Items or other products through 
the Internet or other onlme programmmg or marketing You are not otherwise limited in the 
customers to whom you may sell products or services 

Item 17 

RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFER, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP 

This table lists certain important provisions of the Franchise Agreement and related 
agreements You should read these provisions in the agreements attached to this 
Disclosure Document 

Provision Section in 
Agreement* Summary 

a Length of the term of 
the franchise 

Section 4A 

Sections 2 and 4 and 
Appendix B to the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

Term is 10 years 

Term depends on the number of Stores to be developed under the 
Multi Unit Agreement as specifically set forth m Appendix B 
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Provision 
Section in 

Agreement* 
Summary 

b Renewal or extension 
of the term 

Section 4B Renewal for three additional term (s) of 10 years each 

No renewal nghts under the Multi Unit Agreement 
c 

; 

Requirements for you 
to renew or extend 

Section 4B You give us wntten notice of your decision to renew at least 6 
months but not more than 12 months before the end of the expinng 
term, you sign our then current form of fianchise agreement, you 
have complied with the modernization requuements for your Store, 
you are not m default and have satisfied your obligations on a 
timely basis, if leasmg, you have wntten proof of your ability to 
remam m possession of the Store premises throughout the renewal 
term, you comply with our trainmg requmements, you pay us a 
renewal fee, and you sign a release 

If you seek to renew your fi-anchise at the expiration of the mitial 
term or any renewal term, you may be asked to sign a new fi-anchise 
agreement that contams terms and conditions matenally different 
fi-om those m your previous finnchise agreement, such as different 
fee requirements and territorial nghts 

d Termmation by you Section 13C You may termmate the Franchise Agreement only for a matenal 
breach by us, provided you give us wntten notice of the breach and 
allow 30 days to cure such breach 

e Termmation by us 
without cause 

Sections 2A and 13B If you fail to locate a site for your Store withm 24 months after sigmng 
the Franchise Agreement or you fail to complete our trammg program 
withm 180 days after commencement, we may termmate the 
Franchise Agreement 

f Termmation by us 
with cause 

Sections 13A and 13B 

Section 7B of the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

We can termmate the Franchise Agreement and Multi Unit 
Agreement only if you default or fail to comply with your 
obligations 

g "Cause" defined -
defaults 
which can be cured 

Sections 13A and 13B 

Section 7B of the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

You have 10 days to cure the non-submission of reports and non­
payment of amounts due and owmg, and 30 days to cure defaults 
for the failure to abide by our standards and requmements m 
connection with the operation of your busmess, or failure to meet 
any requirements or specifications established by us, and any other 
default not listed m (h) below 

You have 30 days to cure defaults not listed m (h) below 
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Provision 
Section in 

Agreement* 
Summary 

"Cause" defined -
defaults which cannot 
be cured 

Sections 2A, 5A, 5B, 
5D, 91, 13A, 13Band 
15P 

Section 4C, 7B and ION 
of the Multi Unit 
Agreement 

Non-curable defaults include any material misrepresentation or 
omission m your application for a fi^chise, abandonment, loss of 
lease, the failure to timely cure a default under the lease, the loss of 
your right of possession or failure to relocate, closmg of the Store, 
the closmg of the Store by the authonties for health or public safety 
reasons, unauthonzed use of confidential information, your 
msolvency, unapproved assignments or transfers, defaults that 
materially impair the goodwill associated with any of the Marks, 
criminal convictions, mtentionally (or unmtentionally m two or 
more occasions) understatmg or underreporting Gross Sales or 
other fees, multiple defaults, you employ or seek to employ, directly 
or mdirectly, any person who is at the time or was at any time dunng 
the prior 6 months employed m any type of managenal position by us, 
our affiliates, or by any fimichisee m the system, or failure to cure 
withm 24 hours of notice a default which violates any health, safety 
or sanitation law or regulation or any system standard as to food 
handlmg, cleanlmess, health or sanitation 

Non-curable defaults include insolvency or general assignment for 
the benefit of creditors, appomtment of a receiver of your property, 
a final judgment remains unsatisfied of record for 30 days or 
longer, execution is levied agamst your busmess or property, suit to 
foreclose any lien or mortgage agamst your premises or equipment 
IS instituted agamst you and is not dismissed or m the process of 
bemg dismissed withm 30 days, failure to meet the Development 
Schedule, you employ or seek to employ, directly or mdirectly, any 
person who is at the time or was at any time dunng the pnor 6 months 
employed m any type of managenal position by us, our affiliates, or 
by any fi^chisee m the system, or notice of termination of a 
Franchise Agreement 

Your obligations on 
termmation/non-
renewal 

Section 14A-14C 

Sections 8A-G of the 
Multi Unit Agreement 

Obligations mclude complete de-identification and payment of 
amounts due, assignment of lease and telephone numbers upon our 
demand, return of Operations Manual and confidenjial information, 
proprietary matenals and related writings, and nght to purchase 
assets of the Store (also see (o) and (r) below) 

You lose all remaining rights to develop Stores Other obligations 
mclude those obligations noted above if existing Franchise 
Agreements also are termmated We also may have the nght to 
purchase assets of the Stores (see (o) below) 

Assignment of 
contract by 
us 

Section 11G 

Section 9A of the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

No restnction on our nght to assign 

"Transfer" by you-
defined 

Section llA 

Section 9B of the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

Includes any transfer of your interest m the Franchise Agreement or 
m the busmess or any ownership change listed m Section 11A of 
the Franchise Agreement and Section 9B of the Multi Unit 
Agreement 

Our approval of 
transfer by you 

Section IIB 

Section 9B of the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

We have the nght to approve all transfers but will not unreasonably 
withhold approval 
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Provision 
Section in 

Agreement* Summary 

m Conditions for our 
approval of transfer 

Sections IIB-IID 

Section 9B of the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

Transferee meets all of our then-current requirements for new 
fianchisees, transfer fee and any applicable trammg fee paid, all 
amounts owed by pnor fi^chisee paid, required modernization is 
completed, trammg completed, transferee executes then current 
form of fi^chise agreement (modified to reflect that agreement 
relates to a transfer), required guarantees signed, necessary 
financial reports and other data on fi^chise busmess is prepared, 
release signed by you, full compliance of your obligations under all 
Franchise Agreements executed between you and us, and other 
conditions that we may reasonably require from time to time as part 
of our transfer policies (also see (r) below) 

You cannot transfer nghts under the Multi Unit Agreement unless 
you transfer all of your nghts and mterests under all Franchise 
Agreements 

n Our nght of first 
refusal to acquire 
your business 

Section IIF We can match any offer for your Stores assets and, m the case of a 
proposed stock sale, we can purchase your Store assets at a pnce 
determined by an appraiser, unless you and we agree otherwise 

0 Our option to 
purchase your 
business 

Section 14B Upon termmation, we have the nght (but not the obligation) to 
purchase or designate a third party that will purchase all or any 
portion of the assets of your Store, mcludmg the land, buildmg, 
equipment, fixtures, signs, furnishings, supplies, leasehold 
improvements, and inventory Qualified appraiser(s) will determine 
price as set forth m the Franchise Agreement 

P Your death or 
disability 

Section 1 IE You can transfer your fi^chise nghts to your heir or successor m 
mterest like any other transfer, provided the person satisfies our 
trammg requirements and other transfer conditions, but if assignee 
IS your spouse or child, no transfer fee is required 

q Non-competition 
covenants during the 
term of the fi^chise 

Section lOD Except as we otherwise agree to m writmg, no direct or mdu-ect 
mvolvement m the operation of any Competing Busmess (defined 
m (r) below) other than the one authonzed m the Franchise , 
Agreement 

r Non-competition 
covenants after the 
fi^chise IS 
termmated or 
expu-es 

Section lOD No direct or indirect mvolvement m a Competmg Busmess for 2 
years (i) at the premises of the former Store (ii) withm 25 miles of 
the former Store or (in) withm 25 miles of any other busmess or 
Store using the System A Competmg Business for purposes of the 
post-term non-compete includes any business where 10% or more 
of Its sales includes the sale of soft-serve frozen yogurt or ice 
cream 

s Modification of the 
Agreement 

Section 15B 

Section 1OC of the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

No modifications generally, but we have the nght to change the 
Operations Manual, list of authonzed Marks and Menu Items 

t Integration/merger 
clause 

Section 15B 

Section lOD of the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are binding (subject to 
state law) Any representations or promises made outside the 
Franchise Agreement or this Disclosure Document may not be 
enforceable 

u Dispute resolution by 
arbitration or 
mediation 

Section 12 

Section 1OM of the 
Multi Unit Agreement 

Except for certain claims, all disputes must be mediated or 
arbitrated m the city closest to where our headquarters are located 
(currently, Los Angeles, California) (subject to state law) 
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Provision 
Section in 

Agreement* Summary 

V Choice of forum Section 151 

Section lOG of the Multi 
Unit Agreement 

Litigation must be in the applicable federal or state court where our 
headquarters are located (currently, California) (subject to state 
law) 

w Choice of law Section 15H 

Section lOG 1 of the 
Multi Unit Agreement 

Except for claims under federal trademark law, and the parties' 
nghts under the Federal Arbitration Act, the law of the state where 
the Franchisee's Store is located with govern (subject to state law) 

Item 18 

PUBLIC FIGURES 

We currently do not use any public figure to promote our franchise 

Item 19 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS 

The FTC's Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or 
potential financial performance of its franchised and fianchisor-ovmed outlets, if there is a 
reasonable basis for the information and if the information is included m the Disclosure 
Document Fmancial performance information that differs from that mcluded m Item 19 may be 
given only if (1) a franchisor provides the actual records of an existmg outlet you are considenng 
buying or (2) a franchisor supplements the information provided in this Item 19, for example, by 
providing information about possible performance at a particular location or under particular 
circumstances 

This Item 19 contains certain histoncal data relating to the operation of our franchised 
and company-owned locations The franchisee data mcluded m this Item 19 was taken from the 
information reported to us by our franchisees through our electromc pomt-of-sale system The 
franchised and company-owned data mcluded m this Item 19 reflects information for the 53-
week annual penod from December 30, 2013 to January 4, 2015 (the "Measurement Penod") 
We have not audited this information, nor independently verified this information 

Section I - Average Gross Sales of Locations Selected Under Real Estate 2 0 Platform 

As of December 30, 2013 we had 329 franchised locations operating domestically under 
the MENCHIE'S trademarks Of these 329 locations, 264 were open and operating for the entire 
Measurement Penod 105 of these locations operated from franchised locations that were 
procured under our Real Estate 2 0 platform 

Section I of this Item 19 includes the average Gross Sales earned by the 102 of the 105 
franchised locations that were procured under our Real Estate 2 0 platform Three franchise 
locations were excluded due to their operational issues and their inability to follow the 
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MENCHIE'S System In 2012, we changed our real estate site cntena and changed from working 
with 3'^'' party real estate site selection compames to providing this service in-house 

The average Gross Sales for our 102 franchised locations durmg the Measurement Penod 
was $437,213 Of the 102 locations, 48 (47%) met or exceeded this average 

Section 11 - Companv-Owned Gross Sales 

Section 11 of this Item 19 includes the actual Gross Sales earned by our one company-
owned location dunng the Measurement Penod We acqmred our company-owned location 
from an existmg franchisee m September 2011 

The actual Gross Sales for our company-owned location dunng the Measurement Penod 
was $652,909 

Section 111 - Average Gross Sales m Los Angeles County 

Section 111 of this Item 19 includes the average Gross Sales earned by 28 of our 29 
franchised locations located m Los Angeles County that were m operation dunng the entire 
Measurement Penod One location was excluded in the Average Gross Sedes because of its 
operational issues and its mability to follow the MENCHIE'S System Los Angeles Coimty 
contains the greatest number of MENCHIE'S franchised locations in a particular county 

Number of 
Stores 

Average Gross 
Sales 

Number and Percentage of 
Stores that Attamed or 

Exceeded Average 
Gross Sales 

Los Angeles County 28 $543,964 14(50% 
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Section IV - Historical Profit & Loss Information 

Section IV of this Item 19 mcludes the actual profit and loss mformation for five of our 
264 franchised locations m operation durmg the Measurement Penod These five fi-anchised 
locations were selected because their actual Gross Sales dunng the Measurement Penod were 
closest to the Average Gross Sales ($437,213) for the 102 Real Estate 2 0 Platform Locations, 
included in Section 1 

Gross Sales 106 51% 
Net Sales 100% 

COGS 27 72% 
Payroll 19 57% 
Rent 12 70% 
Marketing Fee 2% 
Royalty Fee 6% 
Utilities 2 47% 
Miscellaneous Expenses 12 03% 

Net Operating Income 17 51% 

Section IV Notes 

1 The mformation in the table above represents actual figures from the 
Measurement Penod 

2 The Cost of Goods Sold ("COGS") mcluded m the table above mcludes the costs 
associated with purchasmg the goods sold for the franchised location and the associated fi-eight 
costs incurred in shippmg the goods sold to the franchised location 

3 Payroll mcludes the sum of hourly employee wages, federal and state employment 
tax expenses and workers compensation insurance Payroll does not mclude any payments made 
to the owners of the fi-anchised location m the form of an owner's draw, a dividend, or other 
distnbution 

4 The Rent Expenses mclude rental payments and CAM charges 

5 Marketing and Royalties mclude the marketing and royalty fees the franchised 
location IS required to pay under the terms of its Franchise Agreement 

6 Utilities mclude electric, gas and water expenses 

7 The Miscellaneous Expenses mcluded m the table above mclude expenses for 
accounting fees, secunty, bank charges, chantable donations, cleamng supplies and services, 
credit card fees, dues and subscnptions, equipment rental, insurance, legal fees, licenses and 
permits, office and restaurant supplies, computer system and mtemet charges, pest control, 
postage, repairs and mamtenance, trash remov^ and umforms 
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Section V - Average Gross Sales by Region 

Section V of this Item 19 mcludes the average Gross Sales earned by our ffanchised 
locations under the 2 0 Real Estate Platform located in the four largest regions that were m 
operation durmg the entire Measurement Period Note that the Excluded Franchises referenced 
in Section 1 of Item 19 are not mcluded in the table below 

Region State Number 
of Stores 

Average Gross 
Sales 

Los Angeles County California 9 $ 545,122 45 
Seattle Washington 10 470,038 06 
Miami Flonda 4 539,168 58 
Cleveland Ohio 8 422,027 84 

Additional Notes 

Some outlets have earned this amount Your individual results may differ There is 
no assurance you will earn as much 

A new franchisee's individual financial results may differ from the results stated m this 
financial performance representation 

We have not audited or independently venfied the franchisee information mcluded m this 
Item 19 

Wntten substantiation for the fmancial performance representation will be made available 
to the prospective franchisee upon reasonable request 

Other than the preceding fmancial performance representation, we do not make any 
financial performance representations We also do not authorize our employees or 
representatives to make any such representations either orally or m writing If you are purchasing 
an existmg outlet, however, we may provide you with the actual records of that outlet If you 
receive any other financial performance information or projections of your future mcome, you 
should report it to the franchisor's management by contactmg MJ Kwon at 17555 Ventura 
Boulevard, Suite 200, Encmo, CA 91316, telephone 818-708-0316, the Federal Trade 
Commission, and the appropnate state regulatory agencies 
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Item 20 

OUTLETS AND FRANCfflSEE INFORMATION 

Table No 1 
Systemwide Outlet Summary 

For Years 2012-2014 

Outlet Type Year Outlets at the 
Start of the Year 

Outlets at the 
End of the Year Net Change 

Franchised Outlets* 2012 131 220 +89 
2013 220 280 +60 
2014 280 335 +55 

Company-Owned 2012 5 1 -4 
2013 1 1 0 
2014 1 1 0 

Total Outlets 2012 136 221 +85 
2013 221 281 +60 
2014 281 336 +55 

*As noted in Item 1, in April 2013, all subfranchised agreements between a MENCHIE'S 
subfranchisee and our affiliate BSD were transferred to us The information mcluded in Item 20 
reflects both our fi^chisees and subfranchisees 

Table No 2 
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisees to New Owners 

(Other than the Franchisor) 
For Years 2012-2014 

State Year Number of Transfers 
Califorma 2012 1 

2013 0 
2014 2 

Flonda 2012 2 
2013 3 
2014 0 

Georgia 2012 1 
2013 0 
2014 1 
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State Year Number of Transfers 
Michigan 2012 0 

2013 0 
2014 2 

Tennessee 2012 1 
2013 0 
2014 0 

Texas 2012 0 
2013 1 
2014 0 

TOTAL 2012 5 
2013 4 
2014 5 

Table No 3 
Status of Franchisee] Outlets 

For Years 2012-2014 

state Year 
Outlet at 
Start of 

Year 

Outlets 
Opened Terminations Non-

Renewals 
Reacquired by 

Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operations 
for Other 
Reasons 

Outlets at 
the End of 
the Year 

Alabama 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
0 
1 

0 
1 
0 

0 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
1 
0 

Alaska 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
1 
1 

1 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1 
1 
1 

Anzona 2012 
2013 
2014 

2 
2 
2 

0 
1 
2 

0 
1 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2 
2 
4 

California 2012 
2013 
2014 

23 
23 
32 

0 
10 
20 

0 
1 
2 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

23 
32 
50 

Colorado 2012 
2013 
2014 

6 
11 
10 

5 
1 
0 

0 
2 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

11 
10 
10 

Connecticut 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
3 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
3 

Florida 2012 
2013 
2014 

25 
39 
44 

15 
7 
3 

1 
2 
2 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

39 
44 
45 

Georgia 2012 
2013 
2014 

16 
13 
15 

2 
4 
3 

5 
2 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

- 13 
15 
18 

MENCHIES2015FDD 
US 56I3I280 07 

42 



State Year 
Outlet at 
Start of 

Year 

Outlets 
Opened Terminations 

Non-
Renewals 

Reacquired by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operations 
for Other 
Reasons 

Outlets at 
the End of 
the Year 

Hawaii 2012 
2013 
2014 

3 
3 
3 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

3 
3 
3 

Idaho 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
1 

Illinois 2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
3 
5 

2 
2 
3 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

3 
5 
8 

Indiana 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
2 
3 

2 
2 
1 

0 
1 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2 
3 
3 

Iowa 2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
2 
2 

1 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2 
2 
3 

Kentucky 2012 
2013 
2014 

2 
3 
1 

2 
0 
0 

1 
2 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

3 
1 
1 

Louisiana 2012 
2013 
2014 

5 
5 
5 

0 
1 
1 

0 
1 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

5 
5 
6 

Maryland 2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
4 
8 

3 
4 
2 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

4 
8 
10 

Massachusetts 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
1 

Michigan 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
2 
4 

2 
2 
3 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2 
4 
7 

Minnesota 2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
1 
2 

0 
1 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1 
2 
2 

Mississippi 2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
2 
2 

1 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2 
2 
2 

Missoun 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
1 
1 

1 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1 
1 
1 

Nevada 2012 
2013 
2014 

2 
1 
1 

0 
0 
0 

1 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1 
1 
1 
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State Year 
Outlet at 
Start of 

Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Terminations Non-
Renewals 

Reacquired by 
Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operations 
for Other 
Reasons 

Outlets at 
the End of 
the Year 

New Jersey 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
1 
I 

1 
0 
1 

0 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1 
1 
1 

New Mexico 2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
3 
4 

2 
1 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

3 
4 
4 

New York 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
2 
7 

3 
5 
1 

1 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2 
7 
8 

North 
Carolina 

2012 
2013 
2014 

2 
5 
7 

3 
2 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

5 
7 
8 

Ohio 2012 
2013 
2014 

10 
21 
25 

11 
4 
1 

0 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

21 
25 
25 

Oklahoma 2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
1 
1 

1 
0 
0 

1 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1 
1 
1 

Oregon 2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
2 
2 

1 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2 
2 
3 

Pennsylvania 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
5 
11 

5 
6 
0 

0 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

5 
11 
10 

South 
Carolina 

2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
2 
2 

1 
2 
0 

0 
2 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2 
2 
1 

Tennessee 2012 
2013 
2014 

6 
9 
9 

3 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

9 
9 
10 

Texas 2012 
2013 
2014 

8 
13 
21 

5 
9 
6 

0 
1 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

13 
21 
26 

Utah 2012 
2013 
2014 

5 
5 
5 

0 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

5 
5 
6 

Virginia 2012 
2013 
2014 

1 
5 
6 

5 
2 
5 

I 
1 
3 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

5 
6 
8 
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State Year 
Outlet at 
Start of 

Year 

Outlets 
Opened Terminations Non-

Renewals 
Reacquired by 

Franchisor 

Ceased 
Operations 
for Other 
Reasons 

Outlets at 
the End of 
the Year 

Washington 2012 
2013 
2014 

6 
17 
23 

11 
6 
3 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

17 
23 
26 

Wisconsin 2012 
2013 
2014 

0 
1 
4 

1 
3 
1 

0 
0 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

1 
4 
4 

Total 2012 
2013 
2014 

131 
210 
270 

100 
76 
66 

11 
16 
15 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

210 
270 
321 

Table No 4 
Status of Company-Owned Outlets 

For Years 2012-2014 

State Year 
Outlets at 

Start of the 
Year 

Outlets 
Opened 

Outlets Reacquired 
from Franchisee 

Outlets 
Closed 

Outlets Sold 
to Franchisee 

Outlets at 
End of the 

Year 
California 2012 5 0 0 0 4 1 

2013 1 0 0 0 0 1 
2014 1 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 2012 
2013 
2014 

5 
1 
1 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

4 
0 
0 

1 
1 
1 

Table No 5 
Projected Openings as of December 31,2014 

State 
Franchise Agreements Signed 

but Stores not Opened 
Projected Franchised New 

Stores in the Next Fiscal Year 
Projected Company-Owned 

Openings in Next Fiscal Year 
Alabama I 1 0 

Alaska 0 1 0 

Arizona 14 7 0 

Arkansas 4 2 0 
California 110 30 0 
Colorado 14 2 0 
Connecticut 2 2 0 
District of 
Columbia 

1 1 0 

Florida 42 12 0 
Georgia 14 8 0 
Hawaii 1 2 0 
Idaho 1 1 0 
Illinois 11 5 0 
Iowa 2 1 0 
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State 
Franchise Agreements Signed 

but Stores not Opened 
Projected Franchised New 

Stores m the Next Fiscal Year 
Projected Company-Owned 

Openings in Next Fiscal Year 
Kansas 7 4 0 
Kentucky 5 1 0 
Louisiana 0 2 0 
Maryland 10 2 0 
Massachusetts 6 2 0 
Michigan 26 10 0 
Minnesota 14 2 0 
Mississippi 1 1 0 
Missoun 4 4 0 
Montana 1 1 0 
Nebraska 16 2 0 
Nevada 6 4 0 
New Jersey 9 2 0 
New Mexico 3 6 0 
New York 14 0 0 
Ohio 1 2 0 
Oregon 2 3 0 
Pennsylvania 9 0 0 
Rhode Island 0 1 0 
South 
Carolina 

1 1 0 

Tennessee 3 1 0 
Texas 80 35 0 
Utah 2 2 0 
Virginia 8 2 0 
Washington 24 5 0 
Wisconsin 5 2 0 
West Virginia 1 0 0 
Total 474 171 0 
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Attached as Exhibit I is a list of our current franchisees and subfranchisees Exhibit I 
also includes a list of the Franchisees and Subfranchisees who have ceased to do business under 
the Franchise Agreement or Subfranchise Agreement or had an outlet termmated, canceled, not 
renewed withm the last fiscal year or who have not commumcated with us, withm the last ten 
weeks If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers 
when you leave the franchise system 

During the last three fiscal years, some of our franchisees have signed confidentiality 
clauses In some instances, current and former franchisees sign provisions restricting their 
ability to speak openly about their experience with the MENOiiE's franchise system You may 
wish to speak with current and former franchisees, but be aware that not all such franchisees will 
be able to commumcated with you We have not created, sponsored or endorsed any trademark-
specific franchisee associations 

Item 21 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Attached and identified as Exhibit B are the audited financial statements of Menchie's 
Group, Inc, for the years endmg December 31,2012,2013 and 2014 

Item 22 

CONTRACTS 

The following documents are attached as exhibits to this Disclosure Document 

Exhibit C Franchise Agreement with Schedules 

Exhibit D Multi Umt Agreement 

Exhibit G State Addenda 

Exhibit H General Release 

Item 23 

RECEIPTS 

Attached to this Disclosure Document as Exhibit 1 is a detachable acknowledgment of 
receipt 
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Exhibit A 

LIST OF AGENTS FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS & STATE ADMINISTRATORS 

CALIFORNIA 
California Commissioner of Business Oversight 
Department of Busmess Oversight 
State of California 
320 West 4*^ Street, Suite 750 
Los Angeles, California 90013-1105 
Telephone 1-866-275-2677 

HAWAII 
Commissioner of Secunties of the State of 
Hawaii 
335 Merchant Street 
Room 203 
Honolulu, HI 96813 

ILLINOIS 
Attorney General State of Illinois 
500 South Second Street 
Spnngfield, Illinois 62706 

State Authontv 
Office of the Attorney General 
Secunties Division 
200 St Paul Place 
Baltunore, Maryland 21202 

MICHIGAN 
Consumer Protection Division 
Attn Franchise 
G Mennen Williams Bmldmg, First Floor 
525 West Ottawa Street 
Lansing, MI 48909 

MINNESOTA 
Commissioner of Commerce 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 1^ Place East 
Suite 500 
St Paul, Miimesota 55101 

INDIANA 
Agent for Service of Process 
Indiana Secretary of State 
201 State House 
200 West Washmgton Street 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 

State Administrator 
Secunties Commissioner 
Indiana Securities Division 
302 West Washmgton, Room E-111 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204 

MARYLAND 
Agent to Receive Process 
Secunties Commissioner 
Division of Secunties 
200 St Paul Place 
Baltunore, Maryland 21202-2020 

NEW YORK 
Agent to Receive Process 
Secretary of State 
State of New York 
41 State Street 
Albany, New York 12231 

State Admimstrator 
New York State Department of Law 
Bureau of Investor Protection and Secunties 
120 Broadway, 23rd Floor 
New York, New York 10271 

NORTH DAKOTA 
North Dakota Secunties Department 
State Capital, 5^ Floor 
600 East Boulevard Avenue 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58505 
Telephone (701)328-4712 
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RHODE ISLAND 
Rhode Island Department of Busmess 
Regulation 
Secunties Section 
1511 Pontiac Avenue 
John O Pastore Center 
Buildmg 69-1 
Cranston, R1 02920 

SOUTH DAKOTA 
Department of Lahor & Regulation 
Division of Securities 
124 S Euclid, Smte 104 
Pierre, SD 57501 

VIRGINIA 
Agent to Receive Process 
Clerk of the State Corporation Commission 
1300 East Mam Street, O'*' Floor 
Richmond, Virgima 23219 

State Admimstrator 
State Corporation Commission 
Division of Securities and Retail Franchise 
1300 East Mam Street, 9'*' Floor 
Richmond, Virginia 23219 

WASHINGTON 
Director 
Department of Financial Institutions 
Secunties Division 
150 Israel Rd S W 
Tumwater, WA 98501 

WISCONSIN 
Division of Secunties 
Department of Fmancial Institutions 
201 W Washington Avenue, Suite 300 
Madison, Wisconsm 53703 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders 
of Menchie s Group, Inc 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Menchie s Group Inc (a California corporation), which 
compose the balance sheet as of December 31, 2014, and the related statements of income and retained earnings, 
and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America this includes the design 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free of matenal misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement on the financial statements whether due to fraud or error In making those risk 
assessments the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity s intemal control Accordingly we express no 
such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, the financial 
position of Menchie s Group Inc as of December 31 2014, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca 

Sher I Gelb 
An Accountancy Corporation 
Sherman Oaks, OA 

April 23 2015 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 2014 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash & cash equivalents 
Accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Employee advances 
Prepaid expenses 
Notes receivable, current 
Notes receivable, current 
Portfolio investment 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

1,481,678 
175,826 

1,051,583 
7,252 

221,356 
33,182 
24,944 

4,503,185 
7,499,006 

FIXED ASSETS 
Property and equipment, net 

OTHER ASSETS 
Deferred franchise costs 
Trademarks 
Security deposits 
Other assets 
Notes receivable-non current 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Accrued expenses 
Credit cards payable 
International fi^chise pool 
International fianchise security deposit 
Gift cards outstanding 
Franchise deposits, current portion 
Current matunties of long-term debt 
Other current liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

1,352,366 

296,760 
255,991 
30,824 
57,177 

1,551,674 
$ 11,043,798 

327,771 
24,380 
12,333 

124,045 
100,000 

2,105,495 
930,441 
47,422 
103,657 

3,775,544 

OTHER LIABILITIES 
Franchise deposits, net of current portion 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

7,096,945 

142,264 

See accompanying notes to j^nancial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
BALANCE SHEET (continued) 
December 31, 2014 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Common stock, no par value, 100,000 shares authorized, 2,000 shares 
issued and outstanding 14,100 
Retained earnings 14,945 

$ 11,043,798 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
3 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

INCOME $ 23,221,361 

COST OF SALES 
GROSS PROFIT 

3,325,761 
19,895,600 

EXPENSES (INCOME) 
Advertising & promotion 
Automobile expenses 
Bank service charges 
Depreciation & amortization 
Dues & subscriptions 
Education 
Employee benefits 
Financial programs 
Franchise development 
General,and administrative 
Guaranteed payments 
Human resources 
Insurance 
IT department 
Legal 
Menchie's University expenses 
Miscellaneous 
Office supplies & expenses 
Parking 
Payroll taxes 
Postage 
Printing & reproduction 
Professional fees 
Quality assurance 
Real estate & development 
Rent 
Research & development 
Salaries & wages-office and officers 
Taxes 
Telephone 
Travel & entertainment 

492,249 
54,111 
81,662 

213,752 
5,639 
14,531 

104,533 
671,516 

6,227,554 
538,640 
15,000 
87,425 

359,065 
123,547 
224,047 
68,165 
18,960 

157,783 
50,341 

430,326 
13,183 
6,355 

509,744 
230,993 
227,163 
338,208 
135,116 

7,302,028 
221,275 
78,462 
130,306 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC. 
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

Uncollectible receivables 19,850 
Website costs 82,656 
(Other income) (11.535) 
(Interest income) (44,613) 
(Dividend income) (43,427) 
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of assets 198,815 
(Gain)/Loss on value of investments 92,694 

Total Operating Expenses 19,426.119 

Income before provision for income taxes 469,481 

Provision for income taxes 42,000 

Net Income 427,481 

Retained earnings, beginning of year 587,464 

Dividends (1,000,000) 

Retained earnings, end of year $ 14,945 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC. 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 
by operating activities 

$ 427,481 

Depreciation & amortization 213,752 
(Gam) loss on disposal of assets 198,815 
(Gam) loss in realized and unrealized value of investments 92,694 
Adjustment to cost of prior years frxed assets 36,667 
(Increase) Decrease in 
Accounts receivable (15,834) 
Inventory 338,076 
Prepaid expenses (221,356) 
Employee advances 9,946 
Deferred franchise costs (47,703) 

(Decrease) Increase in 
Accounts payable 173,063 
Accrued expenses 24,380 
Credit cards payable (42,458) 
International franchise pool 21,625 
International franchise security deposit 100,000 
Gilt cards outstanding 524,303 
Franchise deposits 419,497 
Payroll payable (187,324) 
Income taxes payable (80,391) 
Other current liabilities 31,355 
CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,016,588 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds-store 
Purchases of portfolio investment 
Proceeds from maturities and sales of investments 
Purchase of assets 

NET CASH (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

100,001 
(5,695,309) 
1,099,430 
(298,817) 

(4,794,695) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC. 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2014 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Notes receivable 
Notes receivable 
Long term debt financings 
Dividends 

NET CASH (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

123,479 
(252,812) 
189,686 

(1,000,000) 
(939,647) 

NET (DECREASE) IN CASH 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

(3.717,754) 

5,199,432 

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 1,481,678 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
Cash paid dunng the year for 
Interest $ 0 
Income taxes $ 74,218 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP. INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2014 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This summary of significant accounting poliaes of Menchie's Group, Inc (the "Company") is presented to assist in 
understanding the Company's financial statements The financial statements and notes are representations of the 
Company's management who is responsible for the integnty and objectivity of the financial statements These 
accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting pnndples and have been consistently applied in the 
preparation of the financial statements 

Nature of Operations 

Menchie's Group, Inc is a franchisor of retail soft serve frozen desserts The Company provides initial and ongoing 
support to Its franchisees and recruits, consults and trains qualified franchisees to develop and open Menchie's 
frozen yogurt locations based on the guidelines and cntena of the franchisor Menchie's Group Inc business 
practices and standards The Company viras incorporated on January 2,2008, in the State of Califbmia 

Use of Estimates 

Management uses estimates and assumptions in prepanng financial statements Those estimates and assumptions 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the 
reported revenues and expenses Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For purposes of the balance sheet and statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid 
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and have a maturity of three months or less 
when acquired to be cash equivalents At times, cash and cash equivalent balances may be in excess of federally 
insured limits The Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any 
significant nsk relative to its cash accounts 

Inventory 

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost, using the average cost method, or net realizable value (market) Inventory 
consists of supplies, company specific apparel, and sundry items 

Depreciation 

The compan/s property and equipment are depreciated using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets of 5 to 7 years Leasehold improvements are amortized over 15 years Maintenance and 
repairs are charged to expense as incurred, major renewals and betterments are capitalized When items of 
property or equipment are sold or retired, the related costs and accumulated depreciation are removed from the 
accounts and any gam or loss is included in income 

* 
Intangible assets subject to amortization include legal agreements and website development costs Legal 
agreements are being amortized over 5 years, the same amount of time as revenue is being recognized Website 
development is being amortized over 3 years, similar to the IRS position on software As of December 31, 2014, all 
intangible assets have been fully amortized 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 

NOTE 1 • SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

Income Taxes 

The provision for taxes on income is based on income reported for financial statement purposes Certain expense 
Items are reported in different penods for financial reporting and for tax purposes The tax effects of these taming 
differences are not material to the accompanying financial statements Provision for federal and state taxes on 
income consists of 

Federal $ 35,000 
State 7,000 

$ 42,000 

FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes (formerly Interpretation No 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes-an 
interpretation of FASB Statement 109 (TIN 48°)) clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized 
in an enterpnse's finanoai statements The FASB Accounting Standards Codification prescnbes a comprehensive 
model for recognizing, measuring, presenting and disclosing in the financial statements tax positions taken or 
expected to be taken on a tax retum The Company believes that it has appropnate support for any tax position 
taken, and as such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that would require recognition or disclosure at 
December 31, 2014 The company believes that there are no years that remain open and are subject to 
examination by junsdicbon pnor to 2010 and 2009 for federal and state, respectively 

Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through April 23, 2015, the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued 

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment at December 31, 2014 consists of the following 

Computers & equipment $ 305,001 
Computer software 25.831 
Furniture & fixtures 285,529 
Leasehold improvements 1,247,081 
Other property 49,542 

1,912,984 
Less Accumulated depreciation (560,618) 

$ 1,352,366 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC. 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2014 

NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

As Of December 31 2014, the Company has three notes receivable from affiliates in the total amount of $451,094 
These notes receivable are unsecured, bear interest at various rates from 2 5%-4 5% per annum, and are due at 
vanous dates through Apnl 2040 

The Company also has notes receivable from shareholders in the total amount of $1,158,706 These notes are 
unsecured and bear interest at 2 5% per annum One of the notes is due in July 2027 The other note calls for 
interest only payments monthly with a single balloon payment in November 2017 

Notes receivable current and noncurrent portions at December 31,2014 are 

Notes receivable $ 1,609,800 
Less current portion (58,126) 

$ 1,551 674 

NOTE 4-TRADEMARKS 

FASB ASC 350, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (formerly Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No 142) notes that purchased intangible assets other than goodwill will be amortized over their useful lives unless 
these lives are determined to be indefinite Certain trademarks have been assigned an indefinite life as it is 
currently antacipated that these trademarks will contnbute cash flows to the Company indefinitely Indefinite-lived 
intangible assets are not amortized, but are evaluated at each reporting penod to determine whether the indefinite 
useful life IS appropnate Management believes that at December 31, 2014, no impairment in value of the 
trademarks had occurred and that the indefinite useful life is appropnate 

NOTE 5 - LEASE COMMITMENTS 

The Company leases its office space, Menchie's University Store, and vanous office equipment under operating 
leases expinng at various dates through March 2033 The premises lease agreements includes an allowance for 
expenses and require the Company to pay for a portion of maintenance and utilities The lease agreements also 
include an allotment of parking spaces 

At December 31, 2014, the future minimum lease payments required under these operating leases with initial or 
remaining terms in excess of one year are as follows 

Years Endino December 31. 
2015 $ 546,931 
2016 535,794 
2017 525,311 
2018 525,311 
2019 532 239 
Thereafter 5,226,636 

$ 7,892,222 

Total rent expense for the year ended December 31,2014 was $338,208 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2014 

NOTE 6 - FRANCHISE DEPOSITS/REVENUE RECOGNITION 

FASB ASC 952, Franchisors (formerly Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 45, Accounting for 
Franchise Fee Revenue) establishes specialized accounting and reporting standards for franchisors The standards 
require that franchise fee revenue from franchise sales be recognized only when matenal services have been 
substantially performed or satisfied by the franchisor Of the total income earned dunng 2014, the Company 
received $8,962,427 in franchise fees and franchise rights Based on management's representation and guidance 
from FASB ASC 952, management determined that franchise fees and rights should be recognized using two 
different methods 

Domestic franchise fees and nghts should be recognized over a five year term in the following percentages 

Percentage of 
franchise fee 

Accounting Year recognized 
Year 1 (year fees received) 62 68% 
Year 2 9 33% 
Year 3 9 33% 
Year 4 9 33% 
Year 5 9 33% 

Internabonal franchise fees and rights should be recognized over a three year term in the following percentages 

Percentage of 
franchise fee 

Accounting Year recognized 
Year 1 (year fees received) 50 0% 
Year 2 25 0% 
Year 3 25 0% 

At December 31, 2014 the amount of franchise deposits (deferred franchise revenue) was $8,027,386 Associated 
expenses of $296,760 relating to this deferred franchise fee revenue have also been included on the balance sheet 
and classified as deferred franchise costs The method of revenue recognition is consistent with that used in the 
pnor year 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 

NOTE 7-INVESTMENTS 

The Company investments consist primaniy of municipal bonds and notes, U 8 Treasury notes, other U S 
government secunbes, common stocks and mutual funds Investments are stated at feir value as of December 31, 
2014 

Unrealized 
Amortized Cost Fair Value Gain/(Loss) 

Government and corporate debt 
obligabons $ 1,189,352 $ 1,197,353 $ 8,001 
Mutual funds 1,954,866 1,881,814 (73,052) 

Common stocks 479,390 499,105 19,715 

Complementary strategies 464,010 452,369 (11,641) 
Real assets 489,412 472,544 (16 868) 

$ 4,577,030 $ 4,503,185 $ (73,845) 

NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

Fair value is determined based on assumptions that a market parbapant would use in pncing an asset or liability 
Measurements of fair value are classified within a hierarchy based upon valuabon inputs that give the highest 
pnonty to quoted prices in active markets for idenbcal assets or liabilibes and the lowest priority to unobservable 
inputs The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows 

Level 1 Inputs to valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted pnces for identical assets or liabilibes in 
active markets that the Company has the ability to access 

Level 2 Inputs to the valuation methodology include 
- Quoted pnces for similar assets or liabilibes in active markets, 
- Quoted pnces for idenbcal or similar assets or liabilibes in acbve markets, 
- Inputs other than quoted pnces that are observable for the asset or liability, 
- Inpute that are denved pnncipally from or corroborated by observable market data by 

correlabon or other means 

If the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable or substanbally the 
full term of the asset or liability 

Levels Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value 
measurement 

The asset's or liability's fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of 
any input that is significant to the fair value measurement Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of 
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs 

Following is a descnpbon of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value 

Government and corporate debt obligations Valued at the closing pnce reported on the active or observable 
market on which the individual secunbes are traded 

Mutual funds Valued at the net asset value of shares held by the Company at year end 

12 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2014 

NOTE 8 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (continued) 

Common stocks Valued at the closing pnce reported on the active market on which the individual securities are 
traded 

Complementary strategies/Real assets Valued at fair value at year end 

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable 
value or reflective of future values Furthermore while management believes its valuation methods are appropnate 
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the 
fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date 

The following table sets forth by level, with the fair value hierarchy, the Company's investment assets at ^ir value 

Fair Value Measurements Using 

At December 31,2014 

Quoted Prices In 
Actave Markets for 
Identical Assets 

(Level 1) 

Significant 
Other 

Observable 
Inputs 

(Level 2) 

Significant 
Unobservable 

Inputs 
(Level 3) Total 

Government and corporate debt 
obligations 
Mutual funds 

Domestic fixed income funds 
Intemabonal fixed income 
funds 

Domestic equity funds 
International equity funds 

Common stocks 
Complementary strategies 
Real assets 

1,197,353 

299,981 

560,139 
538,496 
483,198 
499,105 
452,369 
472,544 

- $ 1,197,353 

299,981 

560,139 
538,496 
483,198 

499,105 

452,369 
- 472,544 

Total at fair value $ 4,503,185 -$ 4,503,185 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2014 

NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

The company has a loan payable in the amount of $189,686 Terms of the loan payable Include four equal payment 
installments of approximately $47,422 to be paid annually on January 1st Final payment is due on January 15, 
2018 The loan is unsecured and bears no interest Following are maturities of long-term debt for each of the next 
five years 

Years Endino December 31. 
2015 $ 47,422 
2016 47,422 
2017 47,422 
2018 47,420 
2019 0 

189,686 
Less Current maturities of long-term debt (47,422) 

$ 142,264 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders 
of Menchie's Group, Inc 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Menchie s Group. Inc (a California corporation), which 
compnse the balance sheet as of December 31 2013, and the related statements of income and retained earnings, 
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of Amenca this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free of material misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
nsks of material misstatement on the financial statements whether due to fraud or error In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentaton of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, the financial 
position of Menchie's Group, Inc as of December 31, 2013, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for 
the year then end^ in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca 

Sher I Gelb 
An Accountancy Corporation 
Sherman Oaks OA 

March 28, 2014 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, !NC 
BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 2013 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 
Accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Employee advances 
Notes receivable-affiliates, current 
Notes receivable-shareholders, current 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

5,199,432 
159,992 

1,389,659 
17,198 
81,985 
19,434 

6,867,700 

FIXED ASSETS 
Property and equipment, net 

OTHER ASSETS 
Deferred franchise costs 
Trademarks 
Security deposits 
Other assets 
Notes receivable-non current 
Website development, net of accumulated amortization of $51,918 

1,592,401 

249,057 
255,991 
30,824 
57,179 

1,379,048 
10,383 

$ 10,442,583 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Credit cards payable 
International franchise pool 
Gift cards outstanding 
Franchisee deposits, current portion 
Payroll payable 
Income taxes payable 
Other current liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

154,710 
54,791 
102,420 

1,581,192 
988,074 
187,324 
80,391 
72,302 

3,221,204 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
BALANCE SHEET (continued) 
December 31, 2013 

OTHER LIABILITIES 
Franchisee deposits, net of current portion 6,619,815 

6,619,815 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 
Common stock, no par value, 100,000 shares authorized, 2,000 shares 
issued and outstanding 14,100 
Retained earnings 587,464 

$ 10,442,583 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP. INC 
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

INCOME $ 23,522,936 

COST OF SALES 
GROSS PROFIT 

4,759,063 
18,763,873 

EXPENSES (INCOME) 
Advertising & promotion 403,633 
Automobile expenses 66,721 
Bank service charges 37,968 
Depreciation & amortization 225,781 
Dues & subscriptions 2,315 
Education 1,044 
Employee benefits 39,573 
Financial programs 208,922 
Franchise development & placements 6,356,961 
General and administrative 428,692 
Guaranteed payments 130,000 
Human resources 66,384 
Insurance 332,986 
Impamnent loss 340,000 
Interest 35,411 
IT department 83,882 
leased team members 253,735 
Legal fees 501,982 
Office supplies & expenses 248,014 
Parking 60,684 
Payroll taxes 435,956 
Postage 29,687 
Printing & reproduction 10,755 
Professional fees 326,048 
Quality assurance 267,375 
Real estate & development 225,868 
Rent 432,330 
Research & development 39,469 
Returns & allowances 228,745 
Salaries & wages-office 4,657,529 
Salaries & wages-officers 1,445,000 
Taxes 75,810 
Telephone 96,942 
Travel & entertainment 116,713 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

Uncollectible receivables 
Website costs 
(Other income) 
(Interest income) 

Total Operating Expenses 

Income before provision for income taxes 

Provision for income taxes 

Net Income 

Retained earnings, beginning of year—as previously reported 
Adjustment 

Excess of liabilities over assets received from business 
combination 

Retained earnings, beginning of year—^as adjusted 

1,217,640 

(877,356) 

124,649 
75,580 

(26,516) 
(18,052) 

18,368,576 

395,297 

148,117 

247,180 

340,284 

Retained earnings, end of year $ 587,464 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Income 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 
by operating activities 

Depreciation & amortization 
Impairment loss 
Write-off of legal agreements asset, net book value 
Excess of liabilities over assets received from business combination 
(Increase) Decrease in 
Accounts receivable 
Inventoiy 
Prepaids and other assets 
Employee advances 
Deferred fimichise costs 
Trademarks 
Security deposits 
Other assets 
Franchising assets 

(Decrease) Increase m 
Accounts payable 
Credit cards payable 
International franchise pool 
Gift cards outstanding 
Franchisee deposits 
Payroll payable 
Payroll taxes payable 
Sales tax payable 
Income taxes payable 
Other current liabilities 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

$ 247,180 

225,781 
340,000 
87,203 

(877,356) 

623,819 
(598,827) 
130,087 
3,556 

93,118 
(67,171) 
(9,878) 
(4,700) 

(340,000) 

(596,476) 
659 

102,420 
735,552 

2,424,108 
(5,255) 
(4.849) 

(10,382) 
(76,301) 
(30,529) 

2,391,759 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Property & equipment 

NET CASH (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
(787,581) 
(787,581) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Notes receivable-affiliates 
Notes receivable-shareholders 
Long term debt financings 

NET CASH (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

(162,436) 
(588,915) 
(564,221) 

(1.315,572) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP. INC 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 288,606 

CASH BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,910,826 

CASH BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 5,199,432 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
Cash paid during the year for 
Interest $ 35,411 
Income taxes $ 166 833 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2013 

NOTE 1 • SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This summary of significant accounting policies of Menchie s Group, Inc (the Company") is presented to assist in 
understanding the Company's financial statements The financial statements and notes are representations of the 
Company's management who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements These 
accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting principles and have been consistently applied in the 
preparation of the financial statements 

Nature of Operations 

Menchie s Group, Inc is a franchisor of retail soft serve frozen desserts The Company provides initial and ongoing 
support to Its franchisees and recruits, consults and trains qualified franchisees to develop and open Menchie's 
frozen yogurt locations based on the guidelines and critena of the franchisor Menchie s Group Inc business 
practices and standards The Company was incorporated on January 2 2008, in the state of California 

Use of Estimates 

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements Those estimates and assumptions 
affect file reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities and the 
reported revenues and expenses Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates 

Inventory 

Inventory is stated at the lower of cost, using the average cost method, or net realizable value (market) Inventory 
consists of supplies, company specific apparel, and sundry items 

Depreciation 

The company's property and equipment are depreciated using primarily the straight-hne method over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets of 5 to 7 years Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred, major 
renewals and betterments are capitalized When items of property or equipment are sold or retired, the related 
costs and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gam or loss is included in income 

intangible assets subject to amortization include legal agreements and website development costs Legal 
agreements are being amortized over 5 years, the same amount of time as revenue is being recognized Website 
development is being amortized over 3 years, similar to the IRS position on software 

Income Taxes 

The provision for taxes on income is based on income reported for financial statement purposes Certain expense 
Items are reported in different periods for financial reporting and for tax purposes The tax effects of these timing 
differences are not matenal to the accompanying financial statements Provision for federal and state taxes on 
income consists of 

Federal $ 84,681 
State 63,436 

$ 148,117 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2013 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

FASB ASC 740, Income Taxes (formerly Interpretation No 48 Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes-an 
interpretation of FASB Statement 109 ("FIN 48")) clanfies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized 
in an enterpnse's financial statements The FASB Accounting Standards Codification prescnbes a comprehensive 
model for recognizing, measunng, presenting and disclosing in the financial statements tax positions taken or 
expected to tie taken on a tax retum The adoption of FASB ASC 740 did not have a material effect on the 
Company 

FASB ASC 805, Business Combinations requires that an entity disclose certain items for each business 
combination that occurs during the reporting penod Information that requires disclosure includes name of the 
acqutree, acquisition date, percentage of equity interests acquired, and the pnmary reason for the business 
combination (see Note 7) 

Subsequent Events 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 28, 2014 the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued 

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment at December 31. 2013 consists of the following 

Computers & equipment $ 305,001 
Computer software 25,831 
Furniture & fixtures 285 529 
Leasehold improvements 1,282,096 
Other property 51,193 

1,949 650 
Less Accumulated depreciation (357 249) 

$ 1,592,401 

NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

As of December 31 2013, the Company has five notes receivable from affiliated companies in the total amount of 
$574,573 These notes receivable are unsecured, bear interest at vanous rates from 2 5%-4 5% per annum and 
are due at various dates through December 2028 

The Company also has notes receivable from two of its shareholders in the total amount of $905,894 These notes 
are unsecured and bear interest at 2 5% per annum One of the notes is due in July 2027 The other note calls for 
interest only payments monthly with a single balloon payment in September 2015 Notes receivable current and 
noncurrent portions at 12/31/13 are 

Notes receivable $ 1 480,467 
Less current portion (101,419) 

$ 1,379,048 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, fNC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2013 

NOTE 4-TRADEMARKS 

FASB ASC 350 Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (formerly Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No 142) notes that purchased intangible assets other than goodwill will be amortized over their useful lives unless 
these lives are determined to be indefinite Certain trademarks have been assigned an indefinite life as it is 
currently antiapated that these trademarks will contribute cash flows to the Company indefinitely Indefinite-lived 
intangible assets are not amortized, but are evaluated at each reporting period to determine whether the indefinite 
useful life IS appropnate Management believes that at December 31, 2013, no impairment in value of the 
trademarks had occurred and that the indefinite useful life is appropriate 

NOTE 5 - LEASE COMMITMENTS 

During 2013, the Company moved its corporate headquarters and offices due to expansion of its business The 
Company leases its office space and some office equipment under operating leases expiring at various dates 
through March 2033 The premises lease agreement requires the Company to pay for a portion of maintenance and 
utilities The lease agreement also includes an allotment of parking spaces 

At December 31, 2013 the future minimum lease payments required under the operating leases with initial or 
remaining terms in excess of one year is as follows 

Years Ending December 31, 
2014 $ 454,405 
2015 329 475 
2016 318,386 
2017 307.903 
2018 307 903 
Thereafter 4,771,253 

$ 6,489,325 

Total rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2013 was $432,330 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2013 

NOTE 6 - FRANCHISEE DEPOSITS/REVENUE RECOGNITION 

FASB ASC 952, Franchisors (formerly Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 45. Accounting for 
Franchise Fee Revenue) establishes specialized accounting and reporbng standards for franchisors The standards 
require that franchise fee revenue from franchise sales be recognized only when matenal services have been 
substantially performed or satisfied by the franchisor Of the total income earned dunng 2013, the Company 
received $9 699,025 in franchise fees and franchise nghts Based on management's representation and guidance 
from FASB ASC 952, management determined that franchise fees and rights should be recognized using two 
different methods 

Domestic franchise fees and nghts should be recognized over a five year term in the following percentages 

Percentage of 
franchise fee 

Accounting Year recognized 
Year 1 (year fees received) 62 68% 
Year 2 9 33% 
Year 3 9 33% 
Year 4 9 33% 
Year 5 9 33% 

International franchise fees and rights should be recognized over a three year term in the following percentages 

Percentage of 
franchise fee 

Accounting Year recognized 
Year 1 (year fees received) 50 0% 
Year 2 25 0% 
Year 3 25 0% 

At December 31, 2013, the amount of franchisee deposits (deferred franchise revenue) was $7 607,889 
Associated expenses of $249 057 relating to this deferred franchise fee revenue have also been included on the 
balance sheet and classified as deferred franchise costs The method of revenue recognition is consistent with that 
used in the pnor year 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2013 

NOTE 7 - BUSINESS COMBINATION 

On January 1, 2013, the Company received certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of its affiliated company 
BSD USA, LLC All assets liabilities, and equity of both companies were combined in these financial statements 
The fair value of assets received and liabilities assumed was as follows 

Cash $ (36,865) 
Inventory 528 205 
Franchise assets 340,000 
Deferred franchise costs 210 414 
Other assets 86,549 
Deferred franchise fees (781 350) 
Net income (1,224,309) 

Excess of liabilities over assets received 
from business combination $ 877 356 

This business combination was completed in an exchange for a percentage of the voting equity interests in the 
Company According to Management, the mam purpose of this combination was to simplify operations and 
accounting into one larger entity 

At December 31, 2013, Management determined that Franchise assets noted above of $340 000 had no future 
value As such, this asset has been written off in full as an impairment loss on the statement of income and retained 
earnings 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR S REPORT 

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders 
of Menchie's Group Inc 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Menchie's Group Inc (a California corporation) which 
compnse the balance sheet as of December 31, 2012 and the related statements of income and retained earnings 
and cash flows for the year then ended and the related notes to the financial statements 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America this includes the design 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

Auditor's Responsibiiity 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 
are free of matenal misstatement 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement on the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error in making those risk 
assessments the auditor considers intemal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control Accordingly we express no 
such opinion An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements 

We tielieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion 

Opinion 

in our opinion the financial statements referred to above present fairly in all material respects, the financial 
position of Menchie s Group Inc as of December 31, 2012 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for 
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca 

These financial statements were reissued on May 2 2013 to reflect the correct allocation of current and noncument 
franchisee deposits liability as of December 31 2012 

Sher|Gelb"^ 
An Accountancy Corporation 
Sherman Oaks, OA 

March 31. 2013 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
BALANCE SHEET 
December 31, 2012 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash $ 4,910,826 
Accounts receivable 783,811 
Inventory 790,832 
Prepaids and other assets 130,087 
Employee advances 20,754 
Notes receivable-alfiliates, current 66,795 
Note receivable-shareholder, current 13,728 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 6,716,833 

FIXED ASSETS 
Property and equipment, net 979,897 

OTHER ASSETS 
Deferred franchise costs 3 42,175 
Trademarks 188,820 
Deposits-store equipment 20,946 
Other assets 52,479 
Notes receivable-non current 648,593 
Legal agreements, net of accumulated amortization of $32,548 117,140 
Website development, net of accumulated amortization of $31,151 31,150 

$ 9,098,033 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS" EQUITY 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 751,186 
Credit cards payable 54,132 
Gift cards outstanding 845,640 
Franchisee deposits, current portion 825,913 
Payroll payable 192,579 
Payroll taxes payable 4,849 
Sales tax payable 10,3 82 
Income taxes payable 156,692 
Long-term debt, current port ion 264,136 
Other current liabilities 102,831 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,208,340 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
BALANCE SHEET (continued) 
December 31, 2012 

LONG-TERM DEBT, net of current portion 300,085 

OTHER LIABILITIES 
Franchisee deposits, net of current portion 4,357,868 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,866,293 

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY^ 
Common stock, no par value, 100,000 shares authonzed, 2,000 shares 
issued and outstanding 14,100 
Retained earnings 1,217,640 

$ 9,098,033 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

INCOME $ 16,556,617 

COST OF SALES 
GROSS PROFIT 

3,300,415 
13,256,202 

EXPENSES (INCOME) 
Advertising & promotion 248,937 
Automobile expenses 39,744 
Bad debts 37,367 
Bank service charges 14,512 

Depreciation & amortization 170,218 
Discounts 10,000 
Dues & subscriptions 13,981 
Education 175,339 

Employee benefits 270,445 

Financial progr^s 27,998 

Franchise development 3,871,160 

Human resources 281,798 

Insurance 293,190 

Interest 28,718 

Leased employees 277,492 

Legal fees 199,474 

Marketing 279,781 

Menchie's University expenses 367,551 

Miscellaneous 34,049 

Office supplies & expenses 225,259 

Outside services 2,750 

Pariung 56,959 

Payroll taxes 328.796 

Postage 32,608 

Printing & reproduction 42,534 

Professional development 318,208 

Professional fees 768,931 

Rent 272,693 

Research & development 132,526 

Salaries & wages-office 3,208,994 

Salaries & wages-officers 467,400 

Shipping & handling 10,339 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

Taxes 
Telephone 
Travel & entertainment 
(Interest income) 

Total Operating Expenses 

Income before provision for income taxes 

Provision for income taxes 

Net Income 

Retained earnings, beginning of year 

Retained earnings, end of year 

98,007 
99,674 

2,087 
(38,592) 

12,670,927 

585,275 

209,892 

375,383 

842,257 

$ 1,217,640 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

Net Income $ 375,383 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 
by operating activities 

Depreciation & amortization 170,218 
(Increase) Decrease in 
Accounts receivable 30,705 
Inventory (319,913) 
Prepaids and other assets ^ 49,710 
Employee advances (20,754) 
Deferred franchise costs (56,147) 
Trademarks (111,173) 
Deposits-store equipment 38,284 
Other assets 1,633 
Legal agreements (61,793) 

(Decrease) Increase in 
Accounts payable 574,887 

Credit cards payable (50,268) 

Gift cards outstanding 703,976 

Franchisee deposits 2,259,932 

Payroll payable 81,218 

Payroll taxes payable 3,782 

Sales tax payable 1,690 

Income taxes payable 71.519 

Other current liabilities 85,717 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 3,828,606 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Property & equipment (396,048) 

NET CASH (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (396,048) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Loan payable-shareholder (12,064) 

Notes receivable (81,783) 

Long term debt financings (231,510) 

NET CASH (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES (325,357) 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012 

NET INCREASE IN CASH 3,107,201 

CASH BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,803,625 

CASH BALANCE AT END OF YEAR $ 4,910,826 

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION 
Cash paid dunng the year for 
Interest $ 0 
Income taxes $ 153 210 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2012 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This summary of significant accounting policies of Menchie's Group, Inc (the "Company") is presented to assist in 
understanding the Company's financial statements The financial statements and notes are representations of the 
Company's management who is responsible for the integnty and objectivity of the financial statements These 
accounting policies conform to generally accepted accounting pnnaples and have been consistently applied in the 
preparation of the finanaal statements 

Nature of Operations 

Menchie's Group Inc is a franchisor of retail soft serve frozen desserts The Company provides initial and ongoing 
support to Its franchisees and recruits consults and trains qualified franchisees to develop and open Menchie s 
frozen yogurt locations based on the guidelines and critena of the franchisor Menchie s Group Inc business 
practices and standards The Company was incorporated on January 2, 2008 in the state of California 

Use of Estimates 

Management uses estimates and assumptions in prepanng financial statements Those estimates and assumptions 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the 
reported revenues and expenses Accordingly actual results could differ from those estimates 

Inventorv 

inventory is stated at the lower of cost using the average cost method or net realizable value (market) Inventory 
consists of cups, company specific apparel, and sundry items 

Depreciation 

The company's property and equipment are depreciated using primarily the straight-line method over the estimated 
useful lives of the assets of 5 to 7 years Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred, major 
renewals and betterments are capitalized When items of property or equipment are sold or retired the related 
costs and accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any gam or loss is included in income 

Intangible assets subject to amortization include legal agreements and website development costs Legal 
agreements are being amortized over 5 years the same amount of time as revenue is being recognized Website 
development is being amortized over 3 years, similar to the IRS position on software 

Income Taxes 

The provision for taxes on income is based on income reported for financial statement purposes Certain expense 
Items are reported in different periods for financial reporting and for tax purposes The tax effects of these timing 
differences are not matenal to the accompanying financial statements Provision for federal and state taxes on 
income consist of 

Federal $ 163,232 
State 46,660 

$ 209 892 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2012 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 

FASB ASC 740. Income Taxes (formerly interpretation No 48,,Accxiunting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes-an 
interpretation of FASB Statement 109 (TIN 48")) clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized 
in an enterpnse's financial statements The FASB Accounting Standards Codificabon prescnbes a comprehensive 
model for recognizing, measunng, presenting and disclosing in the financial statements tax positions taken or 
expected to t>e taken on a tax retum The adoption of FASB ASC 740 did not have a material effect on the 
Company 

Subsequent Evepts 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through March 31. 2013, the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued (see Note 8) 

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consists of the following 

Computers & equipment $ 266 798 
Computer software 23,011 
Furniture & fixtures 208,167 
Leasehold improvements 612,900 
Other property 51,193 

1,162,069 
Less Accumulated depreciation (182,172) 

$ 979 897 

NOTE 3 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

As of December 31,2012, the Company had a note payable totaling $335,271 to one of its shareholders This note 
IS unsecured, bears interest at 4 5% per annum, and is due and payable in full in February 2021 The Company 
also had a note payable to Menchie's University in the amount of $228,950 This note is secured by cash, accounte 
receivable inventory and equipment belonging to the business bears interest at 4 5% per annum, and is due and 
payable in full in September 2013 

In addition the Company has notes receivable from affiliated companies in the total amount of $412,137 These 
notes receivable are unsecured, bear interest at various rates from 0 0%-4 5% per annum, and are due at various 
dates through December 2022 The Company also has a note receivable from one of its shareholders in the 
amount of $316 979 This note is unsecured, bears interest at 2 5% per annum, and is due in July 2027 Notes 
receivable current and noncurrent portions at 12/31/12 are 

Notes receivable $ 729,116 
Less current portion (80,523) 

$ 648,593 



MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31,2012 

NOTE 4 ~ TRADEMARKS 

FASB ASC 350, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (formerly Statement of Financtal Accounting Standards 
No 142) notes that purchased intangible assets other than goodwill will be amortized over their useful lives unless 
these lives are determined to tie indefinite Certain trademarks have been assigned an indefinite life as it is 
currently anticipated that these trademarks will contnbute cash flovirs to the Company indefinitely Indefinite-lived 
intangible assets are not amortized, but are evaluated at each reporting penod to determine whether the indefinite 
useful life IS appropnate Management believes that at December 31, 2012, no impairment in value of the 
trademarks had occurred and that the indefinite useful life is appropnate 

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

Note Pavable - Menchie's Universitv On September 6 2011, the Company 
purchased a franchised Menchie's Frozen Yogurt store in Encmo CA to use for 
educational purposes The Company signed a secured promissory note in the 
amount of $428,950 at 4 5% per annum Penodic payments are required, with the 
final payment due on September 12,2013 $ 228,950 

Note Pavable - Shareholder On February 9, 2011, the Company signed a 
promissory note payable to one of its shareholders in the amount of $375,813 The 
note IS unsecured, bears interest at 4 5% per annum, with the total amount due by 
February 9, 2021 335,271 

Total notes payable 564,221 

Less current maturities (264,136) 

Total notes payable, net of current porbon $ 300,085 

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows 

Years Ending December 31. 
2013 $ 264,136 
2014 36,803 
2015 38,493 
2016 40.262 
2017 42,111 
Thereafter 142,416 

$ 564 221 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2012 

NOTE 6 - LEASE COMMITMENTS 

The Company leases its office space and some office equipment under operating leases expinng at various dates 
through January 2015 The premises lease agreement requires the Company to pay for a portion of maintenance 
and utilities The lease agreement also includes an allotment of parlong spaces 

At December 31, 2012 the future minimum lease payments required under the operating leases with initial or 
remaining terms in excess of one year is as follows 

Years Ending December 31, 
2013 $ 371,150 
2014 376,691 
2015 0 
2016 0 
2017 0 
Thereafter 0 

$ 747 841 

Total rent expense for the year ended December 31, 2012 was $272 693 

NOTE 7 - FRANCHISEE DEPOSfTS/REVENUE RECOGNITION 

FASB ASC 952, Franchisors (formerly Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No 45, Accounting for 
Franchise Fee Revenue) establishes specialized accounting and reporting standards for franchisors The standards 
require that franchise fee revenue from individual and area franchise sales be recognized only when matenal 
services have been substantially performed or satisfied by the franchisor Of the total income earned during 2012, 
the Company received $6,529,183 in franchise fees and franchise nghts Based on managements representation 
and guidance from FASB ASC 952 management determined that franchise fees and nghts should be recognized 
using two different methods 

Domestic franchise fees and nghts should be recognized over a five year term in the following percentages 

Percentage of 
franchise fee 

Accounting Year recognized 
Year 1 (year fees received) 62 68% 
Year 2 9 33% 
Year 3 9 33% 
Year 4 9 33% 
Year 5 9 33% 

international franchise fees and righte should be recognized over a three year term in the following percentages 

Percentage of 
franchise fee 

Accounting Year recognized 
Year 1 (year fees received) 50 0% 
Year 2 25 0% 
Year 3 25 0% 
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MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
December 31, 2012 

NOTE 7 - FRANCHISEE DEPOSITS/REVENUE RECOGNITION (continued) 

At Decemlier 31 2012, the amount of franchisee deposits (deferred franchise revenue) was $5 183 781 
Associated expenses of $342 175 relating to this deferred franchise fee revenue have also been included on the 
balance sheet and classified as deferred franchise costs 

NOTE 8 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

in January 2013 the Company, along with its affiliated company BSD USA LLC mutually decided to combine their 
books and records The affiliated entity BSD USA LLC was merged into Menchie s Group Inc All assets liabilities 
and equity of both companies were combined According to management, the mam purpose of the merger was to 
simplify operations and accounting into one larger entity An estimate of the financial effects of this subsequent 
event cannot be determined at this time 
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MENCHIE'S® FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 

This Franchise Agreement is made this day of , 20 between Menchie's Group, Inc, 
a California corporation with its pnncipai business located at 17555 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 200, Encino, 
California 91316 ("we" or "us"), and "Franchisee" or "you" as identified on the Data Sheet attached as 
Schedule A (the "Data Sheet") If the franchisee is a corporation, partnership, limited liability company or 
other legal entity, certain provisions to this Agreement also apply to its owners 

RECITALS 

A We have developed a unique system for the establishment and operation of a soft-serve 
frozen yogurt and ice cream store which also features desserts and beverage items for retail sale to the 
public, 

B We own the MENCHIE'S Trademark and other trademarks used in connection with the 
operation of a MENCHIE'S store, 

C You desire to develop and operate a MENCHIE'S store, and 

D We have agreed to grant you a fi^chise subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and consideration below, you and we 
agree as follows 

DEFINITIONS 

1 For purposes of this Agreement, the terms below have the following definitions 

A "Gross Sales" includes the total revenues and receipts from the sale of all products, 
services and merchandise sold in your Store, whether under any of the Trademarks or otherwise, 
includmg any catenng or delivery services, cover charges or fees, in your Store or on its premises 
and all revenues derived from any type of authonzed vending machines Gross Sales excludes sales 
taxes 

/ 
B "Menu Items" means the soft-serve frozen yogurt, ice cream, desserts, beverages, 

and other products prepared according to our specified recipes and procedures, as we may modify 
and change from time to time 

C "Manual" or "Operations Manual" means any collection of written, video, audio 
and/or soflware media (including matenals distnbuted electronically), regardless of title and 
consisting of vanous subparts and separate components, all of which we or our agents produce and 
which contain specifications, standards, policies, procedures and recommendations for your 
MENCHIE'S Store, all of which we may change from time to time 

D "Operating Partner" means the person designated by Franchisee (if Franchisee is a 
legal entity) who (i) owns at least a 5% ownership interest m Franchisee, (ii) has completed our 
initial training program and (iii) has the authority to bind Franchisee in all dealings with us If the 
Franchisee is one or more mdividuals, each mdividual is an Operating Partner of the franchisee 
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Your Operating Partner(s) are identified on the Data Sheet Every time there is a change m the 
persons who are your Operating Partners, you must, within 10 days from the date of each such 
change, update the Data Sheet As used m this Agreement, any reference to Operatmg Partner 
includes all Operatmg Partners 

E "Store" means the MENCHIE'S Store you develop and operate pursuant to this 
Agreement 

F "System" means the MENCHIE'S System, which consists of distinctive food and 
beverage products prepared according to special and confidential recipes and formulas with unique 
storage, preparation, service and delivery procedures and techniques, offered m a setting of 
distinctive exterior and intenor layout, design and color scheme, signage, furnishings and 
materials and using certain distmctive types of facilities, equipment, supplies, mgredients, business 
forms, trammg materials. Manuals, sales techniques, methods and procedures, all of which we may 
modify and change from time to time 

G "Trademarks" means the MENCHIE'S Trademarks that have been registered in the 
United States and elsewhere and the trademarks, service marks and trade names set forth on 
Schedules, as we may modify and change from tune to time, and the trade dress and other 
commercial symbols used in the Store Trade dress mcludes the designs, color schemes and image 
we authonze you to use m the operation of the Store from time to time 

GRANT OF LICENSE 

2 The followmg provisions control with respect to the license granted hereunder 

A Authorized Location We grant to you the nght and license to establish and operate 
a retail Store identified by the MENCHIE'S Trademarks or such other marks as we may direct, at the 
location identified on the Data Sheet, which location must be designated within two years from the 
date of this Agreement (the "Authonzed Location") When a location has been designated by you 
and you have received a non-objection (approval) notice from us, it will become part of this 
subparagraph 2 A as if originally stated If an Authonzed Location is not designated by you and 
approved by us within two years from the date of this Agreement, we may termmate this Agreement 
You accept the license and undertake the obligation to operate the Store at the Authonzed Location 
using the Trademarks and the System in compliance with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement 

After you sign this Agreement but before you comment the site selection process you must 
satisfactonly complete our Cu-cle of Success Program The Circle of Success Program consists of 
eight separate recorded webinar sessions which last approximately one hour each It will take you 
approximately 2 weeks (8 hours total) to complete the Circle of Success Program 

B Opening You agree that the Store will be open and operating in accordance with 
the requirements of subparagraph 5 A withm 8 months after you sign a lease for your Store, unless 
we authonze m wnting an extension of tune Before you open your Store for business, we will 
inspect your Store and provide you with a Certificate of Opening 

C Designated Temtory The license is lunited to the nght to develop and operate one 
Store at the Authorized Location within the Designated Temtory as defined on the Data Sheet (the 
"Designated Temtory") 
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Dunng the term of this Agreement and provided you are in compliance with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement, we will not (i) modify the Designated Territory, (ii) establish a 
company-owned or franchised MENCraE'S Store withm the Designated Territory, or (iii) establish a 
company-owned or fi^chised Store inside the Designated Temtory that offers the same products 
and services as your MENCHIE'S Store, except for any Merger/Acquisition Activity (as descnbed and 
defined below) 

D Nonexclusivitv. Our Reservation of Rights The license is limited to the nght to 
develop and operate one Store at the Authonzed Location 

The license granted to you does not provide you with any right to (i) sell products and 
Menu Items identified by the Trademarks at any location outside the Designated Temtory, except for 
authonzed catenng or delivery services as noted in subparagraph 1 E, (ii) sell products or Menu 
Items through any alternative channels or methods of distnbution, includmg the Internet (or any 
other existmg or future form of electronic commerce), (iii) sell products and Menu Items identified 
by the Trademarks to any person or entity for resale or further distnbution, except as we may 
designate in writing, or (iv) exclude, control or impose conditions on our development of future 
fi^chised, company or affiliate-owned stores at any time or at any location regardless of the 
proximity to your Designated Temtory You acknowledge that the consumer trade area or service 
area of another MENCHE'S Store may overlap with your Designated Temtoiy 

We retain all rights that are not expressly granted to you under this Agreement Further, 
we may, among other things, on any terms and conditions we deem advisable, without 
compensation to any franchisee, and without granting you any rights therein 

(i) establish and/or license others to establish franchised or company-owned 
Stores at any location outside your Designated Temtory regardless of the proximity of 
such stores to your Designated Temtory, 

(ii) merge with, acquire or become associated with ("Merger/Acquisition 
Activity") any businesses or stores of any kind under other systems and/or marks, which 
businesses and stores may convert to or operate under the Trademarks and may offer or 
sell menu items, products and services that are the same as or similar to the Menu Items 
offered at or from the Store, and which stores may be located anywhere inside or outside 
of your Designated Territory, and 

(ill) offer, sell and distribute for ourselves and/or license others to offer, sell 
and distribute through franchised businesses or any other method of distribution, both 
inside and outside your Designated Temtory, menu items the same as or different from 
the Menu Items offered under the System and which are offered and distributed under the 
Trademarks or marks different from the Trademarks through any distribution channels or 
methods The distribution channels or methods include, without limitation, grocery stores, 
club stores, convenience stores, wholesale, business or industry locations (e g 
manufacturing site, office building), military installations, military commissaries or the 
Internet (or any other existmg or future form of electronic commerce) 

You acknowledge and agree that certain locations are by their nature unique and separate 
in character from sites generally developed as MENCHE'S Stores As a result, you agree that we 
have the right to develop or franchise the following locations ("Special Sites") regardless of 
whether these locations are located inside your Designated Temtory (1) militaiy bases, 
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(2) public transportation facilities, (3) sports facilities, including race tracks, (4) student unions or 
other similar buildings on college or university campuses, (5) amusement and theme parks, (6) 
malls, and (7) special events 

E Catering and Deliverv You may not engage in catering and delivery services 
unless we authorize you in writing, as further described in subparagraph 6 K 

TRADEMARK STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS 

3 You acknowledge and agree that the Trademarks are our property and we have licensed the 
use of the Trademarks to you and others You further acknowledge that your nght to use the Trademarks is 
specifically conditioned upon the following 

A Trademark Ownership The Trademarks are our valuable property, and we own all 
nght, title and interest in and to the Trademarks and all past, present or future goodwill of the Store 
and of the business conducted at the Authonzed Location that is associated with or attributable to the 
Trademarks Your use of the Trademarks will mure to our benefit You may not, during or after the 
term of this Agreement, engage in any conduct directly or mdirectly that would infringe upon, harm 
or contest our nghts in any of the Trademarks or the goodwill associated with the Trademarks, 
including any use of the Trademarks in a derogatory, negative, or other inappropnate manner in any 
media, includmg but not limited to print or electronic media 

B Trademark Use You may not use, or permit the use of, any trademarks, trade 
names or service marks in connection with the Store except those set forth m Schedule B or except as 
we otherwise direct m wntmg You may use the Trademarks only in connection with such products 
and services as we specify and only in the form and manner we prescribe in writing You must 
comply with all trademark, trade name and service mark notice marking requirements You may 
use ^e Trademarks only m association with products and services approved by us and that meet our 
standards or requu-ements with respect to quality, mode and condition of storage, production, 
preparation and sale, and portion and packaging 

C Store Identification You must use the name MENCHIE'S as the trade name of the 
Store and you may not use any other mark or words to identify the Store without our pnor wntten 
consent You may not, however, use the word "Menchie's" or any of the other Trademarks as part of 
the legal name of your corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other similar entity 
You may use the Trademarks on various matenals, such as business cards, stationery and checks, 
provided you (i) accurately depict the Trademarks on the materials as we prescribe, (ii) include a 
statement on the materials indicating that the business is independently owned and operated by 
you, (ill) do not use the Trademarks in connection with any other trademarks, trade names or 
service marks unless we specifically approve in writing prior to such use, and (iv) make available 
to us, upon our request, a copy of any matenals depicting the Trademarks You must post a 
prominent sign in ^e Store identifying you as a MENCHIE'S franchisee in a format we deem 
reasonably acceptable, including an acknowledgment that you independently own and operate the 
Store and that the MENCHIE'S Trademark is owned by us and your use is under a license we have 
issued to you All your internal and external signs must comply at all times with our guidelines, 
requu-ements and practices, as they are modified from tune to time 

D Litigation In the event any person or entity improperly uses or infringes the 
Trademarks or challenges your use or our use or ownership of the Trademarks, we will control all 
litigation and we have the nght to determine whether suit will be instituted, prosecuted or settled, the 
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terms of settlement and whether any other action will be taken You must promptly notify us of any 
such use or mfinngement of which you are aware or any challenge or claun arising out of your use of 
any Trademark You must take reasonable steps, without compensation, to assist us with any action 
we undertake We will be responsible for our fees and expenses with any such action, unless the 
challenge or claim results from your misuse of the Trademarks m violation of this Agreement, in 
which case you must reimburse us for our fees and expenses 

E Changes You may not make any changes or substitutions to the Trademarks unless 
we direct in wnting We reserve the nght to change the Trademarks at any time Upon receipt of our 
notice to change the Trademarks, you must cease using the former Trademarks and commence usmg 
the changed Trademarks We will reimburse you for any out-of-pocket expenses you incur in 
connection with any change to the Trademarks on your letterhead, provided, however, that our 
reimbursement obligation dunng the Term of this Agreement will not exceed $250 

F Creative Works All ideas, concepts, techniques, or matenals concerning the 
MENCHIE'S Store, whether or not protectable intellectual property and whether created by or for 
you or one of your owners or employees, must be promptly disclosed to us and will be deemed to 
be our sole and exclusive property, part of the System, and works made-for-hire for us To the 
extent any item does not qualify as a "work made-for-hire" for us, you must assign ownership of 
that Item, and all related rights to that item, to us and must take whatever action (including 
signing an assignment agreement or other documents) we request to show our ownership or to 
help us obtain intellectual property rights m the item 

TERM AND RENEWAL 

4 The following provisions control with respect to the term and renewal of this Agreement 

A Term The initial term of this Agreement is 10 years, unless this Agreement is 
sooner terminated in accordance with Paragraph 13 The initial term commences upon the Effective 
Date (as defined in subparagraph 15 Q) of this Agreement We may extend this initial term in 
writing for a limited period of time not to exceed 6 months to take into account the term of any 
applicable lease for the Authonzed Location 

B Renewal Term and Conditions of Renewal You may renew your license for three 
renewal terms of 10 years each, provided that with respect to each renewal (i) you have given us 
written notice of your decision to renew at least 6 months but not more than 12 months pnor to the 
end of the expiring term, (ii) you sign our then-current form of franchise agreement (modified to 
reflect any additional renewal term(s) upon expiration and other modifications to reflect that the 
agreement relates to the grant of a renewal), the terms of which may differ from this Agreement, 
including higher fees, (in) you have complied with the provisions of subparagraph 5 E regarding 
modernization and you perform any further items of modernization and/or replacement of the 
building, premises, trade dress, equipment and grounds as may be necessary for your Store to 
conform to the standards then applicable to new MENCHIE'S stores, regardless of the cost of such 
modernizations and/or replacements, (iv) you are not in default of this Agreement or any other 
agreement pertaining to the franchise granted, have satisfied all monetary and material obligations 
on a timely basis during the term and are in good standing, (v) if leasing the Store premises, you 
have renewed the lease and have provided written proof of your ability to remain m possession of 
the premises throughout the renewal penod, (vi) you comply with our then-current training 
requirements, (vii) you pay us, at least 30 days pnor to the end of the expiring term, a renewal fee in 
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the amount of ten percent (10%) of our then-current initial franchise fee, and (viii) you and your 
Operating Partner (s) and guarantors execute a general release of claims m a form we prescnbe 

C Intenm Period If you do not exercise your right to renew this Franchise 
Agreement prior to the expiration of this Agreement and continue to accept the benefits of this 
Agreement after the expiration of this Agreement, then at our option, this Agreement may be 
treated either as (i) expired as of the date of expiration with you then operating a franchise 
without the right to do so and in violation of our rights, or (ii) continued on a month-to-month 
basis ("Interim Period") until one party provides the other with written notice of such party's 
intent to terminate the Intenm Period, in which case the Interim Penod will terminate thirty (30) 
days after receipt of the notice to terminate the Interim Period In the latter case, all of your 
obligations shall remain in full force and effect dunng the Interim Period as if this Agreement had 
not expired, and all obligations and restnctions unposed on you upon expiration of this 
Agreement will be deemed to take effect upon termination of the Interim Period 

FACILITY STANDARDS AND MAINTENANCE 

5 You acknowledge and agree that we have the nght to establish, from time to tune, quality 
standards regarding the business operations of MENCHIE'S stores to protect the distmction, goodwill and 
uniformity symbolized by the Trademarks and the System Accordingly, you agree to maintaui and comply 
with our quality standards and agree to the following terms and conditions 

A Store Facilitv. Site Under Control You are responsible for purchasing or leasing a 
site that meets our site selection guidelines You must use our designated vendor in connection with 
selectmg and securing a site for your Store We must consent to the site in wntmg You may not 
use the Store premises or Authorized Location for any purpose other than the operation of a 
MENCHIE'S Store during the term of this Agreement or any Interim Penod We make no guarantees 
concerning the success of the Store located on any site to which we consent 

You may not open your Store for business until we mspect your Store and provide you with 
a Certificate of Openmg and we have consented to your opening date A Certificate of Opening 
may be obtained only after all local permits, certificates and codes have been met and a certificate 
of occupancy has been granted If you do not pass your initial inspection, you will be charged for 
all costs and expenses incurred by us in sending an inspector to re-inspect your Store We are not 
responsible or liable for any of your pre-opening obligations, losses or expenses you might incur for 
your failure to comply with these obligations or your failure to open by a particular date We also are 
entitled to injunctive relief or specific performance under subparagraph 12 C for your failure to 
comply with your obligations 

In the event that you plan to enter into any type of lease for the Store premises, you and 
your landlord must sign the Lease Addendum attached as Schedule C We recommend you submit 
the Lease Addendum to the landlord at the beginning of your lease review and negotiation, although 
the terms of the Lease Addendum may not be negotiated without our prior approval If the landlord 
requires us to negotiate the Lease Addendum, we reserve the nght to charge you a fee, which will 
not exceed our actual costs associated with the negotiation You must provide us a copy of the 
executed lease and Lease Addendum within 5 days of its execution We have no responsibility for 
the lease, it is your sole responsibility to evaluate, negotiate and enter into the lease for the Store 
premises 
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You must execute, and provide us an executed copy of your lease (including an executed 
copy of the Lease Addendum) or the purchase agreement for the selected and approved site for 
your Store within 24 months from the date of execution of this Agreement If you fail to have 
your "site under control" (execute the lease or the purchase agreement within the timeframe set 
forth m this subparagraph), we will have the right to terminate this Agreement without opportunity 
to cure pursuant to subparagraph 13 B 2 

B Construction. Future Alteration You must construct and equip the Store in strict 
accordance with our current approved specifications and standards pertaining to equipment, 
inventory, signage, fixtures, fumishmgs, and design and layout of the buildmg You may not 
commence construction of the Store until you have received our wntten consent to your building 
plans 

Without limiting the generality of the prior paragraph, you must promptly and in no event 
more than sixty (60) days after obtaining possession of the site for the Store (i) have prepared 
and submitted for our approval a site survey and basic architectural plans and specifications 
consistent with our general atmosphere, image, color scheme and decor requirements as set forth 
from time to time in the manuals for a MENCME'S Store (including requirements for dimensions, 
exterior design, matenals, interior design and layout, equipment, fixtures, furniture, signs and 
decorating), (ii) purchase or lease and then, in the construction of the Store, use only the approved 
building matenals, equipment, fixtures, furniture and signs, (iii) complete the construction and/or 
remodeling, equipment, fixtures, furniture and sign installation and decorating of the Store in full 
and strict compliance with plans and specifications we approve and all applicable ordinances, 
building codes and permit requirements without any unauthonzed alterations, (iv) obtain all 
customary contractors' sworn statements and partial and final waivers, obtain all necessary 
permits, licenses and architectural seals and comply with applicable legal requirements relating to 
the building, signs, equipment and premises, including, but not limited to, the Amencans With 
Disabilities Act, and (v) obtain and maintain all required zoning changes, building, utility, health, 
sanitation, and sign permits and licenses and any other required permits and licenses It is your 
responsibility to comply with the foregoing conditions 

Any change to the building plans or any replacement, reconstruction, addition or 
modification m the building, intenor or extenor decor or image, equipment or signage of the Store to 
be made after our consent is granted for initial plans, whether at the request of you or of us, must be 
made in accordance with specifications that have received our prior wntten consent You may not 
commence such replacement, reconstruction, addition or modification until you have received our 
wntten consent to your revised plans 

C Maintenance The buildmg, equipment, fixtures, furnishings, signage and trade 
dress (including the intenor and extenor appearance) employed in the operation of your Store must 
be maintained and refreshed in accordance with our requu^ments established penodically and any of 
our reasonable schedules prepared based upon penodic evaluations of the premises by our 
representatives Within a penod of 30-60 days (as we determine dependmg on the work needed) 
after the receipt of any particular report prepared following such an evaluation, you must effect the 
Items of maintenance we designate, including the repair of defective items and/or the replacement of 
irreparable or obsolete items of equipment and mtenor signage If, however, any condition presents 
a threat to customers or public health or safety, you must effect the items of maintenance 
immediately, as further described m subparagraph 6 G 
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D Relocation If you need to relocate because of condemnation, destruction, or 
expiration or cancellation of your lease for reasons other than your breach, we will grant you 
authority to do so at a site acceptable to us, provided that the new Store is open and operating within 
180 days after construction commences, all m accordance with our then-current standards If you 
voluntanly decide to relocate the Store, your nght to relocate the Store will be void and your mterest 
in this Agreement will be voluntanly abandoned, unless you have given us notice of your intent to 
relocate not less than 60 days pnor to closing the Store, have procured a site that we accept within 60 
days after closing the pnor Store, have opened the new Store for busmess within 180 days of such 
closure and complied with any other conditions that we reasonably requu« You must pay us a 
$5,000 relocation fee to cover our costs associated with the relocation 

In the event your Store is destroyed or damaged and you repair the Store at the Authonzed 
Location (rather than relocate the Store), you must repair and reopen the Store at the Authonzed 
Location m accordance with our then-current standards for the destroyed or damaged area within 
180 days of the date of occurrence of the destruction or damage 

You do not have the nght to relocate in the event you lose the nght to occupy the Store 
premises because of the cancellation of your lease due to your breach The termination or 
cancellation of your lease due to your breach is grounds for immediate termination under 
subparagraph 13 B 2 

E Modernization or Replacement From time to time as we requu^, you must effect 
Items of modernization and/or replacement of the building, premises, trade dress, equipment and 
grounds as may be necessary for your Store to conform to the standards for similarly situated new 
MENCHIE'S stores Furthermore, in addition to performing general continued maintenance and 
refi-eshing of the Store premises whenever necessary as set forth in subparagraph 5 C, you must 
effect any required expenditures for equipment or leasehold improvements necessary to prepare new 
menu items or products We will not require you to spend more than $90,000 on Store 
modernization and replacement dunng the mitial term of this Agreement 

Each and every transfer of any interest m this Agreement or your business governed by 
Paragraph 11 or any renewal covered by Paragraph 4 is expressly conditioned upon your compliance 
with these modernization or replacement requu-ements at the time of transfer or renewal 

You acknowledge and agree that the requirements of this subparagraph 5 E are both 
reasonable and necessary to ensure continued public acceptance and patronage of MENCHIE'S stores 
and to avoid detenoration or obsolescence in connection with the operation of the Store If you fail 
to make any improvement as requu-ed by this subparagraph or perform the maintenance described in 
subparagraph 5 C, we may, in addition to our other rights in this Agreement, effect such 
improvement or maintenance and you must reimburse us for the costs we incur 

F Signage The outdoor signage at your Store must comply with our then current 
specifications, which we may modify and change fi-om time to time due to modifications to the 
System, including changes to the Trademarks You must make such changes to the outdoor signage 
as we require 
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PRODUCTS AND OPERATIONS STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS 

6 You must implement and abide by our requirements and recommendations directed to 
enhancing substantial System uniformity The followmg provisions control with respect to products and 
operations 

A Authonzed Menu Your business must be confined to the preparation and sale of 
only such Menu Items and other food and beverage products as we designate and approve in wnting 
from time to time for sale by your Store You must offer for sale from the Store all items and only 
those Items listed as Menu Items and other approved food and beverage products We have the right 
to make modifications to these items from time to time, and you agree to comply with any 
modifications You may not offer or sell any other product or service at the Authonzed Lxication 
without our pnor wntten consent 

B Authonzed Products and Ingredients You must use in the operation of the Store 
and in the preparation of Menu Items and other food and beverage products only the propnetary and 
non-proprietary mgredients, recipes, formulas, techniques, processes and supplies we designate, and 
prepare and serve the Menu Items and products in such portions, sizes, appearance, taste and 
packaging, all as we specify in our Operations Manual or otherwise in wnting You acknowledge 
and agree that we may change these penodically and that you are obligated to conform to the 
requu-ements All supplies, including containers, cups, plates, wrappings, eatmg utensils, and 
napkins, and all other customer service matenals of all descnptions and types must meet our 
standards of uniformity and quality You acknowledge that the Store must at all tunes maintain an 
inventory of ingredients, food and beverage products and other products, matenals and supplies that 
will permit operation of the Store at maximum capacity 

C Approved Supplies and Suppliers We will furnish to you from time to time lists of 
approved supplies or approved suppliers You must only use approved products, services, inventory, 
equipment, fixtures, furnishings, signs, advertising matenals, trademarked items and novelties, and 
other Items or services (collectively, "Approved Supplies") m connection with the design, 
construction and operation of the Store as set forth ui the Approved Supplies lists, as we may amend 
from time to time Although we do not do so for every item, we have the nght to approve the 
manufacturer, distributor and/or supplier of Approved Supplies (an "Approved Supplier") You 
acknowledge and agree that certain Approved Supplies may only be available from one required 
Approved Supplier source, and we may be that source For example, you must purchase all 
trademarked retail items, and certain products, supplies, equipment and matenals from us or our 
designated supplier You will pay the then-current pnce in effect for Approved Supplies purchased 
from us, or affiliates or any third party we designate All inventory, products, matenals and other 
Items and supplies used in the operation of the Store that are not included in the Approved Supplies 
or Approved Suppliers lists must conform to the specifications and standards we establish from time 
to time ALTHOUGH APPROVED OR DESIGNATED BY US, WE MAKE NO WARRANTY 
AND EXPRESSLY DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WITH RESPECT 
TO SERVICES, PRODUCTS, EQUIPMENT (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY 
REQUIRED COMPUTER SYSTEMS), SUPPLIES, FD(TURES, FURNISHINGS OR OTHER 
APPROVED ITEMS IN ADDITION, WE DISCLAIM ANY LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR 
IN CONNECTION WITH THE SERVICES RENDERED OR PRODUCTS FURNISHED BY 
ANY SUPPLIER APPROVED OR DESIGNATED BY US OUR APPROVAL OR CONSENT 
TO ANY SERVICES, GOODS, SUPPLIERS, OR ANY OTHER INDIVIDUAL, ENTITY OR 
ANY ITEM SHALL NOT CREATE ANY LIABILITY TO US 
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D POS System You must purchase a POS system from our requu-ed supplier, 
currently Micros, including all future updates, supplements and modifications (the "POS System") 
The POS System includes all hardware and software used m the operation of the Store, including 
electronic point-of-sale cash registers and any software we may designate to record and analyze 
sales, labor, inventory, product usage, employee information and tax information The POS System 
also will include any credit card processing system we designate You agree that m connection with 
any credit, debit and/or charge card payments you receive, you will adhere to, and cause any service 
provider or thu-d party-provided payment applications to adhere to cardholder data secunty 
standards according to the then-current PCI (Payment Card Industry) Data Security Standards You 
will be responsible for any costs and expenses related to compliance with such standards and/or 
related audits You must provide us with evidence of such compliance at our request You also 
must provide notice to us of any potential or actual data security breach relating to cardholder data 

The computer software package developed for use in the Store may mclude propnetary 
software You may be required to license the proprietary software from us or a third party and you 
also may be required to pay a software licensing or user fee m connection with your use of the 
propnetary software All nght, title and interest in the software will remain with the licensor of the 
software You shall not use or download any software on your computer unless it has been 
authonzed by us in wnting In the event that you use or download any unauthorized software, you 
shall be liable for all damages and problems caused by the unauthonzed software m addition to the 
other remedies provided under this Agreement You acknowledge and agree that we will have full 
and complete access to the information and data entered and produced by the POS System You 
must, at all times, have at the Authonzed Location Internet access with a form of high speed 
connection as we require and you must mamtam an email account for the Store Your email 
account may not exceed 50 megabytes 

E Serving and Promotional Items All sales promotion matenal, customer goodwill 
Items, cartons, containers, wrappers and paper goods, eating and servmg utensils and other items, and 
customer convenience items used in the sales promotion, sale and distnbution of products covered by 
this Agreement are subject to our approval and must, where practicable, contain one or more of the 
Trademarks You must purchase these items from our Approved Suppliers 

F Health and Sanitation Your Store must be operated and maintained at all times m 
compliance with any and all applicable health and sanitary standards prescribed by governmental 
authonty You also must comply with any standards that we prescribe In addition to complying 
with such standards, if the Store is subject to any sanitary or health inspection by any governmental 
authonties under which it may be rated in one or more than one classification, it must be maintained 
and operated so as to be rated in the highest available health and sanitary classification with respect 
to each governmental agency inspecting the same In the event you fail to be rated in the hi^est 
classification or receive any notice that you are not m compliance with all applicable health and 
sanitary standards, you must immediately notify us of such failure or noncompliance 

G Evaluations We or our authonzed representative have the nght to enter your Store 
at all reasonable times dunng the business day for the purpose of making penodic evaluations and to 
ascertain if the provisions of this Agreement are being observed by you, to mspect and evaluate your 
building, land and equipment, and to test, sample, inspect and evaluate your supplies, ingredients and 
products, as well as the storage, preparation and formulation and the conditions of sanitation and 
cleanlmess in the storage, production, handlmg and serving Any failure of an inspection is a default 
under Section 13 A of this Agreement Further, if we determine that any condition in the Store 
presents a threat to customers or public health or safety, we may take whatever measures we deem 
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necessary, including requmng you to immediately close the Store until the situation is remedied to 
our satisfaction Our inspections and evaluations may include a "mystery shopper" program from 
time to time throughout the term of this Agreement If you fail an evaluation by us or by a mystery 
shopper or if we receive a specific customer complaint, you must pay the costs and expenses of 
subsequent "mystery shopper" visits Any evaluation or inspection we conduct is not intended to 
exercise, and does not constitute, control over your day-to-day operation of the Business or to 
assume any responsibility for your obligations under this Agreement 

1 

H Period of Operation Subject to any contrary requirements of local law, your Store 
must be opened to the public and operated during the days and times set forth in the Operations 
Manual You acknowledge and agree that if your Store is closed for a period of 2 consecutive days 
or 5 or more days m any 12-month penod without our pnor wntten consent, such closure constitutes 
your voluntary abandonment of the franchise and busmess and we have the nght, m addition to other 
remedies provided for herem, to terminate this Agreement Acts of force majeure, as defined in 
subparagraph 16 M, that prevent you from complymg with the foregoing will not constitute an 
abandonment of the franchise business as noted m this Section 6 H 

I Operating Procedures You must adopt and use as your contmuing operational 
rouPne the required standards, service style, procedures, techniques and management systems 
descnbed in our Operations Manual or other wntten matenals relating to product preparation, menu, 
storage, uniforms, financial management, equipment, facility and sanitation We will revise the 
Operations Manual and these standards, procedures, techniques and management systems 
periodically to meet changing conditions of retail operation in the best interest of stores operating 
under the Trademarks Any required standards exist to protect our interests in the System and the 
Trademarks and not for the purpose of establishing any control or duty to take control over those 
matters that are reserved to you The required standards generally will be set forth in the Manual or 
other wntten matenals The Manual also will include guidelines or recommendations in addition to 
required standards In some instances, the required standards will include recommendations or 
guidelmes to meet the required standards You may follow the recommendations or guidelines or 
some other suitable altemative, provided you meet and comply with the required standards In other 
instances, no suitable alternative may exist In order to protect our mterests in the System and 
Trademarks, we reserve the right to determine if you are meeting a required standard and whether an 
alternative is suitable to any recommendations or guidelines You must use your best efforts to 
promote and increase the sales and service of Menu Items and to effect the widest and best possible 
distnbution throughout the Designated Area 

You acknowledge havmg received one copy of the Operations Manual on loan from us for 
the term of this Agreement The Operations Manual is at all times our sole property You must at 
all times treat the Operations Manual, and the information it contains, as secret and confidential, and 
must use all reasonable efforts to maintain such information as secret and confidential We may 
from time to time revise the contents of the Operations Manual and you expressly agree to comply 
with each new or changed requirement You must at all times ensure that your copy of the 
Operations Manual is kept current and up to date, and in the event of any dispute as to the contents 
of said Operations Manual, the terms of the master copy of the Operations Manual that we maintain 
are controlling You acknowledge and agree that in the future the Operations Manual and other 
system communications may only be available on the Internet or other online or computer 
communications 

J Confidential Information You, the Operating Partners, and your manager may not, 
during the term of this Agreement or thereafter, disclose, copy, reproduce, sell or use for the 
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benefit of any other person or entity Confidential Information, except to such employees that must 
have access to it to operate the Store For purposes of this Agreement, "Confidential Information" 
means the whole or any portion of know-how, knowledge, methods, specifications, processes, 
procedures and/or improvements regardmg the business that is valuable and secret in the sense 
that It IS not generally known to our competitors and any propnetaiy information contained in the 
Operations Manual or otherwise communicated to you in wntmg, verbally or through the Internet or 
other online or computer communications, and any other knowledge or know-how concerning the 
methods of operation of the Store, as well as the content of this Agreement and any other document 
executed in connection with this Agreement Any and all Confidential Information, including, 
without lunitation, proprietary ingredients, secret formulas and recipes, customer lists, methods, 
procedures, suggested pricing, specifications, processes, matenals, techniques and other data, may 
not be used for any purpose other than operating the Store We may require that you obtain 
nondisclosure and confidentiality agreements in a form satisfactory to us fi-om any persons owning 
a minonty interest in the fi^chisee, the Operating Partners, your manager and other key employees 
You must provide executed copies of these agreements to us upon our request Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, you are authonzed to disclose the terms of this Agreement to any lender providmg you 
flnancmg for the Store as well as to your landlord 

K Catering and Deliverv Services If you want to offer catering or delivery service 
to customers, you must obtain our prior written approval Any catering or delivery services must 
meet our written standards You also must charge the same price for products offered by the 
Store whether delivered or eatered by or sold in the Store Any mcome from catering or delivery 
services must be included in Gross Sales for purposes of your Royalty Fee and Marketing Fee 

L Complianee with Law. Licenses and Permits You must at all times mamtain your 
premises and conduct your Store operations in compliance with all applicable laws, regulations, 
codes and ordmances You must secure and maintain m force all required licenses, permits and 
certificates relating to your Store It is your responsibility to make sure that you are in compliance 
with all laws that are applicable to the POS System or other technology used in the operation of your 
Business, including all data protection or secunty laws as well as PCI compliance 

You acknowledge that you are an independent business and responsible for control and 
management of your Store, including, but not limited to, the hiring and discharging of your 
employees and setting and paying wages and benefits of your employees You acknowledge that we 
have no power, responsibility or liability m respect to the hinng, discharging, setting and paying of 
wages or related matters 

You must immediately notify us in wntmg of any claim, litigation or proceeding that anses 
from or affects the operation or financial condition of your MENCHIE'S business or Store, mcluding 
any notices of health code violations 

M Participation in Internet Websites or Other Online Communications We may 
require you, at your expense, to participate in our MENCHIE'S website on the Internet, our intranet 
system or extranet system or other onlme communications as we may require We have the nght 
to determine the content and use of our website and intranet or extranet system and will establish 
the rules under which franchisees may or must participate You may not separately register any 
domain name containing any of the Trademarks, participate in any website or social media 
platform that markets goods and services similar to a MENCHIE'S store, or operate a website for 
your Store that does not Imk to our website We retain all rights relating to our website and 
intranet system and may alter or terminate our website, extranet system or intranet system Your 
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general conduct on our website and intranet and extranet systems or other online communications 
(including social media) and specifically your use of the Trademarks or any advertising is subject 
to the provisions of this Agreement You acknowledge that certain information related to your 
participation m our website or intranet system may be considered Confidential Information, 
including access codes and identification codes Your right to participate in our website and 
intranet or extranet system, or otherwise use the Trademarks or System on the Internet or other 
online communications, will terminate when this Agreement expires or terminates 

N Svstem Modifications You acknowledge and agree that we have the right to 
modify, add to or rescind any requirement, standard or specification that we prescribe under this 
Agreement to adapt the System to changmg conditions competitive circumstances, business 
strategies, business practices and technological innovations and other changes as we deem 
appropnate You must comply with these modifications, additions or rescissions at your expense, 
subject to any express limitations set forth in this Agreement 

O Suggested Pricing Policies You generally have the right to establish pnces for the 
Menu Items and other products and services you sell We may, from time to time, suggest prices 
for the Menu Items and other products and services you sell We do, however, have the right to 
modify the Menu Items or System to give us the right to establish prices, both minimum and 
maximum Any such modification will be in writing Unless we so modify the Menu Items or 
our System, any list or schedule of prices we furnish to you is a recommendation only and any 
decision you make to accept or reject the suggestion will not in any way affect the relationship 
between you and us 

PERSONNEL AND SUPERVISION STANDARDS 

7 The following provisions and conditions control with respect to personnel, training and 
supervision 

A Supervision You (if Franchisee is an individual) or one of your owners (if 
Franchisee is a legal agent) must devote adequate time and best efforts to the management and 
operation of your Store You must devote a minimum of 10 hours per week to managing your Store 
You may hire an Assistant Store Leader to assist you in managing the day-to-day operations of the 
Store Any Assistant Store Leader or replacement Assistant Store Leadeifs) you hire must complete 
our training as descnbed in subparagraphs 7 B - 7 E Any Assistant Store Leader(s) or replacement 
Assistant Store Leader(s) you hu-e must be trained by us Any Assistant Store Leader you may hu"e 
need not have any interest in Franchisee The use of an Assistant Store Leader in no way relieves 
you of your obligations to comply with this Agreement and to ensure that the Store is properly 
operated 

B Training You must comply with all of the training requirements we prescnbe for 
the Store to be developed under this Agreement You (or if Franchisee is a legal entity your 
Operating Partner) must complete our initial training program to our satisfaction 

We will provide our initial training program to you (or your Operating Partner) and 1 
additional person without charging you a fee You, however, are responsible for paying all costs and 
daily livmg expenses, including hotel and transportation costs, for these individuals to attend our 
training program If you would like us to tram more than the 2 people noted above, or if it becomes 
necessary to retrain a certain mdividual, we will charge you our then-current training fee, which fee 
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will not exceed $500 per person per day You will be responsible for paymg all costs and other daily 
expenses for any additional person who attends our initial traming program 

We also will provide you with up to 4 days of on-site assistance Specifically, when your 
Store IS ready to open, we will, at our cost, send one of our representatives to your Store to provide 
opening assistance and support 

The trainmg requu-ements may vary depending on your experience and the experience of 
any manager you hu-e or other factors specific to the Store In the event you are given notice of 
default as set forth in subparagraphs 13 A and B, and the default relates, m whole or in part, to your 
failure to meet any operational standards, we have the nght to requu-e as a condition of cunng the 
default that you and your manager, at your expense, comply with the additional traming requmements 
we prescnbe Any new manager you hme must comply with our training requmements withm a 
reasonable tune as^^e specify The training of new managers generally occurs at one of our 
corporate stores, but we may schedule your training at another site Under no cuxiumstances may 
you permit the management of the Store's operation on a regular basis by a person who has not 
successfully completed to our reasonable satisfaction all applicable training we requme 

If you request additional trainmg or if we determine that it is necessary to provide you with 
more traming, we may require you to pay to us for each additional trainmg day at our then-current 
daily trainmg fee 

C Ongoing Traming We may require you, your manager and other key employees of 
the Store to attend, at your expense, ongoing training at our traming facility, the Authorized Location 
or other location we designate If you request trainmg m addition to the mitial traming program 
identified above, you must pay to us our then-current daily traming fee plus expenses 

D Staffing You will employ a sufficient number of competent and trained employees 
to ensure efficient service to your customers No employee of yours will be deemed to be an 
employee of ours for any purpose whatsoever, and nothmg m any aspect of the System or the 
Trademarks m any way shifts any employee or employment related responsibility from you to us 
You alone are responsible for hming, firmg, training, setting hours for and supervising all employees 

E Attendance at Meetings You must attend, at your expense, any annual fimichise 
conventions we may hold or sponsor and all meetings relating to new products or product 
preparation procedures, new operational procedures or programs, training, store management, sales 
or sales promotion, or similar topics If you are not able to attend a meeting or convention, you must 
notify us pnor to the meeting and must have a substitute person acceptable to us attend the meeting 

ADVERTISING 

8 You agree to actively promote your Store, to abide by all of our advertismg requirements 
and to comply with the following provisions 

A Marketing Fund You must pay to us a Marketmg Fee as set forth in 
subparagraph 9 F All Marketing Fees will be placed in a Marketmg Fund that we own and manage 
On behalf of our company-owned stores, we will pay the same Marketing Fee as similarly situated 
fi^chised stores (based on age and type of location) in the same local marketing area, except for 
Special Sites The Marketing Fund is not a trust or escrow account, and we have no fiduciary 
obligation to franchisees with respect to the Marketing Fund, provided, however, we will make a 
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good faith effort to expend such fees in a manner that we determine is m the general best interests of 
the System We have the nght to determine the expenditures of the amounts collected and the 
methods of marketing, advertising, media employed and contents, terms and conditions of 
marketing campaigns and promotional programs Because of the methods used, we are not requu^d 
to spend a prorated amount on each store or m each advertising market We have the nght to make 
disbursements from the Marketing Fund for expenses incurred in connection with the cost of 
formulating, developing and implementing marketing, advertising and promotional campaigns The 
disbursements may include payments to us fof the expense of administenng the Marketing Fund, 
mcludmg accountmg expenses and salaries and benefits paid to our employees engaged in the 
advertising functions If requested, we will provide you an annual unaudited statement of the 
fmancial condition of the Marketing Fund 

B Required Local Expenditures You must use your best efforts to promote and 
advertise the Store and participate in any local marketing and promotional programs we establish 
from time to time In addition to any Marketing Fee we may collect, you are required to spend 
$4,000 per year on approved local marketing and promotion in your own market Upon our request, 
you must provide us with itemi2ation and proof of marketing and an accounting of the monies that 
you have spent for approved local marketing If you fail to make the requu-ed expenditure, we have 
the nght to collect and contnbute the deficiency to the Marketing Fund 

C Grand Opening Marketing You must spend at least $5,000 on a grand openmg 
campaign which will include promotional elements, merchandise/giveaways, entertainment, 
decorations, yogurt and labor (the "Grand Opening Marketing Campaign") All grand opening 
marketing and promotion must be approved by us Your Grand Opening Marketing Campaign 
expenditures will count towards your first year local advertising requirements 

D Approved Matenals You must use only such marketing materials (including any 
pnnt, radio, television, electronic, social media, or other media forms that may become available m 
the future) as we furnish, approve or make available, and the materials must be used only m a 
manner that we prescribe Furthermore, any promotional activities you conduct m the Store or on 
Its premises are subject to our approval We will not unreasonably withhold approval of any sales 
promotion matenals or media and activities, provided that they are current, in good condition, in 
good taste and accurately depict the Trademarks 

E Advertising Cooperatives We have the right to designate local advertising 
markets and if designated, you must participate m and contribute to the cooperative advertising 
and marketing programs in your designated local advertising market If established, you must 
direct your local advertising expenditure to the advertising cooperative, which is separate from 
the payment of the Marketing Fee Each MENCHIE'S store, including those operated by us, within 
a designated local advertising area is a member of the local advertising cooperative and each store 
has one vote on all matters requiring a vote Each advertising cooperative will be required to 
adopt governing bylaws that meet our approval You must obtain our written approval of all 
promotional and advertising materials, creative execution and media schedules pnor to their 
implementation Each advertising cooperative will be required to prepare annual financial 
statements, which must be made available to all members of the cooperative and to us upon 
request Also, each advertising cooperative must submit to us its meeting minutes upon our 
request We have the right to require advertising cooperatives to be formed, changed, dissolved 
or merged m our sole determination 
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F Gift Cards, Certificates and Checks You must use and honor only system-wide gift 
cards, certificates and checks that we designate and you must obtain all certificates, cards or checks 
from an Approved Supplier 

FEES. REPORTING AND AUDIT RIGHTS 

9 You must pay the fees descnbed below and comply with the following provisions 

A Initial Franchise Fee You must pay to us an Initial Franchise Fee of $40,000 If 
you are signing this Agreement in connection with your nghts and obligations under a Multi Unit 
Agreement, the Initial Franchise Fee you will pay under this Agreement will be set forth in the Multi 
Unit Agreement The Initial Franchise Fee must be paid at the time you sign this Agreement, is fully 
earned upon receipt, and except as noted below, is nonrefundable 

Withm 30 days of the Effective Date of this Agreement, |you may choose to open additional 
Stores (a total of 3 Stores or 5 Stores, including the Store operated under ^is Agreement) and receive 
the benefit of a reduced, per Store, Initial Franchise Fee If you choose to exercise this option, you 
will be required to pay us the difference between the Initial Franchisee Fee(s) you already paid and 
the balance owed for the additional Stores you agree to open, which will be calculated and paid in 
accordance with the terms of our then-current form of Multi Unit Agreement You also will be 
required to sign a Multi Unit Agreement, or if you are already a party to a Multi Unit Agreement, an 
addendum to the Multi Unit Agreement identifying the additional Stores you have agreed to open 

B Uniforms. Merchandise and Store Supplies Prior to the opening of your Store, you 
must pay us $3,000 for uniforms, merchandise and store supplies 

C Menchie's Development Services Fee At the time you sign this Agreement, you 
must pay us a fee for providing real estate selection services to you (the "Development Services 
Fee") The Development Services Fee is $1,920 The Development Services Fee is earned upon 
receipt and is non-refundable 

D Menchie's Propnetarv Svstem Software Package You must pay us a monthly fee 
in the amount of $80 for the Menchie's Proprietary System Software Package The fee will cover 
our expenses associated with furnishing one user with our franchise management software, creating 
email accounts, email marketmg, and providing technology administration and maintenance 
according to our then current guidelines and procedures, which may change from tune to tune The 
monthly fee for the Menchie's Propnetaiy System Software Package is non-refundable and you will 
begin paying the fee 30 days after you sign a lease for your Store We reserve the nght to increase or 
decrease the monthly fee each calendar year in an amount not to exceed 5% We will provide you 
with written notice of any change to the fee 14 days prior to any change 

E Rovaltv Fee In addition to the Initial Franchise Fee, durmg the full term of this 
Agreement, or any Intenm Penod, and in consideration of the rights granted to you, you must pay to 
us a weekly Royalty Fee equal to 6% of Gross Sales 

F Marketing Fee You must pay to us a weekly Marketing Fee in an amount equal to 
2% of Gross Sales These fees are not held by us in trust and become our property to be spent in 
accordance with Paragraph 8 A of this Agreement 
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G Computations and Remittances Except for the Initial Franchise Fee, Development 
Services Fee and Technology Fee, you must compute all amounts due and owing at the end of each 
weekly period from Sunday to Saturday and remittance for the amounts must be made to us on or 
before Friday of the following week, accompanied by the reports requu-ed by subparagraph 9 J of this 
Agreement We reserve the nght to change the reporting day of the week for any or all amounts 
You must certify the computation of the amounts in the manner and form we specify, and you must 
supply to us any supporting or supplementary materials as we reasonably require to venfy the 
accuracy of remittances You waive any and all existing and future claims and offsets against any 
amounts due under this Agreement, which amounts you must pay when due We have the nght to 
apply or cause to be applied against amounts due to us any amounts that we may hold from time to 
time on your behalf or that we owe to you 

H Electronic Transfer of Funds You must sign an electronic transfer of funds 
authonzation, attached as Schedule D, to authorize and direct your bank or financial institution to 
transfer electronically, on a weekly basis, the Royalty Fee and Marketing Fee directly to our 
account and to charge to your account all amounts due to us You will pay us the Technology Fee 
on a monthly basis via electronic transfer You must maintain a balance in your account 
sufficient to allow us to collect the amounts owed when due You are responsible for any 
penalties, fines or other similar expenses associated with the transfer of fimds described in this 
subparagraph 

1 Interest Charges. Late Fees Any and all amounts that you owe to us will bear 
interest at the rate of 18% per annum or the maximum contract rate of interest permitted by 
governing law, whichever is less, from and after the date of accrual In addition to interest charges 
on late Royalty Fee and Marketing Fee payments, you must pay to us a service charge of 10% of 
the delinquent amount for each delinquent report or payment that you owe to us under this 
Agreement A payment is delinquent for any of the following reasons (i) we do not receive the 
payment on or before the date due, or (ii) there are insufficient funds in your bank account to collect 
the total payment by a transfer of funds on or after the date due The service charge is not interest 
or a penalty, it is only to compensate us for increased administrative and management costs due to 
late payment 

J Financial Planning and Management You must keep books and records and submit 
reports as we penodically require, including but not limited to a monthly profit plan, monthly 
balance sheet and monthly statement of profit and loss, records of pnces and special sales, check 
registers, purchase records, invoices, sales summanes and inventories, sales tax records and returns, 
payroll records, cash disbursement journals and general ledgers, all of which accurately reflect the 
operations and condition of your Store operations You must compile, keep and submit to us the 
books, records and reports on the forms and using the methods of bookkeeping and accounting as we 
periodically may prescribe The records that you are required to keep for your Store must include 
detailed daily sales, cost of sales, and other relevant records or information maintained in an 
electronic media format and methodology we approve You must provide this information to us 
according to reportmg formats, methodologies and time schedules that we establish from time to 
time You also must preserve and retain the books, records and reports for not less than five years 
You must allow us electronic and manual access to any and all records relating to your Store 

K Reports and Audit Within 10 days after the end of each month, you must submit to 
us a report of your Gross Sales with respect to the preceding month in the form and content as we 
periodically prescnbe The report must include, but not be limited to, the following information for 
the preceding month (i) amount of Gross Sales and Net receipts of the Store, amount of sales tax 
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and the computation of the Royalty Fee and the Marketing Fee, (ii) quantities of products purchased 
and the sources from which each were obtained, (in) copies of your most recent sales tax return, sales 
summary and monthly balance sheet and statement of profit and loss, includmg a summary of your 
costs for utilities, labor, rent and other matenal cost items (iv) if requested by us to verify your Gross 
Sales, all such books and records as we may require under our audit policies published from time to 
time You also must, at your expense, submit to us within 90 days after the end of each fiscal year a 
detailed balance sheet, profit and loss statement and statement of cash flows for such fiscal year We 
may require that the annual financial statements be reviewed by a certified public accountant You 
must certify all reports to be true and correct You acknowledge and agree that we have the nght 
to impose these requirements on you regardless of whether we impose the same requirement on 
our other franchisees i 

We or our authonzed representative have the right at all times dunng the business day to 
enter the premises where your books and records relative to the Store are kept and to evaluate, copy 
and audit such books and records We also have the nght to request mformation from your suppliers 
and vendors In the event that any such evaluation or audit reveals any understatement of 2% or 
more of your Gross Sales, you must pay for the audit, and in addition to any other nghts we may 
have, we have the nght to conduct further periodic audits and evaluations of your books and records 
as we reasonably deem necessary for up to 3 years thereafter and any further audits and evaluations 
will be at your sole expense, including, without limitation, professional fees, travel, and room and 
board expenses du-ectly related thereto Furthermore, if you mtentionally understate or underreport 
Gross Sales at any time, or if a subsequent audit or evaluation conducted within the 3-year penod 
reveals any understatement of your Gross Sales of 2% or more, in addition to any other remedies 
provided for m this Agreement, at law or in equity, we have the nght to termmate this Agreement 
immediately In order to venfy the information that you supply, we have the nght to reconstruct 
your sales through the mventory extension method or any other reasonable method of analyzing and 
reconstructing sales You agree to accept any such reconstruction of sales unless you provide 
evidence in a form satisfactory to us of your sales withm a period of 14 days from the date of notice 
of understatement or variance You must fully cooperate with us or our representative m performing 
these activities and any expenses incurred by us from your lack of cooperation shall be reimbursed 
by you 

We will keep your financial books, records and reports confidential, unless the information 
IS requested by tax authorities or used as part of a legal proceeding or in a manner as set forth in 
subparagraph 11 D 8 or where your information is grouped with similar information from other 
stores to produce shared results like high-low ranges or average Gross Sales or expenses on a 
system-wide or regional basis 

YOUR OTHER OBLIGATIONS. NONCOMPETE COVENANTS 

10 You agree to comply with the following terms and conditions 

A Pavment of Debts You agree to pay promptly when due (i) all payments, 
obligations, assessments and taxes due and payable to us and our vendors, suppliers, lessors, federal, 
state or local governments, or creditors m connection with your business, (ii) all hens and 
encumbrances of every kind and character created or placed upon or against any of the property used 
in connection with the Store or business, and (in) all accounts and other indebtedness of every kind 
incurred by you in operatmg the Store or busmess In the event you default in making any such 
payment, we are authonzed, but not required, to pay the same on your behalf and you agree promptly 
to reimburse us on demand for any such payment 
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B Indemnification As between us and you, you are solely responsible for the safety 
and well-being of your employees and your customers You waive all claims against us for damages 
to property or injunes to persons arising out of the operation of your Store You must fully protect, 
indemnify and hold us and our owners, directors, officers, insurers, successors and assigns 
harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, damages and liabilities of any nature 
whatsoever arising in any manner, directly or indirectly, out of or in connection with or mcidental to 
the operation of your Store (regardless of cause or any concurrent or contributing fault or negligence 
of us) or any breach by you or your failure to comply with the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement We also reserve the right to select our own legal counsel to represent our interests, and 
you must reimburse us for all our costs and all attorneys' fees immediately upon our request as they 
are incurred 

We waive all claims against you for damages to property or injuries to persons ansing out of 
the operation of our company-owned stores We must fully protect, indemnify and defend you and 
your affiliates and hold you and them harmless from and agamst any and all claims, demands, 
damages and liabilities of any nature whatsoever arising in any manner, directly or mdirectly, out of 
or in connection with or incidental to the operation of our company-owned stores (regardless of 
cause or any concurrent or contributing fault or negligence of you) or any breach by us or our failure 
to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement 

C Insurance You must purchase and maintain m full force and effect, at your 
expense insurance that insures both you and us, and any other persons we designate by name 
You must obtain your insurance from the source we designate The insurance policy or policies 
must be written in accordance with the standards and specifications (including minimum 
coverage amounts) set forth in wntmg by us from time to time, and, at a minimum, must include 
the following (except as different coverages and policy limits may be specified for all franchisees 
from time to time in writing) (i) "special" causes of loss coverage forms (sometimes called "All 
Risk Coverage" or "All Peril Coverage") on the Store, store improvements and all furniture, 
fixtures, equipment, supplies and other property used m the operation of the Store, for full repair 
and replacement value, except that an appropriate deductible clause is permitted, (ii) business 
interruption insurance covering a minimum of 12 months loss of income, including coverage for 
our Royalty Fees (for example, m the event of a fire or destruction of the premises, the insurance 
must cover our average royalty payments (based on the previous 12-month timeframe, or if a 
shorter timeframe, the total operating timeframe for the store) dunng the rebuilding process), 
(ill) comprehensive general liability insurance including product liability insurance and 
contractual liability insurance, (iv) workers' compensation insurance covering all of your 
employees, (v) motor vehicle insurance, (vi) umbrella liability insurance which also includes 
employers liability, (vii) "Per Location" aggregate limits when multiple store locations are 
insured under one comprehensive general liability and umbrella liability policy(cies), 
(viii) Menchie's Group, Inc named as an additional insured on all liability policies required by 
this subparagraph, (ix) severability of interests and/or separation of insureds provisions must be 
included in the liability policies and all policies must be primary and non-contributing with any 
insurance policy carried by Menchie's Group, Inc , and (x) any other such insurance coverages or 
amounts as required by law or other agreement related to the Store 

The insurance coverages referenced above must commence as of the date you sign a lease 
or purchase agreement for the Authonzed Location You must deliver to us at commencement 
and annually or at our request a proper certificate evidencing the existence of such insurance 
coverage and your compliance with the provisions of this subparagraph The insurance certificate 
must show our status as an additional insured and provide that we will be given 30 days' pnor 
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written notice of a material change in or termination or cancellation of the policy We also may 
request copies of all policies We may from time to time modify the required minimum limits 
and require additional insurance coverages, by providing written notice to you, as conditions 
require, to reflect changes m relevant circumstances, industry standards, experiences m the 
MENCHIE'S system, standards of liability and higher damage awards If you do not procure and 
maintain the required insurance coverage required by this Agreement, we have the right, but not 
the obligation, to procure insurance coverage and to charge the costs to you, together with a 
reasonable fee for the expenses we incur m doing so You must pay these amounts to us 
immediately upon written notice 

D Noncompete Covenants You agree that you will receive valuable training. 
Confidential Information and goodwill that you otherwise would not receive or have access to but 
for the nghts licensed to you under this Agreement You therefore agree to the following 
noncompetition covenants 

1 Unless otherwise specified, the term "you" as used m this subparagraph 
10 D includes, collectively and individually, all Operating Partners, guarantors, officers, 
directors, members, managers, partners, as the case may be, and holders of any ownership 
interest in you We may require you to obtain from your manager and other individuals 
identified in the preceding sentence a signed non-compete agreement m a form 
satisfactory to us that contains the non-compete provisions of this subparagraph 10 D 

2 You covenant that during the term of this Agreement or dunng any 
Interim Period you will not, except as we otherwise agree to in writing, either directly or 
indirectly, for yourself, or through, on behalf of, or in conjunction with any person or 
entity, ovm, manage, operate, maintain, engage in, consult with or have any interest m 
any Competing Business (as defined below) 

3 You covenant that you will not, for a period of 2 years after the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement, or after the expiration of any Interim Period, 
regardless of the cause of termination, or within 2 years of the sale of the Store or any 
interest in you, either du-ectly or indirectly, for yourself, or through, on behalf of, or in 
conjunction with any person or entity, ovm, manage, operate, maintain, engage m, consult 
with or have any interest in a Competing Business 

a At the premises of the former Store, 

b Within 25 miles of the former Store, or 

c Within 25 miles of any other business or store using the 
MENCHIE'S System, whether fi^chised or owned by us 

For purposes of this Section 10 D, a Competing Business includes any 
business where 10% or more of its sales include the sale of soft-serve frozen yogurt or ice 
cream 

4 You agree that the length of time m subpart (3) will be tolled for any 
period during which you are m breach of the covenants or any other period during which 
we seek to enforce this Agreement The parties agree that each of the foregoing 
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covenants will be construed as independent of any other covenant or provision of this 
Agreement 

TRANSFER OF FRANCHISE 

11 You agree that the following provisions govern any transfer or proposed transfer 

A Transfers We have entered into this Agreement with specific reliance upon your 
financial qualifications, experience, skills and managenal qualifications as being essential to the 
satisfactory operation of the Store Consequently, neither your interest in this Agreement nor m the 
Store may be transferred or assigned to or assumed by any other person or entity (the "assignee"), in 
whole or ui part, unless you have first tendered to us the right of first refusal to acquire this 
Agreement in accordance with subparagraph 11 F, and, if we do not exercise such right, unless our 
pnor written consent is obtained, the transfer fee provided for m subparagraph 11 C is paid, and the 
transfer conditions descnbed in subparagraph 11 D are satisfied Any sale (includmg installment 
sale), lease, pledge, management agreement, contract for deed, option agreement, assignment, 
bequest, gift or otherwise, or any arrangement pursuant to which you turn over all or part of the daily 
operation of the business to a person or entity who shares m the losses or profits of the business in a 
manner other than as an employee will be considered a transfer for purposes of this Agreement 
Specifically, but without limitmg the generality of the foregoing, the following events constitute a 
transfer and you must comply with the nght of first refusal, consent, transfer fee, and other transfer 
conditions in this Paragraph 11 

1 Any change, pledge or seizure of any ownership interest in you that 
affects the ownership of 25% or more of you, or 

2 Any change in the general partner of a franchisee that is a general, 
limited or other partnership entity, or 

In the event of your insolvency or the filing of any petition by or against you under any 
provisions of any bankruptcy or insolvency law, if your legal representative, successor, receiver or 
trustee desires to succeed to your interest m this Agreement or the business conducted hereunder, 
such person first must notify us, tender the nght of first refusal provided for in subparagraph 11 F, 
and if we do not exercise such nght, must apply for and obtain our consent to the transfer, pay the 
transfer fee provided for in subparagraph 11 C, and satisfy the transfer conditions descnbed in 
subparagraph 11 D In addition, you or the assignee must pay the attorneys' fees and costs that we 
incur in any bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding pertaining to you 

You may not place in, on or upon the location of the Store, or in any communication media 
or any form of advertising, any information relating to the sale of the Store or the rights under this 
Agreement, without our prior written consent 

B Consent to Transfer We will not unreasonably withhold our consent to transfer, 
provided we determine that all of the conditions descnbed in this Paragraph 11 have been satisfied 
Application for our consent to a transfer and tender of the nght of first refusal provided for in 
subparagraph 11 F must be made by submission of our form of application for consent to transfer, 
which must be accompanied by the documents (including a copy of the proposed purchase or other 
transfer agreement) and other required information The application must indicate whether you or an 
Operating Partner proposes to retain a security interest in the property to be transferred No secunty 
interest may be retained or created, however, without our prior written consent and except upon 
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conditions acceptable to us Any agreement used in connection with a transfer will be subject to our 
prior wntten approval, which approval will not be withheld unreasonably You immediately must 
notify us of any proposed transfer and must submit promptly to us the application for consent to 
transfer Any attempted transfer by you without our prior wntten consent or otherwise not m 
compliance with the terms of this Agreement will be void, your interest in this Agreement will be 
voluntanly abandoned, and it will provide us with the nght to elect either to deem you m default and 
terminate this Agreement or to collect from you and the guarantors a transfer fee equal to two times 
the transfer fee provided for in subparagraph 11 C 

C Transfer Fee You must pay to us a transfer fee in the amount of 50% of our then-
current initial fi^chise fee The transfer fee is nonrefundable even if, for any reason, the proposed 
transfer does not occur 

D Conditions of Transfer We condition our consent to any proposed transfer, whether 
to an individual, a corporation, a partnership or any other entity upon the followmg 

1 Assignee Requirements The assignee must meet all of our then-current 
requirements for our MENCHIE'S franchise program we are offering at the time of the 
proposed transfer and sign our then-current form of franchise agreement modified to 
reflect the term remaining under this Agreement 

2 Pavment of Amounts Owed All amounts owed by you to us or your 
suppliers or any landlord for the Store premises and Authorized Location, or upon which we 
have any contingent liability must be paid in fiill 

3 Reports You must have provided all required reports to us in accordance 
with subparagraphs 9 J and K 

4 Modernization You must have complied with the provisions of 
subparagraph 5 E 

5 Guarantee In the case of an mstallment sale for which we have consented 
to you or any Operating Partner retaining a security interest or other financial interest in this 
Agreement or the business operated thereunder, you or such Operating Partner, and the 
guarantors, are obligated to guarantee the performance under this Agreement until the final 
close of the mstallment sale or the termination of such interest, as the case may be 

6 General Release You, each Operating Partner and each guarantor must 
sign a general release of all claims arising out of or relating to this Agreement, your Store or 
the parties' busmess relationship, in the form we designate, releasing us 

7 Training The assignee must, at your or assignee's expense, comply with 
the training requirements of subparagraph 7 B 

8 Financial Reports and Data We have the nght to requu-e you to prepare 
and furnish to assignee and/or us such financial reports and other data relating to the Store 
and Its operations reasonably necessary or appropriate for assignee and/or us to evaluate the 
Store and the proposed transfer You agree that we have the nght to confer with proposed 
assignees and fiimish them with information concerning the Store and proposed transfer 
without being held liable to you, except for intentional misstatements made to an assignee 
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Any information furnished by us to proposed assignees is for the sole purpose of permittmg 
the assignees to evaluate the Store and proposed transfer and must not be construed m any 
manner or form whatsoever as a fmancial performance representation or claims of success or 
failure 

9 Other Conditions You must have complied with any other conditions 
that we reasonably require from time to time as part of our transfer policies 

E Death. Disabilitv or Incapacity If any individual who is an Operating Partner dies 
or becomes disabled or mcapacitated and the decedent's or disabled or incapacitated person's heir or 
successor-m-mterest wishes to continue as an Operating Partner, such person or entity must apply for 
our consent under subparagraph 11 B, pay the applicable transfer fee under subparagraph 11 C, and 
satisfy the transfer conditions under subparagraph 11 D, as m any other case of a proposed transfer, 
all withm 180 days of the death or event of disability or incapacity Durmg any transition penod to 
an heir or successor-m-mterest, the Store still must be operated m accordance with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement If the assignee of the decedent or disabled or mcapacitated person is 
the spouse or child of such person, no transfer fee will be payable to us and we will not have a right 
of first refusal as set forth m subparagraph 11 F 

F Right of First Refusal If you propose to transfer or assign this Agreement or your 
interest herein or m you or the busmess, m whole or m part, to any thu-d party, includmg, without 
limitation, any transfer contemplated by subparagraph 11 E or any transfer described m subparagraph 
11 A, you first must offer to sell to us your interest under the same terms In the event of a bona fide 
offer from such third party, you must obtain from the third-party offeror and deliver to us a statement 
m wntmg, signed by the offeror and by you, of the terms of the offer In the event the proposed 
transfer results from a transfer under subparagraphs 11 A 1 through 11 A 3, or your insolvency or the 
filing of any petition by or agamst you under any provisions of any bankruptcy or insolvency law, 
you first must offer to sell to us your interest in this Agreement and the land, buildmg, equipment, 
furniture and fixtures, and any leasehold interest used m the operation of your Store Unless 
otherwise agreed to m wntmg by us and you, the purchase pnce for our purchase of assets in the 
event of a transfer that occurs by a transfer under subparagraphs 11 A 1 through 11 A 2 or msolvency 
or bankruptcy filing will be established by a qualified appraiser selected by the parties and m 
accordance with the pnce determination formula established m subparagraph 14 B (the formula that 
includes the value of any goodwill of the busmess) m connection with an asset purchase upon 
expiration In addition, unless otherwise agreed to m wntmg by us and you, the transaction 
documents, which we will prepare, will be those customary for this type of transaction and will 
include representations and warranties then customary for this type of transaction If the parties 
cannot agree upon the selection of such an appraiser, a Judge of the United States Distnct Court for 
the Distnct in which the Authonzed Location is located will appomt one upon petition of either 
party 

You or your legal representative must deliver to us a statement in wntmg incorporating the 
appraiser's report and all other information we have requested We then have 30 days from our 
receipt of the statement settmg forth the third-party offer or the appraiser's report and other requested 
information to accept the offer by delivenng wntten notice of acceptance to you Our acceptance of 
any nght of first refusal will be on the same pnce and terms set forth in the statement delivered to us, 
provided, however, we have the nght to substitute equivalent cash for any noncash consideration 
included m the offer If we fail to accept the offer within the 30-day penod, you will be free for 
90 days after such period to effect the disposition descnbed m the statement delivered to us provided 
such transfer is m accordance with this Paragraph 11 You may effect no other sale or assignment of 
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you, this Agreement or the business without first offenng the same to us in accordance with this 
subparagraph 11 F 

G Transfer by Us We have the nght to sell or assign, in whole or m part, our interest 
m this Agreement In addition, we may assign certam of our obligations or duties under this 
Agreement to a sub-franchisor or area developer For example, a sub-fi^chisor or area developer 
may assist us with or provide trainmg or ongomg supervision to our fimichisees 

DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

12 The following provisions apply with respect to dispute resolution 

A Mediation Before any party may bring an action m court or against the other, or 
commence an arbitration proceeding (except as noted m Section 12 C below), the parties must 
first meet to mediate the dispute The mediation will be held in the city m which our 
headquarters are located at the time of the mediation Any such mediation will be non-bmding 
and conducted by the Amencan Arbitration Association m accordance with its then-current rules 
for mediation of commercial disputes 

B Arbitration Except as qualified below, any dispute between you and us or any of 
our or your affiliates arising under, out of, m connection with or m relation to this Agreement, the 
parties' relationship, or your Store or Authonzed Location must be submitted to binding 
arbitration under the authority of the Federal Arbitration Act and must be determined by 
arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association pursuant to its then-current 
commercial arbitration rules and procedures Any arbitration must be on an individual basis and 
the parties and the arbitrator will have no authority or power to proceed with any claim as a class 
action or otherwise to join or consolidate any claim with any other claim or any other proceeding 
involving third parties In the event a court determines that this limitation on joinder of or class 
action certification of claims is unenforceable, then this entire commitment to arbitrate will 
become null and void and the parties must submit all claims to the jurisdiction of the courts The 
arbitration must take place m the city where our headquarters is located at the time of the dispute 
The arbitrator must follow the law and not disregard the terms of this Agreement The arbitrator 
must have at least 5 years of significant expenence in franchise law A judgment may be entered 
upon the arbitration award by any state or federal court in the state where we maintain our 
headquarters or the state where your Store is located The decision of the arbitrator will be final 
and binding on all parties to the dispute, however, the arbitrator may not under any 
circumstances (1) stay the effectiveness of any pending termination of this Agreement, (2) assess 
punitive or exemplary damages, or (3) make any award which extends, modifies or suspends any 
lawful term of this Agreement or any reasonable standard of business performance that we set 

C Exceptions to Arbitration Notwithstanding Section 12 B, the parties agree that 
the following claims will not be subject to arbitration 

1 any action for declaratoiy or equitable relief, including, without 
limitation, seeking preliminary or permanent injunctive relief, specific performance, 
other relief m the nature of equity to enjoin any harm or threat of harm to such party's 
tangible or intangible property, brought at any time, including, without limitation, prior 
to or dunng the pendency of any arbitration proceedings initiated hereunder 
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2 any action in ejectment or for possession of any mterest in real or 
personal property 

D Attorneys' Fees The prevailing party in any action or proceeding Einsing under, 
out of, in connection with, or in relation to this Agreement, any lease or sublease for the Store or 
Authorized Location, or the busmess will be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys' fees and 
costs 

DEFAULT AND TERMINATION 

13 The following provisions apply with respect to default and termination 

A Defaults You are m default if we determine that you or any Operatmg Partner or 
guarantor has breached any of the terms of this Agreement or any other agreement between you and 
us, which without limiting the generality of the foregoing includes making any false report to us, 
intentionally understating or underreporting or failure to pay when due any amounts required to be 
paid to us, conviction of you, an Operatmg Partner, or a guarantor of (or pleading no contest to) any 
misdemeanor that bnngs or tends to brmg any of the Trademarks into disrepute or unpairs or tends to 
impair your reputation or the goodwill of any of the Trademarks or the Store, any felony, filmg of tax 
or other hens that may affect this Agreement, voluntary or involuntary bankruptcy by or agamst you 
or any Operating Partner or guarantor, insolvency, making an assignment for the benefit of creditors 
or any similar voluntary or involuntary arrangement for the disposition of assets for the benefit of 
creditors 

B Termination bv Us We have the nght to terminate this Agreement in accordance 
with the followmg provisions 

1 Termination After Qpportunitv to Cure Except as otherwise provided m 
this subparagraph 13 B or elsewhere m the Agreement (i) you will have 30 days from 
the date of our issuance of a written notice of default to cure any default under this 
Agreement, other than a failure to pay amounts due or submit required reports, in which 
case you will have 10 days to cure those defaults, (ii) your failure to cure a default within 
the 30-day or 10-day penod will provide us with good cause to terminate this Agreement, 
(ill) the termination will be accomplished by mailing or delivering to you written notice 
of termination that will identify the grounds for the termination, and (iv) the termination 
will be effective immediately upon our issuance of the written notice of termination 

2 Immediate Termination With No Qpportunitv to Cure In the event any 
of the following defaults occurs, you will have no right or opportunity to cure the default 
and this Agreement will terminate effective immediately on our issuance of written notice 
of termination any material misrepresentation or omission in your franchise application, 
your voluntary abandonment of this Agreement or the Authorized Location, the loss of 
your lease, the failure to timely cure a default under the lease, the loss of your right of 
possession or failure to reopen or relocate under subparagraph 5 D, the closing of the 
Store by any state or local authorities for health or public safety reasons, failure to locate 
a site for your Store within 24 months after signing this Agreement, failure to complete 
our initial training program, any unauthorized use of the Confidential Information, 
insolvency of you, an Operating Partner, or guarantor, you, an Operating Partner, or 
guarantor making an assignment or entenng into any similar arrangement for the benefit of 
creditors, any default under this Agreement that materially impairs the goodwill 
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Period 

associated with any of the Trademarks, conviction of you, any Operating Partners, or 
guarantors of (or pleading no contest to) any felony regardless of the nature of the charges, 
or any misdemeanor that brings or tends to bring any of the Trademarks into disrepute or 
impaus or tends to impair your reputation or the goodwill of the Trademarks or the Store, 
intentionally understatmg or underreportmg Gross Sales, Royalty Fees or Marketmg Fees or 
any understatement or 2% vanance on a subsequent audit withm a 3 year period under 
subparagraph 9 J, violation by you of the provisions of subparagraph 15 P, any unauthonzed 
transfer or assignment in violation of Paragraph 11 or any default by you that is the third 
same or similar default withm any 12-month consecutive penod 

3 Immediate Termination After No More than 24 Hours to Cure In the 
event that a default under this Agreement occurs that violates any health safety or 
sanitation law or regulation, violates any system standard as to food handling, 
cleanliness, health and sanitation, or if the operation of the Store presents a health or 
safety hazard to your customers or to the public (i) you will have no more than 24 hours 
after we provide written notice of the default to cure the default, and (ii) if you fail to 
cure the default within the 24 hour period, this Agreement will terminate effective 
immediately on our issuance of written notice of termination 

4 Effect of Other Laws The provisions of any valid, applicable law or 
regulation prescnbing permissible grounds, cure nghts or minimum periods of notice for 
termination of this fi^chise supersede any provision of this Agreement that is less 
favorable to you 

C Termination bv You You may terminate this Agreement as a result of a breach by 
us of a provision of this Agreement provided that (i) you provide us with written notice of the 
breach that identifies the grounds for the breach, and (ii) we fail to cure the breach withm 30 days 
after our receipt of the written notice If we fail to cure the breach, the termination will be effective 
30 days after our receipt of your written notice of breach Your termination of this Agreement under 
this Paragraph will not release or modify your Post-Term obligations under Paragraph 14 of this 
Agreement 

POST-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

14 Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, or the expuation of any Interim 

A Reversion of Rights. Discontinuation of Trademark Use All of your rights to the 
use of the Trademarks and all other rights and licenses granted herein and the nght and license to 
conduct business under the Trademarks at the Authorized Location will revert to us without further 
act or deed of any party All of your right, title and interest in, to and under this Agreement will 
become our property Upon our demand, you must assign to us or our assignee your remaining 
interest in any lease then in effect for the Store (although we will not assume any past due 
obligations) You must unmediately comply with the post-term noncompete obligations under 
subparagraph 10 D, cease all use and display of the Trademarks and of any proprietary material 
(including the Operations Manual) and of all or any portion of point-of-sale matenals furnished or 
approved by us, assign all nght, title and mterest m the telephone numbers for the Store and cancel or 
assign, at our option, any assumed name rights or equivalent registrations filed with authonties You 
must pay all sums due to us or our designees and all sums you owe to thu-d parties that have been 
guaranteed by us You must immediately return to us, at your expense, all copies of the Operations 
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Manual, Confidential Information, and customer lists then in your possession or control or previously 
disseminated to your employees and continue to comply with the confidentiality provisions of 
subparagraph 6 J You must promptly at your expense and subject to subparagraph 14 B, remove or 
obliterate all Store signage, displays or other materials (electronic or tangible) in your possession at 
the Authonzed Location or elsewhere that bear any of the Trademarks or names or material 
confusingly similar to the Trademarks and so alter the appearance of the Store as to differentiate the 
Store unmistakably from duly licensed stores identified by the Trademarks If, however, you refuse 
to comply with the provisions of the precedmg sentence withm 30 days, we have the right to enter 
the Au^onzed Location and remove all Store signage, displays or other matenals in your possession 
at the Authonzed Location or elsewhere that bear any of the Trademarks or names or matenal 
confusingly similar to the Trademarks, and you must reimburse us for our costs incurred 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event of expiration or termination of this Agreement (or the 
expiration of any Intenm Penod), you will remain liable for your obligations pursuant to this 
Agreement or any other agreement between you and us that expressly or by their nature survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement 

B Purchase Option We have the nght to purchase or designate a third party that will 
purchase all or any portion of tiie assets of your Store that are owned by you or any of your affiliates 
includmg, without limitation, the land, building, equipment, fixtures, signage, furnishings, supplies, 
leasehold improvements, and mventory of the Store at a price determined by a qualified appraiser (or 
qualified appraisers if one party believes it is better to have a real estate appraiser appraise the value 
of the land and buildmg and a business appraiser appraise the Store's other assets) selected with the 
consent of both parties, provided we give you written notice of our preliminaiy mtent to exercise our 
purchase rights under this Paragraph withm 30 days after the date of the expiration or termination of 
this Agreement, or the expu-ation of any Intenm Penod If the parties cannot agree upon the 
selection of an appraiser(s), one or both will be appointed by a Judge of the United States Distnct 
Court for the Distnct in which the Authonzed Location is located upon petition of either party 

The pnce determmed by the appraiser(s) will be the reasonable fair market value of the 
assets based on their continuing use in, as, and for the operation of a MENCHIE'S Store and the 
appraiser will designate a pnce for each category of asset (e g, land, building, equipment, fixtures, 
etc), but shall not include the value of any goodwill of the business, as the goodwill of the business 
IS attributable to the Trademarks and the System 

Within 45 days after our receipt of the appraisal report, we or our designated purchaser will 
identify the assets, if any, that we intend to purchase at the price designated for those assets in the 
appraisal report We or our designated purchaser and you will then proceed to complete and close 
the purchase of the identified assets, and to prepare and execute purchase and sale documents 
customary for the assets being purchased, in a commercially reasonable time and manner We and 
you will each pay one-half of the appraiser's fees and expenses Our mterest in the assets of the 
Store that are owned by you or your affiliates will constitute a hen thereon and may not be impau-ed 
or terminated by the sale or other transfer of any of those assets to a thu-d party Upon our or our 
designated purchaser's exercise of the purchase option and tender of payment, you agree to sell and 
deliver, and cause your affiliates to sell and deliver, the purchased assets to us or our designated 
purchaser, free and clear of all encumbrances, and to execute and deliver, and cause your affiliates to 
execute and deliver, to us or our designated purchaser a bill of sale therefor and such other 
documents as may be commercially reasonable and customary to effectuate the sale and transfer of 
the assets being purchased 
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If we do not exercise our option to purchase under this subparagraph, you may sell or lease 
the Store premises to a third party purchaser, provided that your agreement with the purchaser 
includes a covenant by the purchaser, which is expressly enforceable by us as a thu-d party 
beneficiary, pursuant to which the purchaser agrees, for a penod of 2 years after the expiration or 
termination of this Agreement, or the expiration of any Jntenm Period, not to use the premises for the 
operation of a store business that has a menu or method of operation similar to that employed by our 
compeiny-owned or franchised stores 

C Claims You and your Operating Partners and guarantors may not assert any claim 
or cause of action against us relating to this Agreement or the MENCHIE'S business after the shorter 
period of the applicable statute of limitations or one year following the effective date of termmation 
of this Agreement, provided that where the one-year limitation of time is prohibited or invalid by or 
under any applicable law, then and in that event no suit or action may be commenced or maintamed 
unless commenced within the applicable statute of limitations 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 

15 The parties agree to the following provisions 

A Severabilitv Should one or more clauses of this Agreement be held void or 
unenforceable for any reason by any court of competent junsdiction, such clause or clauses will be 
deemed to be separable in such junsdiction and the remainder of this Agreement is valid and in full 
force and effect and the terms of this Agreement must be equitably adjusted so as to compensate the 
appropnate party for any consideration lost because of the elunination of such clause or clauses It is 
the intent and expectation of each of the parties that each provision of this Agreement will be 
honored, carried out and enforced as written Consequently, each of the parties agrees that any 
provision of this Agreement sought to be enforced in any proceeding must, at the election of the 
party seeking enforcement and notwithstandmg the availability of an adequate remedy at law, be 
enforced by specific performance or any other equitable remedy 

B Waiver/Integration No waiver by us of any breach by you, nor any delay or failure 
by us to enforce any provision of this Agreement, may be deemed to be a waiver of any other or 
subsequent breach or be deemed an estoppel to enforce our nghts with respect to that or any other or 
subsequent breach Subject to our nghts to modify the Schedules and/or standards and as otherwise 
provided herein, this Agreement may not be waived, altered or rescinded, ui whole or in part, except 
by a wnting signed by you and us 

This Agreement together with all schedules, addenda and appendices to this Agreement 
constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede any and all pnor negotiations, 
understandings, representations and agreements Nothing in this Agreement or m any related 
agreement is intended to disclaim the representations we made in the Franchise Disclosure 
Document we furnished to you 

You acknowledge that you are entering into this Agreement as a result of your own 
independent investigation of our franchised business and not as a result of any representations about 
us made by our shareholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives, independent 
contractors, or franchisees that are contrary to the terms set forth in this Agreement, or in any 
disclosure document, prospectus, or other similar document required or permitted to be given to you 
pursuant to applicable law 

MENCHIE'S® 2015 Franchise Agreement 28 Initial Here 

Franchisor Franchisee 
US 56153198 02 



C Notices Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any notice, demand or 
communication provided for herein must be m wnting and signed by the party servmg the same and 
either delivered personally or by a reputable overnight service or deposited m the United States mail, 
service or postage prepaid, and if such notice is a notice of default or termmation, by registered or 
certified mail, and addressed as follows 

1 If intended for us, addressed to Menchie's Group, Inc, 
17555 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 200, Encino, California 91316, 

2 If intended for you, addressed to you at the address set forth On the 
Data Sheet or at the Authonzed Location, or, 

in either case, to such other address as may have been designated by wntten notice to the other party 
Notices for purposes of this Agreement will be deemed to have been received if mailed or delivered 
as provided m this subparagraph 

D Authontv Any modification, consent, approval, authorization or waiver granted 
hereunder required to be effective by signature will be valid only if in writing executed by you or, if 
on behalf of us, in wnting executed by our President or one of our authonzed Vice Presidents 

E References If the franchisee is 2 or more individuals, the individuals are jointly and 
severally liable, and references to you ui this Agreement mcludes all of the individuals Headmgs 
and captions contained herein are for convenience of reference and may not be taken mto account m 
construing or interpreting this Agreement 

F Guarantee Your spouse and all persons owning any interest m Franchisee, if 
Franchisee is a corporation, limited liability company, partnership or other legal entity, must execute 
the form of undertaking and guarantee at the end of this Agreement Any person or entity that at any 
time after the date of this Agreement becomes an owner pursuant to the provisions of Paragraph 11 
or otherwise must execute the form of undertaking and guarantee at the end of this Agreement 

G Successors/Assigns Subject to the terms of Paragraph 11 hereof, this Agreement is 
binding upon and inures to the benefit of the administrators, executors, heirs, successors and assigns 
of the parties 

H Interpretation of Rights and Obligations The following provisions apply to and 
govern the interpretation of this Agreement, the parties' rights under this Agreement, and the 
relationship between the parties 

1 Applicable Law and Waiver Subject to our nghts under federal 
trademark laws and the parties' rights under the Federal Arbitration Act in accordance 
with Paragraph 12 of this Agreement, the parties' rights under this Agreement, and the 
relationship between the parties is governed by, and will be interpreted in accordance 
with, the laws (statutory and otherwise) of the state where your Store is located 

2 Our Rights Whenever this Agreement provides that we have a certain 
right, that right is absolute and the parties intend that our exercise of that nght will not be 
subject to any limitation or review We have the nght to operate, administrate, develop, 
and change the System in any manner that is not specifically precluded by the provisions 
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of this Agreement, although this nght does not modify the requirements of subparagraph 
5 E and other express limitations set forth in this Agreement 

3 Our Reasonable Business Judgment Whenever we reserve discretion m 
a particular area or where we agree to exercise our rights reasonably or in good faith, we 
will satisfy our obligations whenever we exercise Reasonable Business Judgment m 
making our decision or exercising our rights Our decisions or actions will be deemed to 
be the result of Reasonable Business Judgment, even if other reasonable or even arguably 
preferable alternatives are available, if our decision or action is intended, m whole or 
significant part, to promote or benefit the System generally even if the decision or action 
also promotes our financial or other individual interest Examples of items that will 
promote or benefit the System include, without limitation, enhancing the value of the 
Trademarks, improving customer service and satisfaction, improving product quality, 
improving uniformity, enhancing or encouraging modernization and improving the 
competitive position of the System 

I Venue Any cause of action, claun, suit or demand allegedly ansmg from or related 
to the terms of this Agreement or the relationship of the parties that is not subject to arbitration 
under Paragraph 12, must be brought in the state or federal distnct court located in the county or 
district encompassing our headquarters Both parties hereto irrevocably submit themselves to, and 
consent to, the junsdiction of said courts The provisions of this subparagraph will survive the 
termination of this Agreement You are aware of the business purposes and needs underlymg the 
language of this subparagraph, and with a complete understandmg thereof, agree to be bound m the 
manner set forth 

J Jurv Waiver All parties hereby waive any and all rights to a trial by jury m 
connection with the enforcement or interpretation by judicial process of any provision of this 
Agreement, and in connection with allegations of state or federal statutory violations, fraud, 
misrepresentation or similar causes of action or any legal action initiated for the recovery of 
damages for breach of this Agreement 

K Waiver of Punitive Damages You and your affiliates and we agree to waive, to the 
fullest extent permitted by law, the nght to or claim for any punitive or exemplary damages against 
the other and agree that in the event of any dispute between them, each will be limited to the 
recovery of actual damages sustained 

L Relationship of the Parties You and we are mdependent contractors Neither party 
IS the agent, legal representative, partner, subsidiary, joint venturer or employee of the other Neither 
party may obligate the other or represent any ri^t to do so This Agreement does not reflect or 
create a fiduciary relationship or a relationship of special trust or confidence Without limiting the 
generality of the foregoing, we shall have no liability m connection with or related to the products or 
services rendered to you by any third party, even if we requu-ed, approved or consented to the 
product or service or designated or approved the supplier 

M Force Maieure In the event of any failure of performance of this Agreement 
according to its terms by any party, the same will not be deemed a breach of this Agreement if it 
arose from a cause beyond the control of and without the negligence of said party Such causes 
include, but are not limited to, stnkes, wars, nots and acts of government except as may be 
specifically provided for elsewhere in this Agreement 
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N Adaptations and Vanances Complete and detailed uniformity under many varymg 
conditions may not always be possible, practical, or in the best interest of the System Accordingly, 
we have the right to vary the Menu Items and other standards, specifications, and requuements for 
any franchised store or fi^chisee based upon the customs or circumstances of a particular franchise 
or operating agreement, site or location, population density, busmess potential, trade area population, 
existing business practice, competitive circumstance or any other condition that we deem to be of 
importance to the operation of such store or store, fi^chisee's business or the System We are not 
required to grant to you a like or other vanation as a result of any variation from standard menus, 
specifications or requirements granted to any other franchisee You acknowledge that you are aware 
that our other franchisees operate under a number of different forms of agreement that were entered 
into at different times and that, consequently, the obligations and rights of the parties to other 
agreements may differ matenally m certain instances from your rights and obligations under this 
Agreement 

O Notice of Potential Profit We may from time to time make available to you or 
requu-e you to purchase goods, products and/or services for use m your Store on the sale of which we 
may make a profit Further, we may from time to time receive consideration from suppliers and/or 
manufacturers in respect to sales of goods, products or services to you or m consideration of services 
rendered or rights licensed to such persons You agree that we are entitled to said profits and/or 
consideration 

P Interference with Emplovment Relations Dunng the term of this Agreement, or 
dunng any Interim Period, neither we nor you may employ or seek to employ, directly or mdirectly, 
£my person who is at the time or was at any time during the pnor 6 months employed m any type of 
managerial position by the other party or any of its affiliates, or by any franchisee in the system, 
unless the violating party compensates the former employer for all costs and expenses incurred in 
losing and replacing the employee up to a maximum of $25,000, plus attorneys' fees and expenses 
This subparagraph will not be violated if (i) at the time we or you employ or seek to employ the 
person, the former employer has given its wntten consent or (ii) we employ or seek to employ the 
person m connection with the transfer of the Store to us The parties acknowledge and agree that any 
franchisee from whom an employee was hired by you in violation of this subparagraph shall be a 
third-party beneficiary of this provision, but only to the extent they may seek compensation from 
you 

Q Effective Date We will designate the "Effective Date" of this Agreement in the 
space provided on the Data Sheet If no Effective Date is designated on the Data Sheet, the 
Effective Date is the date when we sign this Agreement However, as described in subparagraph 
5 A, you do not have the nght to, and may not, open and commence operation of a Store at the 
Authorized Location until we notify you that you have satisfied all of the pre-openmg conditions 
set forth in this Agreement 

R Anti-Terronsm Provision You and each Operating Partner represent and 
warrant to us that (a) neither you nor any Operating Partner is named, either directly or by an 
alias, pseudonym or nickname, on the lists of "Specially Designated Nationals" or "Blocked 
Persons" maintained by the U S Treasury Department's Office of Foreign Assets Control 
currently located at wvyw treas gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/. (b) you and each Operating Partner 
will take no action that would constitute a violation of any applicable laws against corrupt 
business practices, against money laundering and against facilitating or supporting persons or 
entities who conspire to commit acts of terror against any person or entity, including as prohibited 
by the U S Patriot Act (currently located at http //www epic org/privacv/terrorism/hrS 162 htmll. 
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U S Executive Order 13244 (currently located at 
http //www treas gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/sanctions/terronsm htmll or any similar laws, and 
(c) you and each Operating Partner shall immediately notify us in writing of the occurrence of 
any event or the development of any circumstance that might render any of the foregoing 
representations and warranties false, inaccurate or misleading 
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WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Franchise Agreement on the dates wntten below 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
Amit Y Kleinberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 
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Schedule A to the Franchise Agreement 

Data Sheet 

Franchisee 

Operating Partner You represent and warrant to us that the following person or entity, and 
only the following person or entity, will be your Operating Partner 

Name Home Address Percentage of 
Ownership 

Authorized Location As stated in subparagraph 2 A of the Franchise Agreement, the 
Authonzed Location is 

Designated Territory As stated in subparagraph 2 C of the Franchise Agreement, the 
Designated Temtoiy under this Agreement shall mean 

Effective Date 

[Signatures on following page ] 
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By signing below you acknowledge that the Authorized Location noted above was chosen and 
approved by you 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AmitY Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

MENCHIE S® 2015 Franchise Agreement A-2 Initial Here 

Franchisor Franchisee 
us 56153198 02 



Schedule B to the Franchise Agreement 

T rademarks 

You have the right to use the following Trademarks in accordance with the terms of the Franchise 
Agreement 

Trademark Registration/Application 
Number 

Registration/Application Date 

MENCHIE'S 3,519,334 October 21, 2008 

MENCHIE'S (Design) 3,733,426 January 5, 2010 

MENCHIE'S GUY (Design) 3,704,602 November 3, 2009 

MIX WEIGH PAY 4,049,126 November 1, 2011 

COME SMILE WITH US 85/289,517 April 7,201 

MY SMILEAGE 4,180,405 July 24, 2012 

SMILEAGE 4,180,406 July 24, 2012 

WHAT'S YOUR MIX 4,180,407 July 24, 2012 

WE MAKE YOU SMILE 85/289,507 April 7,2011 

3-DIMENSIONAL CONFIGURATION 
OF RESTAURANT INTERIOR (Design) 

85/456,699 October 26, 2011 

We may amend this Schedule B from time to time in order to make available additional 
Trademarks or to delete those Trademarks that become unavailable You agree to use only those 
Trademarks that are then currently authorized 

The Trademarks must be used only m the manner that we specify No deviations will be 
permitted 
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Schedule C to the Franchise Agreement 

Addendum to Lease 

This Addendum to Lease ("Addendum"), dated , 20 , is entered into between 
("Landlord") and ("Tenant") 

RECITALS 

The parties have entered into a Lease Agreement, dated , 20 (the "Lease), pertaining 
to the premises located at (the "Premises") 

The Landlord acknowledges that Tenant intends to operate a MENCHE'S® store ("Store") from 
the Premises pursuant to Tenant's Franchise Agreement with Menchie's Group, Inc ("Franchisor") dated 

(the "Franchise Agreement"), whereby Tenant will utilize the MENCHIE'S name 
and the MENCHIE'S Marks as Franchisor may designate in the operation of the Store at the Premises 

Landlord further acknowledges that Franchisor has approved Tenant's request to locate its Store 
on the Premises that is the subject of the Lease, provided that the conditions and agreements set forth in 
this Addendum are made a part of the Lease 

AGREEMENTS 

NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, the parties agree to amend the Lease as follows 

1 Remodeling and Decor Landlord agrees that Tenant has the right to remodel, equip, 
paint and decorate the interior of the Premises and to display such Marks and signs on the intenor and 
exterior of the Premises as Tenant is reasonably required to do pursuant to the Franchise Agreement and 
any successor Franchise Agreement under which Tenant may operate a Store on the Premises Any 
remodel of the building and/or its signs shall be subject to Landlord's pnor and reasonable approval 

2 Assignment Bv Tenant 

(a) Tenant does not have the nght to sublease or assign the Lease to any third party 
without Landlord's and Franchisor's wntten approval 

(b) So long as Tenant is m good standing under the Lease, Tenant has the right to 
assign all of its right, title and interest in the Lease to Franchisor or its affiliates during the term of 
the Lease, including any extensions or renewals, without first obtaining Landlord's consent No 
assignment will be effective, however, until Franchisor or its designated affiliate gives Landlord 
written notice of its acceptance of the assignment Franchisor will be responsible for the Lease 
obligations incurred after the effective date of the assignment 

(c) If Franchisor elects to assume the Lease, Franchisor shall not be required to begin 
paying rent until Landlord delivers possession of the Premises to the Franchisor At any time 
until the Landlord delivers possession of the Premises, Franchisor shall have the right to rescind 
the election to assume by written notice to Landlord 
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3 Default and Notices to Franchisor 

(a) Landlord shall send Franchisor copies of all notices of default under the Lease at 
the same time it provides Tenant with such notice If Tenant fails to cure any defaults within the 
period specified in the Lease, Landlord shall promptly give Franchisor written notice thereof, 
specifying the defaults that Tenant has failed to cure Franchisor has the right to unilaterally 
assume the Lease if Tenant fails to cure Franchisor shall have 15 days from the date Franchisor 
receives such notice to exercise, by written notice to Landlord and Tenant, its right for Franchisor 
or its affiliate designee ("Franchisor Entity"), to assume the Lease Franchisor shall have an 
additional 30 days from the expiration of Tenant's cure period in which to cure the default or 
violation 

(b) If Franchisor elects to assume the Lease, the Franchisor Entity shall not be 
required to cure defaults and/or to begin paying rent until Landlord delivers possession of the 
Premises to the Franchisor Entity At any time until Landlord delivers possession of the 
Premises, Franchisor shall have the nght to rescind the election to assume by written notice to 
Landlord 

4 Termination of Franchise Agreement. Expiration or Non-Renewal of Lease 

(a) If the Franchise Agreement is terminated for any reason during the term of the 
Lease or any renewal or extension thereof, and if Franchisor desires to assume the Lease, 
Franchisor shall promptly give Landlord wntten notice thereof Within 30 days after receipt of 
such notice. Landlord shall give Franchisor written notice specifying any defaults of Tenant under 
the Lease If Franchisor elects to assume the Lease, Franchisor must cure said defaults consistent 
with paragraph 3 above 

(b) If the Lease contains term renewal or extension nght(s) and if Tenant allows the 
term to expire without exercising said right(s). Landlord shall give Franchisor written notice 
thereof, and a Franchisor Entity shall have the option, for 30 days after receipt of said notice, to 
exercise the Tenant's renewal or extension right(s) on the same terms and conditions as are 
contained in the Lease If a Franchisor Entity elects to exercise such right(s), it shall so notify 
Landlord in writing, whereupon Landlord and the Franchisor Entity shall promptly execute and 
deliver an agreement whereby the Franchisor Entity assumes the Lease, effective at the 
commencement of the extension or renewal term 

5 Access to Premises Following Expiration or Termination of Lease Upon the expiration 
or termination of the Lease, Landlord will cooperate with and assist Franchisor m gaining possession of 
the Premises and, if the Franchisor Entity does not elect to assume the Lease for the Premises consistent 
with subparagraphs 3(a) or 4(b) above. Landlord will allow Franchisor to enter the Premises, without 
being guilty of trespass and without incurring any liability to Landlord except for any damages caused by 
Franchisor's willful misconduct or Net negligence, to remove all signs and all other items identifying the 
Premises as a MENCHE'S Store and to make such other modifications (such as repainting) as are 
reasonably necessary to protect the MENCHIE'S marks and system, and to distinguish the Premises from 
MENCHE'S Stores In the event Franchisor exercises its option to purchase assets of Tenant, Landlord 
must permit Franchisor to remove all such assets being purchased by Franchisor 
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6 Assumption and Subsequent Assignment Bv Franchisor If Franchisor elects to assume 
the Lease under paragraph 2, or unilaterally assumes the Lease as provided for in paragraphs 3 or 4, 
Landlord and Tenant agree that 

(a) Tenant will remain liable for the responsibilities and obligations, including 
amounts owed to Landlord, prior to the date of assignment and assumption Further, Tenant shall 
be and remain liable to Landlord for all of its obligations under the Lease, notwithstanding any 
assignment or assumption of the Lease by Franchisor Franchisor shall be entitled to recover 
from Tenant all amounts it pays to Landlord to cure Tenant's defaults under the Lease, including 
interest and reasonable collection costs 

(b) Franchisor, upon taking possession of the Premises, shall cure any default 
specified by Landlord within the timeframes noted herein and shall execute and deliver to 
Landlord its assumption of Tenant's rights and obligations under the Lease Franchisor shall pay, 
perform and be bound by all the duties and obligations of the Lease applicable to Tenant, except 
that the Franchisor may elect not to assume or be bound by the terms of any Amendment to the 
Lease executed by Tenant without obtaining Franchisor's pnor written approval, which shall not 
be unreasonably withheld or delayed 

(c) At or after the time Franchisor assumes Tenant's interests under the Lease, the 
Franchisor may, at any time, assign such interests or sublet the Premises to a MENCHIE'S 
franchisee Any such assignment shall be subject to the prior written consent of the Landlord, 
which Landlord shall not unreasonably withhold as it relates to a creditworthy franchisee who 
otherwise meets Franchisor's then-current standards and requirements for franchisees and agrees 
to operate the Store as a MENCHIE'S Store pursuant to a Franchise Agreement with Franchisor 
Lfpon receipt by Landlord of an assumption agreement pursuant to which the assignee agrees to 
assume the Lease and to observe the terms, conditions and agreements on the part of Tenant to be 
performed under the Lease, the Franchisor shall thereupon be released from all liability as tenant 
under the Lease from and after the date of assignment, without any need of a written 
acknowledgement of such release by Landlord 

7 Access to Premises During Lease As provided in the Franchise Agreement, Franchisor 
shall have the right to access the Premises during continuance of the Lease to ensure compliance by 
Tenant with its obligations under the Franchise Agreement 

8 Additional Provisions 

(a) Landlord hereby acknowledges that the provisions of this Addendum to Lease 
are required pursuant to the Franchise Agreement under which Tenant plans to operate its 
business and the Tenant would not lease the Premises without this Addendum 

(b) Landlord further acknowledges that Tenant is not an agent or employee of 
Franchisor and the Tenant has no authority or power to act for, or to create any liability on behalf 
of, or to in any way bind Franchisor or any affiliate of Franchisor, and that Landlord has entered 
into this Addendum to Lease with full understanding that it creates no duties, obligations or 
liability of or against Franchisor or any affiliate of Franchisor, unless and until the Lease is 
assigned to, and accepted in writing by. Franchisor 
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(c) All notices to Franchisor required by this Addendum must be m writing and sent 
by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the following address 

Menchie's Group, Inc 
17555 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 200 
Encmo, California 91316 

Franchisor may change its address for receiving notices by giving Landlord written notice of the 
new address Landlord agrees that it will notify both Tenant and Franchisor of any change in 
Landlord's mailing address to which notices should be sent 

9 Sales Reports If requested by Franchisor, Landlord will provide Franchisor with 
whatever information Landlord has regarding Tenant's sales from the Store 

10 Conflicts In the event of a conflict between the terms of the Lease and the terms set 
forth in this Addendum, the terms set forth herein shall govern In the event of a conflict between notices 
provided to Landlord by Tenant and Franchisor, the notices of Franchisor shall prevail 

11 Miscellaneous Any waiver excusing or reducing any obligation imposed by this 
Addendum shall be in writing and executed by the party who is charged with making the waiver and shall 
be effective only to the extent specifically allowed in such writmg The language used m this Addendum 
shall m all cases be construed simply according to its fair meaning and not stnctly for or against any 
party Nothing m this Addendum is intended, nor shall it be deemed, to confer any rights or remedies 
upon any person or entity not a party hereto This Addendum shall be binding upon, and shall mure to the 
benefit of, the successors, assigns, heirs, and personal representatives of the parties hereto This 
Addendum sets forth the entire agreement with regard to the rights of Franchisor, fully superseding any 
and all prior agreements or understandings between the parties pertaining to the subject matter of this 
Addendum This Addendum may only be amended by written agreement duly executed by each party 

[Signatures on following page ] 
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of 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Addendum is made and entered into by the undersigned parties as 

LANDLORD 

By. 

Print Name 

Its 

FRANCmSEE 

By 

Print Name 

Its 

By 

Print Name 

Its 

MENCHIE S® 2015 Franchise Agreement 

US 56153198 02 

C-5 initial Here 

Franchisor Franchisee 



Schedule D to the Franchise Agreement 

Electronic Transfer of Funds Authonzation 

Franchisee. 
Location 
Date 

NEW CHANGE 

Attention Bookkeeping Department 

The undersigned hereby authorizes Menchie's Group, Inc or any affiliated entity (collectively, 
"Franchisor") to initiate weekly ACH debit entries against the account of the undersigned with you in 
payment of amounts for Royalty Fees, Advertising Fees or other amounts that become payable by the 
undersigned to Franchisor The dollar amount to be debited per payment will vary 

Subject to the provisions of this letter of authorization, you are hereby directed to honor any such ACH 
debit entry initiated by Franchisor 

This authorization is binding and will remain m full force and effect until 90 days pnor written notice has 
been given to you by the undersigned The undersigned is responsible for, and must pay on demand, all 
costs or charges relating to the handling of ACH debit entries pursuant to this letter of authorization 

Please honor ACH debit entries initiated m accordance with the terms of this letter of authorization, 
subject to there being sufficient funds in the undersigned's account to cover such ACH debit entries 

Sincerely yours. 

*** We also need a VOIDED Check *** 
Account Name 

Bank Name Street Address 

Branch City State Zip Code 

City 

Street Address 

State Zip Code 

Bank Telephone Number 

Bank's Account Number 

Customer's Account Number 

By_ 

Its 

Telephone Number 

Date 

MENCHIE S® 2015 Franchise Agreement 

US 56153198 02 

D-1 Initial Here 

Franchisor Franchisee 



Schedule E to the Franchise Agreement 

Telephone Assignment Agreement 

This Assignment Agreement (the "Assignment") is made, and entered into, between 
Menchie's Group, Inc, a California Corporation ("Menchie's") and the undersigned MENCHIE'S 
Franchisee ("Franchisee") 

RECITALS 

A Menchie's has developed a unique system for the establishment and operation of a soft-
serve frozen yogurt and ice cream store which also features desserts and beverage items for retail sale to 
the public (the "System"), 

B Menchie's and Franchisee have entered into a Franchise Agreement dated 
(the "Franchise Agreement"), pursuant to which Franchisee was granted the right to 

operate a MENCHIE'S Store under the System, and 

C It IS the desire of and in the best interests of Menchie's and the System that m the event 
the Franchise Agreement terminates or expires, the telephone numbers, telephone directory listings and 
internet addresses used by Franchisee in connection with the operation of its MENCHIE'S Store are 
assigned to Menchie's 

AGREEMENT 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and Menchie's agreeing to enter into 
the Franchise Agreement, Menchie's and Franchisee agree as follows 

1 Franchisee hereby agrees to assign to Menchie's (i) those certain telephone numbers and 
regular, classified or other telephone directory listings used by Franchisee m connection with operating 
the MENCHIE'S Store (collectively, the "Numbers and Listings") and (ii) those certain Internet Web Site 
addresses ("URLs") associated with the MENCHIE'S trademarks and service marks and used from time to 
time by Franchisee in connection with the operation of its MENCHIE'S Store 

2 This Assignment is for collateral purposes only and, except as specified herein, 
Menchie's will have no liability or obligation of any kind whatsoever arising from or m connection with 
Franchisee's use of the Numbers and Listings and the URLs, unless and until Menchie's notifies the 
telephone company and the listing agencies with which Franchisee has placed telephone directory listings 
(all such entities are collectively referred to herein as "Telephone Company") and Franchisee's Internet 
service provider ("ISP") to effectuate the assignment pursuant to the terms hereof 

3 Upon termination or expiration of the Franchise Agreement (without renewal or 
extension), Menchie's will have the right and is hereby empowered to effectuate the assignment of the 
Numbers and Listings and the URLs to itself or to any third party it designates In the event Menchie's 
exercises its assignment rights Franchisee will have no further nght, title or interest in the Numbers and 
Listings or the URLs, provided, however. Franchisee will remain liable to the Telephone Company and 
the ISP for any and all past due fees owing to the Telephone Company and the ISP on or before the 
effective date of the assignment 
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4 Franchisee acknowledges and agrees that as between Menchie's and Franchisee, upon 
termination or expiration of the Franchisee Agreement, Menchie's will have the sole right to and interest 
in the Numbers and Listings and the URLs, and Franchisee appoints Menchie's as Franchisee's true and 
lawful attorney-in-fact to direct the Telephone Company and the ISP to assign the same to Menchie's and 
execute such documents and take such actions as may be necessary to effectuate the assignment Upon 
such event, Franchisee will immediately notify the Telephone Company and the ISP to assign the 
Numbers and Listings and the URLs to Menchie's If Franchisee fails to promptly direct the Telephone 
Company and the ISP to assign the Numbers and Listings and the URLs to Menchie's, Menchie's will 
direct the Telephone Company and the ISP to effectuate the assignment contemplated hereunder to 
Menchie's 

5 The paitiesragree that the Telephone Company and the ISP may accept Menchie's written 
direction, the Franchise Agreement or this Assignment as conclusive proof of Menchie's exclusive rights 
m and to the Numbers and Listings and the URLs upon such termination or expiration of the Franchise 
Agreement and that such assignment shall be made automatically and effective immediately upon 
Telephone Company's and ISP's receipt of such notice from Menchie's or Franchisee The parties further 
agree that if the Telephone Company or the ISP requires that the parties execute the Telephone 
Company's or the ISP's assignment forms or other documentation at the time of termination or expiration 
of the Franchise Agreement, Menchie's execution of such forms or documentation on behalf of 
Franchisee shall effectuate Franchisee's consent and agreement to the assignment The parties agree that 
at any time after the date hereof they will perform such acts and execute and deliver such documents as 
may be necessary to assist in or accomplish the assignment descnbed herein upon termination or 
expu-ation of the Franchise Agreement 

Agreed to this day of , 20 

{Signatures on following page ] 
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Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AmitY Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 
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Schedule F to the Franchise Agreement 

Personal Guarantee and Agreement to be Bound 
Personally by the Terms and Conditions 

of the Franchise Agreement 

In consideration of the execution of the Franchise Agreement by Menchie's Group, Inc , and for 
other good and valuable consideration, the undersigned, for themselves, their heirs, successors, and 
assigns, do jomtly, individually and severally hereby become surety and guarantor for the payment of all 
amounts and the performance of the covenants, terms and conditions in the Franchise Agreement, to be 
paid, kept and performed by the franchisee, including without limitation the arbitration and other dispute 
resolution provisions of the Agreement 

Further, the undersigned, individually and jointly, hereby agree to be personally bound by each 
and every condition and term contained m the Franchise Agreement, including but not limited to the non­
compete provisions in subparagraph 10 D, and agree that this Personal Guarantee will be construed as 
though the undersigned and each of them executed a Franchise Agreement containing the identical terms 
and conditions of this Franchise Agreement 

The undersigned waives (1) notice of demand for payment of any indebtedness or 
nonperformance of any obligations hereby guaranteed, (2) protest and notice of default to any party 
respecting the indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligations hereby guaranteed, and (3) any nght 
he/she may have to require that an action be brought against the franchisee or any other person as a 
condition of liability 

In addition, the undersigned consents and agrees that (I) the undersigned's liability will not be 
contingent or conditioned upon our pursuit of any remedies against the franchisee or any other person, 
and (2) such liability will not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by franchisee's insolvency, 
bankruptcy or reorganization, the invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of all or any part of the 
Franchise Agreement, or the amendment or extension of the Franchise Agreement with or without notice 
to the undersigned 

It IS further understood and agreed by the undersigned that the provisions, covenants and 
conditions of this Guarantee will mure to the benefit of our successors and assigns 

FRANCHISEE 

PERSONAL GUARANTORS 

Individually Individually 

Print Name Print Name 

Address Address 

City State Zip Code City State Zip Code 

Telephone Telephone 
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Individually Individually 

Pnnt Name Print Name 

Address Address 

City State Zip Code City State Zip Code 

Telephone Telephone 
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Schedule G to the Franchise Agreement 

Addendum to MENCHIE'S Franchise Agreement 

This Addendum to the Franchise Agreement ("Addendum"), dated , 20 , is 
entered into between ("Franchisee"), and Menchie's Group, Inc ("Franchisor") 

RECITALS 

A The parties have entered into separate Franchise Agreements, all dated , 
20 , relating to the development and operation of MENCHIE'S stores around the following 
locations (1) (the " Agreement"), (2) (the 
" Agreement"), (3) (the " Agreement"), (4) 

(the " Agreement"), and (5) (the 
" Agreement") 

B The parties desire to amend Sections 2 A and 2 B of the Agreement in 
accordance with the terms and conditions contained in this Addendum 

AGREEMENT 

Franchisor and Franchisee agree that the Agreement is hereby modified as follows 

1 Paragraph 2 A is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following 

A Authorized Location We grant to you the right and license to establish and 
operate a retail Store identified by the MENCWE'S Trademarks or such 
other marks as we may direct, at the location identified on the Data Sheet, 
which location must be designated within days from the date of this 
Agreement (the "Authonzed Location") When a location has been 
designated by you and you have received a non-objection (approval) notice 
from us. It will become part of this subparagraph 2 A as if onginally stated 
If an Authonzed Location is not designated by you and approved by us 
within days from the date of this Agreement, we may terminate this 
Agreement You accept the license and undertake the obligation to operate 
the Store at the Authonzed Location usmg the Trademarks and the System 
in compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement 

After you sign this Agreement but before you comment the site selection process 
you must satisfactonly complete our Circle of Success Program The Circle of 
Success Program consists of eight separate telephone sessions which last 1 hour 
each It will take you approximately 2 weeks (8 hours total) to complete the Cmcle 
of Success Program 

2 Paragraph 2 B is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following 

B Opening You agree that the Store will be open and operating in 
accordance with the requirements of subparagraph 5 A within to days from 
the date of this Agreement, unless we authorize m wntmg an extension of time 
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Before you open your Store for business, we will inspect your Store and provide 
you with a Certificate of Opening 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Franchise Agreement on the dates written below 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AmitY Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

MENCHIE S® 2015 Franchise Agreement G-2 Initial Here 

Franchisor Franchisee 
US 56153198 02 



Schedule H to the Franchise Agreement 

Acknowledgment Addendum to MENCHIE'S Franchise Agreement 

As you icnow, you and we are entering into a Franchise Agreement for the operation of a MENCHIE'S 
franchise The purpose of this Acknowledgment Addendum is to determine whether any statements or 
promises were made to you that we have not authorized or that may be untrue, inaccurate or misleading, 
and to be certain that you understand the limitations on claims that may be made by you by reason of the 
offer and sale of the franchise and operation of your business Please review each of the following 
questions carefully and provide honest responses to each question 

Acknowledgments and Representations 

1 Did you receive a copy of our Disclosure Document (and all exhibits and attachments) at least 
fourteen calendar days prior to signing the Franchise Agreement"? Check one (_) Yes (_) No If 
no, please comment 

2 Have you studied and reviewed carefully our Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement"? 
Check one (_) Yes (_) No If no, please comment 

3 Did you understand all the information contained in both the Disclosure Document and Franchise 
Agreement"? Check one (_) Yes (_) No If no, please comment 

Was any oral, wntten or visual claim or representation made to you which contradicted the 
disclosures in the Disclosure Document"? Check one (_) No (_) Yes If yes, please state in 
detail the oral, written or visual claim or representation 

Do you understand that the site selection process will take many months and, in some instances, 
more than one year"? Do you understand that the Initial Franchise Fee is not refundable in the 
event you are unable to locate a site that meets our site selection cntena"? Check one (_) No (_) 
Yes If no, please comment 

Did any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Menchie's Group, Inc make any 
statement or promise regarding the costs involved in operating a fi^chise that is not contained in 
the Disclosure Document or that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained m the 
Disclosure Document"? Check one ( ) Yes ( ) No If yes, please comment 

7 Except as stated in Item 19, did any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Menchie's 
Group, Inc make any oral, wntten or visual claim, statement, promise or representation to you that 
stated, suggested, predicted or projected sales, revenues, expenses, earnings, income or profit levels 
at any MENCraE'S store, location or business, or the likelihood of success at your ffanchised 
business"? Check one (_) Yes (_) No If yes, please state in detail the oral, wntten or visual 
claim or representation 
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Do you understand that that the franchise granted is for the nght to operate a Store at the 
Authorized Location within the Designated Territory only and that we have the nght to issue 
franchises or operate competing businesses for or at locations outside your Designated Territory 
and through alternate channels of Distnbution*^ Check one ( ) Yes ( ) No If no, please 
comment 

Do you understand that the Franchise Agreement and Disclosure Document contain the entire 
agreement between you and us concerning the franchise for the Store, meaning that any prior oral 
or wntten statements not set out in the Franchise Agreement or Disclosure Document will not be 
binding*^ Check one ( ) Yes ( ) No If no, please comment 

10 Do you understand that the success or failure of your Store will depend in large part upon your 
skills and experience, your business acumen, your location, the local market for products under 
the MENCHIE'S trademarks, interest rates, the economy, inflation, the number of employees you 
hire and theu" compensation, competition and other economic and business factors'' Further, do 
you understand that the economic and business factors that exist at the time you open your Store 
may change*' Check one ( ) Yes ( ) No If no, please comment 

11 Do you understand that any training, support, guidance or tools we provide to you as part of the 
franchise are for the purpose of protecting the MENCHIE'S brand and Trademarks and to assist 
you m the operation of your Business and not for the purpose of controlling or m any way 
intended to exercise or exert control over your decisions or day-to-day operations of your 
Business, including your sole responsibility for the hinng, wages and other compensation 
(including benefits), training, supervision and termination of your employees and all other 
employment and employee related matters'' Check One ( ) Yes (_) No If no, please 
comment 

12 Do you understand that you are bound by the non-compete covenants (both m-term and post-
term) listed m Subparagraph 10 D and that an injunction is an appropriate remedy to protect the 
interest of the MENCHIE'S system if you violate the covenant(s)'' Further, do you understand that 
the term "you" for purposes of the non-compete covenants is defined broadly in subparagraph 
lOD, such that any actions m violation of the covenants by those holding any interest m the 
franchisee entity may result in an injunction, default and termination of the Franchise Agreement'' 
Check one ( )Yes ( )No If no, please comment 

13 On the receipt pages of your Disclosure Document you identified 

this franchise sales process Are the franchise sellers identified above the only franchise sellers 
involved with this transaction'' Check one ( ) Yes ( ) No If no, please identify any 
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additional franchise sellers involved with this transaction 

YOU UNDERSTAND THAT YOUR ANSWERS ARE IMPORTANT TO US AND THAT WE WILL 
RELY ON THEM BY SIGNING THIS ADDENDUM, YOU ARE REPRESENTING THAT YOU 
HAVE CONSIDERED EACH QUESTION CAREFULLY AND RESPONDED TRUTHFULLY TO 
THE ABOVE QUESTIONS IF MORE SPACE IS NEEDED FOR ANY ANSWER, CONTINUE ON A 
SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH 

NOTE IT THE RECIPIENT IS A CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED LIABILITY 
COMPANY OR OTHER ENTITY, EACH OF ITS OPERATING PARTNERS MUST EXECUTE 
THIS ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Signed Signed 
Print Name Print Name. 
Date Date 

Signed Signed 
Print Name Print Name 
Date Date 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
Amit Y Kleinberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

*A11 representations requiring prospective franchisees to assent to a release, estoppel or waiver of liability 
are not intended nor shall they act as a release, estoppel or waiver of liability incurred under the Maryland 
Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law 
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MENCHIE'S® Multi Unit Agreement 

Menchie's Group, Inc 
17555 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 200 

Encino, California 91316 
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MENCHIE'S® 
MULTI UNIT AGREEMENT 

This Multi Unit Agreement is made this day of , 20 , between 
MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC, a California corporation with its principal busmess located at 
17555 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 200, Encino, California 91316 ("we" or "us"), and "Developer" or "you" 
as identified on the Data Sheet attached as Appendix A (the "Data Sheet") If the developer is a 
corporation, partnership or limited liability company, certain provisions of the Agreement also apply to your 
owners and will be noted 

RECITALS 

A We have developed a unique system for the establishment and operation of a soft-serve 
frozen yogurt and ice cream store which also features desserts and beverage items for retail sale to the 
public, 

B We own the MENCHIE'S Trademark and other trademarks used in connection with the 
operation of a MENCHIE'S store, 

C You desire to develop and operate several MENCHIE'S stores, and 

D We have agreed to grant you the right to develop several MENCHIE'S stores subject to the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement 

In consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and consideration below, you and we 
agree as follows 

DEFINITIONS 

1 For purposes of this Agreement, the terms below have the following definitions 

A "Gross Sales" includes the total revenues and receipts from the sale of all 
products, services and merchandise sold in your Store, whether under any of the Trademarks or 
otherwise, including any catering or delivery services, cover charges or fees, in your Store or on 
its premises and all revenues denved from any type of authorized vending machines Gross Sales 
excludes sales tax 

B "Menu Items" means the soft-serve frozen yogurt, ice cream, desserts, beverages, 
and other products prepared according to our specified recipes and procedures, as we may modify 
from time to time 

C "Manual" or "Operations Manual" means any collection of written, video, audio 
and/or software media (including materials distributed electronically), regardless of title and 
consisting of various subparts and separate components, all of which we or our agents produce 
and which contain specifications, standards, policies, procedures and recommendations for your 
MENCHIE'S Store, all of which we may change from time to time 

D "Stores" means the MENCHIE'S Stores you develop and operate pursuant to this 
Agreement 
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E "System" means the MENCHIE'S System, which consists of distinctive food and 
beverage products prepared according to special and confidential recipes and formulas with 
unique storage, preparation, service and delivery procedures and techniques, offered in a settmg 
of distinctive exterior and interior layout, design and color scheme, signage, furnishings and 
materials and using certain distinctive types of facilities, equipment, supplies, ingredients, 
business techniques, methods and procedures, all of which we may modify and change from time 
to time 

F "Trademarks" means the MENCHIE'S Trademarks that have been registered in the 
United States and elsewhere and the trademarks, service marks and trade names set forth in each 
Franchise Agreement, as we may modify and change from time to time, and the trade dress and 
other commercial symbols used m the Stores Trade dress includes the designs, color schemes 
and image we authorize you to use in the operation of the Stores from time to time 

GRANT OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS 

2 The following provisions control with respect to the nghts granted hereunder 

A We grant to you, under the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the right to 
develop and operate ( ) MENCHIE'S stores (the "Stores") 

B You are bound by the development schedule ("Development Schedule") set forth 
m Appendix B Time is of the essence for the development of each Store m accordance with the 
Development Schedule Each Store must be developed and operated pursuant to a separate 
Franchise Agreement that you enter into with us pursuant to Section 4 B below 

C The rights granted under this Agreement are limited to the nght to develop and 
operate Stores and do not include any right to (i) sell products and Menu Items identified by the 
Trademarks at any location other than the Stores, (ii) sell products or Menu Items through 
alternative channels or methods of distribution, including the Internet (or any other existing or 
future form of electronic commerce), (iii) sell products and Menu Items identified by the 
Trademarks to any person or entity for resale or further distribution, or (iv) exclude, control or 
impose conditions on our development or operation of franchised, company or affiliate owned 
stores at any time or at any location You may not use the word MENCHIE'S or any of the other 
Trademarks as part of the name of your corporation, partnership, limited liability company or other 
similar entity 

You acknowledge and agree that we have the nght to operate and franchise others the 
right to operate stores or any other business under the Trademarks or any trademarks other than 
the MENCHIE'S Trademarks without paying you any compensation We also have the right to 
offer, sell or distribute any products or services associated with the System (now or m the future) 
under the Trademarks or any other trademarks, service marks or trade names or through any 
distribution channel or method, all without paying you any compensation The distnbution 
channels or methods include, without limitation, grocery stores, club stores, convenience stores, 
wholesale, business or mdustry locations (e g manufacturing site, office building), military 
installations, military commissanes or the Internet (or any other existing or future form of electronic 
commerce) 

You acknowledge and agree that we have the sole and exclusive right to develop or 
franchise MENCHIE'S stores at the following locations (1) military bases, (2) public 
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transportation facilities, (3) sports facilities, including race tracks, (4) student unions or other 
similar buildings on college or university campuses, (5) amusement and theme parks, and 
(6) community and special events ("Special Sites") 

D This Agreement is not a Franchise Agreement and you have no nght to use in 
any manner the Trademarks by virtue of this Agreement You have no right under this 
Agreement to sublicense or subffanchise others to operate a business or store or use the System or 
the Trademarks 

MULTI UNIT FEE 

You must pay a Multi Unit Fee as descnbed below 

A As a Developer, you will pay a lower Initial Franchise Fee for each Store you 
agree to develop under the terms of this Agreement Specifically, if you agree to develop three 
Stores, your Initial Franchise Fee for each Store will be $32,000 If you agree to develop five 
Stores, your Initial Franchise Fee for each Store will be $25,000 

As consideration for the rights granted in this Agreement, you must pay us a "Multi Unit 
Fee" based upon the number of Stores you agree to develop and operate If you agree to open 
three Stores, your Multi Unit Fee will be $96,000 ($32,000 x 3) If you agree to open five Stores, 
your Multi Unit Fee will be $125,000 ($25,000 x 5) 

You will pay the Multi Unit Fee as follows (i) one-half of the total Multi Unit Fee upon 
the signing of this Agreement, or (ii) the total Multi Unit Fee upon the signing of this Agreement 
The Multi Unit Fee is consideration for this Agreement and not consideration for any Franchise 
Agreement, is fully earned by us upon receipt and is non-refundable 

If you pay one-half of the total Multi Unit Fee upon the signing of this Agreement, the 
portion of the Multi Unit Fee paid that is attributable to each Store you agree to develop under the 
terms of this Agreement will be credited against the Initial Franchise Fee due for each Store upon 
the signing of each individual Franchise Agreement The remaining balance of the Initial 
Franchise Fee for each Store will be due when you sign a Franchise Agreement for the Store, as 
specified in Section 3 B Under this option you will develop and open each Store before 
beginning the development of the next Store 

If you choose to pay the total Multi Unit Fee upon signing this Agreement (and, thereby 
the entire Initial Franchise Fee for each Store you agree to open), you also will sign a Franchise 
Agreement for each Store you agree to open contemporaneous with the signing of this 
Agreement Under this option, if you agree to open three Stores, you will have two years to open 
all three Stores If you agree to open five Stores, you will have three years to open all five Stores 

B You must submit a separate application for each Store to be established by you as 
further described in Section 4 Upon our receipt and review of the application, a separate 
Franchise Agreement must be executed for each such Store, at which time the balance of the 
Initial Franchise Fee for that Store is due and owing Such payment represents the balance of the 
appropriate Initial Franchise Fee, as described above in Section 3 A Upon the execution of each 
Franchise Agreement, the terms and conditions of the Franchise Agreement control the 
establishment and operation of such Store 
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4 
obligations 

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE 

The following provisions control with respect to your development rights and 

A You are bound by and strictly must follow the Development Schedule By the 
dates set forth under the Development Schedule, you must enter into Franchise Agreements with 
us pursuant to this Agreement for the number of Stores described under the Development 
Schedule You also must comply with the Development Schedule requirements regarding (i) the 
opening date for each Store and 00 the cumulative number of Stores to be open and continuously 
operating for business If you fail to either execute a Franchise Agreement or to open a Store 
according to the dates set forth m the Franchise Agreement, we have the right to immediately 
terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 7 B 

B You may not develop a Store unless (i) at least 45 days, but no more than 60 
days, pnor to the date set forth in the Development Schedule for the execution of each Franchise 
Agreement, you send us a notice (a) requesting that we send you our then current disclosure 
documents, (b) confirming your intention to develop your next Store and (c) sending us all 
information necessary to complete the Franchise Agreement for the particular Store, and (ii) all of 
the following conditions have been met (these conditions apply to each Store to be developed 
under the terms of this Agreement) 

1 Your Submission of Information You must furnish to us, at least 30 days 
prior to the earliest of (i) the date set forth in the Development Schedule by which you 
must execute a Franchise Agreement or (ii) the actual date in which the Franchise 
Agreement would be executed, a franchise application for the proposed Store, financial 
statements and other mformation regarding you, the operation of any of your other Stores 
and the development and operation of the proposed Store (including, without limitation, 
investment and financing plans for the proposed Store) as we may reasonably requu-e 

2 Your Compliance with Our Then-Current Standards for Franchisees You 
must receive written confirmation from us that you meet our then-current standards for 
franchisees, including financial capability critena for the development of a new Store You 
acknowledge and agree that this requirement is necessary to ensure the proper development 
and operation of your Stores, and preserve and enhance the reputation and goodwill of all 
MENCHIE'S stores and the goodwill of the Trademarks Our confirmation that you meet 
our then-current standards for the development of a new Store, however, does not in any 
way constitute a guaranty by us as to your success 

3 Good Standing You must not be in default of this Agreement, any 
Franchise Agreement entered into pursuant to this Agreement or any other agreement 
between you or any of your affiliates and us You also must have satisfied on a timely 
basis all monetary and material obligations under the Franchise Agreements for all existing 
Stores 

4 Execution of Franchise Agreement You and we must enter into our then-
current form of Franchise Agreement for the proposed Store You understand that we may 
modify the then-current form of Franchise Agreement from time to time and that it may be 
different than the current form of Franchise Agreement, including different fees and 
obligations You understand and agree that any and all Franchise Agreements will be 
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construed and exist independently of this Agreement The continued existence of each 
Franchise Agreement will be determined by the terms and conditions of such Franchise 
Agreement Except as specifically set forth in this Agreement, the establishment and 
operation of each Store must be m accordance with the terms of the applicable Franchise 
Agreement 

C Upon the execution of the Franchise Agreement for the proposed Store, the terms 
and conditions of the Franchise Agreement regarding site selection and construction will control 

D You must construct and equip each Store m strict accordance with our current 
approved specifications and standards pertaining to equipment, mventoiy, signage, fixtures, 
design and layout of the building You may not commence construction on any Store until you 
have received our wntten consent to your building plans 

E You acknowledge that you have conducted an independent investigation of the 
prospects for the establishment of the Stores and recognize that the business venture 
contemplated by this Agreement involves business and economic risks and that your fmancial and 
business success will be prunarily dependent upon the personal efforts of you and your 
management and employees We expressly disclaim the making of, and you acknowledge that 
you have not received, any estimates, projections, warranties or guaranties, express or implied, 
regarding potential gross sales, profits, earnings or the financial success of the Stores you 
develop 

F You recognize and acknowledge that this Agreement requires you to open Stores 
in the future pursuant to the Development Schedule You further acknowledge that the estimated 
expenses and investment requmements set forth in Items 6 and 7 of our Franchise Disclosure 
Document are subject to increase over time, and that future Stores likely will involve greater 
initial investment and operating capital requirements than those stated in the Franchise Disclosure 
Document provided to you prior to the execution of this Agreement You are obligated to 
execute all the Franchise Agreements and open all the Stores on the dates set forth on the 
Development Schedule, regardless of (i) the requirement of a greater investment, (ii) the financial 
condition or performance of your pnor Stores, or (iii) any other circumstances, financial or 
otherwise The foregoing will not be interpreted as imposing any obligation upon us to execute 
the Franchise Agreements under this Agreement if you have not complied with each and every 
condition necessary to develop the Stores 

TERM 

5 Unless sooner terminated in accordance with Section 7 of this Agreement and subject to 
the terms detailed m Section 2 C, the term of this Agreement and all rights granted to you will expire on 
the date that your last MENCHIE'S Store is scheduled to be opened under the Development Schedule 

YOUR DUTIES 

6 You must perform the following obligations 

A You must comply with all of the terms and conditions of each Franchise 
Agreement, including the operating requirements specified m each Franchise Agreement 
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B You and your owners, officers, directors, shareholders, partners, members and 
managers (if any) acknowledge that your entire knowledge of the operation of a MEMCHIE'S Store 
and the System, including the knowledge or know-how regarding the specifications, standards 
and operating procedures of the services and activities, is derived from information we disclose to 
you and that certain information is propnetaiy, confidential and constitutes our trade secrets The 
term "trade secrets" refers to the whole or any portion of know-how, knowledge, methods, 
specifications, processes, procedures and/or improvements regarding the business that is valuable 
and secret m the sense that it is not generally known to our competitors and any proprietary 
information contained m the manuals or otherwise communicated to you m writing, verbally or 
through the Internet or other onlme or computer communications, and any other knowledge or 
know-how concerning the methods of operation of the Stores You and your owners, officers, 
directors, shareholders, partners, members and managers (if any), jointly and severally, agree that 
at all times during and after the term of this Agreement, you will maintain the absolute 
confidentiality of all such propnetary information and will not disclose, copy, reproduce, sell or 
use any such information m any other business or in any manner not specifically authorized or 
approved in advance m writing by us We may require that you obtain nondisclosure and 
confidentiality agreements in a form satisfactory to us fi-om the individuals identified in the first 
sentence of this paragraph and other key employees 

C 
regulations 

You must comply with all requirements of federal, state and local laws, rules and 

DEFAULT AND TERMINATION 

7 The following provisions apply with respect to default and termination 

A The rights granted to you in this Agreement have been granted in reliance on 
your representations and warranties, and strictly on the conditions set forth in Sections 2, 4 and 6 
of this Agreement, including the condition that you comply stnctly with the Development 
Schedule 

B You will be deemed m default under this Agreement if you breach any of the 
terms of this Agreement, including the failure to meet the Development Schedule, or the terms of 
any Franchise Agreement or any other agreements between you or your affiliates and us All 
rights granted in this Agreement immediately terminate upon written notice without opportunity 
to cure if (i) you become insolvent, commit any affirmative action of insolvency or file any 
action or petition of insolvency, (ii) a receiver (permanent or temporary) of your property is 
appointed by a court of competent authority, (in) you make a general assignment or other similar 
arrangement for the benefit of your creditors, (iv) a final judgment remains unsatisfied of record 
for 30 days or longer (unless supersedeas bond is filed), (v) execution is levied against your 
business or property, (vi) suit to foreclose any hen or mortgage against the premises or equipment 
IS instituted against you and not dismissed within 30 days, or is not in the process of being 
dismissed, (vii) you fail to meet the development obligations set forth in the Development 
Schedule attached as Appendix B, (viii) you violate the provisions of Section 10 O, (ix) you fail to 
comply with any other provision of this Agreement and do not correct the failure within 30 days 
after written notice of that failure is delivered to you, or (x) we have delivered to you a notice of 
termination of a Franchise Agreement m accordance with its terms and conditions 
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RIGHTS AND DUTIES OF PARTIES UPON TERMINATION OR EXPIRATION 

8 Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement, all rights granted to you will 
automatically terminate, and 

A All remaining rights granted to you to develop Stores under this Agreement will 
automatically be revoked and will be null and void You will not be entitled to any refund of any 
fees You will have no right to develop or operate any business for which a Franchise Agreement 
has not been executed by us 

B You must immediately cease to operate your business under this Agreement and 
must not thereafter, directly or indirectly, represent to the public or hold yourself out as a present 
or former developer of ours 

C You must take such action as may be necessary to cancel or assign to us or our 
designee, at our option, any assumed name or equivalent registration that contains the name 
MENCHIE'S or any other Trademark of ours, and you must furnish us with evidence satisfactory to 
us of compliance with this obligation within 30 days after termination or expiration of this 
Agreement 

D You must assign to us or our designee all your right, title, and interest in and to 
your telephone numbers and must notify the telephone company and all listing agencies of the 
termination or expiration of your right to use any telephone number in any regular, classified or 
other telephone directory listing associated with the Trademarks and to authonze transfer of same 
at our direction 

E You must within 30 days of the termination or expiration pay all sums owing to 
us If at the time of termination you have not signed a Franchise Agreement for a Store(s) that 
you agreed to develop under this Agreement, we will not refund any portion of the Multi Unit Fee 
you paid to us nor will we charge you any additional fees for these undeveloped Stores 

All unpaid amounts will bear interest at the rate of 18% per annum or the maximum 
contract rate of interest permitted by governing law, whichever is less, from and after the date of 
accrual In the event of termination for any default by you, the sums due will include all 
damages, costs, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses, incurred by us 
as a result of the default You also must pay to us all damages, costs and expenses, including 
reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses that we incur subsequent to the termination or expiration 
of this Agreement m obtaining injunctive or other relief for the enforcement of any provisions of 
this Agreement 

F All of our and your obligations that expressly or by their nature survive the 
expiration or termination of this Agreement will continue in full force and effect subsequent to 
and notwithstanding its expiration or termination and until they are satisfied or by their nature 
expire 
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TRANSFER 

9 The following provisions govern any transfer 

A We have the right to transfer all or any part of our nghts or obligations under this 
Agreement to any person or legal entity 

B This Agreement is entered into by us with specific reliance upon your personal 
expenence, skills and managerial and financial qualifications Consequently, this Agreement, 
and your rights and obligations under it, are and will remain personal to you You may only 
Transfer your rights and mterests under this Agreement if you obtain our prior wntten consent 
and you transfer aU of your rights and mterests under all Franchise Agreements for Stores opened 
pursuant to this Agreement Accordingly, the assignment terms and conditions of the Franchise 
Agreements will apply to any Transfer of your nghts and interests under this Agreement As 
used m this Agreement, the term "Transfer" means any sale, assignment, gift, pledge, mortgage 
or any other encumbrance, transfer by bankruptcy, transfer by judicial order, merger, 
consolidation, share exchange, transfer by operation of law or otherwise, whether direct or 
indirect, voluntary or involuntary, of this Agreement or any interest in it, or any rights or 
obligations ansing under it, or of any material portion of your assets, or of any interest m you 

MISCELLANEOUS 

10 The parties agree to the following provisions 

A You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold us and our officers, directors, 
shareholders and employees harmless from and against any and all claims, losses, damages and 
liabilities, however caused, arising directly or indirectly from, as a result of, or m connection 
with, the development, use and operation of your Stores, as well as the costs, including attorneys' 
fees, of defending against them ("Franchise Claims") Franchise Claims include, but are not 
limited to, those arising from any death, personal injury or property damage (whether caused 
wholly or m part through our active or passive negligence), latent or other defects in any Store or 
your employment practices In the event a Franchise Claim is made against us, we reserve the 
right in our sole judgment to select our own legal counsel to represent our mterests, at your cost 

B Should one or more clauses of this Agreement be held void or unenforceable for 
any reason by any court of competent jurisdiction, such clause or clauses will be deemed to be 
separable m such jurisdiction and the remainder of this Agreement is valid and in full force and 
effect and the terms of this Agreement must be equitably adjusted so as to compensate the 
appropriate party for any consideration lost because of the elimination of such clause or clauses 

C No waiver by us of any breach by you, nor any delay or failure by us to enforce 
any provision of this Agreement, may be deemed to be a waiver of any other or subsequent 
breach or be deemed an estoppel to enforce our rights with respect to that or any other or 
subsequent breach This Agreement may not be waived, altered or rescinded, in whole or in part, 
except by a writing signed by you and us 

D This Agreement together with all schedules, addenda and appendices to this 
Agreement constitute the entire agreement between the parties and supersede any and all prior 
negotiations, understandings, representations and agreements Nothing in this or in any related 
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agreement, however, is intended to disclaim the representations we made in the Franchise 
Disclosure Document we furnished to you 

You acknowledge that you are entering into this Agreement as a result of your 
own independent investigation of our ffanchised business and not as a result of representations 
about us made by our shareholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, representatives, 
independent contractors, or franchisees that are contrary to the terms set forth m this Agreement, 
or m any disclosure document, prospectus, or other similar document required or permitted to be 
given to you pursuant to applicable law 

E Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, any notice, demand or 
communication provided for must be in writing and signed by the party serving the same and 
either delivered personally or by a reputable overnight service or deposited in the United States 
mail, service or postage prepaid and addressed as follows 

1 If intended for us, addressed to Menchie's Group, Inc , 17555 Ventura 
Boulevard, Suite 200, Encino, California 91316, 

2 If intended for you, addressed to you at the address set forth on the Data 
Sheet, or, 

in either case, to such other address as may have been designated by notice to the other 
party Notices for purposes of this Agreement will be deemed to have been received if 
mailed or delivered as provided in this subparagraph 

F Any modification, consent, approval, authonzation or waiver granted in this 
Agreement required to be effective by signature will be valid only if m writing executed by 
Developer (or an owner of Developer if Developer is a legal entity) or, if on behalf of us, m 
writing executed by our President or one of our authorized Vice Presidents 

G The following provisions apply to and govern the interpretation of this 
Agreement, the parties' rights under this Agreement, and the relationship between the parties 

1 Applicable Law and Waiver Subject to our rights under federal 
trademark laws and the parties' rights under the Federal Arbitration Act m accordance 
with Section 10 N of this Agreement, the parties' rights under this Agreement, and the 
relationship between the parties, is governed by, and will be interpreted in accordance 
with, the laws (statutory and otherwise) of the state where you are located 

2 Our Rights Whenever this Agreement provides that we have a certain 
right, that right is absolute and the parties intend that our exercise of that right will not be 
subject to any limitation or review We have the right to operate, administrate, develop, 
and change the System in any manner that is not specifically precluded by the provisions 
of this Agreement, although this right does not modify the express limitations set forth in 
this Agreement 

3 Our Reasonable Business Judgment Whenever we reserve discretion in 
a particular area or where we agree to exercise our rights reasonably or in good faith, we 
will satisfy our obligations whenever we exercise Reasonable Business Judgment in 
making our decision or exercising our rights Our decisions or actions will be deemed to 
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be the result of Reasonable Business Judgment, even if other reasonable or even arguably 
preferable alternatives are available, if our decision or action is intended, in whole or 
significant part, to promote or benefit the System generally even if the decision or action 
also promotes our financial or other individual interest Examples of items that will 
promote or benefit the System include, without limitation, enhancing the value of the 
Trademarks, improving customer service and satisfaction, improving product quality, 
improving uniformity, enhancmg or encouraging modernization and improving the 
competitive position of the System 

H Any cause of action, claim, suit or demand allegedly arising from or related to 
the terms of this Agreement or the relationship of the parties that is not subject to arbitration 
under Section ION must be brought in the state or federal district court located in the county or 
district encompassing our headquarters Both parties irrevocably submit themselves to, and 
consent to, the jurisdiction of said courts The provisions of this Section will survive the 
termination of this Agreement You are aware of the business purposes and needs underlying the 
language of this subparagraph, and with a complete understanding, agree to be bound in the 
manner set forth 

I All parties hereby waive any and all nghts to a trial by jury in connection with the 
enforcement or interpretation by judicial process of any provision of this Agreement, and in 
connection with allegations of state or federal statutory violations, fraud, misrepresentation or 
similar causes of action or any legal action initiated for the recovery of damages for breach of this 
Agreement 

J You and your affiliates and we agree to waive, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, the right to or claim for any punitive or exemplaiy damages against the other and agree that 
in the event of any dispute between them, each will be limited to the recovery of actual damages 
sustained 

K If you are a corporation, partnership, limited liability company or partnership or 
other legal entity, all of your owners must execute the form of undertaking and guarantee at the 
end of this Agreement Any person or entity that at any time after the date of this Agreement 
becomes an owner must execute the form of undertaking and guarantee at the end of this 
Agreement 

L You and we are independent contractors Neither party is the agent, legal 
representative, partner, subsidiary, joint venturer or employee of the other Neither party may 
obligate the other or represent any right to do so This Agreement does not reflect or create a 
fiduciary relationship or a relationship of special trust or confidence 

M In the event of any failure of performance of this Agreement accordmg to its terms 
by any party, the same will not be deemed a breach of this Agreement if it arose from a cause beyond 
the control of and without the negligence of said party Such causes include, but are not limited to, 
strikes, wars, nots and acts of govemment except as may be specifically provided for elsewhere in 
this Agreement 

N Except as qualified below, any dispute between you and us or any of your affiliates 
arising under, out of, in connection with or in relation to this Agreement, the parties' relationship, or 
the business must be submitted to bmding arbitration under the authonty of the Federal Arbitration 
Act and must be determined by arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association 
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pursuant to its then-current commercial arbitration rules and procedures Any arbitration must be on 
an mdividual basis, and the parties and arbitrator will have no authority or power to proceed with any 
claim as a class action or otherwise to join or consolidate any claim with any other claim or 
proceedmg involving third parties In the event a court determines that this limitation on joinder of 
or class action certification of claims is unenforceable, then this entire commitment to arbitrate will 
become null and void and the parties must submit all claims to the jurisdiction of the courts The 
arbitration must take place m the city where our headquarters is located at the time of the dispute 
The arbitrator must follow the law and not disregard Ae terms of this Agreement The arbitrator 
must have at least 5 years of significant experience m franchise law X judgment may be entered 
upon the arbitration award by any state or federal court in the state where we maintain our 
headquarters The decision of the arbitrator will be final and binding on all parties to the dispute, 
however, the arbitrator may not under any circumstances (i) stay the effectiveness of any pending 
termination of this Agreement, (ii) assess punitive or exemplary damages, or (in) make any award 
which extends, modifies or suspends any lawful term of this Agreement or any reasonable standard 
of business performance that we set 

Before any party may bring an action in court or against the other, or commence an 
arbitration proceeding (except as noted below), the parties must first meet to mediate the dispute 
The mediation will be held in the city in which our headquarters are located at the time of the 
mediation Any such mediation will be non-binding and conducted by the American Arbitration 
Association m accordance with its then-current rules for mediation of commercial disputes 

Nothing m this Agreement bars either party's right to obtain injunctive relief against 
threatened conduct that will cause loss or damages, under the usual equity rules, including the 
applicable rules for obtaining restrammg orders and preliminary injunctions Furthermore, we 
have the right to commence a civil action against you or take other appropriate action for the 
following reasons to collect sums of money due to us, to compel your compliance with trademark 
standards and requirements to protect the goodwill of the Trademarks, to compel you to compile and 
submit required reports to us, or to permit evaluations or audits authorized by tins Agreement 

The prevailing party in any action or proceeding arising under, out of, m connection with, or 
m relation to this Agreement will be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys' fees and costs 

O During the term of this Agreement, neither we nor you may employ or seek to 
employ, directly or indirectly, any person who is at the time or was at any time dunng the prior 
SIX months employed in any type of managerial position by the other party or any of its affiliates, 
or by any franchisee m the System In the event that you violate this provision, we will have the 
nght to terminate tins Agreement without opportunity to cure pursuant to subparagraph 7 B In 
addition, any party who violates this provision agrees to compensate the former employer for all 
costs and expenses incurred in losing and replacing the employee up to a maximum of $25,000, plus 
attorneys' fees and expenses This subparagraph will not be violated if (i) at the time we or you 
employ or seek to employ the person, the former employer has given its wntten consent or (ii) we 
employ or seek to employ the person in connection with the transfer of the Store(s) to us The 
parties acknowledge and agree that any franchisee from whom an employee was hired by you in 
violation of this subparagraph shall be a third-party beneficiary of this provision, but only to the 
extent that they may seek compensation from you 

P We will designate the "Effective Date" of this Agreement m the space provided 
on the Data Sheet If no Effective Date is designated on the Data Sheet, the Effective Date is the 
date when we sign this Agreement 
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Q You represent and warrant to us that (a) you are not named, either directly or by 
an alias, pseudonym or nickname, on the lists of "Specially Designated Nationals" or "Blocked 
Persons" maintained by the U S Treasuiy Department's Office of Foreign Assets Control 
currently located at www treas gov/offices/enforcement/ofac/. (b) you will take no action that 
would constitute a violation of any applicable laws against corrupt business practices, against 
money laundering and against facilitating or supporting persons or entities who conspire to 
commit acts of terror against any person or entity, including as prohibited by the U S Patriot Act 
(currently located at http //www epic org/privacv/terronsm/hr3162 htmO. U S Executive Order 
13244 (currently located at 
http //www treas eov/offices/enforcement/ofac/sanctions/terronsm htmll or any similar laws, and 
(c) you shall immediately notify us m writing of the occurrence of any event or the development 
of any circumstance that might render any of the foregoing representations and warranties false, 
inaccurate or misleading 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed the foregoing Agreement as of the dates 
written below 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AniitY Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Developer 

By. 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 

Error' Unknown document properly name. 
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PERSONAL GUARANTY AND AGREEMENT TO BE BOUND 
PERSONALLY BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

OF THE MULTI UNIT AGREEMENT 

In consideration of the execution of the Multi Unit Agreement (the "Agreement") between 
MENCHIE'S GROUP, INC ("we" or "us") and (the 
"Developer"), dated , and for other good and valuable consideration, the 
undersigned, for themselves, their heirs, successors, and assigns, do jointly, individually and severally 
hereby become surety and guarantor for the payment of all amounts and the performance of the covenants, 
terms and conditions in the Agreement, to be paid, kept and performed by the Developer, mcluding without 
lunitation the arbitration and other dispute resolution provisions of the Agreement 

Further, the undersigned, individually and jointly, hereby agree to be personally bound by each and 
eveiy condition and term contained in the Agreement and agree that this Personal Guaranty will be 
construed as though the undersigned and each of them executed an agreement containing the identical terms 
and conditions of the Agreement 

The undersigned waives (1) notice of demand for payment of any indebtedness or nonperformance 
of any obligations hereby guaranteed, (2) protest and notice of default to any party respecting the 
indebtedness or nonperformance of any obligations hereby guaranteed, (3) any right he/she may have to 
require that an action be brought against the Developer or any other person as a condition of liability, and 
(4) notice of any changes permitted by the terms of the Agreement or agreed to by the Developer 

In addition, the undersigned consents and agrees that (l)the undersigned's liability will not be 
contingent or conditioned upon our pursuit of any remedies against the Developer or any other person, 
(2) such liability will not be diminished, relieved or otherwise affected by the Developer's insolvency, 
bankruptcy or reorganization, the invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of all or any part of the 
Agreement, or the amendment or extension of the Agreement with or without notice to the undersigned, and 
(3) this Personal Guaranty shall apply m all modifications to the Agreement of any nature agreed to by 
Developer with or without the undersigned receiving notice thereof 

It IS further understood and agreed by the undersigned that the provisions, covenants and conditions 
of this Personal Guaranty will mure to the benefit of our successors and assigns 

DEVELOPER 

PERSONAL GUARANTORS 

Individually Individually 

Pnnt Name ' Print Name 

Address Address 

City State Zip Code City State Zip Code 

Telephone Telephone 
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Individually Individually 

Pnnt Name Print Name 

Address Address 

City State Zip Code City State Zip Code 

Telephone Telephone 
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APPENDIX A 

DATA SHEET 

1 Developer 

Effective Date 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
Amit Y Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Developer 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

By. 

Prmted Name 

Its 

A-1 
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APPENDIX B 

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE 

You acknowledge and agree that a material provision of the Multi Unit Agreement is that the 
following number of MENCHIE'S Stores must be opened and continuously operatmg m accordance with 
the following Development Schedule 

Store Number 

Date by Which 
Franchise Agreement 

Must be Signed 

Date by Which the 
Store Must be 
Opened and 

Continuously 
Operating for 

Business 

Cumulative number of Stores 
Required to be Open and 

Continuously Operating for 
Business as of the Date in 

Preceding Column 
1 Date of this Agreement 1 
2 2 

For purposes of determining compliance with the above Development Schedule, only the Stores 
actually open and continuously operating for business as of a given date will be counted toward the 
number of Stores required to be open and continuously operating for busmess 

We will only charge the remaining balance of the Initial Franchise Fee and ongoing fees for a 
particular Store upon the signing of a Franchise Agreement for the Store If this Agreement is terminated 
and you have not signed a Franchise Agreement for a Store(s) you agreed to develop, we will not refund 
any portion of the Multi Unit Fee you paid to us nor will we charge you any additional fees for the 
undeveloped Stores Once a Franchise Agreement is signed, we will charge the initial and ongoing fees 
are outlined m the Franchise Agreement These additional and ongoing fees will be charged should you 
elect to open additional MENCHIE'S Stores through executing additional Franchise Agreements according 
to our franchise policies 

{Signatures on following page ] 

B-1 
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Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
Amit Y Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Developer 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

B-2 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT ADDENDUM TO 
MENCHIE'S® MULTI UNIT AGREEMENT 

As you know, you and we are entenng into a Multi Unit Agreement for the development and operation of 
MENCHIE'S® stores The purpose of this Acknowledgment Addendum is to determine whether any 
statements or promises were made to you that we have not authonzed or that may be untrue, inaccurate or 
misleading, and to be certain that you understand the limitations on claims that may be made by you by 
reason of the offer and sale of the franchise and operation of your business Please review each of the 
following questions carefully and provide honest responses to each question 

Acknowledgments and Representations* 

1 Did you receive a copy of our Disclosure Document (and all exhibits and attachments) at least 14 
calendar days prior to signing the Multi Unit Agreement*' Check one ( ) Yes ( ) No 
If no, please comment 

Have you studied and reviewed carefully our Disclosure Document and Multi Unit Agreement*' 
Check one (_)Yes (_)No If no, please comment 

Did you understand all the information contamed in both the Disclosure Document and Multi Unit 
Agreement*' Check one (_)Yes (_)No If no, please comment 

Was any oral, wntten or visual claim or representation made to you that contradicted the disclosures 
in the Disclosure Documenf Check one (_) Yes (_) No If yes, please state in detail the oral, 
written or visual claim or representation 

Except as stated in Item 19, did any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Menchie's 
Group, Inc make any oral, wntten or visual claim, statement, promise or representation to you that 
stated, suggested, predicted or projected sales, revenues, expenses, earnings, income or profit levels 
at any MENCHIE'S location or business, or the likelihood of success at your ffanchised business*' 
Check one (_) Yes (_) No If yes, please state m detail the oral, wntten or visual claim or 
representation 

Did any employee or other person speaking on behalf of Menchie's Group, Inc make any statement 
or promise regarding the costs involved in operating a franchise that is not contamed in the 
Disclosure Document or that is contrary to, or different from, the information contained m the 
Disclosure Document Check one ( ) Yes ( ) No If yes, please comment 

Acknowledgment Addendum 
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7 Do you understand that the success or failure of the development and operation of your Stores will 
depend in large part upon your skills and experience, your business acumen, your location, the local 
market for products under the MENCHIE'S trademarks, interest rates, the economy, inflation, the 
number of employees you hire and their compensation, competition and other economic and business 
factors'^ Further, do you understand that the economic and business factors that exist at the time you 
sign your Multi Unit Agreement may change*^ Check one ( ) Yes ( ) No If no, please comment 

YOU UNDERSTAND THAT YOUR ANSWERS ARE IMPORTANT TO US AND THAT WE WILL RELY ON 
THEM BY SIGNING THIS ADDENDUM, YOU ARE REPRESENTING THAT YOU HAVE CONSIDERED 
EACH QUESTION CAREFULLY AND RESPONDED TRUTHFULLY TO THE ABOVE QUESTIONS IF MORE 
SPACE IS NEEDED FOR ANY ANSWER, CONTINUE ON A SEPARATE SHEET AND ATTACH 

NOTE IF THE RECIPIENT IS A CORPORATION, PARTNERSHIP, LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 
OR OTHER ENTITY, EACH OF ITS PRINCIPAL OWNERS MUST EXECUTE THIS 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

Signed Signed 

Print Name Print Name. 

Date Date 

Signed Signed 

Pnnt Name Prmt Name. 

Date Date 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
Amit Y Kleinberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

2 Acknowledgment Addendum 
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Exhibit E 

COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE REQUIREMENTS 

A Point of Sale Platform 
1 North Amencan Menchie's locations must use the MGHQ approved POS 

platform 
2 Approved POS platform must report daily to the Menchie's North Amencan 

Reporting portal 

B Back Office IT Envnonment 
1 Back office Wmdows PC required for all non-POS related tasks mcludmg but not 

limited to, reportmg, accountmg, electromc commumcations and web based 
activities 

2 Color Printer 

C Store IT Environment 
1 Store reqmred to maintain PCI-DSS compliance 
2 DVR secunty cameras require a PCI compliant configuration 
3 If site provides wireless access a separate Internet connection and local area 

network is required 
4 POS network minimum mtemet bandwidth - 3Mbps download / 2Mbps upload 

MENCHIES 2015 FDD 
us 56131280 07 



Exhibit F 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Menchie's Frozen Yogurt Operations Manual 

1 Pre-Opening Logistics 

1 1 Welcome 6 
1 2 Banking, Legal & Accounting 8 
1 3 Store Location 6 
1 4 Busmess Plan 8 
1 5 Settmg Up the Store 14 
1 6 Flowcharts & Checklists 9 

2 Daily Operations 

2 1 Store Operations 18 
2 2 Customer Service 15 
2 3 Product 6 
2 4 Inventory Management 13 
2 5 Loss Prevention 13 
2 6 Cash Procedures 4 

3 Personnel 

3 1 Human Resources 11 
3 2 Trainmg 12 
3 3 Evaluations & Counseling 7 
3 4 Schedulmg 4 
3 5 Payroll 4 

4 The Store 

4 1 Facilities 24 
4 2 Equipment 14 

5 Safety 

5 1 Safety Management 13 
5 2 Risk Prevention 12 
5 3 Emergency Procedures 20 
5 4 Ergonomics 10 

Appendix 44 

Total 295 
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Exhibit G 

STATE ADDENDA 
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CALIFORNIA ADDENDUM 

THE CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW REQUIRES THAT A COPY 
OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF THE 
FRANCHISE BE DELIVERED TOGETHER WITH THE DISCLOSURE 
DOCUMENT 

You will not receive an exclusive temtory You may face competition from other 
franchisees, from outlets that we own, or from other channels of distnbution or 
competitive brands that we control 

Item 19 Additional Disclosure The following is added to Item 19 

The financial performance representation figures do not reflect the costs of sales, 
operatmg expenses, or other costs or expenses that must be deducted from the Net 
revenue or Gross Sales figures to obtain your net income or profit You should conduct 
an independent investigation of the costs and expenses you will mcur in operatmg your 
franchise business Franchisees or former franchisees listed m this Disclosure Document 
may be one source of this information 

California Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 provide rights 
to the Franchisee concermng termination or non-renewal of a franchise If the franchise 
agreement contams a provision that is mconsistent with the law, the law will control 

A The franchise agreement provides for termmation upon bankruptcy This 
provision may not be enforceable under federal bankruptcy law (11 U S C A Sec 
101 et seq) 

B The franchise agreement contams a covenant not to compete which extends 
beyond the terrmnation of the franchise This provision may not be enforceable 
under Califorma law 

C The franchise agreement contams a liquidated damages clause Under Califorma 
Civil Code Section 1671, certain liquidated damages clauses are unenforceable 

D The franchise agreement requires bmdmg arbitration The arbitration will occur 
at Los Angeles County, California with the costs being borne by the non 
prevailmg party 

E The franchise agreement requires application of the laws of Califorma law 

Prospective franchisees are encouraged to consult private legal counsel to determine the 
applicability of Califorma and federal laws (such as Business and Professions Code 
Section 20040 5, Code of Civil Procedure Section 1281, and the Federal Arbitration Act) 
to any provisions of a franchise agreement restricting venue to a forum outside the State 
of California 
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a) Section 31125 of the Franchise Investment Law requires us to give to you a 
disclosure document approved by the Commissioner of Business Oversight 
before we ask you to consider a material modification of your franchise 
agreement 

b) You must sign a general release of claims if you renew or transfer your 
franchise California Corporations Code Section 31512 voids a waiver of 
your rights under the Franchise Investment Law (California Corporations 
Code Sections 31000 Through 31516) Busmess and Professions Code 
Section 20010 Voids a waiver of your rights under the Franchise Relations 
Act (Business and Professions Code Sections 20000 through 20043 

OUR WEBSITE HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT ANY COMPLAINTS 
CONCERNING THE CONTENTS OF THIS WEBSITE MAY BE DIRECTED TO THE 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS OVERSIGHT at www dbo ca gov 
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HAWAII ADDENDUM 

THESE FRANCHISES WILL BE/HAVE BEEN FILED UNDER THE 
FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW OF THE STATE OF HAWAII FILING 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE APPROVAL, RECOMMENDATION OR 
ENDORSEMENT BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE AND CONSUMER 
AFFAIRS OR A FINDING BY THE DIRECTOR OF COMMERCE AND 
CONSUMER AFFAIRS THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED HEREIN IS 
TRUE, COMPLETE AND NOT MISLEADING 

THE FRANCHISE INVESTMENT LAW MAKES IT UNLAWFUL TO OFFER 
OR SELL ANY FRANCHISE IN THIS STATE WITHOUT FIRST PROVIDING 
TO THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE, OR MENCHIE'S, AT LEAST SEVEN 
DAYS PRIOR TO THE EXECUTION BY THE PROSPECTIVE FRANCHISEE 
OF ANY BINDING FRANCHISE OR OTHER AGREEMENT, OR AT LEAST 
SEVEN DAYS PRIOR TO THE PAYMENT OF ANY CONSIDERATION BY 
THE FRANCHISEE, OR MENCHIE'S, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST, A COPY 
OF THE FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT, TOGETHER WITH A 
COPY OF ALL PROPOSED AGREEMENTS RELATING TO THE SALE OF 
THE FRANCHISE 

THIS FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SUMMARY 
ONLY OF CERTAIN MATERIAL PROVISIONS OF THE FRANCHISE 
AGREEMENT THE CONTRACT OR AGREEMENT SHOULD BE REFERRED 
TO FOR A STATEMENT OF ALL RIGHTS, CONDITIONS, RESTRICTIONS 
AND OBLIGATIONS OF BOTH THE FRANCHISOR AND FRANCHISEE 
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ILLINOIS ADDENDUM 

Item 17, Additional Disclosures The following statement is added to Item 17 

The conditions under which your franchise can be terminated and your nghts 
upon nonrenewal may be affected by Illinois law, 815 ILCS 705/19 and 705/20 

Section 41 of the Illmois Franchise Disclosure Act states that "any condition, 
stipulation, or provision purporting to bmd any person acquiring any franchise to 
waive compliance with any provision of this Act is void " To the extent that any 
provision in the Agreement is inconsistent with Illmois law, Illmois law will 
control 

Except for those cases m which Franchisor is entitled to the entry of temporary 
and permanent injunctions and orders of specific performance m accordance with 
the terms of the Franchise Agreement and claims of promissory fraud, all disputes 
must be arbitrated m the county m which Franchisor's prmcipal offices are 
located at the time the demand for arbitration is filed 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
REQUIRED FOR ILLINOIS FRANCHISEES 

This Addendum to the Franchise Agreement ("Franchise Agreement") dated 
between Menchie's Group, Inc ("Franchisor") and 

("Franchisee") is entered mto simultaneously with the 
execution of the Franchise Agreement 

1 The provisions of this Addendum form an mtegral part of, and are incorporated 
mto the Franchise Agreement This Addendum is hemg executed because (a) the 
offer or sale of the franchise to Franchisee was made in the State of lllmois, (h) 
Franchisee is a resident of the State of Illinois, and/or (c) the Franchised Busmess 
will be located or operated m the State of Illinois 

2 The followmg sentence is added to the end of Sectionl 5 I 

Section 4 of the Illinois Franchise Disclosure Act provides that any provision m 
the Franchise Agreement which designates junsdiction or venue in a forum 
outside of Illmois is void with respect to any cause of action which otherwise is 
enforceable in Illmois, provided Aat the Franchise Agreement may provide for 
arbitration m a forum outside of Illmois 

3 The last sentence of Section 15 H(l) is deleted and replaced by the followmg 

Notwithstandmg the foregoing, the Illmois Franchise Disclosure Act shall govern 
the Franchise Agreement 

4 Any capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the 
meamng given them in the Franchise Agreement 

5 Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement 
remams unmodified and m full force and effect 

{Signatures on following page ] 
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Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AimtY Kleinberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

MENCHIES 2015 FDD 
US 56131280 07 



MARYLAND ADDENDUM 

Item 1. Additional Disclosures The following statements are added to Item 1 

The general release required as a condition of renewal shall not apply to any liability 
under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law 

Item 17, Additional Disclosures The following statements are added to Item 17 

The general release required as a condition of renewal shall not apply to any liability 
under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law 

The "Summary" column of Item 17(H) of the Disclosure Document, pertaimng to "Cause 
defined - defaults that cannot be cured" is supplemented to state that any provision m the 
Franchise Agreement which terminates the franchise upon the banlcruptcy of the 
Franchisee may not be enforceable imder federal bankruptcy law 

Franchisee may sue m Maryland for claims ansmg under the Maryland Franchise 
Registration and Disclosure Law, provided that the Franchise Agreement may provide for 
arbitration in a forum outside of Maryland 

Section 14-227(e) of the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law requires 
that any claims ansmg under that Law be brought within 3 years after the grant of the 
fi-anchise 

Item 22. Additional Disclosures The following statements are added to Item 22 

Item 22 of the Disclosure Document is supplemented to state that the form of general 
release referred to m Items 17c and 17 m is attached to this Disclosure Document 
pursuant to Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
REQUIRED FOR MARYLAND FRANCHISEES 

This Addendum to Franchise Agreement ("Franchise Agreement") dated 
between Menchie's Group, Inc ("Franchisor") and ("Franchisee") is 
entered into simultaneously with the execution of the Franchise Agreement 

1 The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, and are incorporated into the 
Franchise Agreement This Addendum is being executed because (a) the offer or sale of the 
franchise to Franchisee was made in the State of Maryland, (b) Franchisee is a resident of the 
State of Maryland, and/or (c) the Franchised Busmess will be located or operated in the State of 
Maryland 

2 The followmg sentence is added to the end of Section 1 

Representations m the Franchise Agreement are not mtended to, nor shall they act as a release, 
estoppel, or waiver of any liability incurred under the Maryland Franchise Registration and 
Disclosure Law 

3 The following sentence is added to the end of Sections 4 B and 11 D 

The general release required as a condition of renewal or transfer shall not apply to any liability 
under the Maryland Franchise Registration and Disclosure Law 

4 The followmg sentence is added to the end of Section 15 I 

Franchisee may sue in Maryland for claims ansmg under the Maryland Franchise Registration 
and Disclosure Law, provided that the Franchise Agreement may provide for arbitration in a 
forum outside of Maryland 

5 Any capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the meamng given them 
m the Franchise Agreement 

1 

6 Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains unmodified 
and m full force and effect 

{Signatures on following page ] 

MENCHIES 2015 FDD 
US 56131280 07 



Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AmitY Kleinberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 
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MINNESOTA ADDENDUM 

Item 13, Additional Disclosure The following statement is added to Item 13 

We will protect your nght to use the Marks or mdemmfy you from any loss, costs or expenses 
arising out of any claim, suit or demand regardmg the use of the name to the extent requn-ed by 
Minn Stat Sec 80C 12, Subd 1(g) 

Notice of Termination The following statement is added to Item 17 

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law. Franchisor will comply with Minnesota 
Statute § 80C 14, subdivisions 3, 4, and 5 which requires, except m certain specified cases, that 
you be given 90 days notice of temunation (with 60 days to cure) and 180 days notice for non­
renewal of the Franchise Agreement 

I 

Governmg Law, Jurisdiction and Venue and Choice of Forum The followmg statement is added 
to the cover page and Item 17 

Minnesota Statutes, Section 80C 21 and Minnesota Rule 2860 4400J prohibit the franchisor 
from requinng litigation to be conducted outside Minnesota, requinng waiver of a jury tnal or 
requirmg the franchisee to consent to liqmdated damages, temunation penalties or judgment 
notes In addition, nothing m the Franchise Disclosure Document or agreement(s) can abrogate 
or reduce any of franchisee's nghts as provided for m Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or 
franchisee's nghts to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the 
jurisdiction 

General Release The followmg statement is added to Item 17 

Minnesota Rule 2860 4400D prohibits us from requinng you to assent to a release, assignment, 
novation, or waiver that would relieve any person from liability imposed by Minnesota Statute 
§§80C 01 - 80C 22 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
REQUIRED FOR MINNESOTA FRANCHISEES 

This Addendum to the . Franchise Agreement ("Franchise Agreement") dated 
between Menchie's Group, Inc ("Franchisor") and 

("Franchisee") is entered into simultaneously 
with the execution of the Franchise Agreement 

1 The provisions of this Addendum form an mtegral part of, and are incorporated into the 
Franchise Agreement This addendum is bemg executed because (a) the offer or sale of 
the franchise to Franchisee was made m the State of Minnesota, (b) Franchisee is a 
resident of the State of Minnesota, and/or (c) the Franchised Busmess will be located or 
operated m the State of Minnesota 

2 The followmg sentence is added to the end of Section 13 B 

With respect to franchises governed by Minnesota law. Franchisor vvill comply with 
Minnesota Statute § 80C 14, subdivision 3, 4, and 5 which requues, except in certain 
cases, that Franchisee be given 90 days notice of temunation (with 60 days to cure) and 
180 days notice for nonrenewal of the Franchise Agreement 

3 The followmg sentence is added to the end of Sections 4 B and 11 D 

Notwithstanding the foregoing. Franchisee will not be required to assent to a release, 
assignment, novation, or waiver that would relieve any person from liability imposed by 
Minnesota Statute §§ 80C 01 - 80C 22 

4 Section 12 C is deleted and replaced with the followmg 

Franchisor shall be entitled to the entry of temporary and permanent mjunctions and 
orders of specific performance enforcmg the provisions of this Agreement relatmg to (1) 
Franchisee's use of the Trademarks, (2) the construction and eqmpping of the Franchised 
Busmess, (3) the obligations of Franchisee upon temunation or expiration of this 
Agreement, (4) a Transfer of this Agreement, any ovraership mterest therem or m the 
lease for the Franchised Busmess, and (5) as necessary to prohibit any act or onussion by 
Franchisee or its employees that would constitute a violation of any applicable law, 
ordmance, or regulation, or which is dishonest or misleading to Franchisor and/or 
Franchisor's other licensees 

5 The followmg sentences are added to the end of Sections 12 B and 15 I 

Mmnesota Statute § 80C 21 and Mirmesota Rule 2860 4400J prohibit Franchisor from 
requiring arbitration or litigation to be conducted outside Mmnesota In addition, nothing 
in the Disclosure Document or the Franchise Agreement can abrogate or reduce any of 
Licensee's rights as provided for m Mmnesota Statutes, Chapter 80C, or Franchisee's 
nghts to any procedure, forum, or remedies provided for by the laws of the jurisdiction 

6 Any capitalized terms that are not defined m this Addendum shall have the meanmg 
given them m the Franchise Agreement 
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7 Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains 
unmodified and m ftill force and effect 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
Amit Y Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 

By 

Prmted Name, 

Its 

MENCH1ES2015FDD 
US 56131280 07 



NEW YORK ADDENDUM 

Cover Page, Additional Disclosures The following language is added to the State Cover Page 
as additional Risk Factors 

1 FRANCHISOR WILL NOT BE GRANTING AN EXCLUSIVE TERRITORY TO THE 
FRANCHISEE 

Item 3. Additional Disclosure The last sentence in Item 3 is deleted and replaced with the 
followmg 

Except as descnbed above, neither we, nor any of our predecessors, nor any person 
identified m Item 2 above, nor any affiliate offermg fi-ancluses under our trademark, has 
any admimstrative, cnminal, or a material civil or arbitration' action pending agamst him 
allegmg a violation of any fi-anchise law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent conversion, 
restraint of trade, unfair or deceptive practices, misappropriation of property, or 
comparable allegations 

Except as descnbed above, neither we, nor any of our predecessors, nor any person 
identified m Item 2 above, nor any affiliate offenng ffancluses under our trademark, has 
been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo contendere to any other felony charge or, 
durmg the ten-year penod immediately precedmg the application for registration, been 
convicted of a rmsdemeanor or pleaded nolo contendere to any misdemeanor charge or 
been found liable m an arbitration proceeding or a civil action by final judgment, or been 
the subject of any other material complaint or legal or arbitration proceedmg if such 
misdemeanor conviction or charge, civil action, complamt, or other such proceedmg 
mvolved a violation of any franchise law, secunties law, fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent 
conversion, restraint of trade, unfair or deceptive practices, misappropriation of property, 
or comparable allegation 

Except as descnbed above, neither we, nor any of our predecessors, nor any person 
identified m Item 2 above, nor any affiliate offermg franchises under our trademark, is 
subject to any currently effective mjunctive or restnctive order or decree relatmg to 
franchises, or under any federal, state, or Canadian fi-anchise, secunties, antitrust, trade 
regulation, or trade practice law as a result of a concluded or pending action or 
proceeding brought by a public agency, or is subject to any currently effective order of 
any national secunties association or national secunties exchange, as defined m the 
Secunties and Exchange Act of 1934, suspending or expelling such person from 
membership m such association or exchange, or is subject to a currently effective 
mjunctive or restnctive order relatmg to any other busmess activity as a result of an 
action brought by a public agency or department, including, without limitation, actions 
affecting a license as a real estate broker or sales agent 

Accordingly, other than the three actions descnbed above, no litigation is required to be 
disclosed m this Disclosure Document 
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Item 4. Additional Disclosure Item 4 is deleted and replaced with the followmg 

Neither we nor any of our predecessors, affiliates, or officers, durmg the 10-year penod 
immediately before the date of the Disclosure Document (a) filed as debtor (or had filed 
against it) a petition to start an action imder the U S Bankruptcy Code, (b) obtamed a 
discharge of its debts under the Bankruptcy Code, or (c) was a prmcipal officer of a 
company or a general paitner m a partnership that either filed as a debtor (or had filed 
against it) a petition to start an action under the U S Bankruptcy Code or that obtamed a 

' discharge of its debts under the U S Bankruptcy Code dunng or within one year after the 
I officer or general partner of the franchisor held this position m the company or 

partnership 
I 

Item 17, Additional Disclosures The folio wing,statements are added to Item 17 

Franchisor will not assign its nghts under the Franchise Agreement except to an assignee 
' who m Franchisor's good faith and judgment is willing and able to assume Franchisor's 
I obligations under the Franchise Agreement 

I The New York Franchises Law requires that New York law govern any cause of action 
which arises under the New York Franchises Law 

' The New York General Busmess Law, Article 33, Sections 680 through 695 may 
1 supersede any provision of the Franchise Agreement inconsistent with that law 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
REQUIRED FOR NEW YORK FRANCHISEES 

This Addendum to the Franchise Agreement ("Franchise Agreement") dated 
between Menchie's Group, Inc ("Franchisor") and 
("Franchisee") is entered mto simultaneously with the execution of the Franchise Agreement 

1 The provisions of this Addendum form an mtegral part of, and are incorporated mto the Franchise 
Agreement This Addendiun is being executed because (a) the offer or sale of the franchise to 
Franchisee was made m the State of New York, (b) Franchisee is a resident of the State of New 
York, and/or (c) the Franchised Business will be located or operated in the State of New York 

2 Any provision m the Franchise Agreement that is inconsistent with the New York General 
Busmess Law, Article 33, Section 680 - 695 may not be enforceable 

3 The followmg sentence is added to the end of Sections 4 B and 11 D 

Any provision m the Franchise Agreement reqmrmg Franchisee to sign a general release of claims 
against Franchisor does not release any claim Franchisee may have under New York General 
Busmess Law, Article 33, Sections 680-695 

4 The followmg sentence is added at the end of Section 11 G 

Franchisor will not assign its nghts under the Franchise Agreement except to an assignee who m 
Franchisor's good faith and judgment is willmg and able to assume Franchisor's obligations under 
the Franchise Agreement 

5 The followmg sentence is added to the end of Section 15 H(1) 

Not\vithstandmg the foregomg, the New York Franchises Law shall govern any claim arismg 
under that law 

6 Any capitalized terms that are not defined m this Addendum shall have the meamng given them m 
the Franchise Agreement 

I 

7 Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remams unmodified 
and m full force and effect 

[THE REST OF THIS PAGE IS 
INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AimtY Kleinberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 
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NORTH DAKOTA ADDENDUM 

Item 17, Additional Disclosures The following statements are added to Item 17 

Pursuant to the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law, any provision requirmg 
franchisees to consent to the junsdiction of courts outside North Dakota or to consent to 
the application of laws of a state other than North Dakota is void Any mediation or 
arbitration will be held at a site agreeable to all parties The laws of the State of North 
Dakota will govern any dispute 

Any general release the franchisee is requued to assent to is not intended to nor shall it 
act as a release, estoppel or waiver of any liability Menchie's Group, Inc may have 
incurred under the NorA Dakota Franchise Investment Law 

Covenants not to compete upon termination or expiration of the franchise agreement are 
generally not enforceable m the State of North Dakota, except m certain instances as 
provided by law 

The Franchise Agreement mcludes a waiver of exemplary and pumtive damages That 
requirement will not apply to North Dakota franchisees and is deemed deleted in each 
place It appears m the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement 

The Franchise Agreement stipulates that the franchisee shall pay all costs and expenses 
incurred by Menchie's Group, Inc m enforcing the agreement For North Dakota 
franchisees, the prevailing party is entitled to recover all costs and expenses, including 
attorneys' fees 

The Franchise Agreement requires the franchisee to consent to a waiver of tnal by jury 
That requirement will not apply to North Dakota franchisees and is deemed deleted m 
each place it appears m the Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement 

The Franchise Disclosure Document, Franchise Agreement and Area Development 
Agreement state that franchisee must consent to the junsdiction of courts m the state of 
Califorma That requirement will not apply to North Dakota franchisees and is deemed 
deleted m each place it appears m the Disclosure Document, Franchise Agreement and 
Area Development Agreement 

The Franchise Disclosure Document and Franchise Agreement may reqmre franchisees to 
consent to terrmnation or liquidated damages The Commissioner has determmed this to 
be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of the North Dakota Franchise 
Investment Law This requuement will not apply to North Dakota franchisees and is 
deemed deleted m each place it appears m the Disclosure Document and Franchise 
Agreement 

The Franchise Agreement requires the franchisee to consent to a limitation of claims 
within one year That requirement will not apply to North Dakota franchisees and, 
mstead the statute of limitations under North Dakota law will apply 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
REQUIRED FOR NORTH DAKOTA FRANCHISEES 

This Addendum to the Franchise Agreement ("Franchise Agreement") dated 
between Menchie's Group, Inc ("Franchisor") and 

("Franchisee") is entered into 
simultaneously with the execution of the Franchise Agreement 

1 The provisions of this Addendum form an mtegral part of, and are incorporated into the 
Franchise Agreement This Addendum is being executed because (a) the offer or sale of 
the franchise to Franchisee was made m the State of North Dakota, (b) Franchisee is a 
resident of the State of North Dakota, and/or (c) the Franchised Business will be located 
or operated m the State of North Dakota 

2 Any release executed m connection herewith shall not apply to any claims that may anse 
under the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law 

3 Covenants not to compete are generally considered unenforceable in the State of North 
Dakota 

4 The choice of law other than the State of North Dakota may not be enforceable under the 
North Dakota Franchise Investment Law The laws of the State of North Dakota will 
govern any dispute 

5 The waiver of pumtive or exemplary damages may not be enforceable under the North 
Dakota Franchise Investment Law This requu-ement will not apply to North Dakota 
franchisees and is deemed deleted m each place it appears m the Franchise Agreement 

6 The waiver of tnal by jury may not be enforceable under the North Dakota Franchise 
Investment Law This requirement will not apply to North Dakota franchisees and is 
deemed deleted m each place it appears m the Franchise Agreement 

7 The requirement that mediation or arbitration be held in Califorma may not be 
enforceable under the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law Any mediation or 
arbitration will be held at a site agreeable to all parties 

8 The requu-ement that a franchisee consent to termination or liquidated damages has been 
determmed by the Commissioner to be unfair, unjust and inequitable within the intent of 
the North Dakota Franchise Investment Law This requu-ement will not apply to North 
Dakota franchisees and is deemed deleted m each place it appears m the Franchise 
Agreement 

9 The Franchise Agreement states that franchisee must consent to the junsdiction of courts 
m the state of California That requirement will not apply to North Dakota franchisees 
and IS deemed deleted m each place it appears m the Franchise Agreement 

MENCHIE S2015FDD 
us 56131280 07 



10 The Franchise Agreement requires the franchisee to consent to a limitation of claims 
withm one year That requirement will not apply to North Dakota franchisees and, 
mstead, the statute of limitations under North Dakota law will apply 

11 The Franchise Agreement stipulates that the franchisee shall pay all costs and expenses 
mcurred by Menchie's Group, Inc m enforcing the agreement For North Dakota 
franchisees, the prevailing party is entitled to recover all costs and expenses, including 
attorneys' fees 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AmitY Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 
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ADDENDUM TO THE AREA DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
REOUmED FOR NORTH DAKOTA DEVELOPERS 

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary m the Area Development Agreement to which this 
Addendum is attached, the followmg terms and conditions shall control 

1 The Area Development Agreement states that Developer must consent to the junsdiction 
of courts m the state of Cahforma That requirement will not apply to North Dakota 
Developers and is deemed deleted m each place it appears m the Area Development 
Agreement 

2 The choice of law other than the State of North Dakota may not be enforceable under the 
North Dakota Franchise Investment Law The laws of the State of North Dakota will 
govern any dispute 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
Amit Y Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Area Developer 

By 

Prmted Name 

Its 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 
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RHODE ISLAND ADDENDUM 

Item 17. Additional Disclosure The foHowmg statement is added to Item 17 

Section 19-28 1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that "A 
provision in a franchise agreement restnctmg junsdiction or venue to a forum outside this 
state or requinng the application of the laws of another state is void with respect to a 
claim otherwise enforceable under this Act" 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
REQUIRED FOR RHODE ISLAND FRANCHISEES 

This Addendum to the Franchise Agreement ("Franchise Agreement") dated 
between Menchie's Group, Inc ("Franchisor") and 

("Franchisee") is entered into simultaneously with the 
execution of the Franchise Agreement 

1 The provisions of this Addendum form an integral part of, and are incorporated into the Franchise 
Agreement This Addendum is being executed because (a) the offer or sale of the franchise to 
Franchisee was made in the State of Rhode Island, (b) Franchisee is a resident of the State of Rhode 
Island, and/or (c) the Franchised Business will be located or operated in the State of Rhode Island 

2 The following sentence is added to the end of Sections 15 I 

Section 19-28 1-14 of the Rhode Island Franchise Investment Act provides that "A provision in a 
franchise agreement restricting junsdiction or venue to a forum outside this state or requiring the 
application of the laws of another state is void with respect to a claim otherwise enforceable under 
this Act" 

3 Any capitalized terms that are not defined in this Addendum shall have the meaning given them m the 
Franchise Agreement 

4 Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains unmodified and 
in full force and effect 

Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AmitY Klemberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Pnnted Name 

Its 

By 

Prmted Name 

Its 
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ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT DISCLOSURES 
REOUIRED BY THE STATE OF VIRGINIA 

Item 17. Additional Disclosure In recognition of the restnctions contained in Section 13 1-
564 of the Virginia Retail Franchising Act, the Franchise Disclosure Document for Franchisor 
for use m the Commonwealth of Vu-gmia shall be amended as follows 

"Pursuant to Section 13 1-564 of the Virgmia Retail Franchising Act, it is 
unlawfiil for a franchisor to cancel a franchise without reasonable cause If any 
groimd for default or termination stated in the franchise agreement does not 
constitute "reasonable cause," as that term may be defined m the Vu-gmia Retail 
Franchising Act or the laws of Virgima, that provision may not be enforceable " 
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ADDENDUM TO THE FRANCHISE AGREEMENT 
REQUIRED FOR WASHINGTON FRANCHISEES 

This Addendum to the Franchise Agreement ("Franchise Agreement") dated 
between Menchie's Group, Inc ("Franchisor") and 

("Franchisee") is entered into simultaneously 
with the execution of the Franchise Agreement 

1 The provisions of this Addendum form an mtegral part of, and are incorporated into the 
Franchise Agreement This Addendum is bemg executed because (a) the offer or sale of 
the franchise to Franchisee was made m the State of Washmgton, (b) Franchisee is a 
resident of the State of Washington, and/or (c) the Franchised Business will be located or 
operated m the State of Washmgton 

2 The State of Washington has a statute, the Washmgton Franchise Investment Protection 
Act, RCW 19 100 180 ("Act"), which may supersede the Franchise Agreement m 
Franchisee's relationship with Franchisor mcludmg the areas of termmation and renewal 
of your franchise There also may be court decisions which may supersede the Franchise 
Agreement m your relationship with Franchisor mcludmg the areas of termmation and 
renewal of your franchise 

3 In any arbitration involving a franchise purchased m the State of Washmgton, the 
arbitration site shall be either in the State of Washmgton, or in a place mutually agreed 
upon at the time of the arbitration, or as determmed by the arbitrator 

4 In the event of a conflict of laws, the provisions of the Act shall prevail 

5 A release or waiver of nghts executed by Franchisee shall not include nghts under the 
Act except when executed pursuant to a negotiated settlement after the agreement is m 
effect and where the parties are represented by independent counsel 

6 Any capitalized terms that are not defined m this Addendum shall have the meanmg 
given them m the Franchise Agreement 

7 Except as expressly modified by this Addendum, the Franchise Agreement remains 
unmodified and m full force and effect 
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Franchisor Menchie's Group, Inc 

By 
AmitY Kleinberger 

Its Chief Executive Officer 

Franchisee 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 

By 

Printed Name 

Its 
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Exhibit H 

SAMPLE RELEASE 

BE IT KNOWN, that and 
(hereafter referred to as the "Releaser(s)"), for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars 
(US) ($10 GO), or other valuable consideration received from or on behalf of Menchie's Group, 
Inc (hereafter referred to as the ("Releasee"), the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
do(es)hereby remise, release, acquit, satisfy, and forever discharge the said Releasee, its 
admimstrators, successors and assigns, of and from all manner of action(s),cause(s) of action, 
suits, debts, sums of money, accounts, reckomngs, bonds, bills, specialties, covenants, contracts, 
controversies, agreements, promises, vanances, trespasses, damages, judgments, executions, 
claims and demands whatsoever, m law or m equity, which said Releaser(s) ever had, now has, 
or which any personal representative, successor, heir or assignor said Releaser(s), hereafter can, 
shall or may have, agamst said Releasee by reason of any matter, cause or thing whatsoever, 
arismg out of the Franchise Agreement and Relationship entered into between the parties on the 

day of ,20 to the date of this instrument 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Releaser(s) has hereunto set his/her hand and seal 
this day of , 20 

Releaser 

Releaser 
State of ) 

) ss 
County of ) 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged by me this day of , 
20 by and , who is/are 
personally known by me 

(SEAL) 

Notary Public State of 
My Commission Expu-es 
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Exhibit I 

LIST OF FRANCHISEES AND SUBFRANCHISEES IN THE SYSTEM 
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2014 

*Indicates Multi-Unit Developer 

State Franchise Owner Address Telephone Email (@Meiichies com) 

AK Casey Millar 9000 Lake Otis Parkway 
Anchorage AK 99507 

907 929 9977 kcmillarakSlamail com 

AZ Bryan Brinkley 3757 S Gilbert Rd 
Gilbert, AZ 85297 

(480) 786 9180 bIbnnklevlSlhotniail com 

AZ Craig Early 3121 W PeonaAve Suite 110 
Phoenix AZ 85254 

623 266 9010 cearlyl@cox net 

AZ Delaney Sander 15147 N Scottsdale Road 
Scottsdale AZ 85254 

480 219 6880 delTnevsanderfSismail com 

AZ Mark Phelan 15678N Frank Lloyd Wright Blvd Suite 120 
Scottsdale AZ 85260 

(480)451 5804 markephelan@gmail com 

CA Ernesto Pinero 9 E Main St 
Alhambra,CA 91801 

(626)289 9289 CDmero4(& aol com 

CA Yanilz Rubin* 4138 N Maine Avenue 
Baldwin Park CA 91706 

626 337 5400 \annz(<:7)me com 

CA Edward Tarverdians 6840 Eastern Ave Unit B 
Bell Gardens, CA 90201 

(323)562 4000 edtarverd@gmail com 

CA Susan Gralnick Hester* 1200 El Camino Real Suite A3 
Belmont, CA 94002 

650 802 8373 menchies068@gmail com 

CA David Aucella* 1862 Euclid Ave 
Berkeley CA 94709 

(510)883 0822 daucella(@gmail com 

CA Susan Gralnick Hoster 2530 Sand Creek Road 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

925 513 6600 susTnaralnickhoster®Email com 

CA Brandy Demck 3800 West Verdugo Ave 
Burbank CA91505 

818 859 7801 brand\demck®mac com 

CA Hootan Zarghampour* 4776 Commons Way 
Calabasas CA 91302 

818 222 1158 hootan zaraham®amail com 

CA Alan Rutstein* 5617 Paseo Del Norte 
Carlsbad CA 92008 

760 929 1000 dian rutstem^annil com 

CA Esti Klaiman 9201 WinnetkaAve 
Chatsworth CA 91311 

8187178128 esti k® 

CA David Habibi* 3851 Mam St 
Culver City CA 90232 

310 838 2000 dldmamt(S!yahoo.com 

CA Enca Acker* 5622 Sawtelle Blvd 
Culver City CA 90230 

310915 7190 ericaacker@yahoo com 

CA Rowena Yago 12146 Lakewood Blvd 
Downey CA 90242 

562 401 9610 menchiesoc®aol com 

CA Mark Russell* 3742 Fallon Road Suite 650 
Dublin CA 94568 

925 361 5589 markru@fogland com 

CA Mike Kurko/Jim Kurko* 1710 E Mam Street 
El Caion CA 92021 

619 440 9648 mikekurko@gmail com 

CA Stacy Kurko* 2471 Jamacha Road 
ElCaion CA 92019 

619^ 6000 stacv kurko®menchies com 

CA Kathy Abels* 349 West Felicita Plaza 
Escondido CA 92025 

(760) 735 6334 kabels@yogurtlabmc com 

CA David Kao 16645 Sierra Lakes Pkwy 
Fontana, CA 92336 

(909)854 3605 Dkao88888@yahoo com 

CA Tom Koai* 5030 Mowry Ave 
FremonL CA 94538 

510 221 6833 k-tkoai®vahoo com 

CA Mitch Nitta* 3090 W Shaw Suite 102 
Fresno CA93711 

(559) 274 9002 mitchnitta@hotmail com 

CA LIZ Charlton* 17840 Chatsworth SL 
Granada Hills CA 91344 

818 368 7700 liz charlton@menchies com 

CA Josh Grewal * 12719 Mam Street 
Hespena, CA 92345 

760 662 5777 arewalioshi®email com 

CA Richard Reisberg* 19694 Beach Blvd 
Huntington Beach, CA 92648 

(714)964 5600 rich irdrcisbcra®2mdil com 

CA Shelly Jose* 15333 Culver Drive 
Irvine CA 92604 

949 551-6130 shellv®cnicDas com 
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State Franchise Owner Address Telephone Email (@Menchies com) 

CA Tnna Walker* 1265 N Hacienda Blvd 
LaPuente CA91744 

626 918 1924 mench277@gmail com 

CA Bob Knst 30211 Golden Lantern Suite A 
LagunaNiguel CA 92677 

(949)441 7505 i]knst@gmail com 

CA Bob Lillard 973 E Stanley Blvd 
Livermore CA 94550 

925 447 3300 robert lilldrd®menchies uim 

CA Fanba Dadko* 1415 E Gage Avenue UnitC 
Los Angeles CA 90001 

323 277 9247 fanba.menchiesf3)2mail com 

CA Hootan Zarghampour* 502 W Huntington Dr Unit #3 
Monrovia, CA 91016 

626 303 6400 hootan zargham^gmatl.com 

CA John Spishak* 26865 Sierra Hwy 
Newhall CA 91321 

661 250 0500 isDremiermkt2®sbc2lobal net 

CA Misun Kim 21109 Newport Coast Dnve Suite#21111 
Newport Beach, CA 92657 

(949) 719-2700 misunkim2955@gmail com 

CA Joe Cohan 667 Town Center Dnve 
Oxnard CA 93036 

805 278 1171 mcnchieso\nard®ao! com 

CA Nam Thakkar* 12263 Highland Avenue 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91701 

909 385-2904 namteamtalamail com 

CA Andrew Bequer 30461 Avenida De Las Flores 
Rancho Santa Marganta, CA 92688 

949-635 9365 AndNffiibeauer'i com 

CA Fanba Dadko* 2515 Artesia Blvd 
Redondo Beach CA 90278 

310 370 4888 fanba menchiesffllgmail.com 

CA Kay Ramzan* 5194 Commons Dnve Suite 103 
Rocklin CA 95677 

(916)652 6577 kayramzan@aol com 

CA Geraldine Williams* 1164GalleriaBlvd Suite 110 
Roseville CA 95678 

916 865 4665 geraldine williamstfficomcast net 

CA Ham Esoo* 3225 Sports Arena Blvd Suite 105 
San Diego CA92110 

619 221 5944 HanKSEsoo US 

CA Jim Hudson * 1201 Truman St 
San Fernando CA 91340 

818 365 6599 hudson®actainc com 

CA Gabrial Dosdos 925 Blossom Hill Rd 
San Jose CA 95123 

408 768 4461 gabriel dosdos@yahoo com 

CA Alan Rutstein* 133 S Las Posas Rd 
San Marcos CA 92078 

760 798 8000 nhn ruLstein®am<iil com 

CA Mercedes McDermott* 2202 S Bradly Road 
Santa Maria, CA 93455 

805 925 1255 mcdermotLmercedes@icloud com 

CA Larry Block* 732 Montana Ave 
Santa Monica, CA 90403 

310 393 4242 block@eamware net 

CA Vasken Jeknavonan 2901 Ocean Park Blvd 
Santa Monica, CA 90405 

310 450 2228 vaskenj4@yahoo com 

CA Holly Manning 2188 Santa Rosa Ave Suite A 3 
Santa Rosa, CA 95407 

(808) 298 8822 Holly@homesandlandofkauai com 

CA Diego Halac 13369 Ventura Blvd 
Sherman Oaks CA 91423 

818 788 9900 dieeohalac®aciI com 

CA Lars Martin 1040 Mission Street 
South Pasadena, CA 91030 

626 799 2132 nienchu,ssouthms®sbtalobal net 

CA Jerry Maloney* 32195 Temecula Park-way Suite 102 
Temecula, CA 92592 

(951)591 1840 jmaloneydo@hotmail com 

CA Farhad Ezligini 168 W HillcrestDr #1 
Thousand Oaks CA 91360 

805 557 0700 ferg holding@gmail com 

CA Adele Bloch* 1888 W 11th St 
Tracy CA 95376 

209229 1998 adeleblochinvahoo com 

CA Melodee Yee 24201 West Valencia Blvd 
Valencia, CA 91355 

661 260 3900 ma\9n64®\ ihoo com 

CA Adam Caldwell 4849 Laurel Canyon Blvd 
Valley Village CA 91607 

818 985 9150 Adam caldwell®menchies com 

CA Zsot Alberti* 5944 Telegraph Road 
Ventura. CA 93003 

(805) 477-9725 Zsoltalberti@yahoo com 

CA Erica Acker* 8815 S Sepulveda Blvd 
Westchester CA 90045 

310 892 7100 ericaacker®vahoo com 

CA Yanitz Rubin* 245 N Barranca St 
West Covina,CA 91791 

626 332 2400 vanilz®mc com 

CA Manna Haentjens 6731 l/2FallbrookAve 
West Hills CA 91307 

818 703 7300 menchieswesthills@gmail com 

CA Shardad Sanjideh 180 Promenade Way 
Westlake Village CA 91362 

805 111 7000 shdrdnds®nol com 
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State Franchise Owner Address Telephone Email (@Menchies.com) 

CA Marth Santana* 10122 Carmenita Road 
Whmier CA 90605 

562 944-4700 noahsantanaiSlvenzon net 

CA Cnstian Pellegrini • 19755 Vanowen Street 
Winnetka, CA 91306 

(818)999-4700 xtiannfSlxtianD com 

CA Marsha Haina 20968 Ventura Blvd 
Woodland Hills CA 91364 

818 887 1777 ZlMAR6(a)aol.com 

CO Mitch Godfrey* 10601 East Garden Drive 
Aurora, CO 80012 

303 750 0705 mitch sodfrevlSlemail com 

CO Lmda Oilier 8221 S Holly St 
Centennial CO 80122 

720-484 6627 bootcamnbibelO(S)amail com 

CO Lisa Smith* 8302Northfield Blvd 
Denver, CO 80238 

303 375 1101 lsmithmenchies@gmail com 

CO Richard Flause* 2656 W 32nd Ave 
Denver CO 80211 

720 328 8705 chesterhause®aol com 

CO Andy Van Gilder* 745 Colorado Blvd 
Denver CO 80206 

303 329 5809 andw anaildcrfffidraeonDeaksinc com 

CO Lisa Smith* 535 W South Boulder Rd 
Lafayette CO 80026 

(720) 890 9500 lsmithmenchies@gmail com 

CO Allen Gallogly* 1749 North Mam Street 
LongmonL CO 80501 

720 378-4247 ajgpartners@comcast net 

CO Scott Palmer* 1569 Fall River Drive 
Loveland CO 80538 

970 461 9700 scottpalmer655(a),gmail com 

CO Andy Van Gilder* 3217 Dillon Dr 
Pueblo CO 81008 

719 696 7148 andwanaildeniJidraaonoeaksmc com 

CO Lucy Nguyen 1001 W 120thAvenue 
Westminster CO 80234 

(303) 280 2900 lucvauvnhbof3!vahoo com 

CT Rajesh Nimbalkar* 641 Farmington Avenue 
Bnstol CT06010 

(860)261 7336 rajeshnimbalkar@gmail com 

CT Richard Khazzaka* 2997A Berlin Turnpike 
Newington CT 06111 

860-436-9906 Rkhazzaka@hotmail com 

CT Glona Greider* 1095 Kennedy Road Suite 7 
Windsor, CT 06095 

(860) 683 2236 gloriagreider@gmail com 

DC Anthony Aligo* 1939 12th Street NW 
Washington DC 20009 

202 289 7588 aaligo@gmail com 

PL Chnstopher Hess* 18839B Biscayne Blvd 
Aventura, FL 33180 

305 935 6777 slODh67(fD\ahoocom 

FL Estaban Merlo* 7028 West Palmetto Road 
Boca Raton FL 33433 

561 347 7001 emerlo(2!secuntv-re com 

FL Bnan Pekny * 5770 Ranch Lake Blvd Unit #cl36 
Bradenton, FL 34202 

941 758 5095 bneknvfSlvahoo com 

FL Rene Suarez* 1830 Pine Island Road NE 
Cape Coral FL 33909 

239 573 9951 reedsuarez@gmail com 

FL Thomas Kuhns 4900 University Dr 
Davie FL 33328 

954 680 6499 tkuhnsl@aol com 

FL Rick Medwedeff * 5100 Daniels Parkway 
Fort Myers FL 33912 

239 437 6283 nek medwedefRSmamott com 

FL Theresa Ljubi* 8293 Dam Dr 
Fort Myers, FL 33966 

(239)939 1030 menchiesswf1l2!smail com 

FL Mohammad Kanm* 18451 NW 67th Ave 
Hialeah FL 33015 

305 826 6014 Hmecca@aol com 

FL John Cen* 1553 W 49th St 
Hialeah FL 33012 

(305) 822 8322 ceniianaOhotmail com 

FL Oscar Lanza* 1866 N Young Circle 
Hollywood FL 33020 

954 924 5444 olan7al<«)comca.sl net 

FL Jose Mendez* 2512 NE 10th Court 
Homestead FL 33033 

305 247 8600 iosemendezbankoDfr??amail com 

FL Montserrat Miranda* 2617 West Osceola Pkwy 
Kissimmee FL 34741 

407 201 8948 yofreeze f1@gmail com 

FL Debbie Sullivan* 8130 US 192 
Kissimmee FL 34747 

407 964 1627 |jnd\mencbies®'omail com 

FL Laura Williams* 3005 Lake Mary Blvd 
Lake Mary FL 32746 

(407) 878 2811 laura(<7)couri\\atchflorida ora 

FL Laura Williams* 1120 Townpark Avenue 
Lake Mary FL 32746 

(407)804 1929 hLirn®coiirrw ntchtlonda ora 

FL Duane Merchant* 6169 Jog Road 
Lake Worth FL 33467 

561 357 9914 rnerchamcaDLornfitiamail com 
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PL Rashad A1 Rikabi 2488 N Federal Highway 
Lighthouse Point FL 33064 

954 283 7728 rashad973(3),email.com 

FL LUIS Lazzan* 1270 N WickhamRoad 
Melbourne FL 32935 

321 622 8709 luferohfficn rr com 

FL Moacyr Rabello Leite Neto* 11740 SW 104th Street 
Miami FL33186 

305 814 8147 moac\ r rabelloiSlsmail com 

FL Moacyr Rabello Leite Neto* 5744 Sunset Dr 
Miami FL 33146 

305 661 8677 moacvrribellofS'gmdil com 

FL A1 Virani* 15798 SW 56th St 
Miami FL33165 

305 382 8700 alvirani@comcasLnet 

FL Jimmy Robama 7309 Miami Lakes Dr 
Miami Lakes FL 33014 

305 557 5755 iimm\r828((J)\phoo com 

FL Paul Pollack* 6355 Naples Boulevard 
Naples FL 34109 

239 260 1343 naulnollacknOaol com 

FL Akin Oparison* 17419 S Tamiami Trail 
North Port, FL 34287 

(941)423 2323 akm557@yahoo com 

FL Rebecca Barbosa 7339 W Sand Lake Rd 
Orlando FL 32819 

407 601 7792 reb barb@hotmail com 

FL Jerry Colon 9685 Lake Nona Village Place 
Orlando FL 32827 

407 856-4811 lerrv colonlSlvahoo com 

FL Lon Hudson * 404 E Central Blvd 
Orlando FL 32801 

407 440 2843 hiidsonl(3)outsource mc com 

FL Universal CityWalk Orlando 6000 Universal Blvd Suite 700 Space 21 OB 
Orlando FL 32819 

(407) 224 2327 brooke cheatwood@univer5alorlando com 

FL Charles Lodowski 5100 PGA Boulevard 
Palm Beach Gardens FL 33418 

561 627 9800 clodov^skn^slm com 

FL Stephen le Whitcomb 11560 Panama City Beach Parkway 
Panama City Beach FL 32407 

850 588 7295 whitcomb007(2)hotmail com 

FL Aileen Martinez* 11057 Pines Blvd 
Pembroke Pines FL 33026 

954 499 4044 absolute acfSHive com 

FL Daniele Ranaudo 14814 Pines Blvd 
Pembroke Pines FL 33027 

954 447 4007 dranaudosuk@gmail com 

FL Ricardo Aguure Sr * 10011 Cleary Blvd 
Plantation FL 33324 

(954) 473 5000 aaDi777®hoimail com 

FL Tony Nguyen* 6046 Winthrop Town Centre Ave 
Riverview FL 33578 

813 409 3834 tonv nguvenfaltibbsentreDnsellc com 

FL Rene Suarez* 2809 University Parkway 
Sarasota, FL 32904 

941 359 2658 recdsuarezfS'gmail com 

FL Jordan Gary * 196 37th Ave North 
St Petersburg, FL 33704 

727 329 8822 |ordanoaai.@itmailcom 

FL Jeffrey Strump 5729 N University Dnve 
Tamarac FL 33321 

954 721 8585 jeffstrump@aol com 

FL Ven Puskur* 225 Palm Bay Rd 
West Melbourne FL 34243 

321 768 2001 vennfaloullook com 

FL Ven Puskur* 1505 West New Haven Ave 
West Melbourne FL 32904 

321 725 8889 venofSioutlook com 

FL Ricardo Aguirre Sr * 280 Indian Trace 
Weston FL 33326 

954 659 9118 aam777t«.i|ioimail com 

FL Melissa Kushner 2607 N Dixie Hwy 
Wilton Manors FL 33334 

754 200 4962 melissak-ush@yahoo com 

FL Mohammed Vaid* 1939 AlomaAve 
Winter Park, FL 32792 

407 622 6551 mmvaid®\ahoo com 

FL Mohammed Vaid* 510 North Orlando Avenue 
Winter Park FL 32789 

(407) 622 6555 mm\ aid((7>c ahoo com 

FL Montserrat Miranda* 5220 Red Bug Lake Road 
Winter Spnngs FL 32708 

407 677 0213 \ofrceze niSlamail com 

GA Revin Townsend* 3348 Cobb Pk-wy 
Acworth GA 30101 

770 529 3221 klowm280®email com 

GA Carlos Uriea 12850 Highway 9 N 
Alpharetta, GA 30004 

678 297 0107 ciurrca@all net 

GA Beth Steele* 196 Alps Rd 
Athens GA 30606 

706 208 7223 beth®rick\ Steele net 

GA Beth Steele* 1860 Bamett Shoals Road 
Athens GA 30605 

706 850 8336 bclh®rick\ Steele net 

GA Cooper Jobe* 3011 North Druid Hills Rd 
Atlanta, GA 30329 

404 228 6229 cooneriobe((?\ ahoo com 
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OA Cooper Jobe* 3655 Roswell Rd 
Atlanta, GA 30342 

(404) 228 6387 tonDeriobt®\ ahoo com 

OA Anora Blackwell * 916 Loganville Highway 
Bethlehem, GA 30620 

(770) 586 0172 anorablackwelKaihotmail com 

GA Tim 0 Sullivan 712 Glynn Isles 
Brunswick GA 31525 

(912)275 8793 osulliv@comcast net 

OA Greg Brooks * 1355 Riverstone Parkway 
Canton GA 30114 

(770) 704-7510 greg brooks(a)me com 

GA Jim Purcell 2463 Hamilton Mill Pkwy 
Dacula, GA 30019 

678 714 2981 iDurcelll018®amail com 

GA Grace Chang* 2515 Fence RoadNE 
Dacula, GA 30019 

678 546 7493 ama2ingworld77talannil com 

GA Corey Biema 3645 Marketplace Blvd 
East PoinL GA 30344 

(404)629 9100 rocovogurt@yahoo,com 

GA Olatunde Idowu* 5140 Jimmy Lee Smith Pkwy Suite 103 
Hiram GA 30141 

(770)943 7625 MENB809@menchiesfrozenyogurt com 

GA Hunter Mays* 4475 Roswell Rd 
Marietta, GA 30062 

(770)973 9009 mhhmays@aol com 

GA Monica Long 3625 Dallas Highway Suite 780 
Marietta, GA 30064 

(678) 540-6777 monicatlong@msn com 

GA Hunter Mays* 12030 Etns Road Suite 
Roswell GA 30075 

770 992 7992 mhhma\slS)aol com 

GA Robert Bearden* 3030 Watson Blvd 
Warner Robins GA 31093 

478 953 1910 drbeardenlfiDamdil com 

GA Joe Bono 2265 Towne Lake Parkway Ste 108B 
Woodstock, GA30189 

770 924-4004 menb542@menchiesfroyo com 

HI Randy Hiraki* 1050 Ala Moana Blvd 
Honolulu HI 96814 

808 592 9292 randvtacomniumbina com 

HI Randy Hiraki* 4450 Kapolei Park-way 
Kapolei HI 96707 

808 674 1320 rand\f(i>aimnliimbin<. com 

HI Randy Hiraki* 95 1249 Meheul a Parkway 
Mihlani HI 96789 

808 623 7799 rand\®comDlumbina com 

lA Greg Johansen 3418 8th Street SW Suite 1 
Altoona Crossing lA 50009 

515 967 0403 gregjohansen@grxholdings com 

lA Nancy Gilbreath* 2105 Ingersoll Avenue 
Des Moines, lA 50312 

515 288 3410 measmom 101 ®vahoo com 

lA Nancy Gilbreath* 4825 EP True Parkway 
West Des Moines lA 50265 

(515)223 7800 measmom 101 ahoo com 

ID Joe Sauvage* 2126N Eagle Rd Suite 130 
Meridian ID 83642 

208 884 0518 sauvagehoops@comcast net 

IL Barney Stanner* 358 W Army Trail Rd #140 
Bloomingdale IL 60108 

(630) 295 8650 bstanner@mindspring com 

IL Craig Gutmann* 1730 W Fullerton Ave Suite 28 
Chicago IL 60614 

(773)525 7006 craig@smallc com 

IL Mike Malik* 7339 Lemont Rd 
Downers Grove IL 60516 

(630)277 7262 MENB780@menchiesfTozenyogurt com 

IL Randy Sturges* 1364 Patriot Boulevard 
Glenview IL 60026 

847 834-0426 randxbUiracsffflgmaii.com 

IL Jody Wolk 1929 Shendan Road 
Highland Park, IL 60035 

847 780 4930 lodMmiolHS^mecom 

IL Mary Jo Kraft 1027N ElmhurstRd 
Mount ProspecL IL 60056 

224-735 2296 mikraft61(S!vahoo com 

IL Randy Sturges* HON NorthwestHwy 
Park Ridge IL 60068 

847-696 7550 rand\ sluraes'oiamail com 

IL Kwan and Shirley Choi* 160D S Roselle Road 
Schaumburg IL 60193 

224 653 9634 kchoi411fa!vahoo com 

IN Hsiu-Chiung (Ginme) Vang 6155 N Keystone Ave 
Indianapolis IN 46220 

(317)257 5510 ainme \ana hcfSh ahoo com 

IN Peggie Soni 17043 Mercantile Blvd 
Noblesville IN 46060 

(317)219 5440 neaaie sonKSiemail com 

IN Trey (Robert) Miller 3530S US Highway41 
Terre Haute IN 47802 

(812)814^298 treymiller@fTontier com 

KY John Colmar* 8544 US 42 
Florence KY 41042 

8i9 647 7j00 menchicsnvc@annil com 

LA Travis Hood* 6401 Bluebonnet Blvd 
Baton Rouge LA 70836 

225 763 6244 thood9126'Ji'email com 
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LA Travis Hood* 14350 Wax Rd 
Central LA 70818 

225 261 6440 

LA Travis Hood* 104 Lake Drive 
Covington LA 70433 

985 898 6362 lhood9126@gmail com 

LA Travis Hood* 120 Bass Pro Boulevard 
Denham Spnngs LA 70726 

225 243 7292 lhood9126f(?'gmail com 

LA Travis Hood* 524 Palace Or 
Hammond LA 70403 

985 542 4514 thood9126@gmiil com 

LA Travis Hood* 6300 Canal Blvd Suite C 
New Orleans LA 70124 

504 304-4668 thood9126@gmail com 

MA Rustum Boyce* 280 School St, Suite J 115 
Mansfield, MA 02048 

(774)719 2622 boyceru@yahoo com sg 

MD John Camesi 3473 Merchant Blvd 
Abingdon MD21009 

(410)569 5080 |caniesi(gvenzon net 

MD Rick Mostyn* 1905 Towne Centre Blvd 
Annapolis MD 21401 

410 224 7599 Rmost\n@bo7zuto com 

MD Rick Mostyn* 2002 Annapolis Mall 
Annapolis MD 21401 

(410)266 5749 Rmostvn@bozzuto com 

MD Dhaval Kothan* 1991 EJoppaRd 
Camey MD 21234 

dhavalbda@gmail com 

MD Charles Lei 2430B Osprey Way 
Fredenck,MD 21701 

(301)682 8800 charlesqlei@gmail com 

MD Rick Mostyn* 13044 Middlebrook Rd 
Germantown MD 20874 

(301)645 6069 Rmostyn@bozzuto com 

MD John Clayton* 10418 Campus Way South 
Largo MD 20774 

301 350 2710 John clavton@comcast.net 

MD Fred Graffam* 4135 Mountain Rd 
Pasadena, MD 21122 

443 305 2590 ffed grafram@menchies com 

MD Valli Chidambaram* 5550 Norbeck Rd 
Rockville MD 20853 

(240) 242 3878 

MD Rick Mostyn* 3029 Waldorf Market Place 
Waldorf MD 20603 

(301)645 6068 RmostvnfSbozzuto com 

Ml Joyce Barszcz 6427 N Canton Center Road 
Canton Ml 48187 

734 335 7679 spaiov@wowwav com 

Ml Nilesh Patel* 29619 Plymouth Rd 
Livonia, Ml 48150 

248 703 4248 

Ml Anant Patel* 17911 Haggerty Rd 
Northville Ml 48168 

248-449-4733 anant i patel@gmail com 

Ml Nilesh Patel* 48010 Grand River Avenue 
Novi Ml 48374 

248 374 4960 npatel24@gmail com 

Ml Louis Messina* 55124 Van Dyke Ave 
Shelby Township Ml 48316 

(586)697 5651 louis messina@hp com 

Ml Marvin Kassab* 15075 HallRd 
Shelby Township Ml 48316 

586 557 9557 marvinkassab@gmail com 

Ml Louis Messina* 29367 Mound Road 
Warren Ml 48092 

(586)697 5651 louis messina@outIook com 

MN Peter Goldreich' 8097 Wedgewood Lane North 
Maple Grove MN 553I1 

peter goldreich@meiiLhies com 

MN Mace McNutt* 750 Cleveland Avenue South 
St Paul MN55I16 

651 797 6428 mace mcnull@wells!argo com 

MO Sean Quinn ' 98 Gravois Bluffs Circle Drive 
Fenton MO 63026 

636 326-6311 sbouinnfoiatt net 

MS Wanchai Suebhongsang* 175 Grandview Blvd 
Madison, MS 39110 

601 856 2477 cptinter@vahoo com 

MS Wanchai Suebhongsang* 733 Lake Harbour Drive 
Ridgeland MS 39157 

601 853 7505 CDeinter@N alioo.com 

NC Lisa Lamalfa* 1760 Blowing Rock Road 
Boone NC 28607 

(828)386 1765 loiemenUiies@gmail com 

NC Brian Sloss* 575 New Waverly Place 
Cary NC27518 

919 851 6040 bnansloss@yahoo com 

NC Heath Osbum* 1247 East Blvd 
Charlotte NC 28203 

(704)348 1256 

NC Thai Doan* 4711 Hope Valley Road 
Durham NC 27707 

(919)908 9330 lhaidoan3@!.mail com 

NC Martha Spires* 2636 Timber Drive 
Gamer NC 27529 

(919)771 1895 spires 1987@yahoo com 
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NC Lily Mead* 5607 W Fnendly Avenue 
Greensboro NC 27410 

336 285 9587 lilly menchies@gmail com 

NC Thai Doan* 6325 Falls of Neuse Road 
Raleigh, NC 27615 

(919)876 1002 Ihaidoanjfi/^gmail com 

NC Bob Meynardie* 5613 Creedmoor Road 
Raleigh NC 27612 

(919)615 1552 bobmeynardie@maqcom 

NJ Jeffrey Edwards* 1520 New Jersey 38 
Hamespoit NJ 08036 

609 267 7336 jae94@aol com 

NM Angela Blakely* 6500 Holly Avenue NE 
Albuquerque NM 87113 

505 797 8221 acmntrin'iol com 

NM Angela Blakely* 6001 Winter Haven Road NW 
Albuquerque NM 87120 

505 899 2299 icrDntr@aol com 

NM Angela Blakely* 11225 Montgomery Blvd 
Albuquerque NM 87111 

505 293 0615 acmnlTfotaoi com 

NM Angela Blakely* IIOI UnserBlvd SE 
RioRancho NM 87124 

505 892 6770 acmntr^aol com 

NV Michael Crandall 5651 South Grand Canyon Dr 
Las Vegas NV 89148 

(702)649-4887 mcrandallfSsieaelcomnanies com 

NY BnanTrager* 131 Colonie Center 
Albany NY 12205 

518 489 3333 bnanf(?moesbumlos com 

NY Brian Trager* 500 Amsterdam Commons 
Amsterdam. NY 12010 

518 842 2222 bnaninimoesbumtos com 

NY Jane Potter* 3555 Johnson Ave 
Bronx, NY 10463 

(718)432 2580 lanerootterliOgmail com 

NY Bnan Trager* 22 Clifton Country Rd 
ChftonPark NY 12065 

518 371 7700 bnanlolmoesbumtos com 

NY Debbie Sullivan* 646 B&C WellwoodAve 
Lindenhurst NY 11757 

(631)956 3624 lmd>mench,esln'gmailconi 

NY Kevin Taylor* 1520 Military Road Unit 142 
Niagara Falls NY 14304 

716 297 1904 kevinl964taylor@gmail com 

NY Chns and Sherry Hogan* 2160 Penfield Road 
Penfield NY 14526 

(585) 678-4436 Choaan 1 (Srochesterrr com 

NY Bnan Trager* MlOAItamont Ave 
Rotterdam, NY 12303 

(518)356-2223 brian@moesbuintos com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

35925 Detroit Road 
Avon OH 44011 

440 937 0825 aiercsKr/JsnrkeiUemrises com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

813 Boardman Poland Road 
Boardman OH 44512 

330 953 2712 glcresKiiistarkenttrDnses com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

4748 Ridge Road 
Brooklyn, OH 44144 

216 739 4860 glercsircSstarkenlemnses com 

OH Sandra Leess* 5043 Tuttle Crossing Blvd 
Columbus OH 43016 

614-602-4760 sandy Ieess7545@gmail com 

OH Sandra Leess* 7545 Sawmill Rd 
Dublin OH 43016 

614 339 5656 sandy Ieess7545@gmail com 

OH Jim Hach* 5382 Dixie Hwy 
Fairfield OH 45014 

513 858 3705 ilnch63((?gmail aim 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

3737 West Market Street 
Fairlawn OH 44107 

330 668 2345 gteresiii/isnrkemerDrise.s com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

20649 Center Ridge Road 
Fairview Park, OH 44126 

440 331 3838 gteresitSisiarkentemrises com 

OH Rajeev Desat 85 N Hamilton Rd 
Gahanna, OH 43230 

614 472 4044 raieevdesaifoigmail com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

15008 Detroit Avenue 
Lakewood, OH 44333 

216 221 8226 gleresilfiisnrkenlcrorises com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

663 Aurora Road 
Macedonia, OH 44056 

330-467 6843 aeresirrDsiarkenlerprisescom 

OH Dennis Blankenship* 6360 Tylersville Road 
Mason OH 45040 

513 229 0920 drblankl@fuse net 

OH Robert Stark 
(PCX Gayle Teresi)* 

1288 SOM Center Road 
Mayfield Heights OH 44124 

440 461 1557 gteresnasiarkenierorises com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

NILES 440 205 1740 gtcrcSKolstarkentemnses com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

6787 Strip Avenue 
North Canton OH 44720 

330 244 9740 eteresifrtJsl irkcnlcmnses com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresi)* 

2172 Walker Lake Road 
Ontario OH 44903 

419 747 1369 atereM®starkenierDrises com 
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OH Robert Stark 
(POC Laiu-en)* 

4201 Milan Road 
Sandusky OH 44870 

419 502 9486 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayie TeresO* 

34200 Aurora Road 
Solon OH 44139 

440 600 7156 nteresiffistirkentemnsLS com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC GayleTeresi)* 

13905 Cedar Road 
South Euclid OH 44118 

216 862^827 gtereM@slarkenlerDrises com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC GayleTeresO* 

14224-28 Pearl Road 
Strongsyille OH 44136 

440 638 4513 ateresi(3!starkenierDrises com 

OH Mark Hotes 1153 Williams Reserye Blyd 
Wadsworth OH 44281 

(330)334-1800 M Hotes(3!vahoo com 

OH Jim Hach* 8177 Princeton Glendale Road 
West Chester, OH 45069 

513 860 3705 ihach6sfrt)amail com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC GayleTeresO* 

24 Mam St 
Westlake OH 44145 

440 835 4460 eier(.sii«>starkcntemiises com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle Teresil* 

36295 Euclid Avenue 
Willoughby OH 44094 

440 942 2825 stcrcsi(S)st irktntemrises com 

OH Robert Stark 
(POC GayleTeresi)* 

28699 Chagrin Boulevard 
Woodmere OH 44122 

216 591 1740 alcrLsi®siarkentemrises com 

OK Scott Charles 205 S Santa Fe Avenue 
Edmond OK 73003 

405 216 3644 men023@menchiesfroyo com 

OR Chad Erikson • 12325 SW Honzon Blvd 
Beaverton OR 97007 

503 579-6124 chad e@menchies com 

OR Chad Enkson* 8950 SE Sunnyside Rd 
Clackamas, OR 97015 

503 654-1188 chad e@menchies com 

OR Wayne Shinseki* 2387 NW 185th Ave 
Hillsboro OR 97124 

(503) 690 7770 menchies tanasb@gmail com 

PA Richard Ryan* 353 South Cedar Crest Blvd 
Allentown, PA 18103 

610 841 1900 rer\ iin30(f?)N ahoo com 

PA Richard Ryan* 943 Airport Center Dnve 
Allentown PA 18109 

610 841-4913 rervan30®\alioo com 

PA Dean Gumhold* 3032 Linden Street 
Bethlehem, PA 18017 

610-419-0096 retrafSlemx net 

PA Karen Douglas* 1991 Sproul Road 
Broomall PA 19008 

(610)356 3300 MEN526@menchiesftozenyogurtcom 

PA Jack Demarco* 257 Butler Commons 
Butler PA 16001 

724-256-9332 demarcol@consolidated net 

PA Anne Dougherty* 2953 Swede Road 
EastNomton PA 19401 

610 277 2722 anncsnllmaniSlhotinail com 

PA Robert Stark 
(POC Gayle TeresO* 

6825 Peach Street 
Ene PA 16509 

814 528 5480 atLn-sirSisldrkLniemrises com 

PA Fred Mecadon 9173 Roosevelt Blvd. Unit 4 
Philadelphia, PA 19114 

215 941 7718 fmecadon®comcast net 

PA Katanna (Kat) Hauben* 872 W Street Road 
Warminster PA 18974 

215^ 0811 menchiesnaiWamail com 

PA Timothy Jamison* 96 Tnnity Point Dr 
Washington PA 15301 

724-206-9694 tim,amisonl@^otmailcom 

R1 Jean Brown* 300 Quaker Lane C 11 
Warwick RI 02886 

(401)487 0445 

SC Jorge Gonzalez* 5580 Sunset Blvd 
Lexington SC 29072 

803 356-0643 wiaonziileziSmmdsnrma com 

TN Alan Sims* 212 Hamilton Crossing Dnve 
Alcoa, TN 37701 

865 233 4726 alansims@comenviro com 

TN Jill Green* 2040 Hamilton Place Blvd 
Chattanooga, TN 37421 

423 531 8020 times ldnd(rt)aol com 

TN Jeff Crabtree* 525 West Inman Street 
Cleveland TN 37311 

423 479 1631 abclss alles farmltilnnc com 

TN Chekib Kchouk 750 N Germantown Pkwy 
Cordova, TN 38018 

(901)753 0808 chekib kchouk(S)gmail com 

TN Craig Wehinger* 3135 Peoples Street 
Johnson City TN 37604 

423 328 7004 craiewehmaerfSlhotmail com 

TN Alan Sims* 11162 Parkside Dr 
Knoxville TN 37934 

865 671 2910 alansims®comenviro com 

TN Alan Sims* 234 Brook-view Centte Way 
Knoxville TX 37919 

865 851 8109 ilansims®comen\ iro com 

TN Belinda Watkms 7706 Winchester Road 
Memphis TN 38125 

901 756-0014 chekib kchouk@gmail com 
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TN Alan Sims* 6900 Lenox Village Dr 
Nashville TN 37211 

615 730 7855 alansims@comenviro com 

TN Ron Christian 440 Sam Ridley Parkway 
Smyrna, TN 37167 

(615) 984-4676 christian ronc@gmail com 

TX Augustus Gus Elmer* 5145 N FM620 
Austin, TX 78732 

512 266 9945 Aelmer3(S!comcast net 

TX Augustus Gus Elmer* 14028 N US Hwy 183 Suite 165 
Austin, TX 78717 

(832)545 3586 Aelmer3@comcast net 

TX Jack Page* 5122 Bissonnet Street 
Bellaire TX 77401 

713 660 0606 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Augustus Gus Elmer* 909 East Whitestone Blvd 
Cedar Park TX 78613 

(832) 545 3586 AeImer3(3)comcast net 

TX Jack Page* 12343 Barker Cypress Road 
Cypress TX 77410 

281 758 0785 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Danny Vaswani* 655 Sunland Park Drive,Ste 
El Paso TX 79912 

915 584 1820 dann\®CTsahinduinc com 

TX Danny Vaswani* 1355 George Dieter Dr 
El Paso TX 79936 

915 307 6361 dann\®casahindiiinc com 

TX Danny Vaswani* 8889 Gateway Blvd West, Suite 1420 
El Paso TX 79925 

915 591 1800 dann\®cnsnhinduiiic com 

TX Deepak Nair 9530 Feather Grass Ln Suite 130 
Fort Worth TX 76177 

817 741 3696 dcnair73@hotma]l com 

TX Jack Page* 301 W ParkwoodAve 
Fnendswood, TX 77546 

281-482 2806 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Jack Page* 10880 Louetta Road 
Houston TX 77070 

832 717-4500 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Jack Page* 512 W 19th Street 
Houston, TX 77008 

713 861 9600 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Jack Page* 8303 Highway 6 N 
Houston TX 77095 

281 859 8900 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Jack Page* 5310 Weslayan Street 
Houston, TX 77005 

713 661 7300 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Jack Page* 2353 Bay Area Blvd 
Houston TX 77058 

281 218 6060 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Steve Campbell 5805 E Sam Houston Parkway 
Houston, TX 77049 

281 741 5506 souDstevel984®sbc2lobal net 

TX Jack Page* 1944 West Gray Street 
Houston. TX 77019 

713 853 9695 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Jack Page* 5000 Westheimer Road 
Houston, TX 77056 

713 853 9594 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Jack Page* 6501 S Fry Road 
Katy TX 77494 

281 392-4020 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX Jack Page* 9550 Spring Green Blvd 
Katy TX 77494 

281 392 2040 jpage menchies@gmail com 

TX LUIS Delgado 2021 Northpark Dnve 
Kingwood TX 77339 

281 348 2556 soloiesus salvaloicahoo com 

TX Michael Landess* 8201 Quaker Avenue Unit 103 
Lubbock, TX 79424 

806 368 0776 landess@suddenlink net 

TX James Wilcox* 5619 W 1604 N Suite 126 
San Antonio TX 78253 

210 688 9835 jwilcox@vai houston com 

TX Lisa Blank* 8223 Marbach Rd Suite 111 
San Antonio TX 78227 

210 375 3796 men343@menchiesfrozenyogurt com 

TX Thomas Ward* 999 E Basse Rd Suite 177 
San Antonio TX 78209 

(210)824 1104 toanwa@gmail com 

TX Nikita Cheairs 2129 FM 2920 
Spnng TX 77388 

281 528 9100 nikcheairs@sbcslobal net 

TX Arif Maknojia 3363 Highway 6 
Sugar Land TX 77478 

281 265 1158 anfiffiadmcDanc com 

UT Shawna Willits* 765 West Antelope Drive 
Layton UT 84041 

801 416 8280 sha«na\Mllits®smail com 

UT Shawna Willits* 153 N State Street 
Orem UT 84057 

801 426 5259 shawnawillitsfoiemail com 

UT Shawna Willits* 3165 East 3300 South 
Salt Lake City UT 84109 

801 486 0971 shawnawillits(3!gmail com 

UT Shawna Willits* 1665 W Towne Center Dr 
South Jordan, UT 84095 

801 727 2605 shiwna\Mllits®2mail com 
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UT Jerry Fair 691 East SL George Blvd 
SL George UT 84770 

435 628 6464 lenv dfarrlFf dol com 

UT Angle Ward* 2682 South High Commons Way Suite 200 
West Valley City UT84I20 

(801)297 1707 toanwa@gmail com 

VA Leigh Miller 6550 Little River Turnpike 
Alexandria, VA 22312 

703 658 5393 leiah millerfS^ 

VA Rick Mostyn* 2405 Columbia Pike 
Arlington, VA 22204 

(703)271-4189 Rmostyntaibozzutocom 

VA Julie Collier* 3081 Nutley St 
Fairfax VA 22031 

(703) 424-4549 yozen_mengurt@cox net 

VA Philip Jenkins* 1 Towne Centre Blvd 
Fredencksburg VA 22407 

540 785 1600 ohilnevtSimsn com 

VA Meeta Patel* 12551 Jefferson Ave Suite 205 
Newport News VA 23602 

(703) 282 5825 meetatarheel@hotmail com 

VA Danita Moore* 45591 Dulles Eastern Plaza, Suite 194 
Sterling, VA 20166 

(301)233 6211 moore_danita@yahoo com 

VA Barry Lowery 465 Casey Blvd 
Williamsburg, VA 23188 

barrv lowervl7f31amail com 

VA Daphne Davidson* 150 Market Street 
Winchester VA 22603 

717 487 8491 Daphdavidson@comcast net 

WA Sang K. Lee* 1186 Outlet Collection Road, #101 
Auburn WA 98001 

(253) 737-4891 tonylee777@live com 

WA Chad Enkson * 14845 Mam St 
Bellevue WA 98007 

425 644 3035 chad e@menchies com 

WA Robert (Penn) Penney * 1070 Lakeway Dnve 
Bellingham, WA 98225 

360 393 3811 penntvcandMnaS^gmailcom 

WA Robert (Penn) Penney * 1301 Bakerview Road 
Bellingham, WA 98226 

360 306 3283 penne\cand\iiic(5v>smail com 

WA Chad Enkson * 21210 State Route 410 East 
BonneyLake WA 98391 

(253) 862 7440 chad e@menchies com 

WA Ross White* 21225 Bothell Everett Hwy 
Bothell, WA 98021 

425 286 6039 Muichits CanxoiiParkCommonsifrlmsn com 

WA Chad Enkson* 1409 S 348th St 
Federal Way WA 98003 

253 835 2110 chad t(2lmenchn.s com 

WA Hiten Changela* 4819 Point Fosdick Dnve NW 
Gig Harbor WA 98335 

253 858 3435 hilen chan2eh®hotmail com 

WA Brent Johnson 935 6th St S 
Kirkland, WA 98033 

425 298-4857 brent04@comcast net 

WA Ramon Cruz* 11308 NE 124th Street 
Kirkland WA 98034 

425 307 1490 ramonscruz(3!gmail com 

WA Lynnette Tiuxal 1110 Galaxy Dnve Bidg A, Ste F 
Lacey WA 98516 

(360) 338 0092 hawkspraine menchies@comcast net 

WA Chad Enkson * 2902 164th Street SW 
Lynwood WA 98087 

(425) 742 9872 chad e@menchies com 

WA Joe Sauvage* 7785 Sunset Highway 
Mercer Island WA 98040 

206-232 2545 sauvaaehooDSfSicomcast net 

WA Julie Ogata* 625 Black Lake Blvd 
Ohmpia, WA 98502 

360 754 5355 lotoadldamsn com 

WA Chad Enkson* 10306 l56"'StE 
Puyallup WA 98374 

253 770 1330 chad e@menchies com 

WA Tyler Zamanek* 14000 SE Petrovitsky Rd 
Renton WA 98058 

zemanekttacwu edu 

WA Chad Enkson* 2101 Queen Anne Ave N 
Seattle WA98I09 

206 216 1650 chad e@menchies com 

WA Julie Ogata* 4609 Village Court NE 
Seattle WA 98105 

206 525-4445 loloantatSlmsn com 

WA Julie Ogata* 424 NE 71st Sl 
Seattle WA98II5 

360 754 5355 jotogata@msn com 

WA Guy Castanha* 2620 California Ave SW 
Seattle WA98II6 

206 935 3816 castanhatSjcomcastnet 

WA Joe Sauvage* 3411 West McGraw Street 
Seattle W A 98199 

260 588 2888 sauvaaehooDSlSlcomcast net 

WA Alfredo Gamiz* 507 Broadway East 
Seattle WA 98102 

206 743 8510 demiz06@gmail com 

WA Amy Scherrer* 18336 Aurora Ave N 
Shoreline WA 98133 

(206) 629-4495 nm\scherrer02inail com 
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WA Julio Ibarra* 1816 S Mildred Street 
Tacoma, WA 98465 

(253) 565-0410 lotosatafffimsn com 

WA Chad Enkson * 4502 S Steele St 
Tacoma, WA 98409 

(253)472 2133 chad e@menchies com 

WA Ken Mork* 19171 SEMill Plain Blvd 
Vancouver WA 98683 

360 597 4055 kendallmorkiSlcomcast net 

WI Richard Sachse* 4017 State Hwy 28 
Kohler Wl 53044 

(920)459 8580 nchsachsefSu isconsinfrov o com 

WI Adam Wipperfurth* 113 West Towne Mall 
Madison. Wl 53719 

(608) 828 9430 adamwippfffigmail com. 

Wl Richard Sachse* 4550 Calumet Avenue 
Mamtowac Wl 54220 

(920) 684 1788 nchsachse@wisconsinfroyo com 

WI Jennifer Hassrick* 6712 Frank Lloyd Wnght Ave 
Middleton Wl 53562 

608 836 1212 Ihassnck^gmailcom 

MENCHIES 2015 FDD 
US 56I3I280 07 



List of Franchisees and Subfranchisees that have Signed Agreements, but Outlet not Open 
(as of December 31,2014) 

* Indicates Multi-Umt Developer 

State Franchise Owner Address Telephone Email 

AL Sandy Williams* 5314 Mountian Park Cir 
Indian Spnngs AL 35124 

205 223 5254 spw2003@gmailcom 

AR Raphael Martins* (3) 3654 Laural Ridge 
Spnngdale AR 72764 

(479) 200 9300 lrslenterpnses@gmail com 

AR Sam Abshire 5358 buckingham place 
Bryant, AR 72022 

(318)243 7250 skabshire@aol com 

AZ Art Delph* 1615 E Grand Canyon Dnve 
Chandler AZ 85246 

(480) 895 6913 artdelph@cox net 

AZ Bryan Brinkley* 14002 S31st St 
Phoenix AZ 85048 

(480)659 1612 blbnnkley@hotmail com 

AZ Chen LI* 15900EShendan St 
Goodyear AZ 85395 

(480) 838 9133 xuancompany@yahoo com 

AZ David Schneider* (2) 417 Caldwell Place 
Edmonton, AB T6M2X3 

(780)430 8432 dave@|cdamar com 

AZ Delaney Sander 11640 North TatumBlvd Apt 1049 
Phoenix AZ 85028 

213 840 2560 delaneysander@gmail com 

AZ DufrHeyl*(2) 2979 E Agntopia Loop N 
Gilbert, AZ 85096 

(480) 297 3256 duffheyl@yahoo com 

AZ Enca Nunez* 2645 W Windstar Place 
Tucson AZ 85713 

(323) 868 9046 enca nunez@live com 

AZ Keith Latchaw* 833 N Poplar Ct 
Chander AZ 85226 

(602) 740 3680 keith latchaw@gmail com 

AZ Matthew Webster 1231 E JuanitaAve 
Gilbert AZ 85234 

(480)926 7588 mrwbeav@aol com 

AZ Miguel Samonte Jr 564 A Green Village Court 
El Paso, TX 79912 

(915) 309 9350 mbsamontejr@yahoo com 

AZ Rick Brown* I1066ERenfield Ave 
Mesa, AZ 85212 

(480) 503 3281 az nckbrown@gmail com 

AZ Tim Reiger 7541 North Camino Sin Vacas 
Tucson AZ 85718 

(520) 240 7502 tim@flowersneger com 

CA Ajit Singh 285 N Mohler Dnve 
Anaheim Hills CA 92808 

(310)347 5578 ajitsomal@yahoo com 

CA Alex Kozlovsky 7869Jayseel St 
Sunland CA 91040 

(323) 252 3993 kozlovskyalex@gmail com 

CA Amor Taylor 5991 KuvaszCt 
Citrus Heights CA 95621 

(916)212 7055 amortaylor@ymail com 

CA Andy Charlton* 4900 Ethel Ave 
Sherman Oaks CA 91423 

818 907 0785 andy67@me com 

CA Andy Chen* (3) 3019 Andalucia Dnve 
West Covina,CA 91791 

(626)377 6722 andychen222@gmail com 

CA Andy Lustig* 67 Maple Hill Dr 
Chargrim Falls OH 44022 

216 225 6843 lustig5@yahoo com 

CA Antonio Torrez* 13406 Heritage Way apt 466 
Tustin CA 92782 

(949) 939 8684 soccer_team4u@yahoo com 

CA Anurag Gupta* 1963 Limewood Drive 
San Jose CA95132 

408 956-8607 gupta.acii menchies@gmail com 

CA April Azanan* 8033 Jayseel Street 
Sunland, CA 91040 

818 203 9640 apnl azarian@integraleng com 

CA Atta Enkat* 5877 Desert view DR 
LaJolla CA 92037 

858 518 3769 attaenkat@gmail com 

CA Ayman Tawadrous 1 Ismail Molri Eldien Heliopolis 
Cairo Egypt 

1007674444 aymantawadrous@yahoo com 

CA Bill Rehwald* 1710 Chastain Parkway E 
Pacific Palisades CA 90272 

(310)454-4980 B1LLMBZ@EARTHLINK NET 

CA Bob Bodassian 10375 W Cobblestone Lane 
Twinsburg, OH 44087 

805-433 2034 bbodossian@yahoo com 

CA Bob Cole* (3) 12209 Kingswood Court 
Riverside CA 92503 

(951)354 5304 bob cole34@yahoo com 
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CA Chen Li* 6806 Kenton PI 
Corona, CA 92880 

626 688 5558 Menchiesmorenova]ley@gmail com 

CA Chintu Patel* (3) 2661 Pummelo Court 
Escondido, CA 92027 

(760)658 9199 chintupatel80@gmail com 

CA Christine Mikhail 27432 Mavenck Cr 
Laguna Hills CA 92653 

513 460 3286 wcdentistry@yahoo com 

CA Craig Halcromb* 4323 Toyon Circle 
La Verne CA 91750 

909 593 3106 cvhalcromb@aol com 

CA Dan Williams* 15269 Blue Spruce Lane 
Fontana CA 92336 

909-489 2382 pook-ywill@gmail com 

CA Dane Whitney* 6450 Webster St #348 
Ventura, CA 93003 

425 894 8890 dane pierce@gmail com 

CA Davinder Rajasuncy 9842 Cortino Way 
Elk Grove CA 95757 

(916) 685-4629 drajasuncy@gmail com 

CA Derek Cha 28 Belmonte 
Irvine CA 92620 

714-614-8989 dlcenterpnses2@gmail com 

CA Diana Takawy* 1221 ocean avenue apt 1208 
Santa Monica, CA 90401 

(310)733-0921 diana89 2008@live com 

CA Diem Ha (Kate) Dao* 7157 Fawn Hills Lane 
Pleasanton CA 94566 

925-600-8128 katedao@gmail com 

CA Ed Graziani 5285 Diamond Heights Blvd #301 
San Francisco CA 94131 

(415)529 1632 edgraziani@hotmail com 

CA Edmond Kwan* 19301 Miranda St 
Tarzana, CA 91356 

310 339-7701 phantomphantomphantom@yahoo com 

CA Edmund Lam* (3) 1044 Redmond Ave 
San Jose, CA 95120 

(415)250-2987 edcylam@gmail com 

CA Enrique Ruvalcaba 2216 Clark Ln 
Redondo Beach CA 90278 

310-343 5395 eruvalcaba@stanfordalumni org 

CA Enca Acker* 7812 Anise Ave 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 

310 892 7100 encaacker@yahoo com 

CA Fum Reddix 6626 Munetta Ct 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91739 

(310)863-7787 aguawaterplus@msn com 

CA Gary Marrone* 8816 Bndalsmith Dr 
Sacramento CA 95828 

916-995-5676 garymarrone@fTontiemet net 

CA Geraldine Williams* 507 Cerro Park Ct 
Folsom CA 95630 

206-612-9452 geraldine williams@comcast net 

CA Ik Sung* (3) 235 Cantada Way 
American Canyon CA 94503 

(760) 238-1904 in2bate@gmail com 

CA Jerry Doll* 4016 Capstan Place 
Discovery Bay CA 64505 

(925) 570-4876 jerry doll@comcast net 

CA Jerry Maloney* (2) 41327 Cresta Verde Q 
Temecula, CA 92529 

(951)591-1840 jmaloneydo@hotmail com 

CA Jim Hudson* 1661 Via Arriba 
Palos Verdes Estates CA 90274 

310 994-0901 hudson@actainc com 

CA Jitendra Kalsana* 6752 Stillbrook Way 
Eastvale CA 92880 

714-858-7775 jitendrakalsaria@gmail com 

CA John Daron* 11036Belmar Ave 
Northridge CA 91326 

323 855^028 kgoncu@aol com 

CA John Parent 5331 Keystone Dr 
Fremont CA 94536 

510 387 8972 john m parent@gmail com 

CA John Spishak* 4436 Beeman Ave 
Studio City CA 91604 

818 398 3860 menchiejohn@sbcglobal net 

CA Josh Grewal* 6557 Tokay Rd 
Tujunga, CA 91042 

(818) 273-4139 grewa]josh@gmatl com 

CA Kathy Abels* (3) 6941 SitioCordero 
Carsbad CA 92009 

(760) 539-7055 kabels@yogurtlabinc com 

CA Kevin 0 Neal* 24409 Pantera Cr 
Murrieta, CA 92562 

951 334-4557 kvbsoneal(gmsn com 

CA Laune Fowler 3416 Cessna Drive 
Redding CA 96001 

(530) 227-7048 Chocolate4stress@yahoo com 

CA Lawrence Lim 16198 Spring Hills Drive 
Chino Hills CA 91709 

909 597-4632 larry lim@optimacaregroup com 

CA Mark Gong 1103 Dwyer Ave 
San Jose CA 95120 

(408)410-3053 mark_gong@hotmail com 

CA Mark Russell* 2351 Bay St 
San Francisco CA 94123 

415 567 4927 markru@fogland com 
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CA Marth Santana* 10140 Harvest Ave 
Santa Fe Spnngs CA 90670 

323 854 3573 noahsantana@venzon net 

CA Mason Zain 8908 Appian way 
Los Angeles CA 90046 

213-400-4042 masonzain@yahoo com 

CA Melad Ghabnal* (2) 6153 Fairfield Dr 
LaVeme CA91750 

(909) 267 9288 MEN263@menchiesfrozenyogurt com 

CA Mevis Machado* 931 Cambridge Drive 
Burbank, CA 91504 

818 915 3206 mevis_m@yahoo com 

CA Michael Causey* (2) 5333 San Francesca Dr 
Camanllo CA 93012 

(818)917 8808 MEN575@menchiesfrozenyogurt com 

CA Michael Lam* 3228 Coldwater Dr 
San Jose CA 95148 

408 799 4043 frogurtllc@gmail com 

CA Minglun Zhang 515 Quimby Ct 
San Ramon, CA 94582 

(408)431 9988 mlzsfo@gmail com 

CA Mitch Nitta* (2) 4806 W James Ct 
Visalia, CA 93277 

(559)372 7362 mitchnitta@hotmail com 

CA Mohammed A1 Anesi 3800 Park-view Ln #31D 
Irvine, CA 92612 

949 247 9928 alanesi@gmail com 

CA Mohit Anchlia* 17010 CalleTrevino #9 
San Diego CA 92127 

(858)521 8148 mohitanchlia@gmail com 

CA Nelly Eapen 1515 South Adams St 
Glendale CA 91205 

310-775 1435 nelly_eapen@att.net 

CA Pacific Gateway 
Concessions 

275 E Hams Ave South 
San Francisco CA 94080 

650 270 6007 business@pgconcessions com 

CA Patricia Emnch 619 246 2045 gr&ozenyogurt@gmail com 

CA Paul Siapno* 45 Shakespeare Court 
Tracy CA 95376 

(650) 302 1675 ps menchies438@gmail com 

CA Raj Batra* 6371 Almaden Way 
Livermore CA 84551 

(925)408 1288 rbatra99@yahoo com 

CA Rajinder Walia* 801 s Grand Ave #1903 
Los Angeles CA 90017 

562-688 3735 aicraj@gmail com 

CA Ram Iyer* 3614 Meadowlands Ln 
San Jose CA 95135 

(408)691 7952 iyerramc@gmail com 

CA Rena Cao 5763 W 75th St 
Los Angeles CA 90045 

626 716 6651 Graficao@hotmail com 

CA Rene Ortiz* (5) 620 Newport Center Dr # 1100 
Newport Beach CA 92660 

626-831 3861 reicapital@yahoo com 

CA Reynaldo Reyes* 724 Timor Ct 
San Jose CA 95127 

408 834 5025 reycreyes@gmail com 

CA Rhonda Angell 27833 Meadowcreek Rd 
Santa Clanta, CA 9135! 

818 913 0468 rhondaka22@gmail com 

CA Robert Younan 16844 Labrador Street 
Northridge CA 91343 

818 825 1581 robert yoiuian@gmail com 

CA Roger Lee* 22697 Princeton PI 
Castro Valley CA 94552 

510 881 2514 Roger Lee49@sbcgloba] net 

CA Rupinder Azrot 46 Willowbrook Lane 
Pomona, CA 91766 

310-560 0339 rupdog@gmail com 

CA Sanjay Patel (860) 978 9733 psanjaj patel@yahoo com 

CA Scott Burr* 79434 Calle Prospero 
La Quinta CA 92253 

760 333 2893 srburr@hotmail com 

1 CA Sergey Behkov* (4) 4120 Regal Oak Dr 
Encino, CA 91436 

323-332 7959 belka99@bk ru 

' CA Sergio Moncada (714)547 2814 moncada@nicaweb com 

CA Shawn Liang 760 304 2621 ymy company@yahoo com 

CA Simon Avunijian* 19146 Merion Dr 
Porter Ranch CA 91326 

(818)335 5578 ravunjian@yahoo com 

CA Steve Larson 622 Portofino Lane 
Foster City CA 94404 

(408)310 7372 Steven g larson@gmail com 

CA Steve Mueller* (2) 9435 Mount Israel Road 
Escondido, CA 92029 

(858)655 8677 Steven darnel mueller@gmail com 

CA Terry Brennan* 2410 Albatross St #18 
San Diego CA 92101 

253 509-4662 terry@terrybrennan org 

CA Wendy Helberg* 30995 Via Norte 
Temecula, CA 92591 

(951)296 7820 wendyhelberg@gmail com 
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CA William Tang 12963 Runway Road #213 
Playa Vista, CA 90094 

310 745 2028 wtang@gmx com 

CA Yongxin Shen* (2) 10997 Charleston St 
Raneho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

(909)210-8666 yongxin shen@gmail com 

CO Abhaya Gurung* 1281 trail ridge rd 
LongmonL CO 80504 

(303) 684-0513 pushpagrgl@gmail com 

CO Allen Gallogly* 1915 Larson Court 
Ene CO 80516 

303 264 4882 ajgpartners@comcast net 

CO Andy Van Gilder* 2175 S Monroe SL 
Denver CO 80210 

303 880 8374 andyvangilder@dragonpeaksinc com 

CO Gary Richman 10 Monadnock Lane 
Merrimack NH 3054 

(603) 854 3740 gdnchman@comcast net 

CO Ken Hammell* (5) 18 Turks Head Lane 
Devonshire Bermuda DV07 

(441)238 6727 qing32@gmail com 

CO Lisa Fadio* 5585 E Mineral Lane 
Centennial CO 80122 

303 570-4683 lisafadio@msn com 

CO Lisa Smith* 2110 Emerald Dnve 
Longmont, CO 80504 

303-678 8993 lsmithmenchies@gmail com 

CO Mark Allen 2592 South Field Ct 
Lakewood CO 80227 

303 902 2202 mallen5usa@gmail com 

CO Patrick Kiely* 316 Dahlia Street 
Denver CO 80220 

(303)819 2149 patnckakiely@yahoo com 

CT David Truglio 123 Virginia Ave 
New Britain, CT 6052 

(860) 729 8276 david truglio@newleafint com 

CT Richard Khazzaka 331 Transylvania Rd 
Woodbury, CT 6798 

(203)405 6033 Rkhazzaka@hotmail com 

FL Aileen Martinez 115I0NW I5CT 
Pembroke Pines FL 33026 

754 214-4938 ABSOLlAC@aol com 

FL Babar Majeed 1 Wild Creek Way 
Ormond Beach FL32174 

386 492 6971 bmajeed@hotmail com 

FL Brandon Rhodes* 950 S Kanner Hwy BIdg 800 Unit 805 
Stuart, FL 34994 

719 505 5107 Aspireassociatesllc@gmail com 

FL Bnan Pekny* 3602 Neptune Dnve 
Orlando FL 32804 

407 342 9812 bpekny@yahoo com 

FL Christopher Martin* 
(2) 

3752 NW 85th Terrace 
Cooper City FL 33024 

(754) 423 9423 clkm@live com 

FL Cory Courtney* (3) 3919 Brampton Island Ct S 
Jacksonville FL 32224 

(904)223 1962 cory h courtney@comcast net 

FL Daniele Ranaudo* 8960 NW 180 Terrace 
Miami FL 33018 

(786) 566-7906 dranaudosuk@gmail com 

FL Deborah Chaparro 407-452-4569 vzlandeb@me com 

FL Estaban Merlo* 201 Crandon Blvd #533 
KeyBiscoyne, FL 33149 

(305) 562 8204 emerlo@secunty re com 

FL Greg Flolcombe* (3) 2302 Pinnacle Circle North 
Palm Harbor FL 34684 

(414)465 2662 greg@fi3yc biz 

FL Guilherme Tavares De 
Melo 

15143 Ovation Dr 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 

407 405 6950 guitamelo@hotmail com 

FL Hershel Burden* (3) 8373 Southwind Bay Cr 
Fort Myers FL 33909 

(239)284 5174 heavyburdenl@gmail com 

FL Ishvar Patel* 7390 sw 85 th Dr 
Gainesville FL 32608 

(352)219-4726 ipatel53@yahoo com 

FL John Solomita 13852 Carryback Dr 
Dade City FL 33525 

703 980 0627 eatfiesh@venzon net 

FL John Wilson* (3) 7214 Pine Valley Street 
Brandenton FL 34202 

941 360 9306 john@srqwilsons com 

FL Jonathan Snider 93 Dune Lakes Circle 108F 
Santa Rosa Beach FL 32459 

850 866 2294 snidej01@gmail com 

FL Jordan Gary* 6214 E 113th Ave 
Tampa, FL 33617 

305 905 3375 jordanggary@gmail com 

FL Jose Mauco* (5) 4668 Pembrook PI Orlando Fl 
Pembroke Pines FL 32811 

(407) 970 3824 josemauco@hotmail com 

FL Jose Mendez 415 Butler St 
Windermere FL 34786 

305 794 8033 menb591@menchiesfroyo corp 

FL Kevin Townsend 770 380 7908 ktown5280@gmail com 
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PL Leroy Lee 5327 Sagecrest Dr 
Lithia, PL 33547 

570 677 8468 leelc4@yahoo com 

PL Michael Martinez 3559 Pixie Ln 
Saint Cloud PL 34772 

407 791 1953 martinez 57@hotmail com 

PL Michelle Carpio 16214 NW 82 Place 
Miami, PL 33016 

786-468 5333 mjgl275@gmail com 

PL Paul Pollack* 12945 Kingsmill Way 
Port Myers PL 33913 

(239) 233 3285 paulpollackl3@aol com 

PL Philip Wallace 402 St Dunstan Way 
Winter Park, PL 32792 

407 423 9545 pjw4fsu@gmail com 

PL Rene Suarez 954 802 4468 reedsuarez@gmail com 

PL Tony Nguyen* 9803 Compass Point Way 
Tampa, PL 33615 

703-474-4134 tony nguyen(@tibbsentrepnsellc com 

PL John Gen* 2367 Stewarts Cove 
Orlando, PL 32828 

(305)439 8919 john cen@gmail com 

PL Remaldo Arreaza 1209 Woodchurch Ln 
St Augustine PL 32092 

(904) 230-0045 arreazaa@bellsouth net 

PL Theresa Ljubi 7420 Rockwell Ct 
Mentor OH 44060 

(440) 974 0412 menchiesswfl(§gmail com 

OA Akin Oparison 7016 Hawks Harbor Circle 
Bradenton, PL 34207 

941 201 5105 akin557(gyahoo com 

GA Carlos Urrea* 450 Hembree Grove Overlook 
Roswell GA 30076 

404 805 6500 cjurrea@att net 

GA Clark Cordner* 702 Settlers Crossing 
Canton GA 30114 

770 639 8615 clarkcordner@yahoo com 

GA Cooper Jobe* 2043 Mendenhall Dr 
Atlanta, GA 30341 

678 488 8646 coopei]obe@yahoo com 

GA Eduardo Marroquin* Km 16 5 Carr El Salvador Vizcaya#4 
Guatemala, Guatemala 

(678)743 5012 efmarroquin@yahoo es 

GA Jayson Rogers* 23811 ChagnnBlvd 
Beachwood, OH 44122 

216 577 5750 jaysonrogers legacy@gmail com 

GA Larry Hanger 3343 Willow Glen Trail 
Suwanee GA 30024 

770-490 0895 lhanger@clear net 

GA Maged Lofty 104Haynes St 
Mankato MN 56001 

(507)721 1117 mmlotfy@hotmail com 

GA Odalrs Marte 8777 Westwind Dnve 
Columbus OH 31820 

(808)397 7218 odalis marte@yahoo com 

GA Olatunde Idowu* 902 197th Avenue SE 
Sammamish WA 98075 

(425) 998 3297 upsbutin@yahoo com 

GA Ron Solanki 2142 Floral Ridge Dnve 
Dacula, GA 30019 

(770)831 8550 ron solanki@yahoo com 

GA Savita Patel* 15470Hwy 13'South 
Humcane Mills TN 37078 

931 296-2432 savita2432@gmail com 

GA Ty Cardin 480 Centenary Ave NW 
Cleveland, TN 37311 

423-464 5105 ty cardin@e3businesspartners com 

HI Rayna Pukunaga 2333 Kapiolani Blvd # 1609 
Honolulu HI 96826 

808 221 8757 rayna style@gmail com 

lA Brent Dahlstrom* 3538 Augusta Circle 
Waterloo lA 50701 

515 867 7000 brentdahlstrom@gmail com 

lA Greg Johansen* 3650 Grand Ave 
West Des Moines lA 50265 

(515)440 1270 MGl 

ID Lars Honan* 18267 NGoldenndge Way 
Boise ID 83714 

281 850 3685 lm2khon@att net 

IL Barney Stanner 439 Ridge Ave 
Calrendon Hills IL 60514 

(773) 551 5507 bstanner@mindspring com 

IL Jeff Podjasek* (2) 2299 Timothy Dnve 
Glenview IL 60026 

(847) 657 0934 men563@mencbiesfroyo com 

IL Mark Berlin* (2) 4707 Stonebndge 
Champaign !L 61822 

(217)355 5543 lmberlinl@aol com 

IL Randy Sturges* (3) 12400 Ventura Blvd #1600 
Studio City CA 91604 

818 980 1600 randysturges@gmail com 

IL Richard Blaisdell* 571 BrooksideAve 
Algonquin, IL 60102 

(847)845 7017 rblaze43@yaboo com 

IL Tom Swingle 923 Shady Tree Lane 
Wheeling IL 60090 

(847)215 2718 tom swingle 142@gmail com 
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KS Andre Smith* (3) 21 Trumpet Vine St 
Ladera Ranch CA 92694 

(816)213-4959 andre m smith@hotmail com 

KS Dennis Doyle* (2) 11011 W 49th Terr 
Shawnee KS 66203 

785 619 6900 dendoylel953@gmail com 

KS Jason Jones* (2) 2904 147th Terrace 
Leawood, KS 66224 

913 681 3605 jasonjones@kimchaninc com 

LA Magdalene Buck 28 Park Place Dr Unit 2003 
Covington LA 70433 

985 773 3745 magdalene buck@yahoo com 

LA Martha Frye 906 Carondelet St Lake 
Charles, LA 70605 

337 244 1180 mitfirye48@yahoo com 

LA Mike Piasecki 313 Turtledove Trail 
Lafayette LA 70508 

(337) 344 3595 Mpiaseckil2@hotmail com 

LA Nahel Rimawi 2020 Bradford Place 
Harvey LA 70058 

504 975 3307 ramee74@aol com 

LA Sam Abshire 837 hwy 146 
Homer LA 71040 

(318)243 7250 skabshire@aol com 

MA Christine McLaughlin* 
(2) 

11 Ryans Lane 
Duxbury MA 2332 

(617)905 7975 chnstinemclaughlin@comcast net 

MA Weimin (William) 
Zhao 

16 Femcrofl Rd 
Shrewsbury MA 1545 

(857)998 1404 MEN284@menchiesfrozenyogurt com 

MA Evan Davis 640 Pleasant Street 
Framingham, MA 1701 

(508) 309^338 evan@davisholdinggroup com 

MA Georgios 
Karavasileidis* 

534 South Street Apt 1 
Wrentham MA 2093 

774 847 9041 MEN523@menchiesffozenyogurt com 

MA Jorge Simoes* 8 Evergreen Ln 
Topsfield MA 1983 

732 713 3760 jsimoesl@yahoo com 

MD Dianna Adams 400 Mohican Dnve 
Frederick, MD 21701 

(301)698 5762 adams_dianna@yahoo com 

MD Doug Belfield 737 Eden farm circle 
Westminster MD21157 

(443)244-0401 elfieldl@gma]l com 

MD Eileen Frazier* 19030 Abbey Manor Dr 
Brookeville MD 20833 

301 774 5083 ae frazier@venzon net 

MD Fred Graffam 3517 Old Trail Rd 
Edgewater, MD 21037 

240 595 1862 fgraffam@mac com 

MD Knstine Garfinkel* 4407 Walsh St 
Chevy Chase MD20815 

(301)718 3699 kagarfinkel@gmail com 

MD Patrick Smith 4 Noctume Court 
Rockyille MD 20850 

(202)255-4704 patncksmith82772@gmail com 

MD Rick Mostyn* (2) 740 South River Landing 
Edgewater MD 21037 

301 785 5802 Rmostyn@bozzuto com 

MD Robert Jacobs* 5803 Bradley Blvd 
Bethesda, MD20814 

301 320-2225 Jacobs 124@gmail com 

MD Thomas Yates* 2343 Anderson Hill St 
Marriotsville MD21104 

(301)466 9873 

Ml Anant Patel * 15701 Johnson Creek Dr 
Northville Ml 48168 

(248)470 0635 anant i patel@gmail com 

MI Andrew Van 
T immeren* 

5309 16th Ave 
Hudsonville Ml, Ml 49426 

616-740-6392 andrew vantimmeren@gmail com 

Ml Anthony Hitsman* 315 Wildwood Dnve 
Holland Ml 49423 

616-218 5028 anthonyjhitsman@gmail com 

Ml Danny Samson* (3) 333 West Fort St Ste 1200 
Detroit, Ml 48226 

313 570 6264 dannys@sgdetroit com 

Ml Dena Crow* 13505 GreenbnarDr 
Grand Haven Ml 49417 

616^02 0648 denacrow71@gmail com 

MI Farooq Minhas* 2945 Turtle Pond Court 
Bloomfield Hills, Ml 48302 

248 719 8691 s7 minhas@gmail com 

Ml Farzana Younas* (2) 49489 Lansdowne St 
Canton Ml 48188 

734-544 1108 yfarzana@gmail com 

Ml Jay Crank* 7978 Golf Meadows Dr 
Caledonia, Ml 49316 

(616)308 0629 jcrankod@charter net 

Ml JeffAbro* (2) 5541 Spnngbrook 
Troy Ml 48098 

(248)798 8881 jeff abro@yahoo com 

Ml Louis Messina* 2168 ScarboroCt 
Shelby Township Ml 48316 

248 840 1668 louis messina@outlook com 

Ml Marvin Kassab* 19020 Caff Ave 
Clinton Township Ml 48038 

586-557 9557 marvinkassab@gmail com 
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State Franchise Owner Address Telephone Email 

Ml Mehul Patel 13085 Moms Rd Atp 15108 
Alpharetta, GA 30004 

(630) 346 6776 MRPATEL RX@gmail com 

Ml Mohad Abbass* 18151 Ridge Road 
North Royalton, OH 44133 

216-894 1153 mohadabbass@gmail com 

Ml Yousra Perayeff* (9) 4925 Pickford Dr 
Troy Ml 48085 

248 506 3123 fperayeff@comcast net 

MN Daniel Pedro* (2) 914 University NE #2 
Minneapolis MN 55413 

(651)675 7129 dpedro33@gmail com 

MN Denise Kapla* 715 Linden Street #204 
Mendota Heights MN 55118 

(651)269 5724 

MN Lauren Larsen* 4635 Pmetree Curve 
Eagan MN 55122 

651 686 5881 laurenlarsen6@gmail com 

MN Lawton Cain* 2115 West 49th Street 
Minneapolis MN 55419 

(612)925 3056 lawtoncain@hotmail com 

MN Mike Fee 2909 Silver Lake Ct 
St Anthony MN 55421 

612) 384 8814 Liloval@gmail com 

MN Pete Vaillant* 13493 Mansold St NW 
Andover MN 55304 

763 576 1036 Pete Vaillant@comcast net 

MN Peter Goldreieh* 4805 Rustic Way 
Shorewood, MN 55331 

952 401 0000 aurorahospitalitymn@gmail com 

MN Shelby Solomon* (3) 5702 Blake Rd 
Edina, MN 55436 

(734)846^551 shelby@shel by Solomon com 

MN Steve Engelson* 4319 W 36th St 
St Louis Park CA 55416 

952 255 9855 Sengelson@msn com 

MN Tom Ryan* (2) 7643 Lone Lane 
Coopersburg PA 18036 

610 308 8637 tryan 1027@comcast net 

MO Chns Stark* 5508 Steele Ridge Rd 
St Louis MO 63129 

314 580-8404 crstarks@gmail com 

MO Sean Quinn* 2054 Meramec Meadows Dr 
Fenton MO 63026 

(636)861 1889 sbquinn@atLnet 

MO Michael Matchett* (2) 4521 ForderOaks Dr 
St Louis M063129 

314 894 7891 mike matchett@mallinckrodt com 

MS Wanchai 
Suebhongsans* 

406 Woodlands Circle 
Brandon, MS 39047 

601 918 3354 cpeinter@yahoo com 

MT Tim Krump* 6906 Walker Mill Dr 
Cottonwood Heights UT 84121 

775 219 7800 tniknimp@gmail com 

NC Brian Johnston 2144 7th Ave W 
Seattle WA98119 

206 283 3415 bdjohnston6@gmail com 

NC Brian Sloss* 230 Lakeview Way 
Vero Beach FL 32963 

772 234 1198 bnansloss@yahoo com 

NC Domeica White* 9313 Edwards Place 
Charlotte NC 29227 

704 607-6879 domeicawhite@bellsouth net 

NC Heath Osbum 1033 Sedge wood Place Court 
Charlotte NC 28211 

973 609 2188 heathosbum@mac com 

NC Jacqueline Ogden* 601 Southshore Pkwy 
Durham, NC 27703 

919 957 1937 jacqueogden@yahoo com 

NC Jen Gustafson* 136 Charlton Terrace 
Athens GA 30606 

270 798 4789 jenivet@aol com 

NC Jiten Majithia* 3230 Granard Lane 
Charlotte NC 28269 

(704)516-4642 ndoogu@hotmail com 

NC John Robinette* 1635 Crescent Dnve 
Henderson NC 27536 

(252)438 5407 MEN537@menchiesfrozenyogurt com 

NC Lalit Solanki* 319 Malvern Hill Lane 
Momsville NC 27560 

(919)462 9241 lalitji@gmail com 

NC Lilly Mead* 807 Golf House Road East 
Whitsett,NC 27377 

336 449 0838 lilly menchies@gmaii com 

NC Martha Spires* (2) 1112 Offshore Dr 
Fayetteville NC 28305 

910-483 5462 spires 1987@yahoo com 

NC Mike Ford* 8891 Graham Point Lane 
Denver NC 28037 

(704)425 0813 iiuford@charter net 

NC Renu Pal* 5431 Open Book Lane 
Charlotte, NC 28270 

(704) 771-4748 sanjeevrenupal@yahoo com 

NC Sybil Shipley* 5112 Minnesota Dnve SE 
Southport, NC 28461 

(443)904-4947 sybilshipley@gmial com 

NC Victor Medina 4820 Clubview Court 
Fuquay Vanna, NC 27526 

(919) 552 5688 vamedina@tnanglesurgical com 
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State Franchise Owner Address Telephone Email 

NE Brian Krohe* (2) 6209 Hawser Dr 
King George VA 22485 

540 775 3272 bkrohe@hotma]l com 

NE Rob Shradar 7114N 152 St 
Bennington NE 68007 

(402)250-2568 rshradar@hotmail com 

NJ Angus McDonald* 245 Pine Glen Road 
Langhome PA 19047 

(215) 504 0271 angusmcdonaldlO@gmail com 

NJ Atul Khanna* 615 WendoverCt 
Randolph NJ 7869 

(973)361 7246 atul_khanna@email com 

NJ Edward Boutet* (2) 1 Hutchinson Dr 
Hillsborough NJ 8844 

(201)532 2217 eboutet@comcast net 

NJ Robert Pares * (3) 606 Peterson Farm Court 
Riverdale NJ 7675 

201 666 7526 Rpures@gmajl com 

NJ Sanjay Varma* 38 Dogwood Drive 
Plainsboro NJ 8536 

609 721 3232 svarma@softart inc com 

NJ Tom Lauteno* 41 BnarcliflfRd 
Marlton NJ 8053 

617 331 4403 tjlauterio@gmail com 

NM Angela Blakely* (2) 30 Camino de la Paloma 
Corrales, NM 87048 

(505)401 3606 acrpntr@aol com 

NM Enc Hoessel* 509 Cielo Azul 
Corrales NM 87048 

(505)898 0714 drugsolutions@aol com 

NV Antoine Eustache* 1786 Antelope Valley Ave 
Henderson NV 89012 

702-677^334 eustache@msn com 

NV Michael Ruckman* (4) 10624 s eastern a792 
Henderson NV 89052 

(702) 767 6626 michael ruckman@senteo net 

NV Roland Trub* (3) 328 N Garden Terrace 
Bellingham, WA 98225 

(360)483 9017 roland trub@gmail com 

NY Brian Trager* 9 Bowman Street 
Saratoga Spnngs NY 12866 

(404) 822 7685 bnan@moesbumtos com 

NY Chi Tang* 64 05 Yellowstone Blvd #114 
Forest Hills NY 11375 

718 275 8188 chiwtang@gmail com 

NY Jane Potter* (4) (212)319 5365 janerpotter@gmail com 

NY Amelia Roopnanne 196 07 McLaughlin Ave 
Holhswood, NY 11423 

347-426-9293 amelia roopnanne2@gmail com 

NY Arlinda Eggleston* 33 Washington Avenue 
N White Plains NY 10603 

(914) 268 8363 arlinda33@hotmail com 

NY David Diaz* 28 Grant Ave 
Albertson, NY 11507 

(516)833 5964 DAV1DD332@GMAIL COM 

NY Fiona Chin* 3752 78th St 
Jackson Heights, NY 11372 

(917)385 5855 fionac61 l@gmail com 

NY Hasbleidy Gaenslen* 546 Scarborough Rd 
BriarclifF Manor NY 10510 

(347)345 6498 gaenslen_melo@outlook com 

NY Johny Taveras* 929 Gloucester Q Westbury NY 11590 (646) 673 3585 johntaveras@gmail com 

NY Kevin Taylor* 1935 Huth Road 
Grand Island, NY 14072 

(716)946 7949 kevinl964taylor@gmail com 

NY Michael Alsid* 4 Nightingale Path 
Liverpool NY 13090 

(315)622^633 mealsid@verizon net 

OH Roxana Turner 1996 Edge water Dr 
Cincinnati OH 45240 

(513) 851-6064 roxanatumeimba3339@gmail com 

OR Eric Spencer* 90845 marquise way 
Eugene OR 97408 

(541)915 1933 ericry@msn com 

OR Richard Calcagno* 10420 SW Comhusker Ave 
Beaverton OR 97008 

(503) 806-9613 rvcalcagno@comcast net 

PA Andrew Trapuzzano* 
(2) 

6999 Foxcreek Dr 
Canton, Ml 48187 

412-496 7276 trapuzzano@gmail com 

PA Anne Dougherty* 25 Laurence Place 
Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462 

215 316-8993 annestallman@hotmail com 

PA Erik Lingren* 768 Venango Av 
Pittsburgh PA 15209 

412-735 3025 enkwilliamlingren@gmail com 

PA Jonathan Wirth 2484 W Pine Grove Road 
Pennsylvania Furnace PA 16865 

814-571-6346 jtw959@msn com 

PA Karen Douglas 3216 Tyning Ln 
Downington PA 19335 

610-873 7244 MEN526@menchiesftozenyogurt com 

PA Katanna (Kat) Hauben 329 Sherwood Dnve 
Yardley PA 19067 

212 833 0640 menchiespa@gmail com 
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PA Lisa Brestensky* 1383 Glencoe Ave 
Pittsburgh, PA 15205 

(412) 279 2667 llbrestensky@yahoo com 

PA Michael Fineman 104 Lombard St 
Philadelphia, PA 19147 

(267)265 7048 mbfl30@gmail com 

SC Stuart Nichols 730 Mam Street, Number 378 
North Myrtle Beach, SC 29582 

(417) 793 1204 snichols@alum mit edu 

TN Craig Wehinger* 1133 Willowood Road 
Knoxville TN 37922 

(865)719 8764 craigwehmger@hotmail com 

TN Jill Green* 1063 Restoration Drive 
Chattanooga, TN 37421 

(423)618 5870 tnneyland@aol com 

TN Sue Can- 543 Rush Branch Road 
Pigeon Forge TN 37863 

865 604 2124 Bsuecarr@yahoo com 

TX Adrian Gonzalez* (2) 900 Hawk Valley Dr 
Little Elm, TX 75068 

(972)364 1951 amgm5517@gmail com 

TX Alex Zhai* (3) 7510 Burgoyne Rd Apt 1433 
Houston TX 77063 

(201)443 5745 alexzhai0724@gmail com 

TX Anuar Jobi* (6) 2816 Abbey Rd 
Brownsville TX 78526 

(956) 280 3637 walabijobi@hotmail com 

TX Bill Brown 203 Charlottesville Ave 
Colleyville TX 76034 

(817)528 9137 williamobrowndfw@gmail com 

TX Craig Swensen* 4316 Crystal Lane Loop SE 
Puyallup WA 98372 

(253)848 1558 rcswen@gmail com 

TX Craig Turczynski* 1233 Eagle Point Road 
Van Alstyne TX 75495 

469 877-4821 turczdad@aol com 

TX Danny Vaswani* (2) 809 Camino De Paz 
El Paso, TX 79922 

915-487 2755 danny@casahinduinc com 

TX David Martin* (2) 2242 Robin Dr 
Clarksville TN 37042 

651-491 5886 david michael martin l@gmail com 

TX Digant Janwala 2505 Avalon Lake Lane 
Pearland TX 77581 

281 777 0924 digantjanwala@yahoo com 

TX Don McClain 2448 Worthington St 
Dallas TX 75204 

321 663 1253 dcmcclain@aol com 

TX Enc Morhet 281 678 8172 EAMSDM@SBCGLOBAL NET 

TX Gabnel Pohl* (3) 12517Calistoga Way 
Austin TX 78732 

5125746137 johnestherllc@gmail com 

TX Gary Novit* (5) 3140 Sun Drenched Path 
Austin TX 78732 

(512)415 1251 gnovit@austin rr com 

TX Hemant Patel 
4811 Mountain Timber Drive 
Friendswood, TX 77546 281-482 2689 hemantpatel3®gmail com 

TX Jack Page* (4) 
2802 Wolfberry Dr 
Manvel TX 77578 832 457 2548 ipage menchies(^gmail com 

TX James Sneed* 3461 Whitney Way 
Hurst TX 76054 

817-498 9774 jsneeds@swbell net 

TX James Wilcox* (4) 10750 FM2354 
Bayton TX 77523 

(281)857 7993 jwilcox@vai-houston com 

TX John Sierra 9938 Jasmine Creek Dr 
Austin TX 78726 

(512)496-4454 jmsierra57@gmail com 

TX Juan Cruz* (3) 5501 N Stanton Unit D15 
El Paso TX 79912 

(915)472 9118 paulinaZaragozaC@gmail com 

TX Karen Sellers* (5) PO Box 1085 
East Bernard, TX 77435 

713 252 5683 stxfroyotgyahoo com 

TX Knstine McBride* 1223 Huntington Dr 
Richardson, TX 75080 

214-418 6757 ksmcbrideotr@tx rr com 

TX Krupal Patel 1709 Riviera Drive 
Longview TX 75605 

469 226 7823 krupal patel@yahoo com 

TX Lisa Blank* (2) 26204 Old Fredricksburg Rd 
Boeme TX 78015 

210 215 2991 

TX Maher Altamimi* 9555 Lebamon Rd Suite 203 
Frisco TX 75035 

(972) 342 2616 Maher altamimi@gmail com 

TX Mana Bologna* 819 Broken Arrow 
Missouri City TX 77459 

(973)951 1905 httlemb8@yahoo com 

TX Meredith Bruce* 2425 McKeever Rd 
Rosharon TX 77583 

281 380-9377 meredithlb71(ggmail com 

TX Michael Hayzlen* 2505 Glenoaks Ct 
Bedford Tx 76021 

817 793-4443 michaelhayzlett@yahoo com 
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TX Michael Landess* 4415 79th Street 
Lubbock, TX 79424 

806 368 7031 landess@suddenlink net 

TX Mickie Hernandez* (2) 8020 Via Verde Dr 
Austin TX 78739 

(512)2926916 mickie_hetnandez@outlook com 

TX Moses Kovalchuk* 6068 Northview Ct 
Aubrey TX 76227 

(940) 600 3333 moseskovalchuk@yahoo com 

TX Oscar Rojas* (3) 61IOMenorCrestDr 
Spnng TX 77388 

(281)292 2980 orojass@eastemgulfsvcs com 

TX Rey Cintra* (2) 25807 Forest Spring Ln 
Spnng TX 77373 

(281)935 7863 reycintral @me com 

TX Saleem Hirani* (3) 6208 Tyning Circle 
Fnsco TX 75035 

248 819 8385 saleem hirani@gmail com 

TX Suhail Rahim 5016 Cassidy Lane 
Fort Worth TX 76244 

817 908 2012 suhailrahim@gmail com 

TX Terrance Sookdeo 10600 SIX Pines Dr 
The Woodlands TX 77380 

(337) 298 5505 tsookdeo@hotmail com 

TX Thomas Ward* (4) 21203 Promontory Circle 
San Antonio TX 78258 

(210)481 1816 toanwa@gmail com 

TX Amita Bhalla* 200 Los Frailes 
Fnendswood TX 77546 

832 693 8516 amitabhalla@me com 

TX Caryl Whittmgton 1211 S Adams St 
Fort Worth, TX 76104 

(817) 657 2903 cewhitt2@gmail com 

TX Michael Humphrey* 
(3) 

429 East Kesley Lane 
St Johns FL 32259 

(904)287 7081 michael c humphrey@ehi com 

TX Robin Parfan 2001 South Mopoc Exprwy #2226 
Austin TX 78746 

(512)243 7314 robin parfan@seventhmo com 

UT Deb Fuller 13040 Old West Ave 
San Diego CA 92129 

(858) 365 7211 deb fuller@outlook com 

UT Jim Reeves* 639 W 2825 N 
Pleasant View UT 84414 

(801)633 5786 jimreevesre@yahoo com 

VA Amir Keshvannia I655BN Van Dom Street 
Alexandna, VA 22304 

(571)426-5308 aknow92@gmail com 

VA Bnan Davenport* (3) 6009 Manlyn Dr 
Alexandna, VA223I0 

(703)216 0081 bnandavenport33@gmail com 

VA Deon Botha* 8112 W End Dnve 
Crozet VA 22932 

(434) 205-4398 deon5@me com 

VA Glenn Momson 140 Janes Way 
Winchester VA 22602 

(540) 664 9489 mornsonch@comcast net 

VA Keni Winger* 4311 Newbold Court 
Woodbridge VA 22192 

703 906 5041 3 

VA Nureddin Aman 1478 Kingsteam Dr 
Hemdon VA 20170 

(703) 582 9155 goaaall@yahoo com 

VA Suzie andJim Altiere 408 Carolina Avenue 
Virginia Beach VA 23451 

757 692 2221 saltiere@me com 

WA Amy Scherrer* 2715 West Drams St 
Seattle WA 98199 

206 708 0159 amyscherrer@gmail com 

WA Aziz Hassouneh 2731 SE4thSt 
Renton, WA 98056 

(425) 706 0729 ashassouneh@gmaiI com 

WA Bnan Ferrill* 2814 152nd PI NW 
Stanwood WA 98292 

(360) 654 1320 bnan k femll@gmail com 

WA Derek Walton* (4) 5620 Old Settler Dr 
Femdale WA 98248 

(604)250 9288 dwalton@jsn usacom 

WA Jodie Davis* 16230 II 9th PI NE 
Bothell WA 98011 

206 799 9191 

WA Joe Sauvage 2634 32nd Ave West 
Seattle WA 98199 

(206)898-4821 sauvagehoops@comcast net 

WA Julio Ibarra* (3) 902 197th Avenue SE 
Sammamish WA 98075 

(425) 998 3297 jibarrab@live com 

WA Justin Lee 7206 Quincy Ave SE 
Auburn WA 98092 

(415)999 0037 poweredbyjuice@gmail com 

WA Kay Ramzan* 2497 132nd Ave SE 
Bellevue WA 98005 

(425) 443 2922 kayramzan@aol com 

WA Kent Radek 9002 NE 152nd Place 
Kenmore WA 98028 

425 205 7511 sporadek@gmail com 

WA Melissa Forslund* (3) 13529 137th Pine 
Kirkland WA 98034 

425 681 3489 lissam@gmail com 
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WA Saqab Husain 16423 41st PL W 
Lynnwood, WA 98037 

(206)856 5881 saqabhusain@ymail com 

WA Shawna Meyer 
Ravelli* (3) 

6906 NW 192nd Street 
Ridgefield WA 98642 

650-996 8885 shawnaravelli@gmail com 

WA Sulaiman Pradhan* 20213 83rd place NE 
Kenmore WA 998028 

(425)221-4453 menchies440@gmail com 

WA Tyler Zamanek* 13702 231st St E 
Graham WA 98338 

(253)370-1921 tzemanekl l@gmail com 

W1 Andrew Morrison 3801 Woodland Trail 
Waukesha, W1 53188 

(262) 782 2322 mornsona@dencomfg com 

W1 Richard Sachse* (4) 9906 Talons Way 
Verona, W1 53593 

(608) 203 8464 nchsachse@wisconsinfToyo com 

WV Heath Ellis* 1 PC Box 224 
1 Justice, WV 24851 

304-784 5417 devco@lightlynx net 
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Franchisees and Subfranchisees that Left the System Dunng 2014 

If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other buyers when you leave the system 
* Indicates Multi-Umt Developer 

Closures 

Franchisee City State Telephone 
Stewart, Wayne and Cindy Waterloo AL 662-361-7833 

Stefanec, Richard and Hunter Handley Tarzana CA 818-427-8051 

Sturges, Randy* Studio City CA 818 980 1600 

Rabello, Moacyr* Miami FL 305 205 9742 

Parel, Matthew * West Palm Beach PL 561 798 5542 

Whitacre, Beth Roanoke IN 260 672 0166 

Libertson, Edward* Manaiapan NJ 732 780 5305 

Vargo, Michael North Canotn OH 330 705 4064 

Khanthan, Suganya* Horsham PA (215) 284-6663 

Hernandez, Mark and Stephanie* Lake Wyliem SC 803-627-7398 

Page, Jack and Kelly* Houston TX 832 457 2548 

Ashcraft, Jay* (2) Richmond VA 804 564 5682 

Brendlinger, Jodie and Carl* Ashbum VA 703-328-3939 

Sachse, Richard* Delavan WI (608) 203-8464 

Transfers 

Franchisee City State Telephone 

Guefen, Enc Los Angeles CA 310 863 5972 

Spishak, John Studio City CA 818 398 3860 

Lahooti, Hooman Calabasas Hills CA 818-207-0705 

Levin, Alan* Pacific Palisades CA (310) 899-5700 

Florendo, Cheryl and Noel & Mendoza, Carrah* Encino CA 310 622 5056 

Melo, Guilherme* Winter Green FL 407-347-3788 

Wilson, Bob & Valerie Apollo Beach FL 813-235-3472 

Mehta, Shan* Orlando FL 407-288-0493 

De Azevedo, Ricardo Orlando FL 305 972 8966 

Dodson, Rick* Plantation FL (954) 520-2688 

Elias, Randy Smnyra GA (678) 468-3541 

Shuler, Steve* Atlanta GA 404 307 0281 

Brehm, Dale* (2) Covmgton LA (504)491-3253 

Samson, Danny* (2) Detroit MI 313 570 6264 

MENCHIES2015FDD 
us 56131280 07 



Franchisee City State Telephone 

Bradley, Jon* Duluth MN 218 341 9713 

Campbell, Jim DeSoto MO (314)420-6981 

Martone, Lauren and Jonathon* Wynnewood PA 610-896-7620 

Martm, Andrew & Branter, Andy* (11) Houston TX 650-224-7221 

Mom in, Kanm* Sugarland TX (404)641-7332 

Davis, Joe & Jodi* Bothell WA (206) 799-9191 

Gaynor, Jonathan* Seattle WA 425 443 8884 

Whitley, Dave & Sadie* Woodmville WA 206-601-2044 

Terminations (Signed Franchise Agreements but Never Opened) 

Franchisee City State Telephone 

Palomar, James* Brentwood CA (925)337-3142 

Engelson, Steve* St Louis Park CA 952-255-9855 

Lewis, Randy* Fort Meyers FL (706) 781-6853 

Sangwan, Neera Jacksonville FL 904-363-1626 

Amm, Milit* Punta Gorda FL (727) 492-3247 

Ciancia, Larry* Vero Beach FL 303 888 7799 

Patel, Himanshu Albany GA 502 415 5468 

Chiou, Nmg and Chang, Kwang* Macon GA 706-332-9446 

Dey, Lucy Orland Park IL 708-478-5667 

Hanselman, J Michael and Jamie* Fredenck MD 301-471-7692 

Frank, David and Stauss, Noah* Bloomfield Hills MI (248) 646-8594 

Yatooma, Imad* Clinton Township MI (248) 797-0049 

Bradley, Jon* Duluth MN 218-341-9713 

Postemak, Jake Portsmouth NH 603-502-4406 

Awni, Zaid* Marlboro NJ 818 535 8558 

Berger, Gary* Marlboro NJ 732-536-7183 

Kapla, Denise and Joe* Mayfield Heights OH (651)269-5724 

Khaykm, Michael and Alex Mayfield Heights OH (440) 336-3764 

Wykstra, John and Libby* West Mansfield OH 937-407-1855 

Zwerling, David* Portland OR (503) 866-3027 

Carmella, Sam* Camberry Township PA 724 453 1115 

Barry, Steve and Jean* Brentwood TN (615)351-4162 

Murray, Michael & Felicia* Mckinney TX (469) 424-1390 

Henry, John and Anita* Spicewood TX (512) 695-9522 

Baron, Kann and Werner Shammamish WA 425 522 4689 
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RECEIPT 

This Disclosure Document summarizes certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement and other information in plain 
English Read this Disclosure Document and all agreements carefully 

If Menchie's Group, Inc offers you a franchise, it must provide this Disclosure Document to you 14 calendar days before 
you sign a binding agreement with, or make any payment to the franchisor or an affiliate m connection with the proposed 
franchise sale 

Iowa, New York, Oklahoma and Rhode Island require that Menchie's Group, Inc give you this Disclosure Document at 
the earlier of the first personal meeting or ten business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the 
payment of any consideration that relates to the franchise relationship 

Michigan and Oregon require that Menchie's Group, Inc give you this Disclosure Document at least ten business days 
before the execution of any binding franchise or other agreement or the payment of any consideration, whichever occurs 
first 

If Menchie's Group, Inc does not deliver this Disclosure Document on time or if it contains a false or misleading 
statement, or a matenal omission a violation of federal law and state law may have occurred and should be reported to the 
Federal Trade Commission, Washington, D C 20580 and the state agency listed on Exhibit A 

The franchisor is Menchie's Group, Inc, located at 17555 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 200, Encino, California 91316 Its 
telephone number is (818) 708-0316 

Issuance Date Apnl30, 2015 

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each fi^chise seller offering the franchise 

• Amit Kleinberger • Brian Melaney • Joe Matthews • Frank Momson 
• Tom Regev • Paul Martell • Michael Mudd • Angela Shaw-Long 
• Tamara Blancher • MJ Kwon 

Principal business address and telephone number for each franchise seller identified above is 
17555 Ventura Boulevard, Suite 200 Encino, CA 91316, (818) 708-0316 

Menchie's Group, Inc authonzes the respective state agencies identified on Exhibit A to receive service of process for it in 
the particular state 

1 have received a Disclosure Document dated April 30, 2015 (please also see the State Effective Dates Page), that included 
the following Exhibits (A) Agents for Service of Process & State Administrators, (B) Financial Statements, (C) Franchise 
Agreement, (D) Multi Unit Agreement, (E) Computer and Software Requirements, (F) Operations Manual Table of 
Contents, (G) State Addenda, (H) General Release, (I) List of Franchisees and Subfranchisees in the System, and 
(J) Receipts 

Date Signed 
Print Name 
Address 
City State. 
Phone ( ) Zip 

Date Signed 
Print Name 
Address 
City State. 
Phone ( ) Zip 

Prospective Franchisee's Copy 
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the earlier of the first personal meeting or ten business days before the execution of the franchise or other agreement or the 
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telephone number is (818) 708-0316 

Issuance Date April 30, 2015 

The name, principal business address and telephone number of each franchise seller ofTenng the fi^chise 

• Amit Klemberger • Brian Melaney • Joe Matthews • Frank Momson 
• Tom Regev • Paul Martell • Michael Mudd • Angela Shaw-Long 
• Tamara Blancher • MJ Kwon 
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the following Exhibits (A) Agents for Service of Process & State Administrators, (B) Financial Statements, (C) Franchise 
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Date Signed 
Print Name 
Address 
City State. 
Phone ( 1 Zip 

Date Signed 
Print Name 
Address 
City State. 
Phone ( 1 Zip 
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